COUNTY CONTRACT NUMBER 542145
AGREEMENT WITH SECURUS TECHNOLOGIES, INC. FOR
DETENTION FACILITIES — INMATE TELEPHONE SERVICES

This Agreement (“Agreement’™) is made and entered into on the date shown on the signature page (“Effective Date™) by and between
the County of San Diego, a political subdivision of the State of California (*County™} and Contractor Securvs Technologies, Inc.
located at 14651 Dallas Parkway, Suite 600, Dallas, Texas 75254 (" Coniractor™), with reference to the following facts:

RECITALS

The County. by action of the Board of Supervisors Minute Order No. 11/08/11 (6) authorized the Director of Purchasing and
Contracting, pursuant to Administrative Code section 401, 1o issue a Request for Proposal and upon successful negotiation
award an Agreement for Intmate Telephone Scrvices.

Contractor is specially trained and possesses certain skills, experience, education and competency to perform these services.

The Chief Administrative OQfficer made a determination that Contractor can perform the services more economically and
efficiently than the County, pursuant to Section 703.10 of the County Charter.

The Agreement shall constst of this pro forma Agreement, Exhibit A Statement of Work, Exhibit A-1 Contractor’s Proposal,
Exhibit B Insurance Requirements and Exhibit C, Payment Schedule, all of which are attached herelo. In the cvent that any
provision of the Pro Forma Agreement or its Exhibits. A, A-1, B or C, conflicts with any other term or condition, precedence
shall be: First (Is1) the Pro Forma: Second (2nd) Exhibit B; Third (3rd) Exhibit A; Fourth (4th) Exhibit C; and fifth (5™,
Exhibit A-1.

NOW THEREFORE, for valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, the parties agree as
follows:

1.4

ARTICLE 1
PERFORMANCE OF WORK

Standard of Performance. Contractor shall, in good and workmanlike manner and in accardance with the highest professional
standards, at its own cost and expense, furnish all of the labor, technical, administrative, professional and all other personnel, all
supplies and materials, equipment, printing, transportation, facilities, and all other means whatsoever, except as herein otherwise
expressly specified to be furnished by County, necessary or proper to perform and complete the work and provide the services
required of Contractor by this Agreement,

Contractor’s Representative. The person identified on the signature page (“Contractor’s Represenlative™) shall ensure that

Contractor’s duties under this Agreement shall be performed on behalf of the Contractor by qualified personnel; Contractor
represents and warrants that (1) Contractor has fulfilled all applicable requirements of the laws of the State of Califomia to
perform the services under this Agreement and (2) Contractor’s Representative has full authority to act for Contractor hereunder.
Contractor and County recognize that the services to be provided by Contractor’s Representative pursuant to this Agreement are
unique: accordingly, Contractor’s Representative shall not be changed during the Term of the Agreement without County’s
written consent. County reserves the right to terminate this Agreement pursuant to Clause 7.1, below, “Termination for
Default™, if Contractor’s Representative should leave Contractor’s employ, or if, in County’s judgment, the work hereunder is
not being performed by Contractor’s Representative.

Contractor as Independent Contractor. Contractor is, for all purposes of this Agreement, an independent Contractor, and neither
Coniractor nor Contractoi’s employees or subcontractors shall be deemed to be employvees of the County. Contractor shall
perform its obligations under this Agreement according to the Contractor’s own means and methods of work which shail be in
the exclusive charge and under the control of the Contractor, and which shall not be subject to conirol or supervision by County
except as to the results of the work. Neither Contractor nor Contractor’s emplovees or subcontractors shall be entitled to any
benefits to which County emplovees are entitled, including without limitation, overtime, retirement benefils, workers
compensation benefits and mjury leave.

Contractor’s Agents and Employees or Subcontractors. Contractor shall obtain, ¢t Contractor’s expense, all agents, employces
and subcontractors required for Contractor to perform its duties under this Agreement, and all such services shall be performed
by Contractor’s Representative, or under Contractor’s Representatives® supervision, by persons authorized by law to perform
such services. Retention by Cantracior of any agent, employee or subconiractor shall be at Contractor’s sale cost and expense,
and County shall have no obligation to pay Contractor’s agents. employees or subcontractors; Lo support any such person’s or
entity’s ¢laim against the Contractor; or to defend Contractor against any such claim.

Any subcontract which is in excess of five thousand dollars ($5,000) or a combination of subcontracts to the same individual or
firm for the Agreement period must have prior concurrence of the Contracting Officer Technical Representative. Contractor
shalt provide Contracting Officer Technical Representative with copies of all other subcontracts relating to this Agreement
entered into by Contractor within 30 davs after the effective date of the subcontract. Such subcontractors of Contractor shall be
notified of Contractor's relationship to County. “Subconlractor” means any entity, other than County, that fumishes to
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COUNTY CONTRACT NUMBER 542145
AGREEMENT WITH SECURLUS TECHNOLOGIES, INC. FOR
DETENTION FACILITIES — INMATE TELEPHONE SERVICES

Contractor services or supplies relevant to this Agreement other than standard commercial supplies, office space, and printing
services.

1.4.1  Contractor Responsibility. In the event any subcontractor is utilized by Contractor for any portion of the project,
Contractor retains the prime responsibility for carrying out all the terms of this Agreement, including the responsibiliny
for performance and insuring the availability and retention of records of subcontractors in accordance with this
Agreement. No subcontract utilizing funds from this Agreement shall be entered into which has a term extending
bevend the ending date of this Agreement.

142  Mandated Clause. All subcontracts shall include the Standard Terms and Conditions required of Contractor herein.
143  County Approval. As identified above. all subcontracts under this Agreement shall have prior written approval of the
Contracting Officer Technical Representative.

) ARTICLE 2
SCOPE OF WORK

Statement of Work. Contractor shall perform the work described in the “Statement of Work™ attached as Exhibit “A™ to this
Agreement, and by this reference incorporated herein, except for any work therein designated to be perforimed by County.

Right To Acquire Equipment and Services, Nothing n this Agreement shall prohibil the County from acquiring the same type or
cquivalent equipment and/or service from other sources, when deemed by the County to be in its best interest,

Responsibility For Equipment. Except as otherwise provided for heretn, County shall not be responsible nor be held liable for
any damage to persons or property consequent upon the use, misuse, or failure of any equipment used by Contractor or any of
Contractor's emplovees, even though such equipment may be furnished, rented, or loaned to Coniractor by County or owned by a
third party. The acceptance or use of any such equipment by Contractor or Contractor's emplovees shall be construed to mean
that Contractor accepts full responsibility for and agrees to exonerate, indetnnify and hold harmless County from and against any
and all claims for any damage whatsoever resulting from the use, misuse, or failure of such equipment, whether such damage be
to the emplovce or property of Coniractor, other Contractors, County. or other persons. Equipment includes, but is not limited to
material, computer hardware and software, tools, or other things.

Contractor shall repair or replace, at Contractor’s expense all County equipment or fixed assets that are damaged or lost as a
result of Contracter negligence.

Except as otherwisc provided for herein, County shail not be responsible nor be held liable for any damage to persons or
property of third parties consequent upon the transition of services and equipment between Contraclor and existing service
provider, Public Communications Services, Inc. (PCS).

Variations in Specifications. The County reserves the right to waive a variation in specifications if, in the opinion of County,
such vartation does not materially change the services or item or its performance within parameters acceptabie to the County.

ARTICLE 3
DISENTANGLEMENT

General Ohligations

Contractor shall accomplish a complete transition of the Services being terminated from Contractor and the Subcontractors to
County, or to any replacement provider designated by County, without any interruption of or adverse impact on the Services or
any other services provided by third parties (the “Disentanglement™). Contractor shall fully cooperate with County and any new
service provider and otherwise promptly take all steps, including, but not limited to providing all requested information, required
io assist County in effecting a complete Disentanglement. Contractor shall provide all information regarding the Services or as
otherwise neecded for Disentanglement, including data conversion, files, interface specifications, training staff assuming
responsibility, and related professional services. Contractor shall provide for the prompt and orderly conclusion of all work, as
County may direct, including completion or partial completion of projects, documentation of work i process, and other
measures (o assure an orderly transition te County or the County’s designee. All services related to Disentanglement shall be
performed by Contractor at no additional cost to County beyond what County would pay for the services absent the performance
of the Disentanglement services. Contractor’s obligation to provide the Scrvices shall not cease until the Disentanglement is
satisfactory to County, including the performance by Contractor of all asset-transfers and other obligations of Contractor
provided in this Paragraph, has been completed.

Disentanglement Process

The Disentanglement process shall begin on any of the following dates: (i) the date County notifies Contractor that no funds or
nsufficient funds have been appropriated so that the Term shall be tenminated pursuant to the Agreement, Article 7; (ii) the date
designated by County not earlier than sixty (60) days prior to the end of any initial or extended term that County has not elected
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-AGREEMENT WITH SECURUS TECHNOLOGIES, INC. FOR
DETENTION FACILITIES — INMATE TELEPHONE SERVICES

to extend pursuant to the Agreement’s, Signature Page. Contract Term; or (iii) the date any Termination Notice is delivered, if
County elects 1o terminate any or all of the Services pursuant to the Agreement, Article 7. Subject to Exhibit A Contractor’s
obligation to perform Disentangled Services, and County’s obligation to pay for Disentangied Services, shall expire: (A) when
funds appropriated for payment under this Agreement are exhausted, as provided in this Agreement, Article 7; (B) at the end of
the initial or extended term set forth in this Agreement’s, Signature Page, Contract Term; or (C)on the Termination Date,
pursuant to this Agreement, Article 7 {with thc applicable date on which Contractor’s obligation to perform the Services expires
being referred to herein as the “Expiration Date®™). Contractor and County shall discuss in good faith a plan for determining the
nature and extent of Contractor's Disentanglement obligations and for the transfer of the Disentangled Services in process
provided. however, that Contractor’s obligation under this Agreement to provide all Disentangled Services shall not be lessened
it any respect.

Specific Obligations
The Disentanglement shall include the performance of the following specific obligations:

3.3.1 No Interruption or Adverse Impacl
Contractor shall cooperate with County and all of the County’s other scrvice providers to ensure a smooth transition at
the time of Disentanglemeni, with no interruption of Services, no adverse impact on the provision of Services or
County’s activities, no intermuption of any services provided by third parties. and no adverse impact on the pravision of
services provided by third parties.

33.2 Thud-Party Authorizations
Without limiting the obligations of Contractor pursuant to any other clause in Exhibit A herein, Contractor shall, subjeci
to the terms of any third-party contracts, procure at no charge to County any third-party authorizations necessary to grant
County the use and benefit of any third-party contracts between Contractor and third-party contractors used to provide
the Services, pending their assignment to County,

33.3 [Reserved.

3.3.4 Rewumn. Transfer and Remova) of Assets

3341  Contractor shall retum 1o County all County assets in Contracior’s possession, pursuant to Paragraph 2.4 of
the Agreement.

3342  County shall be entitled to purchase at net book value those Contractor asscts used for the provision of
Services to County, other than those assets expressly identified by the Parties {rom Lime to time as Shared
Resources, such Contractor assets as County may select. Contractor shall promptly remove from County’s
premises, or the site of the work being performed by Contractor for County, any Contractor assets that
County, or its designee, chooses not to purchuse under this provision.

335 Transfer of Leases, Licenses. and Contracts
Contractor, at its expense, shall convey or assign to County or its designee such leases, licenses, and other contracts used
by Contractor, County, or any other Person in connection with the Services, as County may select, when such leases,
licenses, and other contracts have no other use by Contracior. Contractor’s obligation described herein, shall include
Contractor’s performance of all obligations under such leases, licenses, and other contracts to be performed by it with
respect to periods prior to the date of conveyance or assignment and Contractor shall reimburse County for any Losses
resulting from any claim that Contractor did not perform any such obligations.

33.6  Delivery of Documentation
Contractor shall deliver 1o County or its designee, al County’s request, all documentation and data related to County,
including the County Data, held by Contractor, and Contractor shall destroy all copies thereof not turned over to County,
all at no charge to County. Notwithstanding the foregoing, Contractor may retain one (1) copy of the documentation and
data, excluding County Data, for archival purposes or warranty suppart.

ARTICLE 4
COSTS AND COMPENSATION

The costs that the Contractor is allowed o charge inmates for telephone calls are set forth in Exhibit C. Pricing/Payment Schedule and
the compensation requirement is on the signature page.

4.1 Fiscal for ARG.

4.].1  Contractor will pay County the Annual Revenue Guarantee {ARG), pursuant to the Compensation section on the
Signature Page for the work specified in Exhibit A, Statement of Work.

4.1.2  Accounting Svsiem and Fiscal Monitoring. Contractor shail provide and maintain an accounting and financial support
system to monitor and control costs to assure Agrecment completion,
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COUNTY CONTRACT NUMBER 542145
AGREEMENT WITH SECURUS TECHNOLOGIES, INC. FOR
DETENTION FACILITIES — INMATE TELEPHONE SERVICES

4.1.3  Invoices. Payments for services performed under this Agreement shall be in accordance with the Compensation section
on the signature page, Exhibit A and Exhibit C, unless other payment methodologies are agreed 10 n writing by both
Contractor and County. Contractor. shall submit monthly payments to the COTR for work periormed in the monthly
period, accordingly. Contractor’s monthly payments shall include a statement certifying whether it is in compliance with
Paragraph 8.9 of this Agreement.

4.1.4  Pavments. Contraclor agrees to pay County monthly in arrears. Pavment shall be NET 30 days.
415  fReserved]

2 Fiscal for Debit/Pre-paid Caliing Cards.

42,1  County will reimburse Contractor one hundred percent (100%) of all revenues, as set forth in Exhibit C, collected from
inmate accounts for debit service sold through the County’s jall stores.

422  Pavments. County agrees to pay Contractor for all cards sold monthly 1o inmates. Pavment shall be NET 30 days,

4.2.3 Refunding [nmales. In the event of any unused debit time, upon request by a released inmate, Contractor will be
responsible for refunding any unused portion through the siandard debit card procedures.

3 [Reserved.]

Lh

Lh
I+

Conditions Prerequisite To Pavments. County may elect not to make a particular payment if any of the following exists:

4.4.1  Misrepresentation. Contractor, with or without knowledge. made any misrepresentation of substantial and material
nature with respeet to any information furnished to County,

4432  Unauthorized Actions bv Contractor. Contractor took any action perlaining to this Agreement. which required County
approval, without having first received said County approval.

443  Default. Contractor was in default under any-terms and conditions of this Agreement.

County Approval. Asidentified above, all subcontractors under this Agreement shail have prior written consent of the COTR.

ARTICLE S
AGREEMENT ADMINISTRATION

County’s Agreement Administrator. The Director of Purchasing and Contracting is designated as the Contracting officer
("Contracting Officer”) and is the only County official authorized to make any Changes to this Agreement. The County has
destgnated the individual identified on the signature page as the Contracting Officer's Technical Representative ("CQOTR™

5.1.1 County's COTR will chair Contractor progress meetings and will coordinate County's Agrecment administrative
functions. The COTR is designated to receive and approve Contractor invoices for pavment, audit and inspect records,
ingpect Contractor services, and provide other technical guidance as required. The COTR is not authorized to change any
terms and conditions of this Agreement. Only the Contracting Officer, by issuing a properly exccuted amendment to this
Agreement, may make changes to the scope of work or total price.

5.1.2 Notwithstanding any provision of this Agreement to the contrary, County’s COTR may make Administrative
Adjustments (“AA™) to the Agrecment, such as line item budget changes or adjustments to the service requirements,
which do not change the purpose or intent of the Statement of Work, the Terms and Conditions. the Agreement period or
the total Agreement price. Each AA shall be in writing and signed by COTR and Contractor. All inquiries about such
AA will be referred directly to the COTR.

Agrcement Progress Meeting. The COTR and other County personne], as appropriate, will meet periodically with the Contractor lo
review the Agrcement performance. At these meetings the COTR will apprise the Contractor of how the County views the
Contractor's performanee and the Contractor will apprise the County of prohlems, if any, being cxperienced. The Contractor shall also
notify the Contracting Officer (in writing) of any work being performed, il any, that the Contractor considers being over and above the
requiremnents of the Agreement. Appropriate action shall be taken to resolve outstanding issues. The minules of these meetings will be
reduced o writing and signed by the COTR and the Contractor. Should the Contractor not concur with the minutes, the Contractor
shall sct out in writing any area of disagreement. Appropriate action will be taken to resolve any areas of disagreement.

Contractor Key Personnel. Contractor’s Account Manager and key personnel shall be assigned to this project for the duration of
this Agreement and shall diligently pursue all work and services to meet project requirements. Key Personnel are those
individuals who report directly to Contractor’s Account Manager. Contractor shall remove and replace the Account Manager or

Page 4 of 39



6.1

6.2

7.1

72

COUNTY CONTRACT NUMBER 542145
AGREEMENT WITH SECURUS TECHNOLOGIES, INC. FOR
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any kev personnel as reasonably requested by the Sheriff within fourteen (14) davs of Sheriff's written notice. Sheriff’s Project
Manager shall review and approve the appointment of the replacement Contractor’s Account Manager and kev personnel. Said
approval shall not be unreasonably withheld.

Contractor shall appoint an Account Manager 1o be the single point of contact for all telephone agreement operational and related
issues. This manager will be reachable at all times and will direct the efforts in fulfilling Contractor’s obligation under this
Agreement. This Account Manager shall be subject to the approval of the Sheriff and shali not be changed without the wrilten
consent of the Sheriff’s Project Manager, which consent shall not be unreasonably withheld.

Investigative Assistance. Upon request by the Sheriff's point of contact, contractor shall provide reasonable and timely
investigation assistance to the extent permitted by law, to the Sheriff pursuant 1o any criminal or internal investigation of any
persons involving the use of products or services provided by this agreement. Such assistance shall be provided at no cost to the
Sheriff.

ARTICLE 6
CHANGES

Contracting Officer. The Contracting Officer may at anv time, by a written order, make changes ("Changes"), within the general
scope of this Agreement, in the definition of services to be performed, and the time (i.c.) hours of the day, days of the week, etc.} and
place of performance thereof. 1f any such Change causes an increase or decrease in the cost of, or the time required for, the
performance of any part of the work under this Agreement, whether changed or not changed by an such order, an equitable adjustment
shall be made in the Agreement price or delivery schedule; or both, and the Agreement shall be modified in writing accordingly.

Claims. Contractor must assert any claim for adjustment under this clause within 30 days from the date of receipt by the Contractor of
the notification of Change; provided, however, that the Contracting Officer, if he decides that the facts justify such action, may receive
and act upon any such claim asserted at any time prior to final pavment under this Agreement. Where the cost of property made
obsolele or excess as a result of a change is included in the Contractor's claim for adjusiment, the Contracting Officer shall have the
right to prescribe the manner of disposition of such property. Failure to agree to any adjustment shall be a dispule concerning a
question of fact within the meaning of the clause of this Agreement entitled “Disputes™ (Article 15). However, nothing in this clause
shall excuse the Contractor {rom proceeding with this Agreement as changed.

ARTICLE 7
TERMINATION

Termination For Default. Upon Contractor's breach of this Agreement, County shall have the right 10 terminate this Agreement, in
whole or part. Prior to termination for default, County will send Contractor writien notice specifving the cause. The notice will give
Contractor 10 days from the date the notice is issued to cure the default or make progress satisfactory 1o County in curing the default,
unless a different time is given m the notice. [f County determines that the default contributes to the curtailment of an cssential service
or poses an immediate threat to life, health or property, County may terminate this Agreement immediately upon issuing oral or writlen
notice to the Contractor withoul any prior notice or opportunity to cure. In the event of termination under this Article, all finished or
unfinished documents, and other materials, prepared by Contractor under this Agreement shall become the sole and exclusive property
of County.

In the event of such termination, the County may purchase or obtain the supplies or services elsewhere, and Coniractor shall be
liable for the difference between the prices set forth in the terminated order and the actual cost thereof to the County. The
prevailing market price shall be considered the fair repurchase price. Notwithstanding the above, Contractor shail not be relieved
of liability 1o County for damages sustained by County by virtue of any breach of this Agreement by Contractor, and County may
withhold any reimbursement to Contractor for the purpose of off-setling until such time as the exact amount of damages due
County from Contractor is determined,

If, after notice of termination of this Agreement under the provisions of this clause, it is determined for anv reason that the
Contractor was not in default under the provisions of this clausc, the rights and obligations of the parties shall, if this Agreement
contains a clause providing for termination for convenience of the County, be the same as if the notice of lermination had been
issued pursuant to such clause,

Ful] Cost Recovery Of Investigation And Audit Costs. Contractor shall reimburse Countv of San Diego for all direct and indirect
expenditures incurred in conducting an audit/investigation when Contractor is found in violation (material breach) of the terms of
the Agreement. Reimbursement for such costs shall be withheld from any amounts due to Contractor pursuant to the payment
terms of the Agreement, or from any other amounis due to Contractor from County.
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7.3 Termination For Convenience. The County may, by written notice stating the extent and effective dale terminate this Agreement

7.4

8.1

82

83

8.4

for convenience in whole or in part, at any ume. The County shall pay the Contractor as full compensation for work performed in
accordance with the terms of this Contract until such termination:

7.3.1  The unit or pro rata price for any delivered and accepted portion of the work.

7.3.2 A rcasonable amount, as costs of termination, not otherwise recoverable from other sources by the Contractor as approved
by the County, with respect to the undelivered or unaccepted portion of the order, provided compensation hereunder shall
in no event exceed the total price.

7.3.3  Inno event shall the County be liable for any Joss of profits on the resulting order or portion thercot so terminated.

73.4  County’s termination of this Agreement for convenience shall not preclude County from taking any action in law or equity
against Contractor for:

7.3.4.1 lmproperly submitted claims, or

7.3.4.2 Any failure 10 periorm the work in accordance with the Statement of Work, or
7.3.4.3 Any breach of any term or condition of the Agreement, or

7.3.44 Any actions under any warranty, express or implied, or

7.34.5 Any clamn of professional negligence, or

7.34.6 Any other matler arising from or related to this Agrecment, whether known, knowable or unknown before,
during or after the date of termination.

Remedies Not Exclusive. The rights and remedies of County provided in this article shall not be exclusive and are in addition 10
any other rights and remedies provided by law or under resulting order.

ARTICLE 8
COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS AND REGULATIONS

Compliance with Laws and Regulations. Contractor shall at all times perform its obligations hereunder in compliance with all
applicable federal. State, and County laws and regulations.

Contractor Permits and License. Contractor certifies that it possesses and shall continue to maintain or shall cause to be obtained
and maintained, at no cost to the County, all approvals, permissions, permits, licenses, and other forms of documentation required
for it and its cmployees to comply with all existing foreign or domestic statutes, ordinances, and regulations, or other laws, that
may be applicable to performance of services hereunder. The County rescrves the nght to reasonably request and review all such
applications, permits, and licenses prior to the commencement of any services hereunder.

Equal Opportunity. Contracior shall comply with the provisions of Tide VII of the Civil Righis Act of 1964 in that it will not
discriminate against any individual with respect 1o his or her compensation, terms, conditions, or privileges of employment nor
shall Contractor discriminate in any way that would deprive or intend to deprive any individual of employment opportunities or
otherwise adversely affeet his or her status as an employee because of such individual’s race, color, religion, sex, national origin,
age, handicap, medical condition, sexual orientation or marital status.

Affirmative Action. Each Contractor of services and supplies emploving f{ifieen (15) or more full-time permanent employees,
shall comply with the Affirmative Action Program for Vendors as set forth in Article 11k {(commencing at Section 84} of the San
Diego County Administrative Code, which program is incorporated herein by reference. A copy of this Affirmative Action
Program will be furnished upon request by COTR or from the County of San Diego Internet web-site (www.co.san-diego.ca.us).

Drug and Alcohol-Free Workplace. The County of San Diego, in recognition of individual rights to work in a sale, healthful and
productive work place, has adopted a requirement for a drug and alcohol free work place, County of San Diego Drug and Alcohol
Use Policv C-25. This policy provides that all County-emploved Contractors and Contractor employees shall assist in mecting
this requirement.

8.5.1 As amaterial condition of this Agreement, the Contractor agrees that the Contractor and the Contractor emplovees, while
performing service for the County, on County property, or while using County equipment:
8.5.1.1  Shall not be in any way impaired because of being under the influence of alcohol or a drug.
8.5.1.2 Shall not possess an open container of alcohol or consume alcohol or possess or be under the influence of an
illegal drug.

8.5.1.3 Shall not sell, offer, or provide alcohol or a drug to another person: provided, however, that the foregoing
restriction shall not be applicable 10 a Contractor or Contractor emplovee who as part of the performance of
normal job duties and responsibilities prescribes or administers medically prescribed drugs.
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8.5.2 Contractor shall inform all emplovees who are performing scervice for the County on County propertly or using County
equipment of the County objective of a safe, healthful and productive work place and the prohibition of drug or alcohol
use or impairment from same while performing such service for the County.

8.5.3 The County may terminate for default or breach this Agreement, and any other Agrcement the Contractor has with the
County, if the Contractor, or Contractor employees are determined by the Contracting Officer not to be in compliance
with the conditions listed herein.

Board of Supervisors® Policies. Contractor represents that it is familiar. and shall use its best efforts to comply. with the
following policies of the Board of Supervisors:

Board Policy B-67, which encourages the County’s Contractors to offer products made with recycled materials, reusable products,
and products designed to be recyveled o the County in response to the County’s requirements; and

Board Policies B-33 and B-39a, which encourage the participation of small and disabled veterans® business enterprises in Counly
procurements.

Capwright Act. Following receipt of final pavment under the Agreement, Contractor assigns to the County all rights, title and

interest in and to all causes of action it may have under Section 4 of the Clavton Aci (13 1).5.C. Sec. 13} or under the Cartwright
act {Chapter 1) (commencing with Section 16700} of Part 2 of Divigsion 7 of the Business and Professions Code). arising from
purchases of goods, materials, or services by the Contractor for sale 10 the County under this Agrecment.

Hazardous Materials. Contractor shall comply with all Environmental Laws and all other laws, rules, regulations, and
requirements regarding Hazardous Materials, health and safety, notices, and training. Contractor agrees that it will not store any
Hazardous Malterials at any County Facility for periods in excess of ninety (90) days or in violation of the applicable site storage
limitations imposed by Environmental Law. Contractor agrees to take, at its expense, all actions necessary to protect third parties,
including, without limitation, emplovees and agents of the County, from any exposure to Hazardous Materials generated or
utilized in its performance under this Agreement. Contractor agrees 1o report to the appropriale governmental agencies all
discharges, releases, and spills of Hazardous Materials that are required to be reported by any Environmental Law and to
immediately notify the County of it. Contractor shall not be liabie to the County for the County’s failure to comply with, or
violation of, any Environmental Law. As used in this section, the term "Environmental Laws” means any and all federal, state or
local laws or ordinances, rules, decrees, orders, regutations or court decisions (including the so-called "common law™), including,
but not limited to, the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act, relating to hazardous substances. hazardous materials, hazardous
waste, loxic substances, environmemial conditions or other similar substances or conditions. As used in this section the term
"Hazardous Materials” means any chemical, compound, material, substance or other matter that: (a) 1s a flammable, explosive,
asbestos, radicactive nuclear medicine, vaccine, bacteria, virus, hazardous wasle, toxic, overtly injurious or poientially injurious
malerial, whether injurious or potentially injurious by itsclf or in combination with other materials; (b} is controlled, referred 1o,
designated in or governed by any Environmental Laws; (¢) gives rise 10 any reporting, notice or publication requirements under
any Environmental Laws, or (d) is any other material or substance giving rise to any liability, responsibility or duty upon the
County or Lessee with respect to any third person under any Environmental Laws,

Debarment and Suspension. As a sub-grantee of federal funds under this Agreement, Contractor certifies that it, its principals, its
emplovees and its subcontractors:

89.1 Are not presently debarmcd, suspended, proposced for debarment, declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from
covered ransactions by any Federal Department or agency;

8.9.2 Have not within a 3-vear period preceding this Agreement been convicted of or had a civil judgment rendered against
them for the commission of fraud or a criminal offense in conncction with obtaining, attempting to obtain, or performing
a public (Federal, State, or ilocal) transaction; violation of Federal or State anti-trust statutes or commission of
embezzlement, theft, forgery, bribery, falsification or destruction of records, making false statements, or receiving stolen
property;

893 Are not presenily indicted or otherwise criminally or civilly charged by a government entity (Federal, State, or local)
with commission of any of the offenses enumerated in the paragraph above; and

8.9.4 Have not within a 3-vear period preceding this Agreement had one or more public transaction (Federal, State, or local)
terminated for cause or default.
ARTICLE 9
CONFLICTS OF INTEREST; CONTRACTOR'S CONDUCT

Conflicts of Interest. Contractor presently has no interest, including but not limited 1o other projects or independent Agreements,
and shall not acquire any such interest, direct or indirect, which would conflict in any manner or degree with the performance of
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services required to be performed under this Agreement. The Contractor shall not employ any person having anv such interest in
the performance of this Agreement.

9.1.1

California Political Reform Act and Government Code Section 1090 _Et Seq.  Contractor acknowledues that the
California Political Reform Act (“Act™), Government Code section 81000 et seq.. provides that Contractors hired bv a
public agency, such as County, may be deemed o be a “public official” subject to the Act if the Contractor advises the
agency on decisions or actions to be taken by the agency. The Act requires such public officials to disqualify themselves
from participating in any way in such decisions if they have any one of several specified “conflicis of interest” relating to
the decision. To the extent the Act applies to Contractor, Contractor shall abide by the Act. In addition, Contractor
acknowledges and shall abide by the conflict of interest restrictions imposed on public officials by Government Code
section 1090 et seq.

Contractor shall inform the County of all the Contractor's interests, if any, which are or which the Contractor believes to

The Contractor shall not, under circumstances that might rcasonably be interpreted as an attempt to influence the
recipient in the conduct of his duties, accept any gratuity or special favor from individuals or organizations with whom
the Contractor is doing business or proposing 1o do business, in accomplishing the work under this Agreement.

Contractor shall not use for personal gain or make other improper use of privileged information, which is acquired 1n
conncction with his employment. In this connection, the term "privileged information” includes, but is not limited to,
unpublished information relating to technological and scientific development; medical, personnel, or security records of
the individuals; anticipated materials requirements or pricing actions; and knowledge of selections of Contraclors or

The Contractor, or emplovees thereof] shall not offer directly or indirectly gifis, gratuity, favors, enterainment, or other
items of monetary value to an employee or official of the County.

Prohibited Ayreements. As required by Section 67 of the San Diepo County Administrative Code, Contractor certifies that it is

not in violation of the provisions of Section 67, and that Contractor is not, and will not subcontract with, any of the following:

Persons emploved by County or of public agencies for which the Board of Supervisors is the governing body;

Profit-making firms or businesses in which employees deseribed in sub-section 9.3.1, above, serve as officers, principals,

Persons who, within the immediately preceding twelve (12} months came within the provisions of the above sub-sections
and who (1) were emploved in positions of substantial responsibility in the arca of service to be performed by the
Agreement, or (2) participated in any way in developing the Agreement or its service specifications; and

Profit-making firms or businesses, in which the former employees described in sub-section 9.3.3 above, serve as officers,

ARTICLE 10
INDEMNITY AND INSURANCE

Conduct of Contractor: Privileged Information.
9.2.1
be incompatible with any interests of the County.
922
9.2.3
subcontractors in advance of official announcement.
924
9.3.1,
9.3.2,
partmers, or major shareholders;
9.3.3
9.3.4.
principals, partners, or major shareholders.
10.1 Ind

emnity. County shall not be liable for, and Contractor shall defend and indemnify County and the employees and agents of

County (collectively "County Parties”), against any and all claims, demands, liability, judgments, awards, fines, mechanics'
liens or other liens, labor disputes, losses, damages, expenses, charges or costs of any kind or character, including attorneys®
fees and court costs (hereinafter collectively referred to as "Claims"), related to this Agreement and arising either directly or
indirectly from any act, error, omission or negligence of Contractor or its Contractors, licensees, agents, servanls or
employees, including, without himitation, Claims caused by the concurrent negligent act, error or omission, whether active or
passive, of County Parties. Contractor shall have no obligation, however, to defend or indemnify County Parties from a
Claim if it ts determined by a court of competent jurisdiction that such Claim was caused by the sole negligence or willful
misconduct of County Parties.

10.2  Insurance. Prior to execution of this Agreement, Contractor must obtain at its own cost and expense, and keep in force and
effect during the term of this Agreement, including all extensions, the insurance specificd in Exhibit "B," “Insurance
Requirements,” attached hereto,

ARTICLE 11
AUDIT AND INSPECTION OF RECORDS

The County shall have the audit and inspection rights described in this section,
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Audit And Inspection. Centraclor agrees to maintain and/or make available within San Diego County accurate books and
accounting records relative to all its activities under this Agreement. Authorized Federal, State or County representatives shall
have the right to monitor, assess, or evaluale Contractor's performance pursuant to this Agreement, said monitoring, assess-
ments, or evaluations o include but not limited to audits, inspection of premises, reports, and interviews of project staff and part-
icipanis.

At any time during normal business hours and as often as County may deem necessary, Contractor shall make available to
County, State or Federal officials for examination all of its records with respect to all matters covered by this Agreement and wili
permit County, State or Federal officials to audit, examine and make excerpts or transcripts from such records, and to make
audits of all invoices, materials. payrolls, records of personnel, information regarding clicnts receiving services. and other data
relating to all matters covered by this Agreement. 1f an andit s conducted, it will be done in accordance with generally accepted
government auditing standards as described in “Government Auditing Standards,” published for the United States General
Accountability Office or the institute of Internal Auditors Iniernational Standards for the Professional Practice of Inlernal
Auditing.

If any services performed hereunder are not in conformity with the specifications and requirements of this Agreement, County
shall have the right 1o require the Contractor to perform the services in conformity with said specifications and requirements at
no additional increase in total Agreement amount. When the services to be perforimed are of such nature that the difference
cannot be corrected, County shall have the right to (1) require Contractor immediately to lake all necessary sleps to ensure future
performance of the services in conformity with requirements of the Agrcement, and (2) reduce the Agreement price to reflect the
reduced value of the services performed.  1n the cvent Contractor fails to perform the services promptly or 1o take necessary
steps to ensure future performance of the service in conformity with the specifications and requirements of the Agreement,
County shall have the right to either (1) by Agreement or to otherwise have the services performed in conformity with the
Agreement specifications and charge to Contractor any cost occasioned to County that is directly related to the performance of
such services, or (2) terminate this Agreement for default as provided in the Termination clause.

Cost or Pricing Data. If the Contraclor submitted cost or pricing data in connection with the pricing of this Agreement or any
change or modification thereto, unless such pricing was based on adequate price competition, cstablished catalog or market
prices of commercial items soid in substantial quantities of the general public, or prices set by law or regulation, the Contracting
Officer or his representatives who are employees of the County or its agent shall have the right to examine all books, records,
documents and other data of the Contractor related to the negotiation pricing or performance of such Agreement, change or
modification, for the purpose of evaluating the accuracy, completeness and currency of the cost or pricing data submitted.

Availability. The materials described above shall be made available at the office of the Contractor, at all rcasonabie times, for

inspection, audit or reproduction, until the expiration of three (3) vears from the date of final payment under this Agreement, or

by section 11.3.1 and 11.3.2, below:

11.3.1 If this Agreement is completely or partially terminated, the records relating to the work terminated shall be made
available for a period of three (3) years from the date of any resulting final settlement.

b1,

Ll
L0

Record which relate to appeals under the “Dispuics™ clause of this Agreement, or litigatton or the settlement of claims
arising out of the performance of this Agreement, shall be made available until such appeals, litigation, or claims have
been disposed of, or three years after Agreement completion, whichever is longer. County shall keep the materials
described above confidential unless otherwise required by law.

Subecpntract. The Contractor shall insert a clause containing all the provisions of this Article 11 in all subcontract hereunder
cxcept altered as necessary for proper identification of the Contracting parties and the Contracting officer under the County’s
prime Agreement.
ARTICLE 12
INSPECTION OF SERVICE

1 Subject to Inspection. All performance (including services. materials, supplies and cquipment furnished or utilized in the
performance of this Agreement, and workinunship in the performance of services) shall be subject to inspection and test by
the County at all times during the term of this Agreement. Comtractor shall cooperate with any nspector assigned by the
County to permil the inspector to determine whether Contractor’s performance conforms to the requirements of this
Agreement, County shall perform such inspection in a manner as nol to unduly interfere with Contractor’s performance,

.2 Specification and Requirements. [{ any services performed by Contractor do not conform (o the specifications and

requirements of this Agreement, County may require Contractor to re-perform the services until they conform te said
specifications and requiremnents, at no additional cost, and County may withhold payment for such services untit Contractor
correctly performs them. When the services to be performed are of such a nature that Contractor’s cannot correct its
performance, the County shall have the right to (1) require the Contractor to immediately take all necessary steps to ensure
future performance of services conforms to the requirements of this Agreement, and (2) reduce the Agreement price 1o reflect
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the reduced value of the services received by County, In the event Contractor fails to promptly re-perform the services or to
take necessary steps to ensure that future performance of the service conforms to the specifications and requirements of this
Agreement, the County shall have the right to either (1) without terminating this Agreement, have the services performed, by
Agreement or otherwise, i conformance with the specifications of this Agreement, and charge Contractor, and/or withhold
from pavments due io Contractor, any costs incurred by County that are directly related to the performance of such services,
or (2) terminate this Agreement for default.

ARTICLE 13
USE OF DOCUMENTS AND REPORTS

Findings Confidential. Any reports, information, data, etc., given to or prepared or assembled by Contractor under this

Agreement which the County requests to be kept as confidential shall not be made available to any individual or organization
by the Contractor without the prior written approval of the County.

Publication, Reproduction or Use of Materials. No material produced, in whole or in part, under this Agreement shall be

subject 1o copyright tn the United States or in any other country. The County shall have unrestricted authority to publish,
disclose. distribute and otherwise use, in whole or in part, any reports, data or other materials prepared under this Agreement.
All reports, data and other materials prepared under this Agreement shall be the property of the County upon completion of
this Agreement.

Confidentiality. County and Contractor agree to maintain the confidentiality of and take industry appropriale and legally

required measures 1o prevent the unlawful disclosure of any information that is legally required to be kept confidential.
Except as otherwise allowed by local, State or federal law or regulation and pursuant to this Section 13.3, County and
Contractor agree to only disclose confidential records where the holder of the privilege, whether the County, the Contractor
or a third party, provides written permission authorizing the disclosure. Contractor understands that County must disclose
cerlain records pursuant to the California Public Records Act (“the Act™). If Contractor demands that County not disclose
requested records Contractor believes qualify for exception or exemption from disclosure pursuant to the Act, County will
comply with Contractor’s demand if Contractor identifies those records and the applicable exception(s) or exemption(s), in
writing, within five (3) business days from receipt of County’s notice to Contractor of the request for disclosure of records. 1T
Contractor does not identify the records and reason(s) that it deems some or all of the records to be confidential, County may
disclose those records at its sole discretion. Contractor agrees that its defense and indemmification obligations set forth in
Section 10.1 of this Agreement extend 1o any Claim (as defined in Scction 10.1) against the County Parties (as defined in
Section 10.1) for records the County withholds from disclosure at Contractor’s divection. This Section 13.3 shall not prevent
the County or its agents or any other governmental entity from accessing the confidential records for the purpose of audits or
program reviews if that access is legally permissible under the applicable local, State or federal laws or regulations.
Similarly, County or its agent or designee may take possession of the record(s) where legally authorized to do so.

County may identify, for purposes of clarification, certain laws and regulations that are specifically applicable to Contractor’s
work under this Agreement. Those laws and regulations may be set forth in Exhibit A — Statement of Wark. County,
however, is under no obligation to identify all applicable laws and regulations and assumes no liability for identifying
confidentiality laws and regulations, if any, applicable to the work under this Agreement.

Maintenance Of Records. Contractor shall maintain all records and make them available within San Diego County for a
minimum of three (3) vears from the ending date of this Agreement unless County agrees in writing to an earlier disposition
or longer wherc legally required or while under dispute. Contractor shall provide any requested records to County within 48-
hours of the request.

ARTICLE 14
SOFTWARE AND HARDWARE

Software License. Contractor grants County a perpetual, nonexclusive, nontransferable, worldwide license for an unlimited
number of users to receive and use the Software and the Documentation, subject to the terms and conditions of this
Agreement. The foregoing object code right and license may be sublicensed by County Lo third party outsource providers for
the purpose of performing information systems services for the County. All rights and licenscs granted under or pursuant to
this Agreement by Contractor to County are, and shall otherwise be deemed to be, for purposes of Section 3865(n) of the
Bankruptcy Code, licenses of rights to "intellectual property” as defined under Section 101(56) of the Bankruptcy Code. The
parties agree that County, as a licensee of such nghts under this Agreement, shall retain and mav fully exercise all of its
rights and elections under the Bankruptey Code. The parties further agree that, in the event of the commencement of a
bankruptcy proceeding by or against Contractor under the Bankruptey Code, County shall be entitled 10 a complete duplicate
of (or complete access to, as appropriate) any such intellectual property and all embodiments of such inteliectual property,
and same, if not already in its possession, shall be promptly delivered to County (i) upon any such commencement of a
bankruptey proceeding upon written request therefor by County, unless Contractor elects to continue to perform all of its
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obligations under this Agreement, or (ii) if not delivered under (i) above, upon the rejection of this Agreement bv or on
behalf of Contractor upon written request therefor by County,

Reserved

Intellectual Property Indemnification. Contractor shall indemnify, defend and hold harmless County from and against any
and all claims, demands, suits. actions, proceedings, judgments, losses, damages, injuries, penalties, costs (including
aftorneys’ fees). expenses and liabilities resulting from a claim that the software, in whole or in part, infringes the intellectual
property nights of any third party, including without limitation copyrights, patents, or trademarks. 1f the software or hardware
provided by Contractor, or any part thereof, is held to infringe upon any patent, trademark, copvyright, trade secret or other
intellectual property or proprietary right of any third party and County's use of such software or hardware, or any part
thereof, 1s enjoined or interfered with in any manner, then Contractor, at its option and sole expense, within thirty (30)
calendar days of such injunction or interference, shall either: (a) procure for County the right to continue using such software
or hardware free of any hability for infringement or violation; (b) replace or modify such software or hardware with a non-
infringing software or product of equivalent or better functionality that is reasonably satisfactory to County; or (c} in the
event Contractor is unable, after exercising its best efforts to implement onc of the options sct forth in subsection (1) or {(b)
above, accept return of the software or hardware at Contractor's sole cost and expense and refund 1o County an amount equal
to the total amount paid by County to Contractor for the sofiware and hardware.

ARTICLE 15
DISPUTES

Notwithstanding any provision of this Agreement to the contrary, the Contracting Officer shall decide any dispute concerning a
question of fact ansing out of this Agreement that i1s not otherwise disposed of by the parties within a reasonable period of time. The
decision of the Contracting Officer shall be final and conclusive unless determined by a court of competent jurisdiction to have been
fraudulent, capricious, arbitrary or so grossly erroneous as necessarily to imply bad faith. Contractor shall proceed diligently with its
performance hereunder pending reselution by the Contracting Officer of any such dispute. Nothing herein shall be construed as
granting the Contracting Officer or any other administrative official, representative or board authority to decide questions of law.

16.1

16.4

16.5

16.6

16.7

16.8

16.9

ARTICLE 16
GENERAL PROVISIONS

Assionment and Subcontracting. Contractor shall nol assign any interest in this Agreement, and shall not transfer any interest
in the same (whether by assignment or novation), without the prior written consent of the County; County’s consent shall not
be unreasonably withheld. The Contractor shall make no Agreement with any party for furnishing any of the work or
services hercin contained without the prior written prior concurrence of the COTR, pursuant to Paragraph |.4.

Contingency. This Agreement shall bind the County only following its approval by the Board of Supervisors or when signed
by the Purchasing and Contracting Director.

Entire Agreement. This Agreement, together with all Sections attached hereto and other agrecments expressly referred to
herein, constitute the entire agreement between the parties with respect to the subject matter contained herein.  All prior or
contemporancous agreements, understandings, representations, warranties and staicments, oral or writien, including any
proposals from Contractor and requests for proposals from County, are superseded.

Sections and Exhibits: All sections and exhibits referred to herein are attached hereto and incorporated by reference.

Further Assurances: Parties agree to perform such further acts and to execute and deliver such additional documents and
instruments as may be reasonably required in order to carry out the provisions of this Agreement and the intentions of the
parties.

Governing Law: This Agreement shall be governed, interpreied, construed and enforced in accordance with the laws of the
State of California.

Headings: The Arucle captions, Clause and Section headings used in this Agrecment are inserted for convenience of
reference only and are not intended to define, limit or affect the construction or interpretation of any term or provision hereof.

Modification; Waiver Except as otherwise provided in Article 6, “Changes,™ above, no modification, waiver, amendment or
discharge of this Agreement shall be valid unless the same is in writing and signed by both partics.

Neither Party Considered Drafier. Despite the possibility that one party may have prepared the initial draft of this Agreement
or played the greater role in the physical preparation of subscquent drafis, neither party shall be deemed the drafier of this
Agreement and that. in construing this Agreement in case of any claim that any provision hereof may be ambiguous, no such
provision shall be construed in favor of one party on the ground that such provision was drafied by the other.
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No Other Inducement: The making, execution and delivery of this Agreement by the parties hereto has been induced by no
representations, statements, warranties or agreements other than those expressed herein.

Notices. Notice to either party shall be in writing and either personally delivered or sent by certificd mail, postage prepaid,
return receipt requested, addressed to the party to be notified at the address specified herein.  Any such notice shall be
decemed received on the date of personal delivery to the party (or such party’s authorized representative) or three (3) business
days after deposit in the U.S. Mail, as the case mav be to the COTR and Contractor’s Representative identified on the
signature page,

Severabilitv. If any term, provision, covenant or condition of this Agreement is held to be invalid, void or otherwise
unenforceable, to any extent, by any court of competent Jurisdiction, the remainder of this Agreement shall not be affected
thereby, and each term, provision, covenant or condition of this Agreement shall be valid and enforceable 10 the fullest extent
permitted by law.

Successors.  Subject to the limitations on assignment set forth in Clause 16, 1above, all terms of this Agreement shall be
binding upon, inure to the benefit of, and be enforceable by the parties hereto and their respective heirs, legal representatives,
successors, and assigns.

Time. Time is of the essenece of each provision of this Agreement.

Time Period Computation. All periods of time referred to in this Agreement shall include all Saturdays, Sundays and state or
national holidays, unless the period of tune specifies business days, provided that if the date or last date to perform anv act or
give any notice or approval shall fall on a Saturday, Sunday or State or national holiday, such act or notice may be timely
performed or given on the next succeeding day which is not a Saturday, Sunday or State or national holiday.

Waiver. The waiver by onc party of the performance of any term, provision, covenant or condition shall not invalidate this
Agreement. nor shall it be considered as a waiver by such party of any other term, provision, covenant or condition. Delay
by any party in pursuing any remedy or in insisting upon full performance for any breach or failure of any term, provision,
covenant or condition shall not prevent such party from later pursuing remedies or insisting upon full performance for the
same or any similar breach or failure.

This Agreement may be executed bv:
a. An original written ink signature on paper documents.

b. An exchange of facsimile copics or electronic matl containing a scanned PDF file showing the original
written ink signature(s) on paper documents. In the event one of these methods are used, the original ink
signature(s) on paper documents shall be followed up and transmitted to the County of San Diego’s
Purchasing and Contracting Director by overnight courier within onc business day afier a facsimile or email
PDF file 15 transimitted electronically.

The use of any one or a combination of these methods of execution shall constitute a legally binding and valid signing of this
Agreement. This Agreement may be executed in one or more counterparts, each of which, when duly executed, shall be
deemed an original.
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SIGNATURE PAGE

AGREEMENT TERM. This Agreement shall be effective this 7™ dav of August 2012 (“Effective Date™) and end on 6¥ day of
August 2015 (“Initial Term™) period of three (3) years.

OPTION TO EXTEND. The County’s option to extend is for seven {7) increments of one (1) vear each for a total of seven (7) vears
bevond the expiration of the Initial Term, not to exceed August 6, 2022, pursuant to Exhibit C Pavment Schedule. Unless County
notifies Contractor in writing, not less than 30 days prior to the expiration date that they do not intend to renew the Agrecement. the
Agreement will be aulomatically renewed for another year.

Options To Extend For One To Six Additional Months At End Of Agreement. County shall also have the option to extend the
term of this Agreement in one or more increments for a total of no less than one (1) and no more than six (6) calendar months at
the discretion of the County Purchasing and Contracting Director.  Options shall be exercised by written notice delivered to
Contraclor no less than fifteen (15) calendar days prior 1o expiration of any Agreement term.

The rates set forth in Article 4, Exhibit C, or other pricing section of this Agreement shall apply to any option exercised pursuant
to this option clause unless provision for appropriate price adjusiment has been made clsewhere in this Agreement or by
Agreement amendment. All payments are subject to “Availability of Funds.”

COMPENSATION: Compensation to be paid to the County of San Diego, Sheriff's Department, Inmate Services Division, 10159
Mission Gorge Road, Ste. C, Santee, CA 92071.

This is a revenue contract, between the County of San Diego, Sherifi™s and Probation Departments and the Contractor, by which the
Contractor will pay the Sheriff’s Department, afier the effective date of this contract, a sum of three million five hundred thousand
dollars ($3,500,000) as an annual revenue guaranteed {ARG) amount. plus eighty percent (80%) of any amount in excess of six
million four hundred thousand dollars ($6,400,000) contract year gross revenue. Annual revenue guarantee shall be firm and fixed
and subject to change ONLY with the approval of the County of San Diego.

ARG for the Sheriff"s and Probation shall be paid in twelve monthly pavments of $291.666.67 each. The Contracior shall pay the
County the full ARG amount of three million five hundred thousand dollars ($3.500,000) over a twelve month period. Monthly
pavments to the County shall be within thirty (30) days following the previous month’s gross revenue received by the Contractor.

At the end of each twelve month contract period, the gross revenuc shall be calculated. 1 the gross revenue for that twelve month
period exceeds $6,400.000, the County will receive 80% of the amount that exceeds 56,400,000 contract vear gross revenue. The
contractor shall pay the County the money due within 30 days of the end of the contract period.

1f any payments duc under this section are not received by County within the specified pertod of NET 30 days, County 1s entitled to
recover interest thereon. Interest shall be at the rate of five (5) percemt per annum or any portion thereof calculated from the date
payment is duc.

Contractor acknowledges that the services in this Agreement are being provided to penalogical custodial detention facilities and that 1t
may be necessary from time to time for the County to disable the functioning of certain telephones in order to preserve or restore order
or for the safety and security of all individual in the facility. Such decisions shall be made in the sole and complete discretion of the
Sheriff"s Department personnel, who shall endeavor to disable the least number of telephones for the minimum amount of time
necessary.

COTR. The County has designated the following individual as the Contracting Officer's Technical Representative ("COTR™)

Capt. Frank Clamser
George Bailey Detention Facility
446 Atta Road Suite 3300
San Diego, CA 92158
Tel: (619) 661-2732; Fax: (619} 661-2611; Email: frank.clamser(@sdsheriff.ore
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CONTRACTOR'S REPRESENTATIVE. The Contracror hes designated the following individusl at the Contractor’s

Representative,
Kristopher Aldeman, Account Manager
Secarus Technologies
14845 SW Mureay Schools Drive, Suite 110-104
Beaverton, OR 87007
Phone: 503.813,6118; Email: kalderan@sesimgrach.net

IN WITNESS WHEREQOF, County and Contractor have executed thia Agreement effective az of the date first st forth above

‘COUNTY OF $AN DIEGO SECURUS TECHNOLOGIES, INC.
By: M%» By: J__M_ -
- WINSTON F. McCOLL, _ DENNIS LD, Vice President
Department of Prrchasing aod Contracting General Counse] and Secretary
Due: O - 0B - /2. Date: Ml

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY

&-;W Dae: ?‘\F!IJ—
'f

&P ()

/
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CONTRACTOR’S REPRESENTATIVE. The Contractor has designated the following individual as the Contractor’s
Representative.
Kristopher Aldeman, Account Manager
Securus Technologies
14845 SW Murray Schools Drive, Suite 110-104
Beaverton, OR 97007
Phone: 503.913.6118; Email: kaldeman(@securustech.net

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, County and Contractor have executed this Agreement effective as of the date first set forth above

COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO SECURUS TECHNOLOGIES, INC.
Wam M By: Z ) . J- 4{\,/4/{/
WINSTON F. McCOLL, Director DENNIS REfNHOLD, Vice President
Department of Purchasing and Contracting General Counsel and Secretary
Date: S//IS/ZOIV Date: ///'-’”//2

Hudson!
APPROVED AS FORM AND LEGALITY
Q\)\QNM Date: g \ AI

eputy ounty (Counse
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EXHIBIT A ~ STATEMENT OF WORK

1.0 BACKGROUND

The County of San Diego, through the Sheriff’s Department, requires an independent prime contractor to provide
automated operator platform local telephone service, equipment, installation and maintenance for inmate telephones
located throughout the County of San Diego detention facilities (Sheriff and Probation).

2.0 SCOPE

2.1

2.2

23

24

This ts a turnkey project. The services will be for automated operator platform telephone service to include
cquipment and maintenance to provide local, long distance, international, selected free calls, collect, pre-paid,
and debit telephone service in the facilities listed herein. This includes all the necessary labor, circuits
interconnecting with the local exchange carrier and/or inter-exchange carrier. The desired system includes
open architecture, a flexible call accounting system, and blocked number capabilities. The desired service
includes tocal exchange collect only service, automated operator collect only (0+) and a pre-paid and/or debit
calling system. The system must be of an open architecture to allow ea3c of integration with existing or futurc
syslems that operate on either PC based networks, mainframes, or other platforms. This could include
interaction on legal calls with such entities as Adult Probation, Public Defender, etc. The system must meet
Americans Disability Act (ADA) requirements and Title 24 of the California Board of Corrections
Regulations, provide access to English, Spanish and three other most commonly used languages, handle
Telecommunication Device for the Deaf and Telctypewriter Device (TDD, TTY) calls and have extensive call
blocking and free call capabilities at various levels and various times as deemed necessary by the Sheriff.
System monitoring, recording, archiving and administration must be accessible by the Sherif"s Department
via a secure conncction on the World Wide Web (Internet).

Global Tel*Link Company (GTL) owns all inmate colleet telephone units currently in operation at the County
of San Diego detention facilities. This company provides telephone services of local exchange collect,
prepaid and debit billing services in its area. GTL will continue to operate and maintain their teJephone
systems and equipment under the terms and conditions of the existing contract. pending (he transition and
acceptance of the new inmate telephone system at each detention facility.

Tclephone sets consist of an upper and lower housing constructed of high-security steel that provides a level
of security against vandalism, firmly secured to a backboard. Telephone sets have a faceplate attached to the
upper housing and provides cutouts to expose the dial pad, upper and lower dial instruction signage, and
tclephone number. The faceplate is secured via screw studs in addition to the upper lefi-hand logo plate that
provides extra support. The Integrated Circuit (IC) set uses a standard Central Office +48 volts of talking
battery. The coin return bucket is cemented shut for inmate telephones. Each pay phone has a handset that
conststs of a molded handle, receiver unit, transmitter cup, receiver and transmitter caps, handset card and a
cotton or polyester acoustical barrier. Each handset utilizes a receiver unit and coil, which provides an
external magnetic field for inductive coupling to certain types of hearing aids, which are identified by the blue
grommet on the handset. All handsets are equipped with a 12 inch steel handset cable. All receiver and
transmitter caps are cemented to the handle to prevent loss,

There are twelve distinct detention facilities. These facilities, commonly called Sheriff’s jails or Probation
camps, are spread throughout the county. Each facility is much like a city itself. The current average daily
population for all of the detention facilities is approximately 5,100, with a total of 786 inmate tetephones. For
the period July 1, 2010 through June 30, 2011, 786 phones generated 1.33 million calls for a total of 10.64
million minulcs.

3.0 PROFESSIONAL STANDARDS

31

Contractor shall maintain an organizational structure and sufficient staff to administer and supervise all of the
functions for which it is responsible under the terms and conditions of this contract and all applicable
ordinances, rules, statutes, and laws.
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32 All inmate telephone services performed by Contractor under this contract shall be effectuated only by trained
technicians or licensed personnel, and shall be performed in compliance with all applicable local, state and
federal laws regulating service of process.

4.0 PAYMENT FOR SERVICES

4.1 Revenue Payment for telephone services shall be in accordance with Exhibit C Pricing/Payment Schedule and
the Pra Forma Compensation section.

4.2 Contractor shall furnish County a monthly revenue statement that [ists each charge for service separately.
Caontracter shall submit this revenue statement within 5 business days after the end of the month.

5.0 SERVICE REQUIREMENTS

Automated Qperator Platform Local/Long Distance Service -

Contractor shall provide automated operator platform syvstem for local phone service (LEC) to include installation and
maintenance of all inmate telephones located throughout the County of San Diego detention facilities. Contractor will be
responsible for coordinating the installation of Contractor’s instruments in at] existing telephone sites and, where required,
the installing of telephone enclosures. Contractor will be responsible for any changeover costs agsociated with installing
new inmate telephone instruments, associated equipment and enclosures. Contractor will be required [or the phased plan
to replace current telephone equipment. Contractor’s type of telephone instruments and enclosures shall be subject to
approval by the Sheriff. Contractor will additionally be responsible for providing, implementing and managing a prepaid
and/or debit calling system at no cost to the County.

6. LOCATIONS

County of San Diego Sheriff and Probation currently have inmatc (elephones for local scrvice and interchange carrier
at the following locations:

San Diego Central Jail (SDCIJ)
1173 Front Street, San Diego, CA 92112
Number of Telephones — 144

Located in downtown San Diego, the SDCJ is a2 maximum-security facility. 1t bas a Corrections Standards Authority
(CSA) rated and Court-Ordered capacity of 944 inmates. The San Diego Central Jail is the central receiving point for
adult males arrested in the greater San Diego metropolitan area.

George Bailey Detention Facility (GBIDF)
446 Alta Road, Suite 530, San Diego, CA 92158
Number of Telephones — 158

The GBDF is a maximum-security facility and the largest of the Sheriff's detention facilities. The CSA rated capacity
is 1,380 inmates, a Court-Ordered capacity of 1,888. It is situated in a complex along with the East Mesa Detention
Facility, Sheriff”s Facility 8, East Mesa Juvenile Detention Facility and C.C.A., a privately-run detention facility for
federal inmates. In fiscal year 2010-20t1 (July 1, 2010 — June 30. 201 1) the GBDF had an avcrage daily population of
1,559 immates.

East Mesa Detention Facility {EMDF)
446 Alta Road, Suite 5200, San Diego, CA 92158
Number of Telephones — 40

The EMDF is a medium-security facility built in conjunction with the George F. Bailey Detention Facility. The
facility has a CSA rated capacity of 360 and a 562 Court-Ordered and scH-rated inmate capacity. In fiscal year 2010-
2011 (July 1, 2010 — June 30, 2011) the EMDF had an average daily population of 365 inmates.
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Sheriff's Facility §

446 Alta Road, Suite 3300
San Diego, CA 92158
Number of Telephones — 18

Facility 8 is a medium-security facility built in conjunction with the George F. Bailey Detention Facility. The facility
has a CSA rated capacity of 200 and a 300 Court-Ordered and self-rated inmate capacity. In fiscal year 2010-2011
(July 1, 2010 = June 30, 2011} the Facility 8 had an average daily population of 162 inmatcs.

South Bay Detention Facility (SBDF)
500 3™ Avenue, Chula Vista, CA 91910
Number of Telephones — 64

This facility is part of a larger Regional complex of courts and other county offices (South Bay Regional Center). The
several-story structure has a CSA-rated capacity of 386 and Court-ordered capacity of 431, South Bay is not a
booking facility. 1n fiscal year 2010-2011 (July 1, 2010 — June 30, 2011) thc SBDF had an average daily population of
362 inmates.

Las Colinas Detention Facility (LCDF)
9000 Cottonwood Avenue, Santee, CA 92071
Number of Telephones — 85

Housing for most all of the Sheriff’s female inmates is provided at this facility in a single level, dormitory setting. The
CSA-rated capacily is 432 and the court-ordered capacity is 300 inmates at this facility not including an annex at Las
Colinas north of approximately 200 inmates. [n fiscal year 2010-2011 (July 1, 2010 - June 30, 2011) the LCDF had
an average dailv population of 616 inmates and booked 15,362 ncwly arrested individuals.

Vista Detention Facility (VDF)
325 5. Melrose Drive, Vista, CA 92083
Number of Telephones — 120

The VDF is the Sheriff’s northernmost jail. Multi-story, like South Bay, VDF was built as part of a larger North
County Regional complex. Unlike any of the other jails however, it houses both male and a small number of female
inmates. This facility has a CSA-rated capacity of 820 and a court-ordered capacity of 886. In fiscal vear 2010-2011]
(July 1, 2010 — June 30, 2011) the SBDF had an average daily population of 754 inmates and booked 24.219 newly
arrested individuals,

Camp Barrett
21077 Lyons Valley Road, Alpine, CA 91901
Number of Telephones — 18

Camp Barrett is located in a rural setiing located in Lyons Valley. Camp Barrctt has the capacity to provide 150
minimum-security beds to male juveniles aged 16 to 24. Camp Barrett is a 24-hour, institutional setting for juvenile
males that are wards of the court, The average dailv population at Camp Barrett is 135 wards,

Juvenile Ranch Facility (JRF)
Rancho del Campo/Ravo, 957 Forrest Gate Road, Campo, CA 91902
Number of Telephones — 27

JRF is located in a rural setting located in Campo, California approximately 50 miles east of downiown San Diego.

JRF is also a minimum-security, 24-hour institutional setting for juvenile males with an average daily population of
132 wards. JRF has the capacity to provide 230 minimum security beds for male juveniles aged 12 to 17. Currently
three (3) of five (5) dorms are occupied.
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Kearny Mesa Juvenile Detention Facility (KMJDF)
2801 Meadowlark Drive, San Diego, CA 92123
Number of Telephones — 47

KMIDF is centrally located in Kearny Mesa and houses juveniles-male and female, waiting court disposition.
KMIDF is a secured 24-hour detention facility. The average daily population at KMTDF is 252 youths.

Girls Rehabilitation Facility (GRF)
2801 Meadowlark Drive, San Diego, CA 92123
Number of Telephones — 3

GREF is located dircetly next to Kearny Mesa Juvenile Detention Facility in Kearny Mesa and is a minimum security,
24-hour detention facility. GRF houses juvenile females only and is considered placement. The average daily
population at GRF is 41 girls.

East Mesa Juvenile Detention Facilit}"(EM]'DF)
446 Alta Road, San Diego, CA 92158
Number of Phanes — 60

EMIDF is located adjacent to the George Bailey Detention Facility in the Otay Mesa area of the County. The
capacity of EMJDF is 390 beds for male juveniles waiting court disposition or placement in a Probation camp
program, a residential treatment facility or a State facility. The average daily population at EMIDF is 248 male
juveniles.

The contractor shall provide additional phones at existing or additional locations at no cost to the County.
7. CONTRACTOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES

7.1 Equipment and Local Service Area

7.1.1  Contractor will provide all matertal and labor necessary to install, test, and implement cach inmate
telephone and any enhanced service(s) to ensure full operational capability of the inmate telephone
system.

7.1.2 Contractor will be responsible for the full cost of providing, installing, and maintaining tariffed telephone

line access services to each telephone,

7.1.3  Contractor will provide additional inmate telephones as requested by the Sheriff during the term of this
contract, at no cost to the County.

7.1.4  Contractor will move, remove or disconnect inmatc telephones at the request of the Sheriff at no cost to
the County,

7.1.

L%

Contractor shall complete all telephone-related repair requests made by the Sheriff within two weeks from
the time the request is made, unless otherwise specified by Sheriff.

7.1.5.1 Repairs shall commence within two hours of service cail notification by Sheriff to Contractor.
7.1.6  Contractor-Vendor Background Clearance Process

7.1.6.1 All future contracts will indicate the contractor\vendor will comply and adhere to the designated
Sheriff"s Department background investigation clearance listed below.

7.1.6.2 CLETS\CORI systems are defined as:
7.1.6.2.1  Systems that access CLETS information (e.g. CLETS switch, CAD, 1IMS)
7.1.6.2.2  Systems that contain criminal history information (e.g. Records Index, DA systems,

SD Fusion, JIMS, NetRMS)
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7.1.6.3

7.1.6.4

Level 1

Vendors that do not possess a Level | clearance will always be escorted either physically or

clectronically.

Pursuant 1o California department of Justice (DOJ) CLETS - Policics, Procedures, section

1.8.2.A.4, requires that all persons, including volunteers, private vendor personnel. contractors

and subcontractors with access or potential access to CORI, including, but not limited to,

information from CLETS. local County records, CAD, and JIMS, shall receive CORVCLETS

training from a certified CLETS/National Crime Information Center (NCIC) trainer. As access,

or potential access to CLETS/CORYI, can be in the form of hardcopy documentation, verbal

communication, or other forms of information sharing, volunteers and contract staff may have

access {0 Sheriff’s facilities where CLETS/CORI is created, stored, handled or discussed.

Contractor shall ensure that all employees, volunteers and subcontractors with Level I or Level 11

status complete CORI/CLETS training within six months of assignment to this contract.

CORI/CLETS training will be provided by the Sheriff's Department pursuant to DOIJ

requirements and other requirements as may be deemed appropriate by Sheriff,

7.1.6.4.1  Contractor shall complete the CLETS/CORI Training Request Form (Attachment )
for all employees, volunteers and subcontractors with Level I or 1l status that have
not received CORI/CLETS training. Contractor shall forward this form, within 30
days of employee, volunteer or subcontractor assignment to this contract, to the
Sheriff’s Department, Attention Capt. Frank Clamser. As part of the CLETS/CORI
training, contractor employees, volunteers and subcontract personnel will be required
to sign the Employee/Volunteer Statement Form (Attachment 2)

7.1.6.4.2  Fulfillment of the CLETS/CORI: The training requirement shall be evidenced by

' providing a copy of the certificate of completion of CLETS/CORI training, signed by
a certified CLETS/NCIC trainer. Contractor shall provide the copy of the signed
certificate to Sheriff Contract Division at the address stated in the contract.

7.1.6.4.3  Contractor shall notify Sheriff of any changes in writing or email for employees,
volunteers or subcontractors assigned to this contract within thirty days of assignment
or termination.

Unescorted access to CLETS\CORI systems
Unescorted physical access to non-detention facility

Requirements:

Fuli background (Limited Security Clearance Investigation — LSCI)

NCIC records check

Fingerprint check

CVSA

Sheriff Contractor 1D card issued — unescorted\unsupervised

Controlled unsupervised remole access allowed to appropriate systems

Sheriff Network access given for long-term on-site personnel (includes controlled SWW access}
Complete CLETS/CORI training by a certified CLETS/NCIC trainer in accordance with section
7.1.6.4 above.
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¢ Pass CLETS first-level exam administered by the Department’s ACC
s  Prox-card access given lo specific sites on an as needed basis

Level 11

Escorted access to CLETS\CORI systems
Escorted pbysical access to all facilities

Requirements;

* Full background (Limited Security Clearance Investigation — LSCT)
e NCIC records check
s Fingerprint check

s NoCVSA . |
» Complete CLETS/CORI training by a certified CLETS/NCIC trainer in accordance with section
7.1.6.4 above.

s Pass CLETS first-level exam administered by the Department’s ACC
o  Sheriff visitor ID card issued if on-site
o [Escorted by Sheriff personnel at all times
* Escorted electronically via Live Meeting / Web EX when accessed remotely
o System security enabled (limits access to designated systems)
o Monitored live by Shenfl employee
o Will be monitored live by Sheriff employee and recorded if possible

Level 111

Escorted access non-CLETS\CORI systems
Intermittent (on-call, emergency access, intermittent access) access worker any facility

Requirements:

s Sheriff visitor TD card issued if on-site
o Escorted by Sheriff personnel at all times
» Escorted electronically via Live Meeting / Web EX when accessed remotely
o Syslem security enabled (limits access to designated systems)
o Monitored live by Sheriff emplovee
o Will be monitored live by Sheriff employee and recorded if possibie

7.1.8  Contractor to setup an orderly transition of phone service with current vendor without interruption to
phone service. Transition is to be completed within 30 days from date of contract cxecution to include
utilization or replacement of existing instruments, wire and all related components.

7.1.9  Each instrument and phone enclosure shall be cleaned and wiped each time it is serviced, if necded.

7.1.10  Maintain a register of all equipment breakdowns, including machine number, location, time breakdown
discovered or reported, nature of failure, time and date of repair, and cost of repair. This register will be
available to Sheriff on request.

7.2 Mainfenance

7.2.1  Contractor shall provide all necessary labor, parts, materials, and transportation to maintain all
lelephone and related services equipment in good working order and maintenance must be in
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7.2.6

1.2.7

128

7.29

compliance with the equipment manufacturer’s specifications through the term of the contract,

Contractor shall provide all service calls at no charge or commission adjustments (this includes
replacement of broken parts due to vandalism).

Contractor shall maintain, in good working order, ali inmate telephones and related equipment, any
wiring and software required as provided under this contract. New software releases shall be offered as
available and shall be fully tested to the satisfaction of the Sheriff*s Department before full deployment.
The Sheriff"s appointed Project Manager will have the ultimate say in the matter of satisfaction.

Contractor shall provide telephone equipment personnel who have been fully trained and qualified as
Service Technicians in Public Communications on the equipment and software to be serviced and/or
certified by the equipment manufacturer if the manufacturer requires such certification.

7.2.4.1 Contractor shall provide at least two full-time technicians on-site to proactively and reactively
maintain the system.

All repair work is the responsibility of the prime contractor. Any work is to be completed by local
experienced technicians who have been given security clearance by the County. Any sub-contracted firm
used by the prime contractor shall have prior written approvat from the Sheriff's Department due to
security concerns in the detention facilities.

Contractor shall be responsible for determining whether a line access failure is the fault of the local
exchange carrier (LEC). the inter-exchange carrier (IEC/IXC) or the provider’s equipment. If the
Contractor determines that the telephone company is at fault, then the Contractor must contact the
telephone company and negotiate the desired services. 1f the failure is determined to be the fault of the
provider’s equipment hardware, software or wiring, the problem shall be corrected by the Contractar at no
cost to the County. Contractor shall expend its best efforts to isolate and correct all failures within 24
hours. In the cvent a problem cannot be solved with the 24-hour period, the Contractor must contact the
Contract Administrator as to the problem location and propose a plan to correct the problem.

Contractor’s proposed solution must meet with the satisfaction of and be approved by the Sheriff.

Contractor shall absorb the costs of all fraudulent calls including but not limited to unbillable calls,
uncollectible calls and any revenue shortage associated with these calls will not be used to reduce the
payment to the County.

Any act of vandalism or machine break-ins discovered by the Contractor shall be reported
immediately to the facility security personnel. The Contractor will be totally responsible for any losses
due to acts of vandalism or other loss.

Contractor shall have support available at all times (24/7/365), in case of emergency.

TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS AND REQUIREMENTS

This section sets forth the desired technical specifications for the service and equipment. Any features, equipment or
tabors not specifically mentioned, but necessary for the fully operational inmate telephone service system, are
included. The Contractor shall provide the products and services that meet or exceed all of the specifications and
requirements set forth in this Section 8. Contractor shall include other or additional specifications or requirements if
mandatory by code or statute or if it will allow for a more economical and efficient system.

8.1 EQUIPMENT / SPECTFICATIONS AND SERVICE AREA

8.1.1

Federal and State Rules and Revulations

Contractor shall comply with Federal and State regulations specific to, but not limited to, the following:

The Contractor shall comply with all Federal Communications Commission (FCC) and California Public
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Udlities Commission {CPUC) rules, regulations and standards. The contractor shall not charge any rates,
fees or other charges to the inmate or the inmate’s families that are not specifically approved by the
County of San Diiego, the FCC and the CPUC. This includes but not limited to fees such as Bill Statement
Fees and/or Bill Rendering Fees or similar charges that are charged by the Contractor to recover costs
associated with the provisior and maintenance of the proposed inmate telephone system.

The Contractor must be authorized by the Public Utilities Commission (PUC) to provide Intra- Lata
Service

Conltractor’s instruments must be designed to accommodate use by the hearing impaired. Provisions for
the deaf must comply with Federal and State Regulations regarding Telephone Devices for the Deaf
(TDD). Each facilily requires one TDD telephone except for the San Diego Central Jail and George
Bailey Detention Facility which requires two.

Contractor, Sheriff, and all subcontractors shall comply with all current applicable FCC and CPUC rules
and regulations throughout the term of this Agreement.

Contractor shall provide and put in place agrcements for access to all LEC and IXC necessary for the
telephone system to work economically and efficiently.

%.1.2 Electrical Requirements

§.1.2.1 Contractor’s instruments, line powered, must be UL and FCC approved. All instrument
installation must comply with the National Electrical Code requirements for wiring, conduit, and
clectrical hookups.

8.1.2.2 Contractor provided wiring must be concealed, i.e., unexposed.

§.1.2.3 The Contractor’s telephones shall be line powered, requiring no AC power, backup batterjes, and
require no electricily (o be run to telephones located in the cellblocks and be powered solely by
the serving telephone line.

8.1.2.4 The Contractor shall provide system capabilitics for prevention of power surges and
equipment capabilities for prevention for power outages.

8.1.2.5 The Contractor’s telephone system servers, monitoring, recording and archiving cquipment must
remain operational during a loss of power atl any detention facility and shall have an
Uninterruptible Power Supply (UPS) system capable of operation for a minimum of four (4)
hours or a reasonable time defined and agreed to by the Sheriff s Department. Contractor
system shall operate in conjunction with the County’s generator back-up power supply.

8.1.2.6 The Contractor shall detail the time frame that the system can remain operable in the event of
a loss of cormimercial power and the method of ensuring operation in the event of a loss of
commercial power.

8.1.3 Operating Svstem Compatibility Reguirements

8.1.3.1 Compatible with Windows 7.
£.1.3.2 Browser minimum of Internet Explorer 8.

8.1.3.3 Web-based accessibility for reporting to run, view, and print through application or cxport reports
as HTML, XML, PDF and Excel.

8.1.3.4 Compatible with enterprise proxy servers. Ability to leverage browser proxy settings or have
internal setting Lo input proxy settings.

8.1.3.5 If active-X add-ons arc used, they all are properly signed.
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8.1.3.6 Contractor does not require thal vendor site or servers 10 be added to trusted or local sites.

8.1.3.7 Contractor shall notify designated Sheriff Data Services Division point of contact of ALL
planned system changes that will impact the delivery of services to Department staff (e.g. changes
of URL, 1P address, security settings).

8.1.3.8 Sheriff Data Services Division infrastructure unit shall review all custom use of protocols and
ports for service access prior to any implementation to ensure continuous service and support.

9.0 ENVIRONMENT

Contractor’s instruments for outdoor or indoor placement must be capable of providing full service, 24 hours a day, 7
days a week, in the environment mutually selected by the Sheriff and the Coniractor. Contractor’s instrument will
have temperature limits of —20°F low and +120°F high, and humidity limits of 0% iow and 100% high.

REQUIREMENTS OF THE INMATE TELEPHONE SYSTEM:

190.

10.1
10.2
10.3

10.4

10.5

10.6
10.7

10.8

10.9

10.10

10.11

10.12

The sysiem shall process calls and data in real-time without delays.
The svstem shall network among multiple locations.

The system shall provide currently manufactured and technically supported brands and components. The
system shall be fully supporied by remote maintenance including remote polling capabililies and system sclf-
diagnostics to create “trouble tickets”™ when a system problem is discovered.

The system shall include an incoming automated attendant operator. No access to a live operator is allowed.

The system shall provide automated voice prompis in English, Spanish and at least three other languages to be
identified by the Sheriff.

Unhimited changes shall be allowed to the system scripl.

The system shall provide for automated turn on and shut off at designated times and manual svstem shut off
capabilities from designated County control rooms.

The system shall be capable of providing call completion to any point within the continental United States,
Alaska and Hawaii. International calls shall be on a prepaid or debit system basis only.

The system shall inciude, at a minimum, automated call instructions, call initiation, error prompis, initial
contact with called party, verification of acceptance of charges, announcement of inmate name, that the call 1s
from an inmate at the detention facility, cost of call, and instructions to accept or reject the call.

The sysiem shall include an activity tracking and alert system that will detect and notify calls made to
restricted numbers, calls made by restricted individuals, and calls made from restricted phones.

The system must provide a prepaid and debit calling option for inmates. The prepaid and debit system must
allow for international calls and shall not require any assistance from a third party. All prepaid and debit cails
shall be subject to the same call restrictions and control as the primary sysiem. The Contractor shall propose
in detail how the administration and operation of the prepaid and debit call system will be delivered to the
called party and to the inmates. The Contractor prepaid and debit calling system will be through an interface
with the Jail Information Management System (JIMS) and integrated with the Sheriff™s Jail Stores
(Commissary). (We have both systems in-house, so Contractor will not provide these sysicms. Interface
shall function with current Tiburon JIMS and with possible future open architecture JIMS. ) The prepaid and
debit system may be an automated inmate account system, debit card or other system. The Contractor is
solely responsible for handling all refunds and problems associated with the prepaid and debit calling options
and shall provide a toll free number for inmates or inmate families to resolve any billing issues.

The system shall permit collect only, one-way outgoing, station-to-station calls billed to the called pany, or
charged to a debit system set up for inmate use for the purpose of placing phoene calls through this system.
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10.13
10.14

10.15
10.16
10,17
10.18

10.19

10.20

10.21
10.22

The system shall not allow any incoming calls. -

The system shall allow specific free calls, such as to the Public Defender’s office and other agencies. The
Sheriff will determine these telephene numbers.

The phone instrument shall provide immediate system prompts when the handset is off the hook.
The called party shall be able to accept or reject a call from a rotary dial or pulse dial telephone.
The system shall be capable of providing positive acceptance and active consent of the telephone call.

Call Branding shall provide for a recorded greeting to the called party that indicates the call is a collect,
prepaid or debit call from the Facility and is subject to recording and/or monitoring, provide the called party
with the identity of the calling party and provide the called party with the opportunity to accept or reject the
call. The conversation shall be blocked until the called party accepts the call. The called party shall be
informed of the cost of the call prior to accepting the call. :

Call Blocking shall be provided by specific telephone number and by blocks of telephone numbers by prefix.
Calls must also be blocked to certain telephone numbers as specified by the County. All call blocking
restrictions are to be programmed from the administrative workstation or an approved remote site and updated
as required by the County.

The capability of providing different time limits for different blocks of inmate phone numbers shall be
available.

The system will be able to guard against three-way calling, conference calling and call forwarding,

Investigative tools, including Call Monitoring and Recording shall be provided for each and every phone call
made from an inmate phone and from phones in social visit areas. System administrator shall have the
capability to selectively disable, or place limits on any individual telephone instrument within the telephone
system. System may feature biometric and Cellebrite forensics analysis capability. System may feature cell
phone detection and blocking capability. (Note that Sheriff will grant a reasonable extension on the 30-day
implementation period, to give Contractor time to install needed equipment for social visit recording.) Please
describe any other investigative tools available at no cost to the County.

10.22.1  'The system shall include an administrative access by the Sheriff and designated administrators via
internet/web, with permissions and controls set by the Sheriff,

10.22.2  Equipment, monitoring and recording must be time synchronized with a guarantee that call record
time and recording time will match.

10.22.3  The system shall be equipped with suppression/amplification hardware that allows the staff to
monitor calls without inmate or called party detection. There shall be no audible tone or Joss of
volume detected by the inmate when this feature is activated via handset, headset, or amplification
instruments.

10.22.4  The system shall be capable of recording calls by phone, by housing unit, by facility, globally and
by individual identifier.

10.22.5  The system shall have the capability to disconnect a call that is being monitored.

10.22.6  The system shall provide that recording be terminated on inmate calls when certain predetermined
telephone numbers are called.

10.22.7  The recording system shall incorporate proven technology to scan recordings, search recordings,
highlight recordings with notes, and transfer recordings for use by the staff in their routine
investigations.
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10.22.8  The system shali have the capability, on demand, to store call recordings and emails online.
Contractor will retain call recordings and e-mails for three (3) vears and will retain associated calt
records for five (3) years. These records, recordings, and emails must be accessible instantly online
during those periods. Upon County request, specified "tagred” records will be retained for the life
of the contract. Call recordings are securely stored in fully redundant, geographically separate
offsite data centers and available online,

The system shall allow for on-site and remotely accessed reports on a daily, weekly, monthly, vearly, or real-
time basis will be as follows. All reports shall be selectable by any combination of collect/prepaid/debit calls
by facility, location, PIN/Booking #, phone, number dialed, time/date, duration, call type, local, intra-lata,
inter-lata, interstate, intcrnational, call status, etc., through the Contractor system administrator(s) or Sheriff"s
contracting ofTicer or designee.

Calls by day

Calls in state

Calls out of state

Calls per hour per phone

Calls per hour per pod

Calls per hour per facility

Calls per hour per system

Calis by time of day

Calls by PIN or Booking #

Calls by duration

Calls by type of call

Calls by target number

Frequently called numbers by phone

Frequently calied numbers by pod

Frequently called numbers by facility

Frequently called numbers by system

Frequently called numbers by PIN or Booking #

Disallowed calis by phone

Disallowed calls by pod

Disallowed calls by facility

Disallowed calls by system

Disallowed calls by PIN or Booking #

Correlation reports by phone

Correlation reports by pod

Correlation reports by facility

Correlation reports by system

Correlation reports by PIN or Booking #

Target/Hot numbers by phone

Target/Hot numbers by pod

Target/Hot numbers by facitity

Target/Hot numbers by system

Target/Hot numbers by PIN or Booking #

Free legal calls by phone

Free legal calls by pod

Free legal calls by facility

Free legal calls by system

Free legal calls by PIN or Booking #
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Collect calls by phone

Collect calls by pod

Collect calls by facility

Collect calls by system

Collect calls by PIN or Booking #

Collect legal calls by phone (local and long distance)
Collect legal calls by pod (local and long distance)
Collect legal calls by facility (local and long distance)
Collect legal calls by system (local and long distance)
Collect legal calls by PIN or Booking # (local and long distance)
Provide real time accounting on a daily basis as required.

The above listed reports are examples. but the reporting capability shall not be limited to those listed above.
Offeror shall provide additional reports as requested by Sheriff. A Monthly Project Report, System
Management Report and a Year-cnd Summary Report shall be required from Contractor if not gencrated
directly from report system.

The data used to generate reports shall be archived for two (2) vears and be retrievable upon demand. A
history of each system change will be maintained and include as a minimum: date and time of change,
facilities affected, change implemented, testing completed and the date of acceptance of the change bv the
contracting officer.

10.24  Social Visit Phone System

10.24.1 System shall require inmates {o login via key pad utilizing inmate lelephone system logon process,
PIN.
10.24.2 The system shall record all social visits into inmate telephone system. The system shall allow staff to

live monitor social visits as they occur.

10.243 All social visit recording shall retrievable through the inmate telephone system and downloadable to
compact disc.

10.24.4 Locations of Social Visit j’hones by Site:
Vista Detention Facility — 39 Social Visit Phone Positions
(Control A Side — 10, Control B Side — 10, Upper West — 8.
Lower West — 6, North — 5)
South Bay Detention Facility — 15 Social Visit Phone Positions
George Bailey Detention Facility — 64 Social Visit Phone Positions
(House 1 — 10, House 2 — 10, House 3 — 10, House 4 — 10, House 5 — 10, House 6 — 10, Medical — 4)
Las Colinas Detention Facility — 49 Social Visit Phone Positions
(South Side — 19, North Side — 30)
San Diego Central Jail — 39 Social Visit Phone Positions
(2™ Floor, 4" Floor — 7, 3" Floor — 7, 6" Floor — 7, 8* Floor — 7)

10.24.5 Contractor shall provide all necessary labor, parts, materials, and transportation to replace and
maintain all existing social visitation equipment nceessary to incorporale social visit recording into
the inmate lelephone system,
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10.24.6 Contractor shall provide all service calls at no charge or connmission adjustments (this includes
replacement of broken parts due to vandalism).

10.24.7 Contractor shall maintain, in good working order, all social visitation phones and related equipment,
any wiring and software required as provided under this contract. New software reicases shall be
offered as available and shall be fullv tested 1o the satisfaction of the Sheriff's Department before full

deployment.
10.24.8 The Sheriff"s appointed Project Manager will have the ultimate say in the matter of satisfaction.
10.24.9 Any act of vandalism or machine break-ins discovered by the Contractor shall be reported

immediately to the facility security persannel. The Contracior will be totally responsible for any
losses due to acts of vandalism or other loss.

11. ADDITIONAL AND/OR OPTIONAL ADD-ON FEATURES

Contractor shall describe additional features that may be added at any time at request of Sheriff and at no cost to
Countv. Additions/Options may include the following.

11.1  Commissary Ordering

11.1.1  The inmate phone system shall have a commissary module that allows inmates (o order commissary
goods, including debit phone time.

11.1.2  The inmate phone system shall have an automated voice menu that inmates can select and order
from.

11.1.2.1 Menu shall feature languages of English, Spanish, and up 1o three additional languages at
County's discretion.

11.1.2.2 Orders are validated audibly during order entry, upon item entry, and at end of order.

11.1.3  System interfaces with current Atlantis system , JIMS, and future potential open architecture
system.

11.1.3.1  System stores all commissary items available in San Diego County’s Commissary
Services. All item changes must be applied and available to inmate ordering within 24
hours.

11.1.3.2 System transfers orders from its commissary ordering module 1o San Diego County™s
Commissary Services.

NOTE: San Diego County will be responsible for checking the inmate welfare account for
available balance, notify the inmates for insufficient balance, and notify the mmates of received
orders and delivery of ordered items 1o the inmates.

11.1.4  Svsiem processes orders in County-specificd batches (e.g. by inmate, by location)

11.1.4.1 Provide time to verify and adjust orders as needed according to circumstances (e.g.
change of inmaie location) before finalizing orders.

11.1.4.2  If inmate changes location, svstem runs checks within batch period to identify an order .
placed at inmate's old location and fulfil! the order at new location.

11.1.4.3  If inmate is relcased, order is canceled and refund processed to inmate account.
11.1.4.4 System allows for inmate to check or modify order any time prior to batch deadline.

11.1.4.5  System can process multiple orders and deliveries per inmate per week.
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11.1.4.5.1 All orders placed prior to batch deadline shall be consolidated into a single
order per inmate.

11.1.4.6 System allows allot/set times (e.g. access, deadlines) for ordering by facility.

11.1.4.7 Swystem can be turned on and off, by facilitv.
F1.1.5.  Svstem has security features, including but not limited to the following:
11.1.5.1 Redundant offsite back-up storage

11.1.5.2  Audit trail, including traceability with PIN/TD/password, orders, money, returns, Iﬁovcs,
releases, etc.

11.1.5.3. Internal access only; no outside calls.

11.1.6  System offers County the ability to test a demonstration prototype at specified location(s) before
system wide_implementation of this optional function.

12 DESCRIPTION OF INMATE TELEPHONES / MANDATORY EQUIPMENT REQUIREMENTS

12.1
12.2
123

124

12.5

12.6
12.7
12.8

12.9
12.10

12.11

12.12

Contractor’s inmate telephones to be deploved must include indoor and cutdoor installation
Contractor’s inmate telephones will be designed to not accept coins or not to operale on coins.

Each facility wiill be provided a cart or cordless telephone and outlet at the administrative segregation cell area
(up to 30 system-wide). Cart telephone use will be facilitated by facility staff that will connect the phone to
the outlet and wheel the telephone to cetls for limited inmate access. Cordless telephanes use may be
facilitated by facility staff if deemed necessary.

All equipment, wiring and supporting equipmeni and hardware shall be mounted compatible with standard
telephone company mountings.

All inmate telephone stations and phone casings shall be designed, engincered and manufactured to guard
against inmate abuse and natural elements.

Telephones shall be ADA and Title 24 of the California Code of Regulations compliant.
Telephones shall be surface mount compatible with standard tclephone company mountings.

Telephone instruments shall be equipped with a metallic tamper-proof kevpad and be vandal resistant with
regard to the casing, handset and mounting/enclosures.

Telephone instrument shall have touch-tone keypads.

Telephone instruments shali be equipped with an armored steel handset cord. The length of the cord is to be
twelve inches.

Each tclepheone instrument shall be equipped with an on and off shutoff capability to be located at each local
coptrol room or area as designated by the County.

Amplified handsets may be required in specific arcas. Those telephones shall be fitted with a volume control
device, which will allow the inmate to increase or decrease the volume of the handset carpiece.

Written dialing instructions in English, Spanish and Braille (desired option) must be permanently and
prominenily displayed on each phone.

The Contractor shall be responsible for providing and installing pedestals, shelters, enclosures, isolation
panels, mounting hardware, signage and other ancillary items associated with or necessary 1o providing the
service, at no cost to the County.
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12.15

The Contractor shall provide training on telephone system operations and administration. Training shall
mclude County staff and inmates, as County deems necessary, and shall be at no cost to County.

13 EQUIPMENT DETAIL

i3.1
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Contractor’s equipment will meet or exceed industry standards used for inmate telephones such as the 1D2
phone set, black and silver or the equivalent.

Contractor’s inmate telephones will not require programming at the telephone set. Any programming will be
the responsibility of the contractor prior to installation. Programming will be done by Contractor’s personnel.

Contractor’s phone equipment will be able to distinguish between local, intral. ATA, interLATA, intrastate,
interstate, and international cails.

Contractor’s equipment will offer time-of-day, day-of-week programming.

Contractor’s equipment will have universal capability and will work with any of Contractor’s central office
switches.

14 OFFICE AND PERSONNEL

14.1

Contractor’s technicians will do both installation and repair. Contractor will have technicians that will be
subject 1o do work at detention facilitics under this contract, with specific qualified technicians 1o be assigned
to individual County detention facilities.

l4.1.1  Contractor shall provide at lcast two full-time technicians on-site to proactively and rcactively
maintain the system.

Contractor, in the event of an emergency, will have the capability of bringing in additional technicians
dedicated solely to public telephone service to perform services under this contract at no cost (o the County.

Contractor will provide Sheriff with a list of persons employed by contractor who will require access to a
detention facility for the purpose of providing services under this agreement. Sheriff wiil use said list for the
purpose of determining the appropriateness of providing access based on factors determined solely by the
Sheriff.

15 DATA BACK UP AND SECURITY

15.1
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The Contractor shall provide alf archival hardware, software and supplics and shall perform all svstem and
database backups and archiving,

The Contractor shall be capable of recovering all system data using a system back up.

The Contractor shall provide reliable operating redundancy and contingency systems, with geographic
separation.

16. SHERIFF-SUPPLIED RESOURCES —~ SHERIFF RESPONSIBILITIES

16.1

Sherift’s Project Manager

The Sheriff shall appoint a Sheriffs Project Manager. Said Project Manager or his/her designee shall have
overall responsibility for the inmate telephone services as set forth herein.

16.1.1 Implementation of Service Requirements

The Sheriff assumes the responsibility for the following during the term of the Agreement:

16.1.1.1 Provide adequate working conditions for Contractor’s personnel to
accomplish their duties as required under this contract.

16.1.1.2 Maintain local and/or long distance inmate telephone project control.
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16.1.1.3 Coordinate with the Contractor for the installation of all products.

16.2 Detention Facilities

Contractor will be responsible for all Costs related to telephone communications, facsimile communications.,
and parking facilities while on detention facility sites during the performance of work and services under this
Agreement,

16.3 Resources Approval

The Sheriff will be the sole judge as to the approval of any future Sheriff-supplied resources that may be
requested by the Contractor. The Sheriff reserves the right to accept or reject any or all of Contractor’s
requircments for Sheriff-supplied resources and assistance.

17. GLOSSARY OF TERMS

Not all terms will necessarily apply.

o &1,{;‘?1, 47 ' w i{‘
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Access surchargc Charﬂe bllled to pam T&’i]’)OIN]b]C for paying the call charges The
surcharge covers the cosls associated with the security safeguards and
the service tariffs for the first minute of each completed call.

Ad hoc Query An unscheduled survey requiring the ability to access data from all
existing platforms and gencrate customized reports from a sysiems
administration console at a central location within a specified time

period.
Amplified handsets A tclephone handset for use by the hearing impaired which allows
volume control based on the individual needs of the user.
Annual Revenuc A guaranteed payment that the Contractor is committed to pay to the
Guarantee (ARG) County each year irrespective of the amount of revenue received.

Based on the completion of inmate telephone calls (collect, pre-paid,
and debit and any other completed call-generating revenue) from the
facilities identified herein during the Term of the Agrecment and any
rencwals thereof.

Annual Revenue Guarantee (ARG) and Minimum Anaual Guaraniced
Revenue (MAG) are the same and are used interchangeably.

Annual system Annual system management reports provided by the contractor’s
management reports Project Manager shall be a year-to-date report summarizing the
information provided in the monthly system management reports and
any other reports requested. Annual system management reports shall
be broken down by location.

Authorized Call List A list of telephone numbers used to limit an individual’s phone calls
ta pre-approved telephone numbers only.

Average Daily Inmate The sum of the total number of immates in each day for a particular

Population pericd of time, then divided by the same number of days in that
particular period.

Background check The department’s inquiry into an individual’s personal history that

provides sufficient information to determine if the individual is
eligible fo be given permission to enter the secured areas of the
county jail facilities.

Blocked calis All attempted cails that arc not connected that contractor has
disailowed for reasons of security, bad debt. court order, or un-
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collectable accounts.

Call Acceptance

Occurs when the called party agrees to accept the incoming call and
both parties are able to converse

CPUC

California Public Utilitics Commissien regulates telecommunications,
clectric, natural gas, water, railroad, rail transit and passenger
transportation companies. The CPUC is chartered by the State of
California to assure consumers have safe, reliable utility service at
reasonable raies.

Call Records

A digital record, stored as an accessible database on a local computer,
of all telephone system activities.

Clearance information

The individual’s personal information needed to complete a
background check and clear the individual for entry into the secured
areas of the county jail facilities. Personal information includes:
name, date of birth, driver’s license number, and social security
number.

Closure procedures

A process of ensuring that all reported or discovered system problems
have been resolved and the system is operating normally.

Collect calls

The call service whose charges are billed, through the use of monthly
invoices, to the party receiving the call.

Communication rooms

Location where multiple phone lines from the facility converge into a
central location and are connected with equipment and platforms
provided by Contractor.,

Completed calls

Attermnpted calls that are accepled by the receiving party.

Debit calls

See Pre-paid calls

Detentions Bureau

The Division in the San Diego County Sheriff’s Department which
oversees cuslody operations.

Downtime Credits

The reimbursement for monetary loss suffered by County due 1o lost
revenue which is caused by the Contractor’s telephone platform
failure resulting in svsicm outage or non-emergent system
maintenance impacting phone revenue.

Entry Application for
Detention Facility

Form used by the Sheriff’s Department for initial security screening
of individuals requesting access to a custody facility.

Escalation procedures

A process whereby additional resources are allocated and persons
notificd if a problem cannot be resolved with the assigned service
Tesources.

Essential tools

Any tools and materials required to install, maintain, or repair
the telephone systems, instruments, and equipment

Family plan

A prepaid telephone billing format where an inmate and his/her
family share the same billing account and is restricted to a specific
dollar amount.

FCC

Federal Communications Commission, the government agency
responsible for regulating telecommunications in the Unites States.

Follow-up training

Periodically scheduled training throughout the life of the contract
provided to Sheriff”s Department representatives, who did not receive
the initial training in telephone system operation.

Gross inmate call
billings

Total claims by contractor against customers for inmate collect call
services. reported in the period eamed (i.e. sales).
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Gross inmate call
Tevenue

Total cash received by contractor from customers in payment of
claims for inmate call services, reported in the period received (i.e.
customer payments).

Inmate Custodial
Account

An account maintained by the County in which an inmate’s funds are
deposited for their use during their stay in custody. Similar to a bank
account.

Inter-Lata

Connection between a carrier in one LATA to a carrier in another
1.LATA.

Inter-State

Interstate is any connection made between two slates.

Intra-LATA

Connection between two local exchanges within the LATA.
Any connection that originates and terminates within the boundaries
ofasingle LATA. '

Intra-State

Intrastate is any connection made that remains within the boundaries
of a single state.

LATA (locatl access
transporl area)

Geographic area covered by one or more local telephone companies,
which are legally referred to as local exchange carriers (LECs).

Long Distance

Generally, this refers to calls that are placed by the user o
destinations outside of their coverage arca. The parameters of what
constitutes long distance varies by carrier, and is usually outlined in
detail in that carrier’s rate map brochure.

Minimum Annual
Guarantee (MAG)

A guaranteed payment that the Contractor is committed to pay to the
County each vear irrespective of the amount of revenue received.
Based on the completion of inmate telephone calls (collect, pre-paid,
and debit and any other completed call-generating revenue) from the
facilities identified herein during the Term of the Agreement and any
renewals thereof.

Minimum Annual Guaranteed Revenue {MAG) and Annual Revenue
Guarantee (ARG) are the same and are used interchangeably.

Monthly Maintenance
Report

A dctailed outlining the maintenance performed on a monthly basis to
the telephone system and platform instailed and maintained by the
Contractar.

Monthly Project Reports

Monthly reports summarizing the operation and maintenance
activities broken down by jail facility, court, and station. Probation
shall rcceive a separate report broken down by location.

1. Financial date - calls completed, amounts billed, and
commissions earned.

Unauthorized call data — unauthorized calls detected.
Maintenance data — maintenance performed, sysiem outages,
correclive action taken to resolve.

Monthly reports shall cover the period from the first of the month 1o
the last day of the month and shall be due on the 3™ day of the
following month.

2.

~

a.

Monthly System
Management Reports

Monthly reports provided by Contractor’s Project Manager to the

Sheriff’s Inmate Services Unit shall be broken down by jail facility,

court, and station. A separate report broken down by location shall be

provided to Probation Department.

1. Financial date — call volume, total minutes, amount billed, and
commissions earned.
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2.  Maintenance activity — problems cncounlered Lorrectlve actlon
taken to resolve.

3. Summary of complaints — received, corrective action taken to
resolve.

4. Summary of usage and non-usage by telephone.

Monthly reports shall cover the period from the first of the month to

the Iast day of the month and shall be due on the 5" day of the

following month.

Multiple carrier
agreement

An agreement between one or more telephone service providers to
utilize each other’s communications systems, A call initiated on one
carrier’s system may traverse several “competing”™ systems en roule 1o
the destination. The initiating service provider normally acts as the
single point of contact for billing purposes

Nan-billable Calls

Attempted calls that are identified as having potential problems in
regards to receiving payment for call service charges. Non- billable
numbers include destination numbers for which bill payments are
determiined to be in arrears and/or any destination numbers for which
collection of inmate charges is unlikely, such as cell phones, or
overseas deslinations.

Normal business hours

Monday through Friday. 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m., excluding County
holidays.

On-line system

Digital manipulation of the scrvers, and software that control the

maintenance monitoring and recording systems for the purpose of troubleshooting,
maintenance, upgrades, configuration, and repair of the system.
Orientation An organized training session, scheduled and conducted by Sheriff™s

Department personnel. This is a four-hour session, and covers such
topics as jail security, ethics, fraternization, respect based leadership.
and the safety of both inmates and jail visitors.

Personnel notifications

The process of notifying designated County representatives. of
changes in the telephone system’s operational status.

Partable Cordless
Telephone

A telephone instrument platform which can be moved and made
operational with minimal difficulty to areas of need within the
custody environment,

Pre-paid calls

Calls made wherein an inmate deposits an amount with the Contractor
via Sheriff"s commissary provider and is then given an equivalent
amount of airtime credit through use of a calling card or PIN.

Pre-paid call charge

The call service charges are billed. through the use of a pre-paid
phone or PIN, to the party initiating the call; or the charges are billed
through the use of a pre-paid debit account.

Preventative
Maintenance

Routine scheduled maintenance used to prevent failure of the existing
telephone system and platform.

Pro-per inmate

An inmate acting as her/her own attorney and defending his/herself in
court against criminal charges.

Response Time

The time from the County’s initial service request 1o Contractor’s
commencement of service

Resiricled calls

Calls to or from a location wherein the Contractor limits their
telephone service, so that their telephone can enly send within a pre-
defined geographic area, prevented by court order or Sheriff™s policy
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Revenue Moaoney received as a resuit of inmaie call services billed.

Routine maintenance

Any maintenance work or activity carried out on a regular basts to
prevent deterioration of the telephone system’s capability.

Status report

A report which describes the current operating condition of the
telephone system, including lists of any pending trouble ticket items,
and maintenance which might negatively affect the operation of the
telephone svstem.

Subscriber

An individual/entity which holds a contract for telephone service with
a telephone service provider.

System Administration
Console

A computerized platform enabling the County to monitor the key
functions of the telephone system, make required modifications,
access data, and generate business reports upon demand.

System administrator
“kill box™

A remote operating station which allows a system administrator to
selectively disable, or place limits on any individual telephone
instrument within the telephone system.

TAT

The time from County’s initial service request to Contractor’s
completion of service and deficiency resolution (Tum Around Time).

Telephone enclosures

A sheltering enclosure which protects both the user and the telephone
instrument from weather and environmental noise.

Telephone instruments

The physical device which an inmate makes a communication
connection to another, distant, point.

Telephone platform

‘The hardware, software, ancillary cquipment, telephone instruments,
patents and licenses which are required to operate as an installed
point-to-point, telephonic communication and recording system.

Trouble ticket closure

An accounting and record keeping system which documents that
problems reported by County on a trouble ticket has been repaired,
and inactivates that trouble ticket when problem is resolved.

Trouble tuckets

A piece of paper or a record in a computer system used to report and
manage the resolution of telephone, network, or circuit outages as
reported by County.

Turnkey system
installation

An entire lelephone system which hardware and software assembled
and installed by a vendor and sold as a 1otal package.

UL Standards

Underwriters Laboratories, Inc. has developed more than 800
Standards for Safety. Standards for Safety are essential to helping
insure public safety and confidence, reduce costs, improve quality and
market products and services.”

Unauthonzed calls

Calls made to telephone numbers which are not permitted by San
Diego County Sheriff’s Department. The Sheriff’s Department shall
provide a list of these numbers and locations to the telephane service
provider.

Year-end summary
report

Reports summarizing the opcrations activities that occurred during
the contract year.

/
/
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INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS FOR CONSULTANT

Without limiting Contractor’s indemnification obligations to County, Contracior shall provide at its sole cxpense and
maintain for the duration of this contract, or as may be further required herein, insurance against claims for injurics to
persons or damages to property which may arise from or in connection with the performance of the work hereunder and
the results of the work by the Contractor, his agents, representatives, employees or subcontractors.

1. Minimum Scope of Insurance
Coverage shall be at least as broad as:

A. Commercial General Liability, Occurrence form, Insurance Services-Office form CG0O001.
B. Automobile Liability covering all owned, non owned, hired auto-Insurance Services Office form CAQ001.
C. Workers® Compensation, as requircd by State of California and Employer’s Liability Insurance.

D. Fidelity coverage proving Employvee Dishonesty, Forgery or Alteration, Theft, Disappearance, Destruction, and
Computer Fraud coverage covering Contractor’s employees, officials and agents.

2. Minimum Limits of Insurance
Contractor shall maintain limits no less than:
A. Commercial General Liability including Premises, Operations, Products and Completed Operations, Contractual
Liability, and Independent Contractors Liability: $1,000,000 per occurrence for bodily injury, personal injury and
property damage. The Gencral Aggregate limit shall be $2.000,000.

B. Automobile Liability: $1,000,000 cach accident for bodily injury and property damage.

C. Employer’s Liability: $1,000,000 each accident for bodily injury or discase. Coverage shall include waiver of
subrogation endorsement in favor of the County of San Diego.

D. Fidelity limit: $1,000.000

3. Deductibles and Self-Insured Retentions

Any deductible or self-insured retention must be declared to and approved by County Risk Management. At the option of
the County, either: the insurer shall reduce or eliminate such deductibles or setf-insured retentions as respects the County,
the members of the Board of Supervisors of the County and the officers, agents, employees and voluntcers; or the
Contractor shall provide a financial guarantce satisfactory to the County guaranteeing pavment of losses and related
investigations, claim administration, and defense expenses,

4. Other Insurance Provisions
The general liability and automobile liability policies are to contain, or be endorsed to contain the following provisions:

A. Additional insured Endorsement

Any gencral liability policy provided by Contractor shall contain an additional insured endorsement applying
coverage to the County of San Diego, the members of the Board of Supervisors of the County and the officers,
agents, employecs and volunteers of (he County, individually and cotlectively.

B. Primary Insurance Endorsement
For any claims related to this Contract, the Contractor’s insurance coverage shall be primary insurance as respects
the County. the members of the Board of Supervisors of the County and the officers, agents, emplovees and
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volunteers of the County, individually and collectively. Any insurance or self-insurance maintained by the
County. its officers, officials. emplovees, or volunteers shall be excess of the Contractor’s insurance and shall not
contribule with it.

C. Notice of Cancellation

Each required insurance policy shall be endorsed to state that coverage shall not be canceled by either party,
except after thirty (30) days® prior writien notice by certified mail, return receipt requested, has been given to the
County at the address shown in section of Contract entitled “Notices™.

D. Severability of Interest clause
Coverage applies separately to each insured, except with respect to the limits of liability, and that an act or
omission by one of the named insureds shall not reduce or avoid coverage to the other named insureds.

GENERAL PROVISIONS
5. Qualifying lnsurers
All required policies of insurance shall be issued by companies which have been approved 10 do business in the State of
California by the State Department of Insurance, and which hold a current policy holder’s alphabetic and financial size
category rating of not less than A-, VII according to the current Best’s Key Rating guide, or a company of equal financial
stability that 1s approved in writing by County Risk Management.

6. Evidence of Insurance

Prior to commencement of this Contract, but in no event later than the effective date of the Contract, Contractor shall
furnish the County with certificates of insurance and amendatory endorsements effecting coverage required by this clause.
Copies of renewal certificate and amendatory endorsements shall be furnished to County within thirty days of the
expiration of the term of any required policy. Contractor shall permit County at all reasonable times to inspect any
policies of insurance which Contractor has not delivered to County.

7. Failurc to Obtain or Maintain Insurance; County’s Remedics

Contractor’s failure to provide insurance specified or failure to furnish certificates of insurance, amendatory endorsements
and certified copies of policies, or failure 10 make premium payments required by such insurance, shall constitute a
material breach of the Contract, and County may. at its option, terminate the Contract for any such default by Contractor.

8. No Limitation of Obligations

The foregoing insurance requirements as to the types and limits of insurance coverage to be maintained by Contractor, and
any approval of said insurance by the County are not intended to and shall not in any manncr limit or qualify the liabilities
and obligations otherwise assumed by Contractor pursuant to the Contract, including, but not limited to, the provisions
concerning indemnification.

9. Review of Coverage

County retains the right at any time 1o review the coverage, form and amount of insurance required herein and may
require Contractor 1o obtain insurance reasonably sufficient in coverage, form and amount to provide adequate protection
against the kind and extent of risk which exists at the time a change in insurance is required.

10. Self-Insurance

Contractor may, with the prior written consent of County Risk Management, fulfill some or all of the insurance
requirements contained in this Contract under a plan of self-insurance. Contractor shall only be permitted to utilize such
self-insurance if in the opinion of County Risk Management, Contractor’s (i) net worth, and (ii) reserves for payment of
claims of liability against Contractor, are sufficient to adequately compensate for the lack of other insurance coverage
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required by this Contract. Contractor’s utilization of self-insurance shall not in any way limit liabilities assumed by
Contractor under the Contract.

11. Subcontractors’ lnsurance

Contractor shall require that any and all Subcontractors hired by Contractor are insured in accordance with this Contract.
If any Subcontractors coverage does not comply with the foregoing provisions, Contractor shall defend and indemnify the
County from any damage, loss, cost or expense, including attorney fees, incurred by County as a result of Subcontractors
failure to maintain required coverage.

12. Waiver of Subrogation

Contractor and County release each other, and their respective authorized representatives, from any Claims (as defined in
the Article entitled “Indemnity” of the Contract), but only to the extent that the proceeds received from any policy of
insurance carried by County or Contractor, other than any self-insurance, covers any such Claim or damage. Included in
any policy or policies of insurance provided by Contractor hercunder shall be a standard waiver of rights of Subrogation
against County by the insurance company issuing said policy or policies.

/
/
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SEE SECURUS BAFO PROPOSAL FOLLOWING
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Contractor will pay the County a minimum annual guaranteed (“MAG™) revenue of
$3.500.000 based on the completion of inmate telephone calls (collect, pre-paid, debit and
any other completed call-generating revenue) from the facilities identified herein during the
Term of the Agreement and any renewals thereof, Contractor will pay the County the MAG
monthly in twelve (12) equal installments. In addition, Contractor will pay the County eighty
percent (80%) of collect and debit calling revenue generated above $6,400,000 at the calling
rates set forth herein. Minimum Annual Guaranteed Revenue (MAG) and Annual Revenue
Guarantee (ARG) are the same and are used interchangeably.

Contractor will charge the rates set forth in the chart below. County understands and
acknowledges that such rates do not include surcharges for additional features such as
Automated Information Services™ or Continuous Voice Verification™.

Collect Prepaid Debit
Call Type
Connect Per]i\::::ute Connect Perlx::ute Connecct Pchl'\r;I::ute
Local 3.10 0.10 2.85 0.10 0.00 0.25
Intralata/Intrastate | 3 10 0.25 3.10 0.25 0.00 0.25
Interlata/Intrastate | 310 0.30 3.10 0.30 0.00 0.25
Interlata/Interstate | 3 23 0.50 3.15 0.50 0.00 0.25
International 325 0.50 3.25 0.50 325 0.50

Contractor will retain call recordings and e-mails for three (3} vears and will retain associated call
records for five (5) ycars. Upon County request, specified "tagged"” records will be retained for the
hfe of the contract.

Contractor will hire the County’s two {2) existing site technicians and will train them on Securus'’s
system.

Contractor will implement the Instant Pay™ promotional program, which includes Pay Now™ and
Text2Connect™, at the County facilities identified herein. Tnstant Pay™ optimizes the call routing at
facilities by connecting as many calls as possible. If a call is attempted but there is no account or
calling card open or in use to pay for the call. the call can be routed to the Instant Pay Program. The
Instant Pay Program will offer the called party additional options to connect the call as wel] as
provide information and promotional messaging on how to create a prepaid AdvanceConnect™
Account. The Instant Pav™ promotional program is not commissionable or subject to additional
compensation. Initial user fee will be $14.99 for Pay Now™ and $9.99 for Text2Connect™, which
includes the full call length (mutually agreed upon by both parties) and the credit card fee. Any
change in fee is subject to County approval.

Contractor will implement Continuous Voice Verification (*CVV™) al the County facilities identified
hercin. CVV reviews inmate call recordings so as 1o verify the inmate voice(s) appearing in the call
as the owner of the correct personal identification number (PIN). In exchange for CVV_ upon
Agreement cxecution, a non-commissionable per call charge of $0.25 will apply to all intrastate,
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interstate and international calls, which charge will be included in the *per minute” calling rates and
will not be billed scparately.

Contractor will implement Inmate Debit at the County facilities identified herein. A Debit account is
a prepaid, inmate-owned account used to pay for inmate ielephone calls. A Debit account is funded
by transfer of inmate’s facility trust/commissary account funds 1o inmate’s Debit account. Contractor
will also allow inmate Friends & Family members to fund an inmate’s Debit account via multiple
points-of-sale. Funds deposited by Friends & Family members inlo an inmate’s Debit account
become property of the inmate. Contractor establishes inmate Debit accounts which are associated
with the inmate’s Personal Identification Number (“PIN™). Contraclor requires inmate to key in
his/her PIN at the beginning of every Debit call in order to complete the call and pay for the call using
the inmate’s Debit account. County agrees to have the Debit module of Contractor’s SCP Call
Management System enabled for the Facilities to offer Debit account to inmates. County agrees to
use Contractor’s SCP User Interface or utilize integration with County’s trust account system to
process inmate’s fund transfer requests. Notwithstanding, Contractor will not be responsible for any
delays due to (i) County’s failure to perform any of its obligations for the project; (i) any of County’s
vendors® failure to perform any of its obligations for the project; or (iii) circumstances outside of
Contractor’s control. Contractor will invoice County on a monthly basis for all funding amounts
transferred (rom inmates” facility trust/commissary accounts to Inmate Debit accounts. The invoice
will be due and payable upon receipt.

Upon the County’s request, Contractor will implement Secure Instant Mail at the County facilities
identified herein. Secure Instant Mail™ allows friends & family members to initiate communication
with an inmate. Similar to e-mail, communications are sent over the internct and are delivered to the
facility for approval and distribution. The County will provide the following access/equipment:
internet connection with access to www.SecurusSIM.com; PCs; a printer, including paper and toner;
and, if allowing reply messages, fax machine or scanner. The County will have the option of using
the video visitation units within the pods once they are installed with Secure Instant Mail thus
removing the need for a printer, paper and toner. The end uscr (sender) is requirced to set up a Secure
Instant Mail™ account to use the Sccure Instant Mail™ service. The per-message fee and the lerms
and conditions will be mutually agreed upon by both parties. Contractor will deduct the usage fees
from the end user’s Account.

Contractor will implement Automated Information Services™ (“AISTM™) at the County facilities
identified herein through Contractor’s third-party provider, Telerus. AIS™ automates internal
inquiries from detainees and outside calls from friends and family members on one single platform.
In addition, the application enables inmates® friends and families to open or fund a pre-paid telephone
account as well as fund an inmate’s trust account. The application is accessed through a telephone
IVR system that is available 1o all callers. 1n exchange for AIS™, upon Agreement cxecution, a non-
commissionable per call charge of $0.10 will apply to all intrastate, interstate and international calls,
which charge will be included in the “per minute® calling rates and will not be billed separately. The
County reserves the right to terrminate the AIS function with 30 days' prior written notice 10
Contractor. Upon such termination, apphicable rates will be reduced by $.10 per call 10 reflect
removal of AIS service fee.

Upon the County's reguest, Contractor will provide the sick call module and Cara Clinicals Medical
Department Software at no cost to the County throughout the Term of the Agreement and any
renewals thereof.

Subject to the County’s execution of the THREADS™ Use Agreement, the Contractor wiil
implement THREADS™ at no charge to the County. THREADS™ allows authorized law
enforcement users to analyze corrections and communications data from multipie sources to generate
targeled investigative leads. THREADS™ has three main components: data analysis, data review, and
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data import. Securus agrees (o include one (1) Cellebrite device 1o be used with THREADS™,
County’s use of THREADS™ s governed by and conditioned upon cxecution of the THREADS™

. Use Agreement. The obligations set forth therein are in addition te and not in lieu of the terms and
conditions in the Agreement. In the event of a conflict between the Agreement and the terms of the
THREADS™ Use Agreement, however, the THREADS™ Use Agreement will prevail. The County
has elected to opt in to the community feature. The community feature allows authorized users access
to analyze communications data generated from other corrections facilities within the community, as
well as any data imported or added by other authorized community members. The County
acknowledges and understands that data from its facilities will be made available to the community
for analysis and review.

Upon the County’s request, Contractor will implement a state-of-the-art remote Video Visitation
system and/or Pod Kiosk Aulomation package at any or all detentions facilities at no cost to the
County and upon terms and conditions mutually agreed (o by the parties.

Securus will provide a no-fee funding mail-in option to the address below where friends and family
may fund an account by check or money order free of charge:
Securus Correctional Billing Services

PO Box 650757
Dallas, TX 752650757

Upon the County's request, the Contractor will implement the Commissary Order by Phone (COBP)
system at any or all detentions facilities, which must interface with County’s Jail Information
Management System (JTMS) as necessary. The County will incur no fee, and any fee charged to
COBP users will require advance County approval.

County and Contractor will cooperate to develop any interfaces nceded between County and
Contractor's technological functions, at no cost to County.
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THREADS™ Use Agreement

This THREADS™ Use Agreement is by and between County of San Diego, a political subdivision of the
State of California {“Customer”) and Securus Technologies, Inc., {("we,” “us,” or “Provider”) and is part of
and governed by the County Contract Number 542145 (the “Agreement”} executed by the parties. The
obligations set forth herein are in addition to and not in lieu of the terms and conditions of the
Agreement, which are incorporated herein by reference. This THREADS™ Use Agreement shall be
effective as of the last date signed by either party and shall be coterminous with the Agreement.

1. COMPLIANCE WITH APPLICABLE LAWS. Customer will comply with all privacy, consumer
protection, marketing, and data security laws and government guidelines applicable to Customer’s
access to and use of information obtained in connection with or through the THREADS™ application.
Customer acknowledges and understands that the Customer is solely responsible for its compliance with
such laws and that Provider makes ng representation or warranty as to the legality of the use of the
THREADS™ application or the information obtained in connection therewith. Provider shall have no
obligation, responsibility, or liability for Customer’s compliance with any and all laws, regulations,
policies, rules or other requirements applicable to Customer by virtue of its use of the THREADS™
application.

2. SECURITY. Customer acknowledges that the information available through the THREADS™
application includes personally identifiable information and that it is Customer’s obligation to keep all
such accessed information secure. Accordingly, Customer shali (a) restrict access to THREADS™ to those
law enforcement personnel who have a need to know as part of their official duties; {b) ensure that its
employees (i) obtain and/or use information from the THREADS™ application only for lawful purposes
and (i} transmit or disclose any such information only as permitted or required by law; (c) keep all user
identification numbers confidential and prohibit the sharing of user identification numbers; (d) use
commercially reasonable efforts to monitor and prevent against unauthorized access to or use of the
THREADS™ application and any information derived therefrom (whether in electronic form or hard
copy); (e) notify Provider promptly of any such unauthorized access or use that Customer discovers or
otherwise becomes aware of; and (f) unless required by law, purge all information obtained through the
THREADS™ application and stored electrenically or on hard copy by Customer within ninety (90} days of
initial receipt or upon expiration of retention period required by law.

3. PERFORMANCE. Customer understands and acknowledges that all information used and
obtained in connection with the THREADS™ application is "AS I5." Customer further understands and
acknowledges that THREADS™ uses data from third-party scurces, which may or may not be thorough
and/or accurate, and that Customer shall not rely on Provider for the accuracy or completeness of
information obtained through the THREADS™ application. Customer understands and acknowledges
that Customer may be restricted from accessing certain aspects of the THREADS™ application which may
be otherwise available. Provider reserves the right to modify, enhance, or discontinue any of the
features that are currently part of the THREADS™ application. Moreover, if Provider determines in its
sole discretion that the THREADS™ application and/or Customer’s use thereof {1) violates the terms and
conditions set forth herein and/or in the Agreement or (2) violates any law or regulation or (3) is
reasonably likely to be so determined, Provider may, upon written notice, immediately terminate
Customer’s access to the THREADS™ application and shall have no further liability or responsibility to
Customer with respect thereto.
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4, WARRANTIES/LIMITATION OF LIABELITY. Provider shall have no liability to Customer {or to any
person to whom Customer may have provided data from the THREADS"" application) for any loss or
injury arising out of or in connection with the THREADS application or Customer's use thereof. if,
notwithstanding the foregoing, liability can be imposed on Provider, Customer agrees that Provider's
aggregate liability for any and all losses or injuries arising out of any act or omission of Provider in
connection with the THREADS™ application, regardless of the cause of the loss or injury, and regardless
of the nature of the legal or equitable right claimed to have been violated, shall never exceed $100.00.
Customer covenants and promises that it will not seek to recover from Provider an amount greater than
such sum even if Customer was advised of the passibility of such damages. PROVIDER DOES NOT MAKE
AND HEREBY DISCLAIMS ANY WARRANTY, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, WATH RESPECT TO THE THREADS™
APPLICATION. PROVIDER DOES NOT GUARANTEE OR WARRANT THE CORRECTNESS, COMPLETENESS,
LEGALITY, MERCHANTABILITY, OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE OF THE THREADS™
APPLICATION OR INFORMATION OBTAINED IN CONNECTION THEREWITH. IN NO EVENT SHALL
PROVIDER BE LIABLE FOR ANY INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES, HOWEVER
ARISING, INCURRED BY CUSTOMER FROM RECEIPT OR USE OF -INFORMATION OBTAINED IN
CONNECTION WITH THE THREADS™'APPLICATION OR THE UNAVAILABILITY THEREOF.

5. - Customer hereby agrees to hold Provider harmless from and against any and all costs, claims,
demands, damages, losses, and liabilities (including attorneys' fees and costs) arising from or in any way
related to Customer's use of the THREADS™ application or information obtained in connection
therewith.’

AGREED TO AND ACCEPTED:

APPROVED ASTO F
COUNTY COURSEL ORM AND LEGALITY
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4, WARRANTIES/LIMITATION OF LIABILITY. Provider shall have no liability to Customer (or to any
person to whom Customer may have provided data from the THREADS™ application) for any loss or
injury arising out of or in connection with the THREADS application or Customer’s use thereof. If,
notwithstanding the foregoing, liability can be imposed on Provider, Customer agrees that Provider's
aggregate liability for any and all losses or injuries arising out of any act or omission of Provider in
connection with the THREADS™ application, regardless of the cause of the loss or injury, and regardless
of the nature of the legal or equitable right claimed to have been violated, shall never exceed $100.00.
Customer covenants and promises that it will not seek to recover from Provider an amount greater than
such sum even if Customer was advised of the possibility of such damages. PROVIDER DOES NOT MAKE
AND HEREBY DISCLAIMS ANY WARRANTY, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, WITH RESPECT TO THE THREADS™
APPLICATION. PROVIDER DOES NOT GUARANTEE OR WARRANT THE CORRECTNESS, COMPLETENESS,
LEGALITY, MERCHANTABILITY, OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE OF THE THREADS™
APPLICATION OR INFORMATION OBTAINED IN CONNECTION THEREWITH. IN NO EVENT SHALL
PROVIDER BE LIABLE FOR ANY INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES, HOWEVER
ARISING, INCURRED BY CUSTOMER FROM RECEIPT OR USE OF INFORMATION OBTAINED IN
CONNECTION WITH THE THREADS™ APPLICATION OR THE UNAVAILABILITY THEREOF.

5. Customer hereby agrees to hold Provider harmless from and against any and all costs, claims,
demands, damages, losses, and liabilities (including attorneys' fees and costs) arising from or in any way
related to Customer’s use of the THREADS™ application or information obtained in connection
therewith.

AGREED TO AND ACCEPTED:

CUSTOMER: ; PROVIDER:

County of San Diego 5 Securus Technologies, Inc. :
WINSTON F. MCCOLL, Director. Name: Robert Pickens
Deparfﬁe‘n; fgrchésn_ng and_Contractmg Title; - Chief Opevating Officer

HEte: * [ 7 0 Date: Z / t fiz
APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY
COUNTY COUNSEL.
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Exhibit E

Securus always offers a no-fee funding option. If payments are made by mail or online banking,
there is no charge and no minimum to fund a prepaid account.

Description.of g T Whenand o wat o — —
ayment ' e L : Will Fee or** < . :
Pf:g ;z:‘: What is the ‘How Applied Surcharge Comm:;s?lsnable,
Charges or F?aes amountof (Montnly, Per Impact Gross If { tat)e the
. .';g e _charge or fee .| Transaction . Revenue? ., If yes, state the -
: .and-Surcharges . 7 Account Set- ; . percentage .
- : . b ‘ Up, etc.) (Y /' N} o
Check/Money Order $0.00 Not applicable N N
Processing Fee
Automated Phone $6.953 Per transaction N N
Payment Fee using ;
Debit/Credit Cards
Customer Service $68.953 Per transaction N N
Rep. Payment Fee
using Debit/Credit
Cards
Website Payment $6.953 Per transaction N N
Fee using Debit or
Credit Cards
Up to $10.85 N N
* Money Gram Per transaction
Fee . Up to $12.95 (Fee Not
+ Western Urnion Charged by
Fee Securus)
Account Set-Up Fee $0.00 Not Applicable N N
Account $0.00 Not Applicable N N
Maintenance Fee
Account Closing $0.00 Not Applicable N N
Fee
Regulatory and $0.00 Not Applicable N N
Carrier Cost
Recovery Fee
- P H N
Refunding Fee (e.g. iefﬁﬁg-‘;roézl;::g Per transaclion N N
debit or prepaid fee = $0
refund processing
fee)
Securus’ $0.25 ] Per]_cagI N N
Biometrics Features (if applicable)
Charge / Fee
Continuous Voice $0.25 ; PerIAcail)Il N N
Verification (if applicable)
Biometrics
Identification Fee
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-+ Description of -

When and::.

Recovery Fee

(onty if Interstate
of international
calls accepted)

o s Will Feeori: | o wi oot
EE A el How Annbod- s - FL
: -.Ppgymept 04 Whatis the How Applied" Sufcharge | Commissionable?
. rocessing , . (Monthly, Per - . < (YIN}-
Pl amount of . onthly, Per . impact Gross _
... Charges or Fees . ) Transaction o - If yes, state the
‘ o charge or fée ; Revenue? =
.-and Surcharges -| o Account Set- L e percentage
Recovery Fee
Transaction $6.953 Per Transaction N N
Funding Fee
: Please refer to Per transaction N N
Third Party Money Gram/
Payment Western Union fees
Processing Fee shown above
Inmate Station Please see Per call Y Y
Service Charge proposed rates
. N/A
Non-Subscriber N/A N N
Line Service Charge
Cellular Telephone $2.995 “ :i\:‘:;’a;hml o N N
Surcharge (initial or pgny prepaidy
on-going cell phone account with a
termination fee) wireless
telephone number
authorized to
receive calls)
Universal Service Multiple USF Monthly N N
Fund Fee funds apply
(e.g.CA Lifeline fund
is based on 1.15% of
intrastate end user
revenue {less
uncollectible)
Universal Service N/A N/A N N
Fund Recovery Fee
Miscellaneous or
other surcharges
and fees not listed
above (itemize
below)
Bill Statement Fee $3.49° Monthly N N
(only if customer
is bilied through
their Local
Exchange Carrier)
Return Check 325.00° Per cccurrence N N
Charge
Federal Regulatory $3.49' Monthty N N
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Fee Explanations

Sales Taxes & Other Fees - The actual city, county, and state sales taxes and Universal Service fees
applicable to a bill are based on the taxes and fees in effect where the calls terminate so the rates
will vary. The federal universal service fund (USF} fee varies each quarter. As an example, the
federal USF decreased from 14.4 percent for the third quarter of 2011 to 15.3 percent for the fourth
quarter of 2011. A Telecommunications Relay Service (TRS) fund fee allowing deaf or speech
impaired people to place calls to standard telephone users may also apply to the bill.

Federal Regulatory Recovery Fee — The Federal Regulatory Recovery Fee helps recover costs
associated with the provision of state-to-state and international long distance services including the
administration of the federal universal service fund (USF), other federal regulatory fees,
proceedings and compliance items. The Federal Regulatory Recovery Fee of $3.49 applies each
month in which an end-user accepts state-to-state and/ar international calls.

2Bill Statement Fee - A bill statement fee of up to $3.49 may be applied to an end user’s local
exchange carrier bill in each month in which collect calls from confinement facilities are billed,
regardless of the number of calls accepted. The bill statement fee is a monthly charge to recover
some of the company’s expenses associated with calls from confinement facilities served by the
company and that are billed through local exchange carriers. No fee will be assessed in any month
if no collect calls are accepted. This fee will not be assessed on end users that prepay for their
services or those that are directly billed by the company.

3Credit Card Processing Fee - Customers remitting payment by Credit Card will be charged a fee of
up to $6.95. Customers are advised they may also remit a check or money order payment via the
U.S. Postal Service, or using the on-line bill payment service of their bank, in order to avoid this fee,

TReturn Check Charge - A return check charge of up to $25.00 may be assessed for checks returned
for insufficient funds.

SWireless Administration Fee - a monthly fee of up to $2.99 is applicable to any AdvanceConnect
account with a wireless telephone number included as a number authorized to receive calls. This
fee applies once per month, per account regardless of the number of wireless telephone numbers
authorized. The fee amount will be deducted from the AdvanceConnect account balance on a
monthly basis as long as a wireless number remains on the AdvanceConnect account.
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Date Issued: Februmry 14,2012
RFP Number: #8337

COUNTY OF SAN DIXGO REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS
THIS 15 KOT AN ORTIER
MAITL ORDELIVER YOUR PROPOSAL TO:
County of San Diego, Department of Purchasing and Coniraciing
10089 Willow Creck Road, Suite 150, Mail Stop 032
San Dicgu, Calilomsda 92131-1609  °

FOR INFORMALION, PLEASE Proposals shall be recefved al the abowve address
B-MATL racy hudsond@isdeounty. ca goy prior 10 3:00 PM LOCAL TIME, Thursday, March 29,
2012

SUBMTIT PROPOSAL IN A SEALED ENVELOPE OR PACKACE MARKED
ON THE OUTSIDE WITII TIIE RFP NUMBER AND THE PROPOSER’S NAME AND ATDRESS

The County of San Diego is secking proposals from qualified rms to provide automated, operator-platform Tocal
telephone service, equipment, installation and maintenancs (o7 inmale klephones located throughout the twelve
County of San DRicgo detention facilities {Sheriff and Probation). The County anlicipates swarding onc contract fer
these services, This will he # revanue contract, with the contractor compensating the County ascording w Exhibii C-
Pricing/Payment Schedule and the Compensation Clause tocated on the Signaturs Page of the contract.

CONTRACT PERIOD
The imitial contract term will be fbr 3 period of three (3) years with seven (7) one-year options,

PRE_PROPOSAL CONFERENCE

A pre-proposal conference will be held on Tuesday, February 28, 2012 at 1:30 PM in the officos of the County of San
Diego Department of Purchasing and Contracting, 10089 Willow Creck Road, Suite § 50, San Diego, CA 52131,
Questions regarding the process will be addressed. Reguests for clatification related to definition or interpretation of
This REP shiall be made inwriling and subniitted via é-mail to Tracy liudson at iracy.hndson@isdcounty ca.gov. Oral
explanations or inswructions shall not be cansidered binding on behalf of the County.

TYPE OR USE BLACK INK 70 COMPLETE 11LE OF FEROR INFORMATION BELOW

OfTeror hereby acknowlédpes receipt of the RFP and Addenda Number 1 through | 71,
QFFEROR INFORMATION: {  AUTHORIZATICN FOR OFFER {Must be signed):

Firm Name: Securus Technologies, Inc, ’

i
i
Sireet: 14651 Dallas Pkwy, Suite 600 |
i /
City/State/Zip: Dallas, TX 76254 | By: lotA o L4/23412.
§F22FT-2250 $72-277-0514 | Signature Otfer Date
Phone Noi () Fax Mo:{ ) [ Mame: Robert B Pickens
I-mail Address: ppickensgsesurustech.net | Title: Chief Operating Cfficer
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April 23,2012

San Diego County Department of Purchasing and Contracting
Attn: Tracy Hudson {tracy.hudson@sdcounty.ca.gov}
10089 Willow Creek Road, Suite 150, San Diego, California 92131-1699

RE: Securus’ Response for RFP #5337 for Detenticn Facilities - Inmate Telephone Services

Securus Technologies, Inc. (“Securus”) thanks San Diego County for the opportunity to respond 1o
RFP #5337. Securus provides options that comply or exceed the required RFP specifications, and
provide more benefits. Securus has a solution for San Diego County that will deliver:

e More Automation via guaranteed integration capabilities
»  More Support; targeted support before, during, and after the seamless transition

» More System Scalability and Adaptability to meet the County’s needs today and as your
facilities grow due to ever-changing government policies, such as AB 109,

e More Safety for your officers and your community via proven, patented technologies
» More Revenue supports the County's goals and provides low rates with no-fee funding options
» More Technology, 85+ patents delivering 500+ independent features

s More Investigative Features including Call Analytics, Voice Biometrics, and the ability to share
valuable intelligence with more than 1,600 facilities using the same system

» More Efficiency and Revenue through the best, no-cost, medical module (Cara Clinicals), video
visitation, and kiosk capabilities in the industry

We take our promises seriously, and we keep them, as proven by our national customer base of
2,200+ facilities. Our technology, support, and service for law enforcement and friends and family
have been fine-tuned over 25 years serving sheriff's departments and corrections agencies of all
sizes. Qur customers’ needs has guided our direction, and we will continue that path in our service
to San Diego County while providing more impactful capabilities than any other provider

Kris Aldeman will serve as the main point of contact and can be reached by phone (503-913-6118)
or email {(kaldeman@securustech.net} with any questions. Thank you for the apportunity te submit
our proposal, and we look forward to serving the San Diego County Sheriff's Office and your
community.

Sincerely,
A

Robert E, Pickens, Chief Operating Officer at Securus Technologies, Inc.
14651 Dallas Parkway, Suite 600, Dallas, TX 75254

County of San Diego, Sheriff’'s Department RFP #5337 for
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Executive Summary

The inmate telephone industry is currently undergoing a transformation that will impact the San
Diego County Sheriff's Office’s Jail system for years to come. Companies are merging, new
companies are entering the space, and existing companies are forging new partnerships. The choice
you are about to make is critical and your ability ta separate the reality from the hype will
determine the service and technology that will be deployed in your facilities for the next three years
or more and aid in protecting your community. It will also determine with whom you will
collaborate for the next three years. Your current vendor merged with another company and is no
longer the company you originally. One can argue that the best way to predict the next three years
is to look at the last three years.

During the past three years, Securus has stood the test of time and met the challenges of the
evolving industry. While we have not been perfect, we have stayed steadfast in our determination
to build a company based on quality customer service for friends and families and to deliver new
technologies for our clients that provides features for corrections officers designed, in part, to save
lives. Generating commissions is just part of what we do. Our Secure Call Platform, which is
upgraded three to four times annually at no cost, includes more than 500 distinct features, many of
which are specifically designed to enhance the safety and security of the public and your staff. With
Securus, you will not only get more from your inmate telephone system; you'll get more of
everything.

So, how does the future look since we have reviewed the past?

One of the ways to evaluate what Securus will be in the future is to consider the commitment we
have made in our response and understand we would not make the commitments if we could not
deliver. We have promised to:

1. Do our homewark to understand your unique operating environment and to make sure we
understand the technical interfaces required, such as automated debit via the Sheriff's
Commissary program, so your operation continues uncompromised,

2. Provide the very best centralized calling platform in the industry that is robust enough for
your call volume and still h;a‘ve room to grow supported hy the vendor that developed it to
provide more control and more calling capabilities for inmates and called parties.

3. Provide more additional capabilities to expand efficiencies and enhance investigative return

4. Provide more account management and customer service than you and family and friends
are presently receiving

We appreciate the opportunity to respond to your request for proposal and look forward to
building a long term, mutually beneficial relationship with San Diego County and bringing you more
of what you deserve in an inmate telephone provider.

County of San Diego, Sheriff's Department RFP #5337 for

" . Detention Facilities — Inmate Telephone Services
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Narrative Description of Technical Proposal

1. Program Description

Provide a program description for the proposed service to include Offeror's understanding of the
requirements to be accomplished in Exhibit A -Statement of Work. Include the following information:

& Securus has read, understands, and complies.

Securus meets or exceeds all requirements (Section 1.0 through Sectian 17.0) of Exhibit A—
Statement of Work. .

Project Overview :

The foundation of Securus’ proposal is the Secure Call Platform (SCP). Our inmate telephone system
(ITS) is a centralized, automated inmate calling platform that processes collect, AdvanceConnect
(Friends and Family prepaid), and debit calls to provide San Diego County with more features,
more functionality, and more automation,

With SCP, San Diego County will have the industry-leading inmate call platform that includes an
open architecture, flexible call accounting system, blocked number capabilities, collect service,
automated operator services, prepaid/debit calling, and much more. The Web-hased SCF system
allows easy integration with current and future systems.

The SCP includes a simple user interface that is accessible from any computer with Internet access.
Our propasal includes all the required workstations and network connections, as well as interfaces
with JIMS and Commissary, required for all investigative and administrative users at no cost to San
Diego County; this is truly a turnkey project.

Our proposal includes all required integrations that exist today, as well as any future integrations,
to provide critical interfaces ta existing commissary and banking processes and to provide PIN
administration as well as assist San Diego County with reports or administrative tasks. We have not
cut corners with our program, but have developed a solution that will proudly serve the 5an Diego
County Sheriff's Qffice.

Securus will install all new equipment for the latest generation of the SCP ITS. This project will be a
“rurnkey” solution that Securus will own and maintain throughout the life of the contract, providing
loca), Jong distance, international, select free calls, collect, prepaid, and debit calls in the facilities
herein.

Our system is backed by multiple call processing centers, and the network is continuousty
monitored by Securus and AT&T, using the latest in network monitoring tools. Qur Dallas-based
‘Netwaork Operations Center is staffed 24x7x365 and continuaily pings the netwaork and components
to ensure that we know if there is trouble before you do, and we take action. With very little
equipment onsite at your facilities, service is less disruptive for your staff. The equipment we do
have on site is easily exchanged in the event of a storm or part failure. Our onsite technicians will be

County of San Diego, Sheriff's Department RFP #5337 for
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Narrative Description of Technical Proposal

certified in all aspects of supporting our customized solution for San Diego County, and will be
supported by cur existing service infrastructure in California.

Investigative Tools Available to San Diego County

Securus’ SCP provides industry-leading investigative technology through our patented technology.
Securus will provide these investigative tools, including call monitoring and recording, for every
phone call made from an inmate phone and from phones in social visit areas. Authorized personnel

can selectively disable or place limits on individual telephones within the SCP system using the SCP
user interface.

It is no longer enough to just process phone calls through an ITS. As such, Securus has the largest
documented investment in new technologies through its annual capital expenditure and Patent
portfolio. Securus’ SCP provides the following investigative solutions, fully integrated and inherent
in the SCP system.

In addition to the investigative solutions inherent in the SCP system, Securus can pr ovide additional
investigative toals, such as continuous voice verification and call analytics compatible with
Cellebrite UFED.

Our goal is to provide San Diego County with the best 1TS, the best service, and the most
sophisticated investigative platform in the industry. The Securus SCP includes more than 500
distinct features, many of which are specifically designed to identify potential criminal activity
perpetrated through use of the inmate telephones. Examples of our investigative features that
increase our customers’ potential to prevent crime are presented in the following figure.

Further details on all the investigative features are provided in Appendix A in the Appendices
hinder.

County of San Diego, Sheriff's Department RFP #5337 for
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Narrative Description of Technical Proposal

Investigative Features

Investigator ;lr\ﬂanyimus Two-Way \EaM ail Alerts
Note E“EW T, 1 Communication A -
Covert Alert ; ““i;i?ei;‘ﬁé‘_li,_Mm*s{itarin
Crime Tip
Reverse
Lookup
o E \ * Sean Patrol
Word Spmttmgg; “Remote ﬁccéﬂ's@i
Threads

With Securus’ Threads product, San Diego County will have that and more to enhance investigative
efforts. The unique algorithms used within Threads were designed by real investigators with many
years of experience analyzing communications data and training other investigative units on how to
analyze data.

Securus understands that during the course of an investigation, the law enforcement community is
inundated with data. Data is coming from different sources in different formats with numerous
potential teads that can be followed. Each lead potentially creates many more leads to be followed
and so on. Leads can be generated {rom:

o Various Sources of External Data:

O

o o Q00

o}

Confiscated cell phones (calls, text messages, emails, videos, contacts, etc.)
Public phone records

Events and places of interest

Mail

Lexus Nexus

5§57 information

« Corrections Information:

o Inmate call records
o Inmate personal informatian (name, account number, PIN, DOB, SSN, etc.)
o Who the inmate is allowed to call vs. who they actually called
o -Called party billing name and address information
County of San Diego, Sheriff's Department RFP #5337 for
/=~ SECURUS  Detention Facilities — Inmate Telephone Services 9
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Narrative Description of Technical Proposal

o Corrections facility information in proximity to calling behaviors

Investigative Benefits to San Diego County
San Diego County will realize the following investigative benefits that only Threads can provide:

s Cell Forensics Analysis
s ldentify Accomplices i
» Offenders contact people on the outside indirectly; identify who they are reafly contacting
¢ [dentify linkages
» Identify an offenders inner circle
» ldentify associated gang members
« Identify offenders communication within jail
e Find unique patterns in communication data
¢ Combine all the data inte a single system
s Analyze all of this valuable information with enhanced reporting tools
Securus’ Threads is an exclusive offering that no other provider can offer to the correctional

industry. Threads is available as an optional product and empowers San Diego County with the
latest in investigative technology and one of the most powerful tools in the Intelligence Community.

For camplete details on this feature, please refer to Appendix A in the Appendices binder.

Automated Information Services (AIS)

AlS is the industry's first and only hosted interactive voice response (1VR) system that
automatically provides general facility information and inmate specific information to detainees
and outside callers over the phone.

In addition to this core functionality, AlS can allow friends and family to open or fund a pre-paid
telephone account or fund an inmate’s trust account over the phone. These additional funding
options make it easier and more convenient for friends and family to contribute funds while
increasing your facilities potential commissionable revenue. All of this functionality is automatically
available around the clock, which means constituents will always be able to get the information
they need when they need it.

ATS provides unmatched secure access into facility and inmate information. This information is
pulled from a facility’s various MIS systems, including your JMS and Court Systems every 15
minutes, The service offers an English and Spanish interface, playback of inmate names, and
touchtone and speech recognition interface. Friends and family access AIS by calling your normal
telephone number; inmates access their information by speed dial from any inmate telephone.

Covert Alert with Barge-In

Covert Alert can automatically call and alert authorized designated County staff and offer live cail
monitoring. Covert Alert bridges a call to an authorized remote number for those dialed numbers,
phones, or inmate’s PIN, that are under surveillance by investigators. Authorized personnel can
monitor a call from any designated remote location while the call is in progress.

County of San Diego, Sheriff's Department RFP #5337 for
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Narrative Description of Technical Proposal

While on the covert alert call, the investigator can terminate the call between the inmate and the
called party by pressing a predetermined code. In addition to being able to disconnect the call, the
investigator can also barge into the inmate conversation and speak to both the inmate and the
called party.

Scan Patrol

Authorized County personnet who are monitoring calls can use our Scan Patrol feature to scan
through live calls via the live monitoring application. Users can enter a specific time for which the
system will play each call before moving to the next active call.

Word Spotting :
SCP’s Word Spotting is an investigative tool that automatically finds specified keywords and short
phrases within inmate conversations. This technology speeds investigations and reduces labor
demands, but also increases investigative capabilities with full reporting capabilities.
SCP’s Ward Spotting features include:

o A default dictionary of 7,500+ words that can be customized to meet your needs, including

slang and jargon not found in-standard dictionaries.

» A user-friendly interface where suspicious inmates or phone numbers can be selected for
ongoing searches.

» A search engine that automatically processes inmates or phone numbers.
« Integrated reporting to identify calls where specified keywords were spoken.
e A feature to select suspicious recordings and search them.

Securus” Word Spottlng E yIntegrate .with SCP

Other similar tools i m the |ndustry use off- the shelf systems that are intended & be used for
call centers or.professors These systems do not account for the. ever-changing landscape
of criminal investigations or. the evo\vmg mentattty of inmates. In many instances, these
systems also force |nvestlgators to copy calls to local machines or move calls to a separate
tool to identify specified words Spoken throughout the call. .

In contrast, Word Spottlng is fully mtegrated with the SCP platform. Through this
integration, Word Spotting. searches for specified keywords in calls without the need to
switch programs or down&oad cails.
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Reverse Lookup

SCP's reverse lookup feature allows San Diego County staff to identify the billing name and address
(BNA) of a diated phone number captured in a call detail record. SCP allows users to associate the
BNA information to a phone numbér an an inmate’s PAN list.
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Narrative Description of Technical Proposal

Reverse lookup allows users to access the results from anywhere the number exists in the system:

s (all detail reports

¢ Blocked number lists

» Global allowed lists

¢ (all frequency reports

s BNA search screen, a dedicated BNA investigative tool

Viewing BNA Information on an Online Map
Securus’ SCP easily integrates with Google Maps providing a quick and easy way to view the
location of the address associated with the telephone number.

Crime Tip

Securus’ Crime Tip feature is a crime reparting tool that provides inmates with a secure way to
provide crime tips and /or leave anonymous contact information for follow-up. The 5CP
anonymously records all messagesleft on the Crime Tip Hotline, allowing inmates to provide
crucial information without being exposed as an informant.

Call Tracker

Securus’ SCP allows authorized users to add notes and tracking numbers to call detail records
associated with recordings. The Call Tracker featurc allows authorized users to add a tracking
number, gang affiliation, or duration into the call, and any other notes associated with the call. Also,
this feature allows authorized users to keep the note private to their own investigation, or to
selectively share the note with other users,

Additional Add-On Features

Commissary Order by Phone (COBP)
Securus’ patented COBP product allows inmates to order commissary items, including phone time,
using the same inmate telephones used to place calls to friends and family members.

COBP saves facility staff time processing commissary orders and handling commissary order
complaints, Inmates can place ordérs when they want to, as frequently as they want to without
waiting on facilily staff. it is convenient, easy, and accessible.

Securus Video Visitation

Securus can provide San Diego County with a no cost, state-of-the-art Securus Video Visitation
system, enabling you to conduct visitations safely, securely, and with less burden on facility staff.
This advanced optional solution provides San Diego County with multiple benefits, including:

o Enhance facility security by reducing the passibility of inmate confrontation
¢ Enhance facility operations

¢ Improve the ability of the inmate to communicate with legal representation/bail-
bond /family, and any other persons authorized by San Diego County administration

* Reduce contraband infiltration
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Narrative Description of Technical Proposal

s Reduce inmate and visitor movement through a facility

+ Increase security for visitors
¢ Increase inmate and visitor morale with increased opportunities to visit
» Reduce man-hours needed to escort inmates and visitors to visiting areas
¢ Generate income for the facility as a shared revenue producer
The Securus Video Visitation solution is a centralized system, similar to the SCP system, that allows

automatic technology and feature upgrades. After the County’s system is implemented, it is easy for
Securus to enable new features and modules by activating the feature in the centralized system.

The Securus Video Visitation solution enables video arraignment and visitation sessions between
inmates and their friends or family- members, attorneys, and law enforcement officers. However,
The Securus Video Visitation solution is much more. In addition to traditional video visitation
sessions, it also provides:

+ Visitation registration and scheduling

e Chat features for internal communication between San Diego County users, such as
attorneys, probation officers, and jail administrators

« Inmate information kiosk
* Sick call requests
« Commissary arder interface

» Long-term storage of recorded visitation sessions
e Automated retrieval and playback of sessions

¢ Browser-based system administration

+ Call history record

+« Usage reporting

Continuous Voice Verification

Securus, in partnership with JLG Technologies, is proud to offer the “Investigator Pro” advan(,ed
voice identification technology originally developed for the U.S. Department of Defense for covert
surveillance.

Prior to its development, no technology existed that was capable of performing the type of
advanced surveillance functions to meet their needs. This feature was developed by the
Department of Defense and the Massachusetts Institute of Technology (MIT). MIT was tasked with
creating a system to automatically monitor and analyze phone calls. The foundation of the
technology is to identify when a person other than the offender or the original called party that
accepted the call is engaged in the telephone conversation.

Through its relationship with MIT, JLG Technologies was granted an exclusive license to bring this
revolutionary technology to the corrections community. Through our partnership with JLG,
Securus is proud to offer this technology to San Diego County. Please refer to the brochure on JLG
Technologies lnvestlgator Pro Product in Appendm Cin the Appendltes binder.
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Narrative Description of Technical Proposal

e

1.1 Describe established automated operator-platform local telephone service, equipment,
installation and maintenance for inmate telephones.

&( Securus has read, understaqu, and complies.

Securus will meet and exceed all requirements of this RFP through the use of its SCP. Our SCPisa
state-of-the-art system designed to provide San Diego County with the ultimate in inmate call
control and reporting. With more than 1,600 platforms installed nationwide, SCP is, by far, the most
used platform in the industry,

Secure Call Platform Service

SCP’s advanced features provide extremely powerful and flexible tools for controlling inmate
calling, reducing fraud, increasing investigative capabilities, and generating valuable administrative
reports, more than any other inmate calling platform in the industry.

The Securus Develapment team customn-built SCP for the corrections industry, making this platform
.a fully integrated system of simple-to-use software tools, and computer and telephony hardware.
SCP’s hardware and software components readily adapt to the changing needs of a facility’s
operations. SCP can monitor, record, and block/unblock inmate telephone calls; generate reports;
and seamlessly integrate multiple systems (JIMS, Sheriff's Comymissary}, all in real time.

Our SCP provides security to the public through the following features:

» Automated operators instead of live operators

e Real-time inmate call monitoring and recording for investigative and safety purposes
e Call duration settings and telephone on/off times

o (all detail records for investigative purposes

« Fraud control featurcs

* Seamless integration of multiple systems (JIMS, Sheriff's Commissary)

The system is scalable and flexible,; reducing labor demands by automating many tasks. Routine
inmate calling operations can be configured to require minimal administration, allowing your staft
to focus on what they do best—maintaining a safer, more secure correctional environment.

SCP alsa increases usability by providing anywherc, anytime access for authorized personnel. All of
the investigative and administrative resources are available to approved personnel through our
single-point access, the SCP user interface. Access can be made from any Windows-based computer
with access to the Internet.

Prepaid and Debit System Administration and Operation

Securus’ SCP will provide a prepaid and debit calling option for the inmates. The system will allow
for prepaid and debit calls to be placed to international iocations, and will not require any
assistance from a third party. All call restrictions in place for collect calling will remain in place for
prepaid and debit calling, including three-way and remote call forward detection. Securus has
reviewed the current process in place for ordering phone time, including orders via the Sheriff's
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Commissary website, and thoroughly supports this type of integration, in addition to any
improvements desired by the Sheriff’s Office.

The system will be administered through the integrations with the Jail Information Management
Systems (JIMS) and Sheriffs Jail Stores (Commissary). Our technical support group and local field
services will provide any support required for the process. Inmates will have a PIN assigned that
will be provided via automated interface. Inmates will use this PIN for'each call, regardless of how
‘the call is funded, and will select either a collect or debit (prepaid) call. The cost of the call and the
remaining balance left on the account will be noted prior to each call. The called party will still
accept the call and hear all of the prompts as they normally would, except for the charge for the call;
all call controls will remain in place.

Calling purchases can be made by either the inmate or the called party through the Sheriff's
Commissary or via Securus. With our integration, Securus will support the current look-up process
in place on the Sheriff's Commissary website, in addition to providing the same capability through
kiosks, if desired, Securus can also support funding through our US-based call center to further
increase revenues. Debit purchase transactions will include inmate 1D and the doliar amount
transferred, and will be sent electronically from the commissary to Securus’ secure server. The
resulting electronic data exchange immediately updates the [TS to show the inmate identification
and amount of debit time added to the phone account {hy each inmate).

When an inmate is relcased from San Diego’s facility, the release information is transmitted to SCP.
The Inmate Debit account is closed in SCP, and the remaining unused balance is made available for
refund to the inmate. Securus can remit the unused funds to San Diego to be refunded to the inmate
via San Diego's current refund process. Or, Securus will make the refunds available to the inmates
directly via Western Union's more than 470,000 worldwide retail locations. Again, Securus will
provide the debit program in the manner desired by the Sheriff's Office and guarantees our ability
to provide this integration.

Securus will be solely responsible for handling all refunds and problems associated with the
prepaid and debit calling options and will support the resolution of any billing issues for inmates or
inmates’ families via toll free number through our internally operated, multi lingual, U.S.-based call
center.

Equipment

Onsite Equipment

To support our minimal amount of required premise-based equipment, the majority of our
provisioning is provided through AT&T Multi-protocol Label Switching (MPLS) T-1s. Premise
equipment inctudes routers and Integrated Access Device (IAD) equipment converting VolP to
analog, which are procured through Adtran and Cisco. The telephone instruments are standard
inmate shock-resistant WinTel telephone sets, which are hearing-aid-compatible and will be
mounted to American Disability Act (ADA) standards, where applicable.

Uninterruptible Power Supply -

In addition, Securus will provide an uninterruptible power supply (UPS) device for all San Diego
County Detention Facilities. The onsite equipment will remain operational during a loss of power at
any San Diego County Detention Facility through the use of a four-hour UPS device. The Integrated
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Access Devices (IADs) and uninterruptible power supply (UPS) maintain all currently ongoing
telephone calls while blocking any additional call attempts after the event. After the UPS system is
exhausted (4 hours), the system powers down to a quiescent state that allows it to resume full
operation automatically after commercial power is restored. After power is restored, the system
immediately restores call processing.

When commercial power is lost, there is no change in the operational characteristics of the system.
If commercial power is not restored prior to exhausting UPS power, the system terminates all calls
in progress and shuts down. If commercial power is restored prior to exhausting UPS power, no
change occurs in the operational characteristics of the system.

Off-Site Equipment

The off-premise SCP equipment is currently located in an AT&T data center composed of carrier-
class, commercial-grade, high-performance, managed ITS built to the latest technology standards.
This includes all hardware and software in maintaining fraud controls, investigative features, user
utilities, call processing, and recording conversations. The system will provide the capability to
immediately access three years of online recording storage through any Internet-enahled computer
with appropriate credentials. Call recordings are securely stored in fully redundant, geographically
separate off-site data center’s and are available online.

Installation Overview

Averaging more than one site install per day has enabled our project management approach to be
nne of Securus’ core competencies. With the industry-leading provider of inmate systems (Securus),
San Diego County will benefit from the experience of our people and their talents who support [TS
throughout the United States and have completed more than 1,600 instailations on the proposed
system. OQur plan contemplates the secure nature of your facilities and balances that with the
schedule you would like us to follow for implementation. Our proposed implementation plan can be
found in Appendix I in the "Appendices” binder. ‘

Qur organization structure will provide uninterrupted service during a seamless transition.
Effectively coordinating, monitoring, and managing staff is critical to achieving our objectives for
service excellence and continuous quality improvement. Securus transitions systems in the evening
to minimize the effect on the inmate population and staff, focusing on bringing up critical areas
immediately and then transitioning the remaining phones prior to the phones coming online the
following morning. The transition is invisible to the inmate population outside of the educational
postings Securus provides for the inmate and lobby areas to help inform both parties of available
services.

Securus will provide multiple onsite resources throughout the transition in addition to our multiple
install groups. Prior to the transition, Securus can provide training to staff in different departments
and on multipte shifts in a classroom-style setting to ensure that all have a thorough understanding
of the system prior ta cutover. Qur lraining staff will also be supported onsite by our Sales Engineer

to work with the County on any integrations, as well as several administrative personnel to help
track and support each phase of the transitian.

Securus hags extensive experience transitioning service from GTL customers to our SCP system and
_will professionally work with the incumbent on a seamless transition to our proposed services that
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Narrative Description of Technical Proposal

will not interfere with the staff or inmate population. . Securus has the wherewithal to install and
operatélarge prison facility telecommunications systems and guarantees our ability to provide a
transition that will exceed the expectations of San Diego County.

Upgrades

Securus will provide three to four SCP system upgrades per year, with the approval of the County,
for the life of the contract, including any extensions to prevent the system frrom ever becoming
obsolete. The SCP architecture is built to implement software upgrades in real time, limiting
disruption to the phone service. Securus has the largest deployed Research and Development team
in the industry, backed by 85+ patents specific to inmate telecommunications. This is more than all
other vendors in the industry combined.

Maintenance Overview _

-Securus will provide the two reguired, trained full-time Onsite Technicians to support San Diego
County both proactively and reactively. In addition to these technicians, San Diego County will have
Securus’ National Field Service and Sales organization supporting its needs.

Securus employs approximately 160 field service associates including 9 Regional Managers and a
centralized Field Dispatch team in support of our National customer base. The Field Service
Technicians (FST) are strategically positioned to meet the response time needs of our customers
and reside near each customer Jocation. The FSTs will carry a complete set of tools and standard
truck stock of parts to handle most repairs and can order parts overnight or counter-to-counter
from our central warehouse if needed. These trained technicians are ready to support the two, full-
time onsite technicians to support the inmate calling system and the needs of the San Diego County
Sheriff's Office.

Workflow

Securus will provide, as part of its proposal, two dedicated On-Site Technicians who will perform all
duties required by the County, but will also be trained to perform additional technical duties, thus
allowing these technicians to serve as FSTs. The FST will meet with the primary contact for repairs.
Upon completion of the repaits, the FST will verify resolution with the primary contact and obtain
approval on the repairs. After approval, the FST will record the transaction in our problem
management system through his/her laptop.

1.2 Describe the proposed procedures and methods to transfer data by secure internet
connection. '

¥  Securus has read, understands, and complies.
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Narrative Description of Technical Proposal

The dedicated Securus Integration team is the exclusive team that designs, develops, tests and
implements all custom integrations with corrections industry and hanking systems. Our mission is
to deliver fast and flexible solutions for our customers. This process is incorporated into the overall
project plan {see Appendix D in the "Appendices” binder}) for the installation of the Securus SCP
inmate telephone system.

Importing JMS Data

The Securus 5CP system has the capability to interface with the Facility's booking/jail management
system {JMS) or Sheriff's Commissary so that inmate PINs can he automatically transferred,
activated and deactivated in the inmate telephone system based on status, If an inmate is released,
the inmates PIN information is stored and can be reactivated along with call detail records and
inmate recordings if the inmate returns to the facility.

Examples of fields that we may automatically populate in SCP if and when we receive the data from
the IMS integration include the following:

e First, Middle, and Last Names *« Alert Level
s Birth Date and Social Security ¢ Max Call Duration
Number » Three-Way Detection
s Account Number and Inmate PIN » Language Preference
* Activate and Book Dates »  Suspended and Suspend Start and
s Gender and Race \ End Dates
= Housing '

As long as the JMS stores these fields and they are included in our integration, San Diego County will
he able to determine which fields they wish to be automatically updated in SCP.

Methods and Technology Used to Transfer Data:

The most common technologies Securus uses to integrate with your systems include: H1'TP, FTP
push or pull of files in any textual format, SOAP Web Services, JSON, XML-RPC, and TCP Sockets. All
methods are performed over a secure connection.

The primary method of data transfer over a secure Internet connection used by Securus is
Transport Layer Security (TLS). TLS encrypts the segments of network connections above the
Transport Layer, using asymmetric cryptography for key exchange, symmetric encryption for
privacy, and message authentication codes for message integrity. The TLS protocol allows client-
server applications to communicate actoss a network in a way designed to prevent eavesdropping
and tampering

1.3 Describe tracking and quality control measures
& Securus has read, understands, and complies,

Securus tracks all events for accuracy of the repair and customers' satisfaction with the work
completed using technology and direct customer feedbaclk. We use this feedback to improve all
services to our customers, Securus provides several tracking and quality control measures,
including:
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Narrative Description of Technical Proposal

» Network Operations Center
s - HEAT® Ticket Tracking System
» Measurement and Feedback Systems

+ System and Platform Design
¢ Internal Controls

Network Operations Center

The Securus Network Operations Center (NOC) is located within our corporate headquarters in
Dallas, Texas. The center is staffed 24 hours a day, 7 days a week, 365 days a year. The center is
staffed with highly skiltled administrators trained to monitor, diagnose and resolve any potential
system or network abnormality, or escalate the issue to apprapriate Information Technology (1T)
support personal.

Premium Network Monitoring Capabilities

Securus proactively identifies potential system and network abnormalities through a centralized
diagnostic application, Orion by Solar Winds. This network management software allows Securus
personnel to continuously monitor all hardware, software and system metrics. Through our
network monitoring practices, we can:

» Enable proactive repairs to a system before it goes down
» Alert remaote or on-site engineers of any system threshold inconsistencies or alarms
e Receive real time alerts when the system detects an error

o Identifies that the Network Elements health threshold has been exceeded orif any
other potential system issue has been discovered

« Monitor call traffic patterns, bandwidth detail, and network life cycle management to ensure
sufficient resources are in place :

o Centrally menitor alt calling traffic and reporting to determine if increasc or decreases in the
number of telephones are needed

HEAT® Ticket Tracking System

For all service-related event logging, Sccurus’ Technical Support Center (T5C) uses a tracking
system to log, track, manage and assure apprapriate response to all service requests. The service
request generates a HEAT trouble ticket with priority level assignment, which drives diagnosis and
response Processes.

Securus Technical Support Center

Securus provides customer service capabilities from a state-of-the-art customer service center at
our headquarters in Carroliton, Texas. Nu competitor can match Securus’ TSC experience working
with corrections offictals to quickly resolve and manage calling programs.

Securus’ TSC serves as a singie point of contact for facility staff to request service or make inquiries
24 hours a day, 7 days a week, 365 days per year and has four convenient methads of contact:

« Telephone: 866-558-2323
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Narrative Description of Technical Proposal

+ Email: technicalsupport@securustech.net
« Fax: 800-368-3168
«  Web portal @ htips://www.securustech.net/facility/Default.asp

Measurement and Feedback Systems

An important foundation of our quality focus is our measurement system. We use measurement
techniques and feedback mechanisms to make improvements in our company. Securus uses
quantitative and qualitative tools to solicit feedback from customers and develop our quality
improvement process. These tools include the following:

+ Transactional Surveys
s Relatignship Surveys
«  User Groups

A low score on any of these surveys reguires a management review, immediate contact with the
customer, and an action plan to address the problem. Many of pur industry-leading patents have
come from customer suggestions re;:,ardmg security enhancement and ways we could make their
operations run smaother. We would welcome the opportunity to establish a quarterly technology
forum with the San Diego County Sheriff's Office to share our upcoming roadmap and discuss any
challenges an which we could partner.

System and Platform Design-

‘We use a professional and formal approach to platform and process design that ensures quality
software and functionality releases, All modifications to the platform undergo rigorous testingina
test environment prior to being released.

Software Development

Securus’ commitment ta excellence is demonstrated through our use of information technology (IT)
best practices, quality measurement tools, and strict environmental contrels to ensure system
functionality and availability for our 1,600+ clients using our flagship SCP system every day.

The Securus Platform Team uses the Waterfall Software Development Lifecycle {SDLC) to ensure
high quality deliverables. The feature/functionality enhancements process comprises the following
stages:

e  Analysis s Quality Assurance

+ Design _ « Implementation
* Development s Post Implementation Support

Each phase has specific deliverables and gates/controls to ensure proper quality, and to minimize
rework. Securus uses the following distinct system environments in conjunction with aur SDLC:

* Development -Create and unit test new enhancements
s Quality Assurance -Test and certify new enhancements and bug fixes

» Pre-Production -Validate hot fixes for production and final validation/mock deployment
of major functionality releases
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Narrative Description of Technical Proposal

+ Production

-’
Securus uses an industry-standard HP Quality Center for defect tracking and follows a rigorous test
cycle. Functionality Verification and all levels of testing from load through regression and
exception.

Our quality control continues through site installation. We use a defined quality checklist process to
work with the customer to install the system meeting their unique requirements. As described and
included with our installation plan, Securus uses the following quality control checkpoints:

* Quality Control Checkpoint 1: Provisioning

s Quality Controt Checkpoint 2: Pre-Installation

o Quality Control Checkpoint 3: Equipment Testing/Functional Validation
¢ Quality Control Checkpoint 4: Acceptance

These tools verify that work is completed properly before moving to the next step in our process.
We do not proceed until we receive approval that work has been completed correctly. Our onsite
technicians will follow these processes, incorporating any best practices suggested by San Diego
County, to ensure we pravide more support than is expected.

Internal Controls

Securus developed the best internal controls in the industry to follow our processes and maintain
accurate, secure information. We are the only inmate call platform provider to be Sarbanes Oxley
certified. Further, we are the only provider to have achieved an SOC-1 (formerly known as SAS 70
Type 11 Audit) certification. These certifications require us to pass rigorous evaluations on internal
controls by an outside auditor. Not only do we have to have solid controls, but we have to prove
they are effective. No other inmate phone provider has been ahle to obtain either of these
certifications, further demanstrating how Securus does more than is required to better serve our
customers and their communities.-Qur internal controls benefit you because you know your
information safe, our systems are accurate in regards to commission payments and call ratings, and
our financial contrals are effective so that we can operate our business in a responsible manner.

¥  Securus has read, understands, and complies.

Securus understands that Addendum #4 added requirement 1.4. The SCP is 2 highly featured,
flexible, state-of-the-art system designed to provide our customers with the ultimate in inmate
call control, fraud control and tracking, security, reparting, and investigative capabilities
offering 500+ individual system features. '

Secure Call Platform User Interface

SCP’s user interface is San Diego County’s window to all of these features. Because it is entirely
Web-based, authorized users access the system at any time, from any location. We call this
anytime/anywhere access. This design delivers investigative recardings with digital clarity and
provides easy remote monitoring from any secure Weh browser with Internet access.
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Narrative Description of Technical Proposal

Authorized users can easily apply settings and configurations to turn on a phone to a pod, restrict a
phone, change a blocked number, and turn on or off a feature or application—all in real time. All
features are completely integrated and can easily be accessed with the click of a mouse, As a resuit,
San Diego County will experience:

» Increased efficiency for staff Searching for Answers
» Increased flexibility San Diego County investigators can
perform searches on any kind of
information captured in the system,
putting one of the most robust tools
in their arsenal literally at their :

fingertips, i
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* Quicker “on-demand” access to call detail records
and call recordings

» Unegualled investigative access to potential
criminal activity

Ta access the SCP interface, users open Internet Explorer and enter the URL:
https:/ /commandecenter.securustech.net. They then enter a valid user name and password.

The following administrative features are available with Securus’ SCP system:

v Anywhere/Anytime Access ¥ Automated Information v Automated Operator
' Services (AlS)
v Alerts v Announcements and Voice v Burning Calls to External
Prompts Media
v" Call Recording v" Call Blocking v" Call Tracker

Management, including
emailing recordings

¥" Call Restrictions v" Calling Schedules v Call Security and Privacy
v" Centralized System ¥' Chain of Evidence v Commissary Order by
Architecture Phone
¥ Covert Alert with BargeIn v Crime Tip v' OTMF
- Prevention/Itetection
+" DTN Lock v Global Allowed Numbers v" Officer Check-In
v ldentify Station ¥ Informant Line v Inmate Name Re-use
v" Integration wilh [MS and v" Language Choices v" Line Supervision
Commissary Provider
v" Live Monitoring v" Lobby and Booking Kiosk ¥ Name Recording

with Optional Debit
Release Card

v Number Restrictions ¥ Mute Acceptance Call v" Online Help
Progression

County of San Diego, Sheriff's Department RFP #5337 for

(s SECURUS  Detention Facilities — Inmate Telephone Services 22
A TR £ 2011 Securus Technologles, Inc. All rights reserved.



Narrative Description of Technical Proposal

¥" Personal Identification v Personal Allowed Number ¥ PermaBlock
Number {PIN) Feature (PAN) Feature Suite
Suite :
v E-Imports v" Phone on/off Soft Switch ¥ Pro Bono
v Recording Storage Options  v' Remote Call Forwarding ¥ Reversc Number Lookup
Detection and Prevention
v" Security Templates ¥" Securus Voice Biometrics v" Secure Instant Mail (Email)
¥ Scan Patrol v Speed Dialing v" System Access
v" System Logging v TDD/TTY v Three Way Detection and
Prevention
v Visitation (Monitoringand  v* Voice Mail v Facility Portal

Recording)
v Word Spotting

Each user is assigned access rights by the administrator, which allows the County to control
security based on the facility’s clearance objectives. Administrators can limit individual access to
each application, but they can aiso limit access to each function within each application. To help
manage access, a user log is provided that illustrates the user name, time of access, and modules
accessed and users may be restricted to a specific [P address within certain time limits.

Securus applies a high level of security to protect against cyber-pirates. Applications transmitting

data across public networks are supporting SSL, Certs, and encryption. Cisco and Juniper firewalls,
used throughout the network to protect SCP and our customers, create DMZ networks. [n addition,
all servers, laptops, and workstations require anti-virus and anti-spyware protection software, and
the latest operating system patches. Securus supports both AVG and Symantec anti-virus software.

Facility Portal

Sant Diego County will have access to Securus’ exclusive, one-of-a-kind Facility Portal to review
revenue and commission data. The Facility Portal allows all facility customers to gain access to their
commission reparts, preliminary revenue reports, investigative tools, trouble ticket system, and a
wide variety of other time-saving and revenue generating features and services. These new tools
provide unmatched visibility into financial and operational performance while automating
administrative tasks.

A full description of Facility Portal can be found in Appendix E in the "Appendices” binder.

15 Pleas i dd o r e.0r
password and create/print reports for management purposes

&  Securus has read, understands, and complies.

Securus understands that Addendum #4 added requirement 1.5. San Diego County can add, delete,
or track users by name or password and create/print reports through the SCP user interface.
Securus’ SCP provides an advanced multi-level passward scheme specifically designed to provide
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Narrative Description of Technical Proposal

facility administrators with the ability to assign their own unique levels of access to individuals who
will use different features of the SCP. Also, there are view and change options for each module
depending on the need of the user.

Adding/Deleting Users

The Administrator may modify the initial access levels and/or create additional levels based on
facility clearance objectives and designated entry to each tool in accordance with this requirement.
A user log is provided illustrating the user name, time of access, and modules accessed.

The Administrator Role is normaliy assigned to one or two people within an agency. This helps
cantrol who can or cannot create new users, expand uscrs capahilities, change agency phone policy
{phone schedules), and add, change, or delete security templates.

Security Templates

User Profile settings can be configured within SCP. The Administrator Role is normally assigned to
one or two people within an agency. This helps control who can or cannot create new users,
expand users capabilities, change agency phone policy (phone schedules), and add, change, or
delete securily templates.

Adding new roles customizes the capabilities assigned to specific users within the organization,
including the following: '

s Administrator ~ Recording, Security Templates, and User Management

s Covert Alerts - View/Edit All Covert Alert and View/Edit Own Covert Alert

« Monitor - Forward Call, Listen to Live Calls and Recordings, Terminate Call Monitor,
Terminate Monitored Calls, and View Live Calls

+ Report - Blocked Call Detail, Call Detail, Call Detail, Call Frequency, Cavert Alert Report,
Covert Alert Report, and Hourly Usage

= Report - Informant Line Call CDR Report, PAN Frequency and PAN Frequency Detail

e System - Call Forward List Administration, Call Party Accounts, Call Schedules, Global Lists,
and Global Lists

.= System - Phone Configuration, Phone Group Configuration, Site Configuration, and Velocity
Restrictions

Tracking Users

SCP's audit and tracking feature logs all users’ specific activities for investigative purposcs. This
feature creates an activity log that can be accessed by specified site administrators only or by site
personnel with authaorized security credentials. The system tracks users’ activities to ensure that
you have camplete control and audit of your system. The following activities are tracked and logged
to ensure that system usage integrity is maintained at all times:

*  When users log in to the system

¢ How long users stay in the system

«  Which recordings were monitored or played by a specific user
*  What the user did with a recording
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[n addition, changes to custody accounts, PANs, global list entries, security templates, etc., are also
comprehensively tracked and logged for each event.

Creating and Printing Reports

Securus’ SCP has a dedicated reports writer that provides investigative information based on the
call detail records. This sophisticated reporting tool provides a reporting interface into all calling
activities. Reports can be generated online and exported in:

. Excel
e CSV[Comma Separated Va_lues]
* Adobe PDF format

Users can search and analyze call details on all calls placed from each inmate telephone through
SCP. These details include date, time and duration, telephone number or origination and
destination—if used—inmate 1D, reason for termination, and much more. SCP retains call details on
all call attempts. Users can customize the standard reports by varying search criteria, such as date
range, facility, or call length.

A full set of reporis that administrative users need daily, as well as a full set of investigative reports,
makes Securus’ Standard Reports generator anything but standard. Please refer to Appendix F in
the “Appendices” binder for sample SCP Reports.

2. Experience Expertise and Qualifications
2.1 Offeror's Resume - Provide a resume of Offerar's experience within the last ten (10)
years, including any and all names used to provide inmate telephone services. Include
the following information:

®  Securus has read, understands, and complies.

Securus Technologies, Inc. and its affiliated subsidiaries have been providing [Inmate
Telecommunications since 1986. Securus Technologies, Inc. (formerly Evercam Systems, Inc.) was
incorporated August 22, 1997 in the State of Delaware. Securus has been operating under its
current name since August 2, 2010, From its inception until July 1992, Securus and its subsidiaries
primarily engaged in designing, manufacturing, marketing, and servicing public payphones,
including pay telephones for use in correctional facilities. In 1991, the company began to focus on
providing specialized telecommunications services for the inmate calling market as the result of
U.S. Justice Department mandates to prevent inmates from committing massive credit card fraud
from prisons. The following figure presents a timeline of the Securus history, including major
landmarks,
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e Securus has; ’ . 5
o Desighed, bwlt and staffed an.in- house Customer Service Center
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o Beenawarded more than 85 patents (wnh approx;mately 35 in progress) *

o] Purchased anomcs Vldeo Visitation and deve!oped secure at- home visitation 2
capabmties R | ‘ c
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T-Netix, Inc. began under the name Tele-Matic Corporation, which was incorporated under the laws
of the State of Colorado on February 6, 1987In 1993, T-Netix met the inmate fraud control
challenge and was the first company to introduce to the corrections marketplace the capability to
detect a three-way call.

From its inception until July 1992, T-Netix was primarily engaged in designing, manufacturing,
marketing and servicing public payphones, including pay telephones for use in correctional
facilities. In 1991, the company began to focus on providing specialized telecommunications
services for the inmate calling market as the result of US Justice Department mandates to prevent
inmates from committing massive credit card fraud from prisons.
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In 2004, Securus Technologies Holdings, Inc. was created as the parent company of Securus
Techriologies, Inc., formerly known as Evercom Systems, Inc. and T-Netix, Inc. Securus’ product
lines are driven by an understanding of our customers’ needs, derived from more than 25 years of
hands-on teaming with partnering facilities. Qur product offerings are a direct result of our
commitment to technological excellence and our services are driven by our goal of providing
outstanding customer service te correctional institutions, inmates and friends and family members
of inmates.

Today, Securus provides service to approximately 2,200 correctional facilities nationwide,
including locations operated by city, county, state, and federal authorities, juvenile detention
centers, and private facilities.

Corporate Experience

By developing and being awarded 85+ technology patents today along with approximately 35
patents pending with the U.S. Patent Office, Securus is the leading technology innovator in our
industry, and has been for more than 25 years. This patent portfolio is more than all other vendors
in the industry combined. Every large inmate telecom provider in our industry uses our patent
technology under our license agreements. Correctional facilities have come to rely on the
technology Securus develops to provide inmates and friends and family members vital telephone
security and protection.

Unlike most vendors, Securus has extensive experience serving customers of the size and scope of
San Diego County, which ensures that the County receives a vendor capable of transitioning service
in a professional, efficient manner, thus minimizing any perceived difficulties in a transition. We
serve hundreds of DOC, “mega-county” and private prison facilities that house thousands of inmates
including Coek County, IL, Broward County, FL, Harris County, TX, and Orleans Parish, LA to name a
few, providing Securus with the needed experience that others do not have to transition facilities
the size and scope of San Diego County.

Securus has the wherewithal to install and operate large prison facility telecommunications
systems. Case in point - in 2011, Securus installed on time and under budget the Missouri
Department of Corrections telephone system — serving more than 30,000 inmates and 24 facilities.
Missouri chose Securus because of its industry experience, reputation and “best in class” network
platform. Securus beat out its largest competitor (GTL} in Missouri and won was selected as the
winning bidder for the Connecticut and Louisiana Departments of Corrections, further
demonstrating our ability to serve mega correctional facility customers. Securus has the only
centralized packet-based network platform that can serve DOC {nstitutions like Missouri and mega-
county facilities like San Diego, unlike our largest competitors.

Also, San Diego Counly can benefit from a service infrastructure that includes outstanding support

. to its constituency, While others in the industry are moving their call centers offshare, Securus
retains the largest onshore customer service center dedicated to the constituents of San Diego
County. This call center hased in Dallas, TX, provides end users with bilingual support and the
confidence of communicating with representatives based in the United States,

Unlike our competitors that do not provide transparency or vigor in their financial reporting,
Securus is proud to be the only inmate telecommunications provider in the U.S, that is Sarbanes-
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Oxlay Section 404 compliant. Becoming Sarbanes-Oxley compliant in Z009 meant that an
independent accounting and auditing firm completed a comprehensive and in-depth evaluation and
testing of Securus’ internal controls over financial reporting, reinforcing that our financial
statements provide the necessary depth and accuracy required for investors, rating agencies, and
our correctionat facilities customers.

Additionally, Securus, unlike any other provider in the industry, can also claim the distinction of
being SOC-1 {formerly known as SAS-70 Type 1] certified as well. In 2009, Securus successfully
completed an American Institute of Certified Public Accountants Statement on Auditing Standards
No. 70 (SAS 70] certification.

Securus successfully designed, implemented, and monitored many multi-institutional networked
inmate telephone systems as the prime contractor. We are pleased to provide the following
examples of three of our networked [TS that include recording and monitoring all calls and
handling a similar to the volume of calls and minutes as San Diego County.

Broward County Sheriff’'s Office (BSO)
ADP: 5,283

Securus has proudly served the BSO (5,283 ADP) since March 2002, With the installation of
Securus’ SCP and automated email systems, Securus worked with B3SO to introduce key project
members and review requirements, facility listing, implementation, timeline, staff, responsibilities,
praject manager, weekly reporting and status, project plan outline, hardware replacement,
integration issues, and data conversion.

This project required converting existing PIN and PAN lists to SCP inmate PIN/PAN lists, educating
inmates and called parties on reduced call rate plans for each facility, integrating through Securus’
E-lmports feature, reviewing engineering options, training staff on the new system at four
centralized focations, enrolling inmates in voice hiometrics, and providing ongoing periodic reviews
of systems and service.

Project was completed ahead of schedule to the satisfaction of BSO with virtually no interruption of
ITS. Detail deputies were used for any work done during period of short staffing. Ongoing technical
and onsite support will continue throughout the term of the agreement. Customer has been very
satisfied with system capabilities and support provided by Securus. Securus provides ongoing
support for both inmate calling, as well as consultative support on other correctional technologies.

Arizona Department of Corrections (AZ DOC)

AZ DOC awarded a five-year statewide contract to Securus in October 2007 through Uctober 2012.
The contract required Securus to implement and operate a turnkey network-based offender
telephone system with integrated recording and monitoring capabilities. This included the
installation and use of voice biometrics, centralized database/administration with integration into
AZ DOC Offender Management System. For offender behavier modification, Securus installed call
velocity restrictions based on various custody levels, Qur installation team successfully installed
approximately 1,180 telephone devices, including over 550 pedestal installations, serving more
than 35,000 offenders at more than 20 AZ DOC state-operated and privately managed locations.

The service installed at the AZ DOC is the same service being proposed to the County.

County of San Diego, Sheriff's Department RFP #5337 for

/s~ orcnus Detention Facilities — Inmate Telephone Services 28
- S SRR © 2011 Securus Technologies, Inc. All rights resarved.



Narrative Description of Technical Proposal

. 2.1.1 Areas served
%?/ Securus has read, understands, and complies,

Securus currently serves correctional facilities operated by city, county, state, and federal
authorities and other types of confinement facilities such as juveniie detention centers and private
jails nationwide. Securus provides services to approximately 2,200 correctional facilities in 44
states, the District of Columbia, and Canada. More than 850,000 inmates are served by Securus at
these facilities. Securus national presence is reflected in the following figure.

&l Secunus State DOC/National Site

2 Securus County/Regional/City Site

In the state Department of Corrections (DOC) space, Securus currently serves 10 of the 50 DOCs in
the United States, including such states as Texas, Florida, Arizona, Missouri, Maryland, Kentucky,
North Dakota, Alaska, New Mexico, and Wisconsin. We were also recently selected as the winning
bidder on Connecticut and Louisiana DOCs. We also serve many “mega-county” facilities that house
thousands of inmates including Cock County, IL, Broward County, FL, Orleans Parish, LA and Harris
County, TX. Additionally, we are largest provider of inmate services to private prison companies
such as Corrections Corporation of America (“CCA”) and GEO.

2.1.2 Credentials, licenses and abilities of Offeror
¥ Securus has read, understands, and complies.

With industry-leading credentials, licenses, and abilities, Securus is best positioned to continue to
invest in technology and service to make sure your inmate phone system continues to meet your
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nceds both now and in the future. Securus is the only provider in the industry who can
demonstrate the results of an ongoing commitment to excellence, as demonstrated by our:

s Number of patents - 85+ awarded with approximately 35 pending in process

e Industry association memberships - Securus is an active member and supporter of the
American Jail Association {AJA), the American Correctional Association (ACA), the National
Sheriff's Association, and a Member ~ California State Sheriffs” Association Corporate 100
Partners Program

+ Sarbanes-Oxley Section 404 compliance

* 50C-1 {formerly known as American Institute of Certified Public Accountants Statement on
Auditing Standards No. 70 [SAS 70)) certification

Industry Association Memberships

Naticnally, Securus is aligned with San Diego County and values good corporate citizenship,
affirmative action, and environmental preservation policies. Securus has conducted annual giving
campaigns for the United Way since 2008.

In addition, our employees sponsor and purchase holiday gifts for the Scottish Rite Hospital in
Dallas. In the past we have donated to various area food hanks and collected gifts for the Salvation
Army Angel Tree Program and Prison Feliowship Ministries. Qur associates have volunteered their
time at the local Salvation Army Soup Kitchen. Annually we support our United States Military
Troops by sending care packages to those servicing abroad and we conduct quarterly blood drives
in Dallas.

Securus maintains an Affirmative Action program and encourages diversity through our
management training program series. Where appropriate or requested in an RFP, we staff an-site
positions with local citizens. We are committed to preserving the environment as our Dallas offices
participate in office wide recycling and we use a document removal service to recycle paper waste,

Federal and State Rules and Regulations
Securus has included a copy of the.certificate granted by the California Public Utilities Commission
to provide service. Please refer to Appendix G in the “Appendices” binder.

2.1.3  Provide criteria and procedures used in hiring, training and monitoring staff
& Securus has read, understands, and complies.

Securus is committed to a continuous effort to enhance quality in our company and to maximize
customer satisfaction levels. We do this through a comprehensive approach that involves our
culture, our employee selection process, measurements and feedback mechanisms, system and
process design, and internal controls. We look for more in our employees so we can provide more
to our customers.

Our Culture
Commitment to quality starts with aur culture. We emiphasize quality and customer satisfaction
every day. Each employee is focused on customer satisfaction and quality of work objectives, and
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every employee is evaluated each year on performance. Further, each department at our company
measurés customer satisfaction each month and reports on the results.

Employee Selection

Having a quality-oriented culture is vital, but making sure we have employees are committed to our
values and perform at the highest level is what sets us apart. Securus uses a formal process for
cmployee selection involving multiple departments and management levels in the selection
process. We have an in-house recruiter who seeks top candidates for open positions. Our Human
Respurce organization matches candidates to the requirements and performs background checks fo
ensure we hire employees with the highest integrity. Our formal process ensures that only the best
are selected—from these top candidates, we expect high performance standards. Our commitment to
you is carried by our employees, and we believe we have the best team in the industry.

Employee Training

Al employees complete quarterly online training modules through "Securus University.” The
quarterly training provides employees with resources for skill improvement, professional
development, and performance support.

Securus University provides training to employees who are required to complete training and
certifications necessary to fulfill the requirements of their job position. For example, IT
professionals can complete additional training on topics such as CompTIA A+ certification, and
Field Service employees can complete additional training on electrical safety.

Training for the Onsite Technicians

Securus will hire the Onsite Technician positions for San Diego County. However, this Onsite
Technician will be a fully trained Securus employee, not a third-party contractor or subcontractor;
the County’s current Onsite Technicians will have first right of refusal for the positions. The onsite
technicians will receive the following training:

« The on-site technicians will be fully trained after hiring. This training is an in-depth view of
all platform features. Refresher training will be given every four to six months and also
covers new features of the interface.

» The-onsite technicians will be given training on node, network switches, and telephones.

" This training will teach how to repair, replace, and configure hardware, During this
training, the technicians will receive documentation to assist in maintaining the telephone
equipment.

» The technicians will be shown how to perform tests to the hardware and how to look for
potential equipment failure. The technician will receive a timeline ol how often each
component needs to be tested.

» HEAT ticket training wil! give the technicians the policies for how we manage repair, PM,
administrative, and MAC {move, add, change) tickets.

* (Onsite technicians will also use Securus University. The field service department has
required courses that are assigned to Field Service Technicians to improve their skills.
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2.2 Proposed Organizational Charts and Staffing - Provide an organizationél chart that

describes the Offeror's overall crganization. Describe management structure, sufficiency
of resources and rationalization for allocation of resources.

% Securushas read, understands, and complies.

Securus understands the needs of our facility customers and the growing trends of the industry. We
recognize the need to recruit the best people, meeting the geographical needs and skills '
requirements our customer's expect in a service provider, in addition to meeting the specific
requirements of their job function. We expect more from our employees so we can provide more to
our customers. The corporate structure is organized around meeting the customer’s needs and
industry trends, including:

s Providing an industry-leading centralized packet-based network platform
* Providing an in-depth product set to help with criminal investigations and prevention
= Developing leading technoibgy, as evidenced by our patent portfolio

s Provide ongoing support to our Facﬂ!ty customers through exceptional Sales, Field Services,
Installation, and Technical Support teams

» Providing outstanding customer service to the end-users through our in-seurced customer
“call center, located in the Dallas metropolitan area.

The following figure represents the San Diego project organizational chart, demonstrating Securus’
resources devoted to supporting the County and its needs.
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Securus’ corporate structures and resources are organized around meeting these goals. For
example, to support our industry-leading network platform, we reinvested $100+ milfion and
applied 300,000+ man hours to developing this platform. It was necessary to allocate more
resources to our IT department, including expanding the department to include Corporate
Development, Network Operations, and Applications departments. These expanded departments
help future-proof the call platform network by increasing our storage capacity, increasing network
speed and reliability, and developing new technology.

Organizing all of these supporting departments under our Chief Operating Officer ensures that
Securus provides a cohesive, consistent experience to the facilities and end users.

Management Structure

Richard A. Smith serves as Securus' Chief Executive Officer. Mr. Smith and Securus’ executives

" possess 190+ years of combined telecommunications and/or inmate telecommunications
experience. Many members of the current executive team previously ran a highly successful
publicly traded competitive-local exchange carrier called Eschelon Telecom, Inc. (NASDAQ: ESCH].

The following figure presents the Securus leadership organization structure. Additional information
about each of these executives can be found in under the Résumés section on page 42,
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Information Technology (IT) Departments

In 2011, we added 30 associates to the IT Departments. This was executed with the explicit intent
on separating duties to dedicate resources to specific areas of operations within the IT
Departments. Specifically, resources were added to the Network Engineering Team to ensure there
are resources dedicated to customer facing network operations separate from resources dedicated
to internal networking operations. This ensures that adequate resources are dedicated to customer-
facing projects to implement new features and functionality on the platform, work trouble tickets,
and build greater platform stability, while at the same time allowing for internal back office project
development and support. Last, wé added system engineers and help desk personnet to the back
office so that engineers and support personnet do not need to be pulled into internal associate-
facing issues and projects, allowing the platform IT personnel to provide solutions and stability to
customers.

Service and Operations

In-Sourced Customer Call Center

Securus’ strategic decision to move away from outsourcing call center functions offshore and create
a 200-seat in-sourced call center, located in Texas, has significantly improved customer service
levels. The state-of-the-art center provides 24x7x365 service. Our goal is to provide not only the
most efficient call center in the industry but also a world class call center that is unrivaled in
any.industry, worldwide.

Securus invested $2+ million implementing the latest call center equipment, applications, and
training necessary to provide fast response times and one-call resolution to customers. These
investments allow the company to operate the largest and most-advanced call center dedicated to
serving the needs of friends and family members of inmates in the country. The investments we
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made impacted our customers in positive and meaningful ways, providing more services and
faster response times.

Field Services Organization

The onsite technicians for San Diego County will receive the same training our existing FSTs do so
that they can understand our systems and the specialized industry we serve. Securus will provide
the County's existing onsite technicians with first right of refusal, if the County desires.

Allocation of Resources

Securus structures our field and service organization based on our existing base of customers and
our areas, such as the Southwestern United States, recognized for expansion. We use the knowledge
gained over 25 years of serving law enforcement nationally to develop a staffing needs plan for
each area. As we add customers, we increase our overall headcount for sales, field operations, and
our call centers to allow for the appropriate increase in service and community support needs. In
many cases, such as with a county similar to San Diego, Securus would immediately increase
headcount to ensure service in excess of the County’s expectations.

2.3 Staff Resumes - Offeror shall provide resumes of all owners and technical managerial
personnel who will be assigned to the project in the event of award, :nciudmg a
description of anticipated roles in the project.

~ Securus has read, understands, and complies.

Because the résumés do not count towards the 35-page limit, Securus has included the résumésina
separate section (on page 42) to facilitate an accurate page-limit count.

All resumes must clearly indicate skills commensurate with the technical and professional
requirements of this RFP. Information on related experience, education and knowledge
should include a delineation of work on specific projects which relate to County's
requirements. You do NOT need to include the resumes of fine staff unless they have
decision-making authority in the performance of their duties.

v Securus has read, understands, and complics.

Securus has included the résumés in a separate section (on page 42) to facilitate an accurate page-
limit count.

2.4 References - Provide a minimum of four (4) business references for which Offeror
provided inmate telephone services of similar size and scope. Each reference should be
summarized in no more than one page and should include the following:

;

®  Securus has read, understands, and complies.

In addition to the following references, Securus has provided additional letters of reference in
Appendix H in the “Appendices” binder.

Securus Reference #1

: Q0 anlzatlon B Arizona Department of Corrections

tact j_\!ame and_Tjtlé' Jeffery Stewart, Netwaorlt Services Manager
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Volume of Service . [N

SCP, JMS integration, custom call velocity restrictions, and installed 12,000
§ phones, 550 pedestals, throughout 25 AZ DOC locations

New Mexico Department of Corrections

Dwayne Santistevan, NM DOC Security Threat Group Unit Administrator

§ 505-827-8275

3,700 inmates

B SCP, prepaid calling cards, 6 NM DOC sites

Secu’ fence #3

Suffolk County Correctional Facility

. Organization’

Michael Franchi, Deputy Warden

631-852-3080

2,000 inmates

SCP, Automated Information Services (AlS) in process, Inmate Debit with
JMS and Commissary integration in process

Jefferson County Detention Services

Gary Gittens, Captain
| Jennifer Van Dotn, Administrative Specialist

M 203-271-5620
¥ 303-271-5349

1,300 inmates .,

SCP, AIS, integration with Keefe Commissary for debit products, integration
with Tiburon JMS

Harris County

Patty Kenyon, Cantracts Administrator

f 713-755-7909
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10,000 _inmates

SCP with automated PIN and Inmate Debit calling

Securs‘ Rfrence #6

Ofg.é_ni{Zétion | Broward County Sheriff's Departiment

Kathleen Casey, Enterprise Technology Division

954-321-4611

5,000 inmates

| SCP, E-Imports with in-house JMS

' Securus’ Rene 7

Organization: ' ‘Fravis County, Texas

Lisa Braown, Captain

512-854-53306

2,450 inmates

@ SCP, Voicemail, SIM, voice biometrics, video visitation

2.41 Provide name, title, and telephone number of contact person representing the
reference organization. The reference contact person must be familiar with the
Offeror and Offeror's relevant experience and performance.

¥ Securus has read, understands, and complies.
Please see Securus’ response to Section 2.4, above.
2.4.2 Provide volume of service for each business reference
¥ Securushas read, understands, and complies.
Please see Securus’ respanse to Section 2.4, above.

2.5 Government Confracts - List all Government contracts and include type of contracted
services, length of contract, performance outcomes, and compliance issues. County staff
© will verify contract information.

v Securus has read, understands, and complies.

Please refer to Reference #1 in the Exhibit - Confidential /Proprietary binder for all of Securus'
government contracts. Securus considers this information highly proprietary and confidential and
respectfully requests that it be removed prior to public display of proposals.

28 Litigatioh - Provide a description of any litigation, active or inactive, and their resolution in
the past five (5) years related to the contractor’s performance. Provide a copy of a letter
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from the Offeror's attorney and/ar in-house fegal counsei concerning the status of
lawsuits and pending litigation for the most ; .
recent year

Experience that Matters
= 25 years of experience
+ 2,200 facilities and 850,000+ inmates

% Securus has read, understands, and complies.

Securus has not had any litigation related to performance
in the past five years. An attachment detailing all _ .
litigation for the last year is located in Reference #2 inthe  * 1,600 SCP installations .

"Exhibit - Confidential /Proprietary binder. " Approximate!yA 750 trained Securus

27 Please explain if Offeror or any of its officers associates (“0 outsourcing)

are presently the target or subject of any
investigation, accusation or charges by any federal, State or local law enforcement, licensing or
certification body as certified in Paragraph 4.5 of the

Representations and Certifications form. Investments that Matier

¥ Securus has read, understands, and complies. » $100M and 300k hours developing our

, _ Secure Call Platform
As certified in Paragraph 4.5 of the Representations and

Certifications form, none of Securus’ officers are presently « Over 85 patents, approximately 35

the target or subject of any investigation, accusation, or pending. 7
charges by any federal, state, or local law enforcement, + $10M invested in the past year to
licensing or certification body. advance our technology.
3. Fiscal » 500 features, average_lofPSU new
3.1. Provide the following information for the last features offered yearly, and up to 4
three (3) fiscal years: . automatic upgrades at no cost to you.
3.1.1  Audited financial statements with « $2M to build a US-based call center

applicabie notes;

® Securushas read, understands, and complies.

Please refer to the Section marked "2009 Audited Financial Statements” in this volume for Securus’
2009 statements, and refer to References #3 and #4 in the Exhibit - Confidential/Proprietary
binder for the financial statements for 2010 and 2011, respectively. With industry leading financial
performance, Securus is best positioned ta continue to invest in technology and service to make
sure your inmate phone system continues to meet your needs both now and in the future. Securus
is the only provider in the industry who can demonstrate the results of ongoing financial stability as
indiated by our:

Experience
= Longevity: Securus has been serving the correctional industry for 25 years.

e Size: Securus is the largest inmate telecaom company in the world, serving approximately
2,200 facilities and more than 850,000 inmates nationwide.

* Securus’ associates: Securus has invested more than any other provider to create a
waorkforce of approximately 750 trained Securus associates.

Investments
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Narrative Description of Technical Proposal

* Long Term: Over the past 20 years, Securus has

spent more than $100 million dellars and Financial Controls that Matter
devoted 300,000 man-hours developing our » Sarbanes-Oxley compliant in 2009 and
advanced network platform and an additional $2 2010 '

million building an in-sources call center. « SAS-70 Type.I (now. known 25'S0C-

* Ongoing: We commil anaverage of $10 million 1) certified 1n 2009 and 2010
each year to advance our industry-leading
capabilities.

* More Features and Frequent Technology Upgrades: Securus has more than 500 distinct,
and active SCP features, and we add 50 new features on average each year.

Profitability

» Cash: We have the best cash position in the industry, with more than $50 millien of
available cash and financing available to us.

» Leverage: Securus has the best debt-to-earnings ratio of large inmate telecommunications
providers in the industry.

» Earnings: Securus has the best earnings ratios in the industry.

* Backing: We have strong financial backing from our equity sponsor as well as other large
US-based lending institutions.

Strong Financial Controls
« Sarbanes-Oxley Section compliant: Securus (s proud to be the anly inmate
telecommunications provider in the U.S. who is Sarbanes-Oxley Section 404 compliant.

s  SO0C-1 (formerly “SAS-70 Type 11”) certificd: Securus, unlike any other provider in the
industry, can also claim the distinction of SOC-1 certification as well.

3.1.2  Independent Auditor's Report on Compliance and Internal Control over Financial
Report based on an Audit of the Financial Statements in Accordance with
Government Account Standards;

v Securus has read, understands, and complies. Profitability that Matters
Securus’ audited financial statements include an + $50 m_illion of available cash and
independent auditor’s report. Please refer to the Section financing.
marked “2009 Audited Financial Statements” in this » Best debt-to-earnings ratio of similar
volume for Securus’ 2009 statements, and refer to oviders.
pr

References #3 and #4 in the Exhibit - - " . )
Confidential /Proprietary binder for the ﬁnanCtal ¢ SUronges earnllngs.v
statements for 2010 and 2011, respectively. » Strong financial backing.

3.1.3  Independent Auditor's Statement of

Findings and Questioned Costs.

& Securus has read, understands, and complies.

County of San Diego, Sheriff's Department RFP #5337 for

e *  Detention Facilities — Inmate Telephone Services 39
%~ SECURUS p
e R NN £ 2011 Securus Technologies, Inc. All rights reserved.



Narrative Description of Technical Proposal

Securus’ audited financial statements include an independent auditor's report Please refer to the
Section marked “2009 Audited Financial Statements” in this volume for Securus’ 2009 statements,
and refer to References #3 and #4 in the Exhibit - Confidential /Proprietary hinder for the financial
statements for 2010 and 2011, respectively, ‘

If Offerar has net had an audit conducted within the past three (3) fiscal years, Offeror shali
provide the fallowing unaudited financial statements for the last three (3) fiscal years:

3.1.4  Statement of Financial Position {Balance Sheet);
#  Securus has read, understands, and complies.

Please refer to the Section marked “2009 Audited Financial Statements” in this volume for Securus’
2009 statements, and refer to References #3 and #4 in the Exhibit — Confidential/Proprietary
binder for the financial statements for 2010 and 2011, respectively.

315 Statement of Activities (Income Statement);
¥  Securus has read, understands, and complies.

Please refer to the Section marked “2009 Audited Financial Statements” in this volume for Securus’
2009 statements, and refer to References #3 and #4 in the Exhibit - Confidential/Proprietary
binder for the financial statements for 2010 and 2011, respectively.

3.1.6 Statement of Cash Flows.
#  Securus has read, understands, and complies,

Please refer to the Section marked “2009 Audited Financial Statements” in this volume for Securus’
2009 statements, and refer to References #3 and #4 in the Exhibit - Confidential/Proprietary
binder for the financial statements for 2010 and 2011, respectively.
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Narrative Description of Technical Proposal

5 Pro Forma Contract Acceptance/Clause Exception(s) Statement

The County has made a determination that it will use the County's form of agreement and
insurance requirements as the basis for the cantract. The County's preferred form of pro forma
service contract that the County is prepared to execute as a binding contractual agreement is set
forth herein and is accessible in electronic form.

You are to indicate your acceptance or rejection of the proposed pro forma contract and
insurance requirements, including insurance terms. If you do not accept the terms of any clause
as written, propose the specific language changes (deletions and insertions) that would make the
term acceptable to your arganization; if you need clarification indicate specific wording that you
find unclear, and why you consider it unclear. Statements that you find the agreement "generally
acceptable" or that you "reserve the right to negaotiate particular provisions,” or that certain terms
need "o be discussed" may be deemed non-responsive. Failure to specifically reject a proposed
term will be deemed an acceptance of such term. In addition, if you intend to propose terms that
are more favorable to the County than the terms of the pro forma contract, do s¢ and propose the
specific language changes that would make the terms more favorable. Submit a marked draft in
electronic form indicating any changes to the pro forma contract.

The County may or may not elect to negotiate any exceptions taken as part of its pre-selection or
paost-selection process. Should Offeror take exceptian(s) to the pro forma agreement, Offeror
understands that the County may, as part of its evaluation process, conclude that exceptions are
so numerous and/or material as to make Offeror's respense to the soiicitation unacceptable.

Failure to comply with any of the requirements herein may render the proposal non-responsive.
®  Securus has read, understands, and complies.

Securus fully complies with all requirements herein and does not take exception to any of the
requirements of the Pro Forma Contract and Exhibits, including the insurance requirements,

Securus has included a sample copy of our certificate of insurance in Appendix 1in the "Appendices”
binder.
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2009 Audited Financial Statements

Please refer to the foliowing pages for Securus’ 2009 audited financial statements.
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FO-K 1 form10-k.htm 2009 FORM 10-K

UNITED STATES
SECURITILES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20549

FORM 10-K

ANNUAL REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF
1934

For the fiscal vear ended December 31, 2009
) or .
1 TRANSITION REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES EXCILANGE ACT OF
1934 .

For the transition period from to

Commission file number 333-124962

SECURUS TECHNOLOGIES, INC.

(Exact name of registrant as specilied in its charter)

Delaware 20-0673095
State or other jurisdiction of (I.R.S. Employer
incorporation or organization fdentification Number)

14651 Dallag Parkway, Suite 600
Dallas, Texas 73254-8813
(972)277-0300
{Address, including zip code, and telephone number, including area code. of Registrant’s principal executive oftices)

Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(b) of the Act:
None

Securities registered pursuant to Section 12{g) of the Act:

11% Second-priority Senior Secured Notes due 2011

[ndicate by check mark if the registrant is a well-known seasoned issuer, as defined in Rule403 of the Securities Act. Yes 00 Ne

Indicate by check mark if the registrant is not required to file reports pursuant 1o Section 13 or Section 13(d) of the Act. Yes O No

indicute by check mark whether the registrant (17 has filed all reperts required 10 befiled by Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securitics Exchange Act of 1934
during the preceding 12 monihs (ot for such shorer period thatthe registrant was required to file such reperts), and (2) has been subject 1o such filing
requirements for the past 90 days. Yes B No O

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant has submitted electronivally and posted on its corporae Website, ifany, every Interactive Date 1le .
required Lo be submitted and posted pursuant to Rule 405 of Regulation $-T {§229.405 ofthis chapter) during the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter
period that the registrant was required to submit and post such liles). Yes O Ne O

Indicate by check mark if disclosure of delinquent filers pursuunt Lo ltem 405 of Regulation S-K {§229 405 ofthis ehapter) is not containad herein, and
will nothe containad, to the best of the registrant’s knowledge, in definilive proxy or informatien statements invosporated by reference in Part [1 of this Farm
10-K or any amendment to this Fonm 10-K. X

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a large accelerated filer, an aceelerated [iler, ora non-accelerated filer, or @ smaller reporting conmpany.
See the definitions of “larpe accelerated filer,” “accelerated filer™ and “smaller reporting company™ in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act.

Large accelerated filer O Accelerated filer O Non-accelerated filer B8 Smaller reporting company O
Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is ashell company (us defined in Rule 12b-2 of the Act) Yes O No &

No established published trading market exists for either the common stock, par value $0.007 per share, of Securus Technologiss, Inc, or the Class I3
common steck, par value $0.001 per share, ot Securus Technologies, Inc.

Shares outstanding of ¢ach of the registrant’s clusses of common stock:

Cluss Dutstanding at March |, 2010
Class A Cormnon Stock 14,132 shares
Class B Comumen Stock . 135221 shares

Docuwments Incorporated By Reference
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PARTI
ITEM I. BUSINESS
Overview

We arg gne of the largest independent providers of inmale telecommunications services to correctional facilities operated
by cily, c,ounlv state and federal authorities and other types of confinement facilities, such as juvenile detention centers and
pl]\’at(.]dl]b, in the United States and Canada. With 66 patents and and approximately 33 patent applications filed or in
process, we believe we are the leading technology innovator in the correctional industry. As ol December 31, 2009, we
pravided service to approximately 2,400 correctional facilities in the United States and Canada, and processed over 10 million
calls per month during 2009.

Our care business consists of installing, operating, servicing and maintaining sophisticated call processing sysiems in
correctional fucilities and providing related services. We enter into multi-year agreemenis (generally three to five years)
directly with the correctional [acilities in which we serve as the exclusive provider of telecommunications services to inmates.
In exchange for the exclusive service rights, we pay a negotiated commission to the correctional facility based upon revenues
generated by actual inmate telephone use. On a limited basis, we may also pariner with other welecommunications companies
whereby we provide our equipment and, as needed, back office support including validation, billing and colleclions services.
and charge a lee for such services. Based on the particular needs of the corrections industry and the requirements of the
individual corrcctional [acility, we also seli platforms and specialized equipment and services such as law enlorcement
management systems and call activily reposting.

We sell information management syslems that work in conjunction with our communications systems and allow facilitics
managers and law enforcement personnet (0 analyze and manage data to reduce costs, prevent and solve crimes and facilitate
inmate rehabilitation through a single user interface, We also offer investigative tools and bad debt risk management services
based on the particular needs of the corrections industry and the requirements of the individual correctional facility.

In addition, we sell oiTender management sysiems and related systems and servieces through our wholly-owned subsidiary
Syscon Holdings, Lid. ("Syscon™). Syscon is an cnterprise software development company for the correctional facility
industry. Syscon's core product is a sophisticated and comprehensive software system utilized by correctional lacilities and
law enforcement agencies lor complete offender management. Syscon’s svstem provides correctional facilities with the ability
to manage and monitor inmate parole and probation activity and development al a sophisticated level. We believe our offender
management software represents the leading enterprise solution for the corrections industry. Qur offender management
softwarc is operating in more than 500 correctional facilities and probation offices maintaining records for over 400,000
offenders in the United States, Canada, the United Kingdom and Australia.

The inmate tclecommunications industry requires highlv specialized systems and refated services in order to address the
unique necds of the corrections industry. Security and public safety concerns require that correctional facilities have the ability
to contre! inmate access 1o telephones and certain telephone numbers and to monitor inmate telephone activity. [n addition,
concerns regarding fraud and the credit quality of the parties billed for inmate telephone usage have led to the development off
billing and validation systems and precedures unique to this industry,

We estimate that the inmate telecommunications market opportunity for eity, county, state and federal correctional
facilitics in the United States s approximately $1.2 billion and the offerder management chhm)loE,' matkct apportunity is
approximately $1.0 billion wortdwide.

Our business s conducted primarily through our three principal subsidiaries: T-Nelix, Inc, (“T-Netix™), acquired in
March 2004, Evercom Holdings, Inc. (“Evercom™), acquired in September 2004, and Syscon, acquired in June 2007.

For the year ended December 31, 2009, our revenues were $363.4 million. of which approximatety 86% represented direct
call provisioning to correctional facilities, 6% represented sales and services related to our oftender management software and
8% represented the wholesale service provision of solutions, telecommunications and billing services to our
telecommunication carrier partners.

Securus was incorporated in Delaware on January 12, 2004, We maintain a web sile with the address
www.securustech.net. We are not including the information contained on our web site as 4 part of, or incorporating it by
reference into, this Annual Report on Farm 10-K.
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Industry Overview

The corrections industry has experienced sustained growth over the last two decades as a resull of societal and political
trends. Anti-crime legislation, limitations on parele and spending authorizations (or crimie prevention and construction of
additional correctional facilitics have contributed to this industry growth.

The United States has one of the highest ikcarceration rates of any country in the world. The U.S. Depariiment of Justice
estimates that as of year end 2008, there were approximately 2.3 million inmates housed in U.S. correetional facilities, or
approximately ong inmate for every 133 U.S. residerts. Of this total, approximately two-thirds were housed in tederal and
slaie prisons and approximately one-third were housed in city and county correctional facilities. According to U.S.
Department of Justice stalistics, the inmate population in federal and slate prisons, which generally house inmates for longer
tlerms than city and county (acilitics, increased from wpproximately 1.2 million at December 31, 1998 to approximately
1.5 million at December 31, 2008, representing an average annual growth rate ol approximately 2.2%. The inmale population
in city and county facilitics, which generally housc inmates for terms of one year or less, increased from approximaltely 0.6
millien at December 31, 1998 to approximately 0.8 million at December 31, 2008, an average annual growth ratc of
approximately 2,9%. Between December 31, 1998 and December 31, 2008, the overall incarcerated population grew an
.average of 2.4% annuaily. Population growth during the 12-month period ending December 31, 2008 was higher in local jails
{up 0.7%) than in federal prisons (up (1.6%), and state prisons showed no growth.

The corrections industry requires specialized information technology, telecommunications systems and related services,
Securily and public safety concerns associated with inmate telephone use require ihat correctional facilitics have the ability 1o
centrol inmate access to tefephones and to certain telephone numbers and to monitor inmate telephonce activity. In addition,
coneerns regarding fraud and (he credit quality of the parties billed tor inmate telephone usage have also led to the
development of systems and procedures unigue to this industry. Correctional lacilities also have unique information
technology requirements relating (o managing and monitoring inmate {and prebation) activity and develapment. These include
offender management, financial applications, health and activity records as well as predictive tools for future inmate behavior.
Facilities are increasingly seeking 1o utilize enhanced automated systems Lo offsel the challenges of budget cuts, understaffing
and prisan overpopulation.

Within the inmate telecommunications industry, companies compete for the right to serve as the exclusive provider ol
inmate calling services within a particular correctional facility. Contracts may be awarded on a facility-by-facilily basis. such
us [or most city or county correctienal sysiems, which generally include small and medium-sized facilitics, or system-wide,
such as [or most state and the federal prison systems. Generally, contracts for federal facilitics and state sysiems are awarded
pursuant to a competitive bidding process, while contracis for city and county facilities are awarded both through competitive
bidding and negotiations with a single party, Contracts generally have mulli-year terms and typically contain rencwal options.
As part of the service contract, the service provider generally installs, operates and maintains all inmate telecommunications
equipment. In cxchange for the exclusive contract rights, the service provider pays a commission to the operator of the
correctional facility based upon inmate telephone use. These commissions have historically been used by the facilities to
support their law enforcement activities.

Historically, offender management svstems have been developed independently and internally by government agencies to
provide basic information nranagement capabilitics 10 run the businéss of an incarceration facility. Ofien, these agencies have
outsourced design, or certain aspects thereof, to third party consuliants. We are one of'a very small group of providers offering
a comprehensive off-the-shelf software package for offender management and related activities. The market is highly
fragmenied and it is our beliel that most of the “home-grown™ systems may nol effeclively manage the inmate, parole and
probation populations. We believe that only a fraction of the market has been outscurced (e {irms that develop enterprise
inmate systems like we do, and that we have the largest portion of the outsourced markel. Cur systems currently track over
400:000 of the appreximate 10 million people cstimated to be incarcerated worldwide, For extremely large projects, we often
partner with larger systems intcgrators, such as IBM and Hewletl Packard (formerly Eleclronic Data Systems),
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Competition

[n the inmate 1clecommunicalions business. we historically have competed with numerous independent providers of
inmate telephone systemns such us Global Tel*Link, as well as regional bel! operaling companies (“RBOCs™), local exchange
carriers (“LECs™} and interexchange carriers (“IXCs”} that include AT&T and Embarq. Unisys also has recently entered the
markel. We believe that the principal competitive factors in the inmate telecommunications industry are system features and
functionality, system reliability and service, the ability to customize inmate call processing systems Lo the specific needs of the
particular correctional facility, relationships with correctional facilities, rates of commissions paid to the correctional facilitics.
end-user rates, called party and inmate customer satisiaction levels and the ability to identify and manage credit risks and bad
debt. We seck 1o compete Tor business on local, county, stale and federal levels, and in privately managed correctional
facilitics.

We believe that we arc well positioned 1o expand our market share by offering new and enhanced products to our
existing custemers, and attracting new facilities with “one stop shopping™ {or their communications and technology needs at a
lower cost than our competitors. We belicve we are well positioned relative to our competiters because of our belief that our
costs are lower as a result of our packet-based architecture and proprietary bad debt risk management systems. These lower
cosis coupled with cur technological capabilitics and robust patent portfoiio enable us to make atiraciive bids to our
prospeclive or existing customets.

In the offender munagement market, we compete with a smull group of offender management software providers, each of
whom we believe is smaller than we are. We also compete with large and small software consultant organizations who do not
offer oft-the-shell prepackaged software, but who can develon systems from scratch 1o the client's specilications.

Primary Sources of Revenues

The following chart summarizes the primary sources of our revenues by reportable segment for the vear ended December
31,2009, See Note 5, SBegment Information, in the Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements in Part i1 of this report for
financial information about each of our segments.

% of Total
Revenue Source Revenues Description

Direet Call Provisiening 86%  Direct call provisioning services through multi-year contracts directly w local
correctional facilities as well as large county jails and state departments of
cotrections Hacilities. No direct customer accounted for more than 6% of our
total direct call provisioning revenues for the vear ended December 31, 2009,

Wholesale Services 8%  Wholesale Services include both solutions and billing services {validation, {raud
management und billing and callection services o thied parties including some
of the world’s largest communication service providers) and telecommunications
services (cquipment, security cnhanced call processing, validation and customer
service and support o corrections facilities through contracts with other inmate
telecommunications providers).

Offender Management Soltware 6%  Software sales and development services for complete offender management,

. providing correctional facilities with the ability to manage and monitor inmate,

parole and probation activity and development at a sophisticated level.

5

99

file://ZRFP Technician Files\Financials\2009 Financials\2009 form10-k.him 3/29/2010



r

form 10-k.htm ' . Pagc6of 112

Direct Call Provisioning

We provide inmate ielecommunications services directly as a stale-cerlilicaied telecommunications provider to
correctional facilities. 1o a typical arrangement. we operate under a site-specific, exclusive contract, gencrally for a period of
three to five years. We provide the equipment, security-enhanced call processing, validation, and customer service and support
directly to the facility. We bill calis via the called party’s local telephone bill, via our own preprietary billing platform or
through prepaid products purchased by the inmate or the inmate’s called party. Direct call provisioning margins are
substamially higher than that of cur whaeleszle services because we receive the entire retail value of the call. In our direct call
provisioning Business, we arc responsible for paying customer commissions, line charges and other operating costs, including
billing and bad debt costs. Consequently, our gross profit dollars are higher compared to our wholesale services.

Wholesale Services

Our wholesale services business consists of (1) validation, uncollectible account management and billing services
(solutions services), (2) cquipment, security enhanced call processing, call validation and service and support through the
primary inmate telecommunications providers (telecommunications services) and (3) the sale ol equipment to other
telecommunications companics as customers or service partners.  In 2009, we decided to no longer pursue a wholesale
strategy but rather will pursue business on a direct call provisioning basis only.

[n our dircct call provisioning and wholesale services businesses, we accumulate call activity data from our various
installations and bill our revenues related to this call activity against prepaid customer accounts or through direct billing
agreements with LEC billing agents, or in some cases through bitling aggregators that bill end users. We also receive payment
on & prepaid basis for the majority of our services and record deferred revenuc until the prepaid balances are used, In each
case, we recopnize revenuc when the calls are completed and record the related telecommunication costs for validating,
transmitting, billing and collection, bad debt, and line and long-distance charges, along with commissions payable 1o the
facilitics. In vur telecommunications services business. out service pariner bills the called party and we either share the
revenues with our service partner or receive a prescribed fee for cach call completed. We also charge lees for additional
services such as custemer support and advanced validation.

Offender Management Software

We develop enterprise sollware for the correctional [acility industry. We believe that we have the most functionally
complete offender management system available on the market. Our core product is a sophisticated and comprehensive
software system, "ELITE," utilized by correctional, probation and parole agencies lor complete offender management. Qur
system enables these clients 1o address the increasing challenge ot managing an ever-growing number of offenders in
confinement and in the communily on a cost-efficient basis.

Qur offender management software is the centerpicce for the United Kingdom’s National Oftender Management
Inlormation System for Her Majesly s Prison Service project, with Hewlett Packard (formerly Electronic Data Systems Ine.
(“EDS™) providing overall project management and certain testing and consulting services. Our oftender management soflware
operates in more than 500 correctional facilities and probation and parole offices maintaining records tor aver 400,000
oftenders in the United States, Canada, the United Kingdom and Australia.

Our offender managemenl revenues have four main components:

. License fees: The product purchase cost, praviding clienis with the license to use the core platlorm;

. Implementation fees: The revenue associated with the physical installation of the system;

. Consulting fees: Most of this work is done prior 1o implementation. The primary activities include: planning, design,
consultation, debugging, customization, cte.

+  Software muinlenance and support: These post-sale fees provide a future annuity stream as we continue to generate fees
from assistance with new modules, training, version upgrades, etc.

Customers
We have dircet contracts with federal, state and local agencics to provide inmate elecommunications services on either an

exclusive basis or jointly with anather provider to approximately 2,400 correctional facilities ranging in size from small
municipal jails to large. state-operated facililies, as well as other types ol conlinement facilities, including juvenile detention
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centers and privale jails.

Muost of our direct call provisioning contracts have multi-vear ierms (generally three 1o five years) and typically contain
renewal options. We often seek 1o negotiate exiensions of our contracts before the end of their stated terms. ['or the year ended
December 31, 2009, we retained approximately 84% of our annualized revenuce up for renewal, Many of our contracts provide
for automatic renewal unless terminated by wrilten notice within a specified period of time before the end of the current term.
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In the offender management sofiware segment, our customers consist tvpmd ly ol lurge national and state or provincial
incarceration agencies, including Fer Majesty’s Prison Service in the United Kifigdom via a sub-contracting agreement with
Hewiett Packard (formerly EDS), along with several states and provinces in the United States, Canada and Australia. We
believe that once a customer has selected us {or olfender managemient software and relaced services, it is less likely to switch
systems due to the high cost of swilching, As u result, we have a strong growing base of customers for our new versions,
modules and engoing maintenance. We believe that this allows us to derive sustainable revenue from new modules and
versions of our soliware rather than {rom long-term contracts.

Sales and Marketing

We seek riew direct contracts by participating in competitive bidding processes and by negotiating directly with the
individuals or entities responsible tor operating correctional facilities. We market our inmate telecommunicalions services
through a sales stalf largely made up of former law enforcement officials and others with experience in the corrections and
telecommunications industries who understand the specialized needs ol correctional [acilitivs. Our marketing strategy
emphasizes our specialized products and services, our proprictary technelogy. our knowledge, experience and reputation in the
inmate telecommunications industry and our high level of service. We believe we have the largest national sales force
dedicated to serving the inmate telecommunications industry, and we rely on the experience and background of this sales staff’
to elfectively communicate our capabilities to-both existing and patential customers. In addition to conducting in-person sales
calls to the operators of correctional facilities, we participate in trade shows and are active in local law enforcemens
associalions.

Principal Produets and Services

We belicve that the specialized products and services we offer differentiate us from our competitors. Unlike many of our
competitors who specialize in specific segments of the market (such as call management systems, jail management sysiems,
cte.), our strategy is centered on the production and distribution of agplications and services focused on the entire aperation of
a facility. Our applications are designed to streamline the operations of corrections facilities and empower administrators with
administrative, investigative and economic capabilities. Additionally, we believe that the timely development of new products
and enhancements to existing products is essential to maintain our competitive position. We conduct ongoing development of
new products and enhancement of existing products that are complementary to our existing product line. Our principal
specialized applications and services include:

SCA Architecture™

‘Qur SCA Architecire™ is comprised of a robust data repository housing mulliple data marts, each holding billions of
bytes of stored information gathered [rom muliiple sources, SCA’s intelligent retrieval syslem retrieves all this information
and processes all user requests through a cross application, cross data~mart retricval process. The backbone of our entire
system, SCA is expected Lo result in signilicanlly lower operating and capital costs as its full implementation is realized. We
currently operate numerous inmate calling applications that preceded our development of this architecture. We are migrating
the majority of our customer installations 1o our new systems utilizing this architecture as current conlracts cxpire, a process
likely 10 take several years. '

SCN Secure Connect Network™

Our SCN Secure Connect Nenvork™ is a packet-based, digital transmission system for all communications transport, SCN
atlows our calling platform to provide real-time turn-on/lurn-ol flexibility for most system leatures, 24-7 oflsile mOl’lllOll]’lE
immediate system upgrades and repairs from one central location,

Secure Call Plutforn™

Qur SCP Secure Call Platform™ call management system services correctional facilities as well as detainees and friends
and family members. Utilizing SCP allows this fully integrated inmate calling applications manager to offer innovative feature
applications that give [acilities exlensive administrative and investigative control. The system offers networking functions,
robust system and application stabiiity and redundancy, heightened security features, user auditing and password-specific
utilities.
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The Securas User Interfuce

Access to many of our applications is accomplished through our S-GATE™ user interlace. This portal provides single
point access Lo programs, applications and services.

Securus Suppaort

‘_We provide support through our own professional, dedicated customer support centers:
= Ageessible 24-7
»  Independent visibility into customers’ account activily and information

. Site status is monitored continuously by support systems and proactive actions are instiwted 1o correct issues before
customers are impacled

= Our field support services provides nationwide support by lucal arca responsive technicians
Prepaid Calling Programs

Inmate telecommunicalions systems historically allowed calls to be placed as collect anly, without the invelvement of a
live operator. Our prepaid calling systems oller a paperless, card-free prepaid calling solution for called parties or inmates.
Because prepayment greaily reduces bad debt, fower calls are blocked and correctional Lacilities recognize the financial
benefits of higher call volumes. Our prepaid products include Advanced Conneet, Inmate Debit and Prepaid Calling Cards.

Correctional Bilfing Services (CBS)

We are one of the tew companies in the industry to provide an in-sourced, nationwide customer care and billing center
dedicated to the inmate’s [riends and family members. We ofler multiple payment options including prepayment of charges,
remitiance dircctly to the local phone company, credit card payments und check by phone.

Intelfipent Call and Billing Management Sofution (ICBS}

We develop and provide our customers with an Intelligent Call and Billing Management Solution, ar ICBS system, which
is a proprietary call validation and billing technotogy that is designed to minimize bad debt expense. ICBS allows us Lo rapidly
identify and block collect calls from being cm}nectcd to potential non-paying call recipicnts through a continuously growing
and improving database. As an enhancement to revenues, the blocked call recipient is nolified that an inmate has attempted
contact and, upon request, can receive inmate calls through various prepaid methods. We believe our technology provides us
with generally fower bad debt expense as a percentage of revenues, while offering the broadest, most sophisticated suite ol
payment method alternatives in the industry,

Additional Securus Applications

We also offer a multitude of additional applications and features that provide task-specific solutions designed to satisfy
focused areas of a facility's aperations. These applications assist correctional facility investigators, administrators, and support
personnel with investigative capabilities, recidivism programs, fraud prevention and detainee identifications. In addition, we
partner with other companies to offer value-added services that create operational efficiencies within the facilities we scrve,
including providing twa-way interactive voice respanse capabilities that allow routine questions to be answered without using
staff resources, installing jail management sofiware to meet the software needs of smaller sites and adding c-mail, voice mail
and video conferencing capabilities to improve security and provide better labor utilization for correctional facilitics.
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“ELITE™ Software

The ELITE system provides correctional facilities with the ability (o manage inmates and monitor parole and probatien
activity and development al a very sophisticated level. The key functions of the system include management of incarcerated
prisoners, management and monitaring of offenders on parole and probation, financial applications and electronic heaith
records. The ELITE system has more than 40 different modules and is a “smart™ application that not only provides monitoring
tools, but has predictive toels for future inmate behavior. -

We are continually developing new suites of applications that are designed to provide a wide array of solutions-hased,
technologically advanced. fully integrated. industry best-practices applications and setvices for the criminal justice
community. These applications and services are focused on providing solutions targeted at the identificd needs of the criminal
justice community.

Systems and Equipment

We currently utilize automated operator calling systems that consist of third-party and internally. developed software
applications installed on specialized equipment. We have transitioned the majority of our customer installations from these
lepacy systems to our Secure Connect Network as existing contracts expire. Our specialized systems limit inmates to collect
calls or prepaid calls, validate and verify the payment history of cach number dialed [or billing purposes, and confirm that the
destination number has not been biocked. 1f the number is valid and has not been blocked, the system automatically requests
the inmate’s name, records the inmate’s response, and waits for the called party 1o answer. When the call is answered the
system informs the called party that there is a collect call, plays back the name of the inmate in the inmate’s voice, and
instructs the cailed party 1o accept or reject the call. The system completes calls that have been accepted by the called party.

The system: automaltically records the number called and the length of the call and transmits the data to our centralized
billing center Lor bill processing and input into our call aclivily database. Qur database of telephone numbers and call activity
allows us to provide extensive call activity reports to correctional facilitics and law enforcement authorities, in addition Lo
identifying numbers appropriate for blocking, thus helping to reduce the number of uncollectible calls. These include reports
that can further assist law enforcement autherities in connection with ongoing investigations. We believe this database offers
competitive advantages, particularty within states in which we have achicved substantial market penetration,

Maintenance, Service and Support Infrastructure

We provide and install telephone syslems in correctional facilities at no cost to the facility and penerally perform all
mainicnance activitics. We maintain a geographically dispersed stafl ol trained {1eld service technicians and independent
contractors, which allows us to respond quickly to service interruptions and perform on-site repairs and maintenance. In
addition, we have the ability to make certain repairs remotely through clectronic communication with the installed equipment
without the need of an on-site service call. We belicve that system reliability and service quality are purticularly Important in -
the inmate telccormnmunications industry because of the potential for disruptions ameng inmutes il telephone service remains
unavailable for extended periods.

Billing and Collection

For some services. we use LEC and third-party clearinghouse billing agreements to bill and collect phone charges. Under
these agreements, the LEC includes collect call charges for our services on the local telephone bill sent to the recipient of the
inmate collect call, We generally receive payment from the LEC for such calls 30 to 60 days after the end of the month in
which the call is submitted to the LEC for billing. The payment that we receive is net of a service fee and net of write-offs of
uncollectible accounts tor which we previously received payment, or net of a reserve for future uncollectible accounts.

Untike many smaller independent service providers with lower telecommunications traffic, we have been able to enter into
direct billing agreements with LECs in most of our markets because of our high market penetration. We belicve that direct
billing agreements with LECs decrease bad debt expense and billing expenses by eliminating an additional third-party billing
enlity, while expediting and increasing collectibility. In addition, direct billing agreements help us resolve disputes with billed
parties by [acilitating direct communication between us and the called party, thereby reducing the number of charge-offs.
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In the absence of a LEC direc billing arrangernent, we bill and collect our collect calls through third-party billing and
collection clearinghouses that have billing und collection agreements with LECs, or through our proprictary direct billing.
When we employ third-party billing and collection clearinghouscs, the account proceeds are forwarded by the various LLECs 10
the clearinghouscs, which then forward the proceeds to us, less a processing fee. With hoth LEC direct and third-party billing
and collection agreements, we reconcile our call records with collections and write-offs on a regular basis. The entire billing
and collection ¢vcle (including reconciliation), takes an average, between six to nine months after we submit the call record to
the LEC or to third-party billing and collection clearinghauses.

Cur specialized billing and bad debt management system integrates our LEC direct billing arrangements with our call
blocking, validation and customer inquiry procedures.

Patents and Other Proprictary Rights

We rely on a combination of patents, copyrights and trade secrets (o establish and proteet our intetlectual property rights.
We have 66 patents issued and approximately 55 patents pending. We believe that our intellectual property portfolio provides
our customers leading edpe technology that is recognized as technologically superior within the inmate telecommunications
industry. We consider any patenis issued or licensed to us to be a significant factor in enabling us to more cffectively compete
in the inmate calling industry, and we vigorously defend our patents from infringement by other inmate telecommunications
providers,

Although we have filed many patent applications and hold several patents related to our internally developed call
processing and other echnology, such technology and intellectual property rights could be contested or challenged or deemed
to infringe on other parties’ intellectual property rights. Should our call processor or any material feature of our call processor
or other proprietary technology be determined to violate applicable patents, we may be required to cease using these features
ot to obtain appropriate licenses {or the use of that technology, and we could be subject to material damages if our
infringement were determined to be lengthy or willful.

Regulation

The inmate telecomniunications industry is subject to varying degrees of federal, state and local regulation. Regulatory
acticns have aflected, and are likely to continue to affect, our correctional facility customers, our telecommunicalions service
provider customers, our competitors and us,

The inmate telecommunications market is regulated at the federal level by the Federal Communications Commission
(F*FCC™) and al the state level by public utilities commissions or equivalent agencies {""UCs™) of the various states. In
addition, from time to time, Congress or the various state legislatures may enact legislation that affects the telecommunications
industry generally and the inmate telecommunications industry specifically. Court decisions interpreting applicable laws and
regulations may also have a significant elfect on the inmate telecommunications industry. Changes in existing laws and
regulations, as well as the adoption ol new laws and regulations applicable to our activities or other telecommunications
businesses, could have a material adverse effect on us, See *Risk Factors — Regulatory Risks.™

Federal Regulation

Prior to 1996, the federal government's role in the regulation of the inmate elecommunications industry was relatively
limiled. The enaciment ol the Telecommunications Act of 1996 {the “Telecom Act™), however, marked a significant change in
scope of federal regulation ol the inmate telecommunications service. Generally, the Telecom Act (i} opened local exchange
service lo competition and preempled states from imposing barriers preventing such competition, {(ii) imposed new unbundling
and inlerconnection requirements on incumbent local exchange carrier networks, (iil) removed prohibitions on inter-local
access and (ransport area services (FLATA™) and manulaciuring when certain competitive conditions are met, {iv) transferred
any remaining requirements of the consent decree governing the 1984 Bell System divestiture {including ils nondiscrimination
provisions) to the FCC's jurisdiction, (v) imposed requiremenls 1o conduct cerlain competitive activities only through
structurally separate afiiliates, and (vi} eliminated many ol the remaining cable and telephone company cross-ownership
restrictions.

This legislation and related rulings significanty changed the competitive landscape of the telecommunications industry as
a whole, For the inmate telecommunications industry, the Telecom Act added Section 276 to the principal U.5. federal
communications statute. the Communications Act ol 1934. Section 276 directed the FCC to implement rules to overhaul the
regulation of the provisioning of pay phone service, which Congress defined 1o include the provisioning of inmate
telecommunicalions service in correctional institutions.
10
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Before the adoption of the Telecom Act, the regulatory landscape allowed the LECs to subsidize their inmate
telecommunications operations [rom regulated revenucs. This allowed the LECs to offer commissions to correctionat facilities
that were often significantly higher than those that independent inmate telecommunications service providers can offer. The
Telecom Act direeted the FCC to adopt regulations to end the subsidization. Congress also directed the FCC to ensure that the
RBOCs could not discriminate in favor of their own operations te the competitive detriment of independent inmate
telecommunications service providers.

Stare Regulation

In most states, inmate ielecommunications service providers must obtain prior authorization from, or register with, the
PUC and filc tariffs or price lists of their rates. The most significant state involvement in the economic regulation of inmaie
telecommunications service is the limit on the maxintum rates that can be charged for intrastate collect calls set by many
states, referred to as “rate caps.” Since collect calls are the only kind of calls that can be made by inmales at many facilitics,
such state-imposed rate caps can have a significant effect on our business. '

In many slates, the rate caps on inmate collect calls are tied to the rates charged by the LEC or “dominant™ long distance
carrier and subject to state regulatory approval. Thus, where the LEC or dominant long distance carrier chooses not to raise
their rates, independent inmate telecommunications service providers are precluded from raising theirs. Prior to the passage of
the Telecom Act, the LECs and dominant long distance carriers had less incentive to raise their rates than independent inmate
telecommunications service providers because they were able 1o subsidize their inmate elecommunicalions service operations
and discriminate in thelr favor, as described above. See “Federal Regulation.”

I its rulemaking in implementing the Telecom Act, the FCC declined to address these state rate caps. The FCC ruled that
inmate telecommunications providers must {irst seek relief from the state rate caps at the state level. The outcome of any such
proceedings at the state level, if undertaken, is uncertain. Further, despite reserving the right to do so, it is uncertain whether
the FCC would intervene or it so, how, in the event a state failed to provide relief.

In addition o imposing rate caps, the states may regulate various other aspects of the inmate elecommunications industry,
While the degree of regulatory oversight varies significantly from slate Lo siate, state regulations generally establish minimum
technical and operating standards (o ensure that public inferest considerations are met. Among other things, most states have
established rules that govern the service provider in the form of postings or verbal announcemenis, and requirements for rate
quotes upon request.

The foregoing discussion does not describe all present and proposed federal. state and local regulations, legislation, and
related judicial or administrative proceedings relating to the telecommunications industry, including inmate
telecommunications services, and thereby affecting our business. The effect of increased competition on our operations will be
influenced by the future actions of regulatars and fegislatars, who are increasingly advocating competition. While we would
attempt to modify our customer relationships and our service offerings to meet the challenges resulting from changes in the
telecommunications competitive environment, there is no assurance we would be able to do so.

Employees
As of December 31, 2009, we employed 736 (ull-time equivalent employees, ol which 422 are salaried and 3 14 are hourly
employees. None of our employees are represented by a labor union, and we have not experienced any material work

stoppages to date. We beligve that management has a good relationship with our emrployees.
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FORWARD LOOKING STATEMENTS

This Annual Report on Form 10-K and, in particular, the deseription of our Business set forth in Item 1 and our
Management’s Discussion and Analysis of FFinancial Condition and Results of Operations set forth in ftem 7 contain ar
incorporale a number of forward-icoking statements within the meaning of Section 27A of the Securities Act of 1933 and
Section 21E of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, inciuding statements regarding:

»  projected future sales growth;

*  expected future revenues, operations, expenditures and cash needs;

«  estimates ol the potential for our products and services, including the anticipaled drivers for [uture growth:
. sales and marketing plans; and

+  assessment of competitors and potential competitors.

{n addition, any stalements conlained in or incorporaled by reference inio this report that are not statements of historical
fact should be considered forward-looking stalemenss. You can identify these forward-looking statemeni by use of the words
“thinks,™ “belicves,” “expects,” “anticipales,” “plans,” “may,” “will,” “would,” “intends,” “estimates™ and other similar
expressions, whether in the negative or affirmative. We cannot guarantee that we actually will achieve the plans, intentions or
expectations disclosed in the forward looking statements made. There are a number of important risks and uncertainties that
could cause our actual results to differ materially from those indicated by such forward-leoking statements. These risks and
uncertainties include, without limitation, those ser forth below under the heading *Risk Factors.” We do not intend to update
publicly any forward-laoking stalements whether as a result of new information. future events or otherwise.

ITEM IA. RISK FACTORS

You should earefidly consider the risks described below, together with all of the other information contalned in this Form
10-K, before making an invesimeni decision. The risks described below are not the only ones facing us. Additional risks and
wncertainties not currently known to us or that we currenily deem to be immaterial may also materially and adversely gffect
onr financial condition, resulis of operations or cash flow. Anv of the following risks could materially and adversely affect our
Jinancial condition or resulls of operations.

Risks Related to our Senior Notes
We lrive a substantial amount of debt outstanding and hrave significant interest payments,

We have a significant amount of debt outstanding. As of December 31, 2009, we had $287.8 miilion of long-lerm debt
outstanding (net ol $1.6 million of OID [or cur 1 1% Second-priority Senior Secured Netes due 2011 and $2.0 million of fair

value attributable te warrants) and stockholders’ deficit of $148.2 miilion,
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Our substantial debt could have significant consequences. For example, it could:

. require us to dedicate a substantial portion of cur cash flow from operations 1o make payments on our debl, thereby
reducing funds available for operations, future business opportunities and other purposes;

. limit our flexibility in planning for, or reacting to, changes in our business and the industry in which we operate,
R :

’ make it more difticult for us to satisfy our abligations with respect to our debt obligations;

. limit aur ability (o borrow additional funds, or to sell assets Lo raise funds, il needed, for working capital, capital
expenditures, acquisitions or other purposcs;

+  increase our vulnerability to general adverse economic and industry conditions. including changes in interest rates;
»  place us at a competitive disadvantage compared to our competitors that have less debt; and

«  prevent us {rom raising the [unds necessary to repurchase notes tendered to us if there is a change of control, which would
constitute a default under the indenture governing the notes and our revolving credit [acility.

We cannot assure you that we will generate sufficient cash flow to serviee and repay our debt and have sufficient funds
left aver to achieve or sustain profitability in our operations, meet our working capital and capital expenditure needs or
compete successiully in our markets. [ we cannot meet our debt service and repayment obligations, we would be in default
under the terms of the agreements governing our debt, which would allow the lenders under our revolving credit facility to
declare all barrowings outstanding 10 e due and pavable, which would in turn trigger an event of default under the indenture
and the agreements governing our senior subordinated debt, In addition, our lenders could compel us to apply all of our
available cash to repay our borrowings. 1f the amounts vutstanding under our revolving credit facility or the notes were to be
aceeleraled, we cannot assure you thal our assets would be sulficient 1o repay in full the meney owed to the lenders or to our
other debt holders, In addition, we may need to refinance our debt, obtain additional financing or sell assets, which we may not
be able to do an commercially reasonable terms or at all. Aay (ailure to do so on commercially reasonable terms could have a
material adverse effect on our business, operations and financial condition.
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We may be able to incur more debt, including secured debt, and some or ail of this debt may effectively rank senior to the
notes and the guarantees.

Subject to the restrictions in our revolving credit facility, the indenture governing the notes and the senior subordinated
debt financing agreements, we may be able to incur additional deb, including secured debt that would effectively rank senior
to the notes. As of December 31, 2009, we would have been able to incur approximately $30.0 million of additional sccured
debs under our revolving credit facility. Although the terms of our revelving credit facility, the indenture and the senier
subordinatéd debt financing agreements contain restrictions on our ability to incur additional debt. these restrictions are subject
to a number of impertant exceptions. [[we incur additional debt, the risks associated with our substantial leverage, including
our ability to serviee our debt, would increase.

There may not be sufficient collateral to pay all or any of the naotes.

Indebtedness under our revolving credit [acility {relerred 1o herein as the “First-Priority Lien Obligations™) is secured by a
first-priority licn on substantially all of our and our subsidiary guarantors’ langible and intangible assets, except tor certain
excluded cotlateral. The notes are secured by.a sceand-priority lien on the assets that secure the First-Priority Lien Obligations,
other than our current assets. In the event of a bankrupicy, liquidation, dissolution, reorganization or similar proceeding against
us or any fulure domestic subsidiary, the assets that are pledged as shared collateral securing the First-Priority Lien
Obligatiens and the notes must be used first to pay the First-Priority Lien Obligations, as well as any other obligation sccured
bv a prierity lien on the collateral, in full betore making any payments on the notes.

Al December 31, 2009, we had no outstanding balance under the senior indebtedness (excluding the notes and
guarantces), howevet, as of the same date, we could have borrowed approximately $30.0 million additional First-Priarity Lien
Obligations under our revolving credit facility.

Certain of our assets, such as our accounts receivahle and inveniory and any proceeds thereol, are not part ol the collateral
securing the notes, but do secure the First-Priority Lien Obligations. With respact to those assets that arc not part of the
collazeral securing the notes but thas secure other obligations, the notes will be effectively junior to these obligations Lo the
extent ol the value of such assets. There is no requiremnent that the lenders of the Firsi-Priority Lien Obligations first look to
these excluded assets belore loreclosing, selling or otherwise acting upon the collateral shared with the notes.

The value of the collateral for our indebledness at any time will depend on market and other economic conditions,
including the availability ol suituble buyers for the collateral. By their natire, some or all of the pledged assets may be ilfiquid
and may have no readily ascertainable markes vatue. The value of the assets pledged as collateral for the notes could be
impaired in the future as a result of changing economic conditions, eur failure to implement our business strategy, competition
and other future trends, In the event of & foreclosure, liquidation, bankruptey or similar proceeding, no assurance can be given
that the proceeds from any sale or liquidation of the collateral will be suflicient to pay our obligations under the notes, in full
or at all, after first satisfying our obligations in full under the First-Priority Licn Obligations and any other obligations secured
by a priority lien on the collateral.

Accordingly, there may not be sufficient collateral 1o pay atl ar any of the amounts due on the notes, Any claim for the
difference between the amount, if any, realized by holders of the notes from the sale of the collateral seeuring the notes and the
ohligations under the notes will rank equally in right of pavment with all of our other unsecured unsubordinated indebledness
and other obligations, including trade payables.

Holders of notes do not comrol decisions regarding collateral,

The holders of the First-Priority Licn Obligations control substantially all matters related to the collateral securing the
First-Priorily Lien Oblizations and the notes. The holders of the First-Priority Licn Obligations may cause their administrative
agents to dispose of, release or foreclose on, or take other actions with respect to the shared colizteral with which holders of
the notes mayv disagree or that may be contrary to the interests of halders of the notes. The sccurity documents generally
provide thal, so tong as the First-Priority Licn Obligations are in effeet, the holders of the First-Priority Lien Obligations may
change, waive, modify or vary the security documents without the consent of the holders of the notes, provided that any such
change, walver or modification does not disproportionately affect the rights of the holders ol the noles relative 1o the other
secured creditors. Furthermare, as long s no event ol default under the indenture governing the notes has occurred, the
security decuments generally allow us and our subsikliaries (o remain in possession of, retain exclusive control over, 1o freely
operate. and to collect. invest and dispose of any income [rom, the collateral securing the notes.
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The capital stock securing the notes will automatically be released from the second-priority lien and no longer be deemed to
be collateral to the extent the pledge of such capital stock would reguire the filing of separate financial statements for any
of our subsidiaries with the SEC,

The indenture governing the notes and the security documents provide that, to the extent that separate financial statements
of any of our subsidiaries would be required by the rules of the SEC (or any other governmental agency) due to the fact that
such subsidiary’s capital stock or other securities secure the notes, then such capital stock or other securities will automatically
be deemed not 1o be part of the collateral securing the netes 1o the exlent necessary o notl be subject w such requircment. As a
result, holders_of the notes could lose a portion of their security interest in the capital stock or other securities while any such
rule is in effect. Currenlly, the provisions desceribed above would have the eflect of limiting the amount of capital stock of T-
Netix, Evercom and Syscon that constitutes collateral to, in cach case, 19.9% of the outstanding capital stock.

The indenture and revolving credit facility contain covenants that can limit the discretion of our managemeint in operating
our business and could prevent us from capitalizing on business opportunities and raking other corporate actions.

The indenture, our revolving credit facility and the senior subordinated debt financing agreements impose significant
operating and financial restrictions on us. These restrictions will 1imit or restrict, among other things, our and most of our
substdiaries” ability 1o:

. incur udditional debt and issue certain types of preferred stock;,

. make restricted payments, including paying dividends on, redeeming, repurchasing or retiring our capital stock;
« make investments and prepay or redeem debt;

. enter into agreements resiricting our subsidiaries’ ability to pay dividends, make loans or transfer assets 1o us;

*  create liens;

»  sell or otherwise dispose of assets, including capital stock of subsidiaries,

+  engage in transactions with aftiliates;

+  engage in sale and leaseback transactions;

+  make capital expenditures; and

* consolidate or merge.

In addition, the indenture governing the notes, our revolving credit facility and our senior subordinated debt financing
agreements require, and any future credit facilities may require, us ta comply with speciiied financizl covenants, including, in
each case, interest coverage ratios and, in the case of our revolving credit facility, minimum EBITDA levels and capital
expenditure limits. Qur ability to comply with these covenants may be affected by events beyond our control. Furthermere, the
indenture governing the notes may require us to use a significant portion of our cash generated from opcrations 1o make an

offer to purchase notes an a pra raia basis. The restrictions contained in the indenture, our revolving credit facility and the
senior subordinated debt financing agreements could:
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. limit our ability to plan for or react to market conditions, meet capital needs or otherwise restrict our activities or business
plans; and ’

. adversely alTect our abilily o (inance our operations, enter into acquisitions or engage in other business activities that
would be in our interest.

A breach of any of the covenants contained in our revolving credit facility, debt agreements or any other future credit
facilities. or our inability to comply with the financial ratios could result in an event of default, which would allow the lenders
to declare all-borrowings outstanding to be due and payable, which would in turn trigger an event of defaull under the
indenture. In addition, our lenders could compel us 1o apply all of our available cash to repay our borrowings. [f the amounts
outstanding under our revolving credit facility or the notes were to be accelerated, we cannot assure you that our assets would
be suflicient to repay in {ull the money owed to the lenders or to our other debt holders. As of December 31, 2009, we were in
compliance with all debt covenants.

We are a holding company and we may not have access to sufficient cash to make payinents on the netes, In addition,
the notes are effectively subordinated to the fiahilities of our subsidiaries.

Securus Technologies, Inc., the issugr of the notes, is a holding company with no direet operations. Lis principal assels are
the equity interests it holds, directly and indirectly, in its subsidiaries. Since all of our operations are conducted through our
subsidiaries, our ability 1o service our indebtedness, including the notes, will be dependent upon the earnings of our
subsidiaries and the distribution of those sarnings, or upen loans or other pavments of funds, by our subsidiarics 1o us. Our
subsidiaries are legally distinct from us and have no obligation to pay amounts due on our debt or lo make funds availuble to
us for such payment. The payment of dividends and the making of loans and advances to us by our subsidiarics may be subject
to various restrictions. including restrictions under our revolving credit facility more fully deseribed below. In addition, the
ability of our subsidiaries to make such payments or advances to us may be limited by the laws of the relevant jurisdictions in
which our subsidiaries are organized or located, including, in some instances, by requirements imposed by regulatery bodies
that oversee the telecommunications industry in such jurisdictions. In certain circumstances, the prior or subsequent approval
of such payments or advances by eur subsidiarics to us is required from such regulatory bodies ar other governmental entities.
The notes, thercfore, without giving cffect to any guarantees of the noles, wili be effectively subordinated 1o creditors
(including trade creditors) of our subsidiaries. Although the indenture contains limitations on the amount of additional
indebtedness that we and our restricted subsidiaries may incur, the amounts of such indebtedness could be substantial and such
indebtedness may be First-Priority Lien Obligations, In addiiion, each of our subsidiaries has other liabilities, including
contingent liabilities (including the puarantee obligations under our revolving credit facility and the senior subordinated debt
financing) that may be significant,

In addition, our revolving credit facility will restrict all payments from our subsidiaries to us during the continuance of a
payment default and will also restrict payments to us for a period ot up to 180 days during the continuance of a non-payment
default.

Our revolving credit facility is, and [uture credit facilities may be, guaranieed by our domesiic restricted subsidiaries and
certain foreign subsidiaries. Although the indenture contains limitations on the amount of additional indebtedness that we and
our restricted subsidiaries may incur, the amounts of such indebtedness could be substantial and such indebtedness may be
secured. As ol December 31, 2009, we would have been able to incur approximately $30.0 million of additional sccured debt
constituting First-Priority Lien Obligations under our revolving credit facility,

U.S. bankruptey or fraudulent conveyance law may interfere with the payment of the notes and the guarantees and the
enforcement of the security inferests.

(ur incurrence of debt. such as the notes and the guarantees, as well as the security intercsts related to the notes and the
puarantees, may be subject to review under U.S, federal bankruptcy law or relevant state fraudulent conveyance laws if a
bankruptey proceeding or lawsuit is commenced by us or on behalt of our unpaid creditors. Under these laws, if in such a
proceeding or lawsuit a court were 1o find that, at the time we incurred debi (including debt represented by the notes and the
guarantees),
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. we incurred such debt with the intent of hindering, delaying or defrauding current or [uture creditors; or
. we received less than reasonably equivalent value or fair consideration for incurring such debt
and we:
. were insolvent or were rendered insolvent by reason of any of the transactions;
. were cngaged, or about to engage, in a business or transaction for which our remaining assets constituted unreasonably

small capilal to carry on our husiness;

. mtended Lo incur, or believed that we would incur, debts beyond our ability to pay as these debts matured (as all of the
foregoing terms are defined in or interpreted under the relevant fraudulent transler or conveyance statutes); or

. were defendants in an action for money damages or had a judgment for money damages entered against us (if] in either
case, afier final judgment such judgment is unsatisfied);

then that court could avoid or subordinate the amounts owing under the notes to our presently existing and future debt, void or
decline to enforce the securily interest and take other actions detrimental to you.

The measure of insolvency for purposes of the foregoing considerations witl vary depending upon the law of the
jurisdiction that is being applied in any proceeding. Generally, a company would be considered insolvent il at the time it
incurred the debt: -

»  the sum of its debts {including contingent liabilities) was greater than its assets, at fair valuation;

«  the present fair saleable value of its assets was less than the amount required to pay the probabie liability on its total
existing debis and liabilities {including contingent liabilities) as they became absoluie and mature; or

* it could not pay its debts as they became due.

We cannot predict what standards a court would usc to determine whether we or our subsidiary guarantors were solvent at
the refevant time, or whether the notes, the guarantees or the security interests would be avoided or further subordinated on
another of the grounds set forth above.

We may be unable to repurchase the notes upon a change of control as required by the indenture.

Upon the occurrence of a change of control, we will be required to make an offer to repurchase all outstanding notes. In
additian, our revolving credil facility contains prohibitions of certain evenis that would constitute a change of control or
require such senior indebiedness to be repurchased or repaid upon a change of control. Moreover, the exercise by the holders
of their right to require us to repurchase the notes could cause a default under such agreements, even it the change of control
itself does not, due 1o the linancial e[fect of such repurchase on us. Under any of these circumstances, we cannot assurc you
that we will have sufficient funds available (o repay all of our senior debt and any other debt that would become payable upon
a change of control and to repurchase the noles. Our failure 1o purchase the nates would be a defauls under the indenture,
which wauld in turn trigger a default under our revolving credit facility. We would need to refinance our revolving credit
facility or cure the defaults thereunder before making the change of cantrol offer.
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The definition of change of control includes a phrase relating 1o the sale ar other transfer of “all or substantiaily ali” of
our assels. There is no precise delinition of the phrase wnder applicable law. Accordingly, in certain circumstances therc may
be a degree of uncerlainty in ascertaining whether a particular transaction would involve a disposition of “ali or substantially
all™ of our asscts, and therefore it may be unclear as to whether a change of control has oceurred and whether the holders of the
notes have the right 10 require us to repurchase such notes.

Rights of holders of notes in the collateral may be adversely affected by bankrupicy proceedings.

The right of the administrative agent of the I'irst Lien Priority Obligations to repossess and dispese of the collateral
securing the notes upon acceleration is likely 1o be signiticanily impaired by federal bankrupicy law if bankruptcy proceedings
are commenced by or against us or any of our subsidiaries prior 10 or possibly even after the administrative agent has
repossessed and disposed of the collateral, Under the U.S. Bankruptcy Code, a sceured creditor, such as the administrative
agenl, is prohibited [Tom repossessing its security trom a debtor in a bankruptey case. or from disposing of security
repossessed from a debtor, without bankruptey court approval. Moreaver, bankruptey law permits the debtor 1o continue to
retain and te use collateral, and the proceeds, produgcis, rents ¢r profits of the collateral, even though the debtor is in delault
under the applicable debt instruments, provided that the secured creditor is given “adequale prolection.” The meaning of the
term “adequate prolection” may vary according to circumstances. bul it is intended in general (o protect the value of the
secured credilor’s inlerest in the collateral and may include cash payments or the granting of additional sceurity, if and at such
time as the court in its discretion determines, for any diminution in the value ot the collateral as a result of the stay of
repossession or disposition or any use of the collateral by the debtor during the pendency of the bankruptey case. In view of
the broad discretionary powers of a bankruptey court, it is impessible to predict how long paymenis under the notes could be
detayed following commencement of a bankruptey case, svhether or when the administrative agent would repossess or dispose
ot the collateral. or whether or to what extent holders of the notes would be compensated lor any delay in payment or loss of
value of the collateral through the requirements of “adequate protection.” Furthermore, in the event the bankruplcy court
determines that the value ol the cellateral is not suflicient to repay all amounts due on the noles, the holders ol the notes would
have “undersecured claims” as (o the dilference. Federat bankrupley laws do nol permil the payment or accrual of interest,
costs and attorneys® fees for "undersecured claims™ during the debtor’s bankruptey case.

Risk Factors Relating to Our Business

Economic conditions, particularly the continued economic slowdown, could adversely impact our financial condition and
results of operations.

Our business is directly aftfected by market conditions, trends in our industry and finance, legislative and regulatory
changes, and changes in the economy, all of which are bevend our control. Continued deterioration in economic conditions
could result in the following consequences, among others, any of which coulé have an adverse impact on our business
operations, results of operations and financial condition:

*  Demand for cur products and services may continue (0 decling, resulting in lower billed, calls and minutes, revenues and
operating income;

«  Our bad debl may rise and we 1:|1ay be required to {urther limit credit to billed parties, which would reduce our revenucs;
«  Qurexisting and prospective soflware customers may continue 10 delav or defer spending on software and services;
«  Volatile credit markets can impact borrowing availabilily.

These risks are not the enly risks facing us. Additional risks and uncertainties not currently known to us or those we
currently view to be immaterial may alse materially and adversely affect our business, linancial condition, or results of

operations.
I8
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Our financiaf results are dependent on the siceess of our billing and bad debt risk management systems.

The inmate telecommunicaiiens business is subject to significant risk of bad debt or uncollectible accounts receivable. In
2009, our direct provisioning bad debt expense was approximately 8% of our direct provisioning revenues. Many calls are
collect calls paid by the called or billed party. Historically, such billed pary’s abilily to pay lor collect célls has been tied to
ecenomic conditions, and uncmployment rates in particular, that exist in their community. However, we have developed
statistical methods to identify high-risk customers who we require to prepay. In 2008, approximately 46% ol our direet call
provisioning revenue was prepaid, while over 353% of our dircet provisiening revenue was prepaid in 2009, Due to current
economic coiditions.in the country and high unemployment rates, it is possible that bad debt results could
deteriorate. Because our bad debt visibility is delayed by six to nine months for catls that arc placed on LEC bills, risks cxists
thal we will incur future write-offs causing bad debt to increase. ’

We bill our direct and wholesale services call records through LECs and billing apgregators, which aggregate our charges
with other service providers and bill through the applicable LEC. Our agreements with the LECs and the billing aggregators
specify that the LECs get paid their portion of a bill prior ta ours and we share the remaining risk ol nonpayment with other
non-LEC service providers. In certain circumstances, LECs are unable 1o trace the collect call 1o a proper billed number and
the call is unbillable. We are also subject to the risks that the LEC decides not to charge for a call en the basis of billing or
service error and that we may be unable to retain our current billing collection agreements with LECs, many of which wre
lerminable at wiil.

There is a significant lag time (averaging six to ninc months) between the time a call is made and the time we learn that
the billed party has failed to pay for a call when we bill through LECs and billing aggregators, During this period, we may
continue to extend credit to the hilled party prior to terminating service and thus increase our exposure o bad debt,
Additionally, hecause of'the signiticant lag time, deteriorating trends in collection rates may not be immediately visible and
bad debt may therefare increase prior to our ability to adjust our algorithms and reduce credit fimits, This risk is heightened in
light of the recent econemic downturn. We seek to minimize our bad debt expense by using multi-variable algorithms fo adjust
our credit policies and billing. We have enhanced our bad debt management systems by reducing the processing time ot call
records through our back office systems. However, we cannot assure you that these initiatives will always be success{ul or that
our algorithms will remain accurate as circumstances change. Moreover, to the extent we overcompensate for bad debl
exposure by limiting credit to billed parties, our revenues and profitability may decline as we allow fower calls to be made. To
the extent our biiling and bad debt risk management systems are less than effective or we are otherwise adversely affected by
the'foregoing factors, our results of operations could be negatively impacted.

We expect significant declines inn our wholesale revenues, which if not repluced by direct call provisioning or nther
revenues, conld have an adverse impact on our financial condition.

Our wholesate revenues, which accounted for approximately 8% of our-revenues in 2009, are expected te continue to
decline over the next few years. Qur wholesale custemers have historically been comprised of large telecommunications
carriers, which began exiting the inmate telecommunications business in carly 2003. Since thelr exit, the larger county and
state facilities that they served are increasingly being serviced by independent inmate communications companies. As a resuit,
our wholesale revenues decreased by approximately $1.8 million. or 3.9%, from 2008 to 2009. Globut Tel*Link comprised
31% of our wholesale revenue in 2009, Global’s master agreement with us expired on March [, 2008 and we will stop
providing services to them as their underlying contracts at the individual facilities expire.

We are dependent on third party vendors for onr information, hitling and offender management systems.

Sophisticated information and billing systems are vital to our ability to menitor and control costs, bill customers, process
customer orders, provide customer service and achieve operating efficiencies. We currently rely on internal systems and third
party vendors to provide all of our information and processing systems. Some of our billing, customer service and
management information systems have been developed by third parties for us and may not perform as anticipated. [ addition,
aur plans for developing and implementing aur information and billing systems rely substantially on the delivery of products
and services by third party vendors.

We alsc license critical third-party sotiware for our offender management products that we incorporate into our own
software products and are likely to incorporate additional third-party sofiware into our new product offerings. The operation of
our products would be impaired if errors occur in the third-party software that we utilize. It may be more ditficult for us 1o
correct any defects in third-party sofiware hecause the software is not within our control. Accordingly, our business could be
adversely affected in the event of any errors in this software. There can be no assurance that these third partics will continue to
invest the appropriate levels ol resources in their products and services to maintain and enhance the capabilities of their
software. If the cost of licensing any of these third-party software products significantly increases. our gross margin levels
could significantly decrease.
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Qur right 1o use these systems is dependent upon beense agreements with third party vendors. Some of these agreements
are cancelable by the vendor, and the cancellation or nonrenewable nature of thise agreements could impair our ability to
process orders, bill our customers or sell our offender management products. Since we rely on third party vendors to provide
some of these services or products, any switch in vendors could be costly and could affect operating efliciencies.

Additionally, if our relations with any of our third-party information and ollender management systems providers are
impaired or the third-party sollware inlringes upon another parly’s intelicctual property rights, our business could be harmed.
Although these third party software vendors generally indemnify us against claims that their technology infringes on the
proprietary rights of others, such indemnification is not always available for all types of inteliectual property. Sometimes
software vendors are not well capitalized and may not be able to indemnify us in the event that their technology-infringes on
the proprietary rights of others. Defending such infringement claims, repardless of their validity, could result in significant cost
and diversion of resources. As a resuli, we may face substantial exposure to liability in the event thar technology we license
from a third-party inlringes on another party’s proprietary rights.

We fuce challenges in growing vur offender management software business.

Qur future success and our ability to meet forecasied operating results and pay interest and principal on the notes will
depend in part on our ability to sustain our market share of the offender management software business. In 2009 and prior
vears, the majority of these revenues were assaciated with our ongoing implementation of our software for Her Majesty’s
Prison Service in the United Kingdom, through a sub-contracting agreement with Hewlett Packard (formerly EDS). We will
need to condinue 10 generale new contracts to compensate for the loss of this revenue.

Our olfender manugement soliware business has been aflected by the poor economy us government budgets huve been
negatively impacted. Corrections agencies have increased the amount of time they take to evaluate proposals, process contracts
and change orders, and in some cases have deferred or cancelled orders for the purchase of technology solutions. Agencies are
being extremely carelul as all purchases are-under increased scrutiny and require additional steps belore approval. [f we arc
unable to continue 1o generate new contracts we will face the risk of not meeting our targeted revenue goals for 2010, which
coutd further reduce prefitability or operating losses and may materially and adversely affect our business, financial condition
and results of operations.

A nimber of our customers individually acéount for o large percentage of our revennes, and therefore the loss of one or
more of these customers could lrarm our business.

If we iose existing customers and do not replace them with new customers, our revenues will decrease and may not be
sufficient to caver our costs. For the year ended December 31, 2009, our top five customers accounted for approximately 20%
of our total revenues. 1f we lose onc or more of these customers our revenues will be adversely alfected, which could harm our
business. :

Our success depends on our ability to protect our proprietary technology and ensure that our systems are not infringing on
the proprietary technelogy of ather companies.

Owr success depends to a significant degree on our protection of our proprietary technology, particularly in the areas of
three-way call prevention, automated operators and call processing technology, bad debi risk management, revenue generation
and ancillary products and services. The unauthorized reproduction or other misappropriation of our propriziary technology
couid enable third parties to benefit from our technology without paying us for it. Although we have taken steps to protect our
proprietary technology, these steps may be inadequate. We rety on a combination of patent and copyright law and non-
disclosure agreements to establish and protect our proprietary rights in our systems. However, existing trade secrct. patent,
copyright and trademark laws offer only limited protection. Despite our efforts to protect our proprictary rights, unauthorized
purtics may attempt to copy aspeets of our products or obtain and use trade secrets or other information we regard as
propriclary. I we resort to legal proceedings 1o enforce our intelicctual property rights, the proceedings would be burdensome
and expensive and could involve a high degree of risk.

We cannot assurc you that a third party will not accuse us of infringement on its intellectual property rights. There has
been litigation in the telccommunications industry regarding alleged infringement of certain of the technology used in internet
lelephony services. Although this litigation involves companics unrelated to us, and we believe, technology different from
ours, it is possible that similar litigation could be brought against us in the future. Certain parties to such litigation have
significantly greuter inancial and other resources than us, Any claim of infringement could cause us to incur substantial costs
defending against the claim. cven if the ¢laim is not valid, and could perhaps prevent us from adequately defending the claim.
Such a claim would also distract our management from our business. A claim may also result in a judgment involving
substantial damages or an injunction or other court order that could prevent us from selling our products and services or
aperaling aur network architecture. Any of these events could have a material adverse effect on our business, eperating results
und financial condition.
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We may not be able to adapt successfully to new technologies, to respond effectively to customer requirements or to provide
new services.

The communications and software industries, including inmate communications and offender management systems, are
subject to rapid and significant changes in technology. frequent new service introductions and evolving industry standards. As
a result, it is difficult for us to estimate the life eyeles of our praducts. Technological developments may reduce the
competitiveness of our services and require unbudgeted upgrades, significant capiial expenditures and the procurement of’
additional services that could be expensive and time consuming. To the extent our existing or future competitors are successtul
in developingcompetitive technologies, including through deployment ol the packel based architecture that we believe
provides us with a competitive advantage, our competitive position, markel share and the price we receive for services may be
adversely affected. To be competitive, we must develop and introduce product enhancements and new products. New products
and new technology often render exisiing information services or technology infrastructure obsalete, excessively costly, or
otherwise unmarketable. As a result, our success depends on our ability to create and integrate new technologics into our
current products and services and to develop new products. 1f we fail to respond successfully to technological changes or
obsolescence or fail to obtain access to important new technalogies, we could lose customers and be limited in our ability to
attract new custemers or sell new services to our existing customers. The failure to adapt to new technologies could have a
material adverse elfiect on our business, {inancial condition and results of operations.

The successful deveiopment of new services, which is an element of our business strategy, 1s uncertain and dependent on
many factors, and we may not generate anticipated revenues from such services. In addition, as communications networks are
modernized and evolve from analog-based io digital-based systems, certain features oftered by us may diminish in value. We
cannol guarantee that we wiil have sulficient technical, manageriat or financial resources to develop or acquire new technology
or 1o introduce new services or products that would meet our customers’ needs in @ timely manner.

Our business could be adversely affected if our producis and services fail to perforin or be performed properly.

Products as camplex as ours may contain undetected etrors or “bugs,” which could result in product lailures or security
breaches and render us unable to satisfy customer expectations. Further, our products must integrate with the many computer
systems and software programs of our customers. Any failure of our systems or an inability of our custemer w implement or
integrate our products could result in a claim for substantial damages against us, regardless of our responsibility [or the failure,
Although we test our products and maintain general liability insurance, including coverage for crrors and omissions, we cannot
assure you that we will detect every error or that our existing coverage will continue to be available on reasonable terms or
will be available in amounts sullicient to cover one or more large ¢laims, or that the insurer will not disclaim coverage as Lo
any future claim. The oceurrence of errers could resull in a loss of data to us or our customers, which could causc a loss of
revenues, fzilure o achiceve acceptance, diversion of development resources, injury te our repuiation, or damages io our efforts
to build brand awareness, any of which could have a material adverse elfect on our market share and, in turn, our operating
results and financial condition. :

A spstem fuilure could cause delays or interruptions of service, which conld cause us to lose customers.

To be successful, we will need to continue to provide our customers with reliable service, Some of the events that could
adverscly affect our ability to deliver reliable service includc:

. ph}fsical damagc o our T-'lL‘l\’t'(}I'k operations cenlers;
= disruptions bevond our control;

»  power surges or outages; and

. software defeets.

Disruptions may cause intcrruptions in service or reduced capacity tor customers, cither ot which could cause us Lo lose
customers and incur unexpeeted expenscs.
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We are dependent on the communications industry, which subjects onr business to risks affecting the communications
industry generaliy.

Although we focus on the inmate communications industry, our husiness is directly atfected by risks facing the
communications industry in general. The communications industry has been, and we believe it will continue 1o be,
characterized by several trends, including the following:

. rapid development and intreduction of new technologies and services;
* increased competition within established markets from current and new market entrants that may provide competing or
aliernative services;

*  the increase in mergers and strategic alliances that allow one telecommunicalions provider to offer increased services or
access to wider geographic markets; and

«  gontinued changes in the laws and repulations affecting rates for collect and prepaid calls.

The markel for communications services is highly competitive, Gur ability to compete successfully in our markets will
depend on several factors, including the following:

* how well we market our existing services and develop new lechnologies;
. the quality and reliability of cur network and service;

»  ourability to anticipate and respond lo various competitive factors affecting the communications industry, including a
changing regulatory environment that may allect us differently from our competitors, pricing strategies and the
introduction of new competitive services by our compctitors, changes in consumer preferences, demographic trends and
econonic conditions: and

»  our abilily to successfully defend claims against us.

Competition could intensily as a result of new competitors and the development of new technologies, products and
services, Some or all of these risks may cause us to have to spend significantly more in capital expenditures than we currently
anlicipate in order 1o retain existing and attract new customers.

Some of our competitors have brand recognition and financial, personnel, marketing and other resources that are
significantly greater than ours. In addition, due 1o consolidation and strategic alliances within the communications industry, we
cannot predict the number of competitars that will emerge, especially as a result of existing or new federal and state regulatery
ot legislative actions. Increased competition from existing and new entities could lead to higher commissions paid to
correctional facilities, loss of customers, reduced operating margins or loss of ' market share.

Most of our customers are governmental entities that require us to adhere to certain policies that may limit our ability to
attract and retain customers.

Our customers include U8, and foreign federal, state and local povernmental entities responsible for the administration
and operation of correctional facilities. We are subject, therefore, 1o the administrative policies and procedures employed by,
and the regulations that govern the aclivities of, these governmental entities, including policies, procedures, and regulations
concerning the procurement and retention of contract rights and the provision of services. Qur operations may be adversely
afTected by the policies and procedures employed by, or the regulations that govern the activities of, these governmental
entities and we may be limited in our ability o0 secure additional customer contracts, renew and retain existing customer
contracts, and consummate acquisitions as a result of such policies, procedures.and regulations.
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Our offender management software’s lengthy sales cyele and limited number of large non-recarring licenses sales make it
difficult to predict quarterly revenue {evels and operating resulfs.

It is difficult for us to forccast the timing and recognition of revenues from sales of our offender management products
because our existing and prospective customers often lake signilicant time evaluating our products before licensing them. The
saies process [or our offender management software products is lengihy and can exceed one year. License and implementation
tees Lor our offender management software products tend to be substantial when they occur. Additionally, the purchasing of
our offender munagement software products is relatively discretionary and the purchasing decision typically involves members
of our customers® scnior management, Accordingly, the timing of our license revenues is difficull to predict. The delay of an
order could cause our quarterly revenues to fall substantially below our expectations and those of public market anatysts and
investors.

Moreover, to the extent that we succeed in shifling customer purchases away from individual software products and
toward mare costly Intcgrated suites of sofiware and services, our sales cycle may lengthen, which could increase the
likelihood of delays and cause the eflect ol'a delay to become more pronounced. Delays in our oflender management software
sales could cause significant shortfalls in our revenues and operating results for any particular period and could lead to future
imgpairment of goadwill or long-lived assets. The period between initial customer contact and a purchase by a cuslomer may
vary from nine months te more than one year. During the evaluation period, prospective customers may decide not to purchase
or may scale down propused orders of our preducts for various reasons, including: '

. reduced demand for ollender management sofiware solutions;
. introductian of products by our competitors;

. lower prices offered by our competitors; and

. reduced need to uppgrade existing svstems.

Additionally, because our customers and potential customers are lederal, state and tocal government agencies that may
have limited funds allocated Lo inlormation technology, decreases in any of our customers’ budgets for information technology
eould result in order cancellations that could have a significam adverse affect on our revenues and guarterly results.

We may not he successful in convincing potential customers to migrate 1o our offender managenent saftware products.

Many correctional institutions have historically used internally developed software for their oflender management systems
and to manage other resources. These institutions may not be willing to incur the costs or invest the resources necessary to
initially implement our seftware praducts or complete upgrades to current or future releases of our products. Consequently, it
may be difficult for us to convince these institutions to make substantial capital expenditures to migrate to our products. This
may impede our ability to increase our market share in existing markets as well as penctrate other geographic markets or to
generate new oOr recurring revenucs,

Our international operations and sales subject us to rivks associated with unexpected evenis.

The international reach of our business could cause us to be subject to unexpected, uncontrollable and rapidly changing
events and circumstances. The following faclors, among others, could adversely affect our business and earnings:
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. failure to property comply with foreign laws and regulations upplicible 10 our foreign aclivities including, without
limitation, software ocalization requirements;

»  compliance with multiple and potertially conflicting regulations in Europe, Ausiralia and North America, including
expalt requirements, tariffs, import duties and ather trade barriers, as well as intellectual property requirements;

= difficulties in managing foreign operations and appropriate levels of stafling;
. longer collection cycles;

CRRR- TN

* seasonal reductions in business activities, particularly threughout Europe;

. reduced protection for intellectual property rights in some ceuntries;

= proper compliance with local tax laws, which can be complex und may result in unintended adverse tax consequences;

s anti-American sealiment due 1o the wars in Irag and Afzhanistan and other American policies that may be unpopular in
certain countries;

» difficultics in enforcing agreements through foreign legal systems;

. fluctuations in exchange rates may aflect product demand and may adversely altect the profitability in U.S. dallars of
products and services provided by us in foreign markets where payment for our producls and services is made in the local
currency;

+  changes in general economic and political conditions in countries where we operatc; and
. restrictions on downsizing operations in Europe and expenses and delays associated with any such activitics.
Regulatory Risks

The FCC is currently reviewing challenges and alternatives to the rates applicable to interstate inmate telecampunications
service that, if implemented, could have an adverse effect on our business.

The FCC has opened several rulemaking procecdings that question whether the current regulatory regime applicable to the
rates Tor interstaie inmate telecommunications services is responsive (o the needs of correctional facilitics, inmate
telccommunications service providers, the inmates and their familics. Parties participating in these proceedings generally
include prison inmates and their families, parties receiving calls from inmates, several natienal inmate advocacy organizations
such as Citizens United for the Rehabilitation of Errants and providers ol inmate telecommunications services. In generad, the
position of those challenging the current regulatory regime is that inmate (elecommunications service rates are cxcessive due
to compensalion paid to correctional {facilities in the form of “commissions™ and that the FCC should establish rate caps,
prehibit commissions e correctiona] facilities and mandate the offering by inmate lelecommunications service providers of
inmate debit or prepaid curd alternatives to collect calling. Such a regime would require a new and complex set of federal
regulations that, if adopted, could reduce our revenues derived from existing contracts and could lead to increased costs
associated with regulatory compliance. Moreover, if implementation of these regulations leads to technological or structural
changes in the industry, it could diminish the value of our intelleciual property and our customer relationships and lead to a
reduction in profitability of calls originating trom correctional facilitics.
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We operaie in a highly regulaied industry, and are subject to restrictiony in the manner in which we conduct our business
awd a variely of clalms relating to such regulation.

"Our operations are subjict to {ederal repulation, and we must comply with the Communications Act of 1934, as amended,
and FCC regulations promulgated there under. We wre also subject to the applicable laws and regulations ol various slates and
other state agencies, including regulation by public utility commissions. Federal laws and FCC regulations generally apply to
interstate telecommunications {(including international telecommunications that originate or terminate in the United States),
while state regulatory authorities generally have jurisdiction over telecommunications that originate and terminaie within the
same slate. Generally, we must obtain and maintain prior authorization from and/or register with, regulatory bodies in most
slates where we offer inirastate services and must obtain or submit prior regulatory approval of rates, terms and conditions for
our intrastate services in many of these jurisdictions, We are also in some cases required. along with other telecommunications
providers, to contribute to federal and state funds established for universal service, number portability, payvphone
compensation and related purposes. Laws and regulations in this industry such as those identified above, and others including
those regulating call recording and call rate announcements, and billing, collection, customer colleclion munagement, and
solicitation practices are all highly complex and burdensome, making it difficult to.be in complete compliance. The difficulty
is sometimes cxacerbated by technology issues. Although we actively seek to comply with all laws and regulations and remedy
areas in which we become aware of inadvertent non-compliance, we may nof alwavs be in [ull compliance with all regulations
applicable to us. Once non-compliance is identified, remedies are sought and implemented as quickly as possible. Failure 10
comply with these requirements can resull in polentially signilicant fines, penaltics, regulatory sanctions and claims for
substantial damages. Claims may be widespread, as in the case ol class actions commenced on behalf of inmates or the called
parties of inmates. Significant fines, penalties, regulatory sanctions and damage claims could be material to our business,
operating results and {inuncial condition. Additionally, regulation of the telecommunications industry is changing rapidly, and
the regulatory environment varies substantially from state to state. Future regulatory, judicial or legislative activities may have
an adverse cffect on our operations or financial condition, and domestic or intemnational regulators or third parties may raise
malerial issues with regard to our compliance or non-compliance with applicable regulations.

ITEM IB. UNRESOLVED STAFF COMMENTS
None.
ITEM 2. PROPERTIES

Our principal executive office is located in, and a portion of our operations are conducted [rom, leased premises located wt
14631 Dallas Parkway, Suile 600, Dallas, Texas 75234-8813. We also lease additional regional facilitics located in Carrollton,
Texas, from which we conduct aur technical support operations, in-sourced call ¢enter, and warchouse operations, and our data
centers located in Alien and Dallas, Texas and Atlanta, Georgia. We have offices in Richmond, British Columbia and London,
United Kingdom. We believe that our facilities arce suitable and the space contained by them adequate for their respective
aperations.’

ITEM 3, LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

We have been, and ¢xpect 1o continue to be, subject to various legal and administrative proceedings or various claims in
the narmal course of business. We believe the ultimate disposition of these matters will not have a material etfect on our
financial condition, lquidity, or results of operations.

'rom time (o lime, inmate wlecommunications providers, including the Company, are parties to judicial and reguiatory
complaints and proceedings initiated by inmates, consumer protection advocates or individual called parties alleging, among
other things, that excessive rates arc being charged with respect to inmate collect calls, that commissions paid by inmate
telephone service providers to the correctional facilities are too high, that a call was wrongfully disconnected, that security
notices played during the call disrupt the call, that the billed party did not aceept the collect calls for which they were billed or
that rate disclosure was not provided or was inadequate. On occasion, we are also the subject of regulatory complaints
regarding our compliance with various matters including tariffing, access charges, payphone compensation requirements and
rate disclosure issues. In March 2007, the FCC asked for public comment on a proposal from an inmale advocacy group to
impose a federal rate cap on interstale inmatc calls. This preceeding could have a significant impact on the rates that we and
other companies in the inmate telecommunications industry may charge. Similar proposals have been pending before the FCC
[or morc than four years without action by the agency. This newest proceeding remains under review by the FCC and has
recgived strong oppasition from the inmate teleccommunications industry. In August 2008, a group of inmate telephone service
providers provided the FCC with an "industry wide" cost of service study for their consideration. Thal proceeding remains
ongoing and we have no information as 1o when, if cver, it wili be resolved. We cannot predict the cutcome at this time.
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In Junc 2000, T-Netix was named, along with AT&T, in a lawsuit in the Stperior Court of King County, Washington, in
which two private citizens allege violations of state rules requiring pre-connect audible disclosure of raics as required by
Washington statutes and regulations. T-Netix and other defendants successfully obtained dismissal and a "primary
jurisdiclion” referral in 2002, In 2003, after several years of inactivity before the Washington Utilities and Transportation
Commission (“WUTC"), the state telecommunications regulalory agency, T-Netix prevailed al the trial court in seeuring an
order entering summary judgment on grounds of lack of standing, but that decision was reversed by an intermediate
Washington state appellate court in December 2006. T-Netix's subscquent petition tor review by the Washington Supreme
Court was denied in January 2008, entitling plaintiffs to continue to pursue their claims against T-Netix and AT&T. This
matter was referred to the WUTC on the grounds of primary jurisdiction, in order for the WUTC to determine various
regulatory'issues: On May 22, 2008, AT&T filed with the trial court a cross-claim against T-Netix seeking indemnification. I
Netix moved o dismiss AT& T s cross-claim, bul the court denied that motion and deferred resolution ot whether
AT&T's belated indemnification claim is within the statute ol limitations for summary judgment. Motions by both T-Netix
and AT&T for summary determination were briefed to the WUTC in Seplember 2009 and remain pending belore an
administrative law judge, As merits and damages discovery are not completed, however, we cannot estimate the Company's
polential exposure or predict the outcome of this dispute,

[n July 2009, Evercom liled a comptain: against Combined Public Communications, Inc. ("CPC"), alleging tortious
interference with Evercom’s contracts for the provision ofielecommunications services with correctional facilities in the
Commonwealth of Kentucky and the State of Indiana. Fvercom claims CI°C has misrepresented that the correctional facility
has a statutory right (o terminale its contract with Evercem upon the election of a new Sheriff. Accordingly, Evercom sccks a
declaration that under Kentucky law its contracls with its customers are not personal services contracts and that under both
[ndizna and Kentucky law, its contracts with correctional fzcilities are not void lor not being terminable within thirty days, as
well as an award of compensatory and punitive damages. On July 29, 2009, CPC filed a motion o dismiss for failure to state
aclaim. On August 14, 2009, Evercom filed its responsc in opposition to dismiss, and on September 9, 2009, the court denied
CPC's motian to dismiss. On January 8, 2009, the court entercd a scheduling order sctting torth the pre-irial deadlines, This
matler is in ils early stages and we cannot predict the outceme at this time,

In July 2009, the Company filed a petition with the Federal Communications Commission ("FCC™) sceking affirmation of
the' Company’s right to block attempls by inmates Lo use services, which the Campany calls “cali diversion schemes,”
designed to circumvent its secure calling platforms. These illicit services are not permitted to carry calls from any carrectional
facility. and the Company has received strong support from its correctional authority ciients Lo stop this activity, The FCC has
long-standing precedent that permits inmate telecommunications scrvice providers to block such attempts, The FCC had asked
that interested parties fite comments to the Company’s petition by August 31, 2009; and thereafter, the Company [iled reply
comments. This matter is in its early stages and we cannot predict the outcome at this time.

[n September 2009, T-Netix filed suit against Combined Public Communications, Inc. in the United States Federal District
Court lor the Western District of Kenweky. for patent infringement of various T-Netix patents. The court has scheduled a
Rule 26(f) scheduling conlerence lor February 10, 2010 and the parties are negoliating an agreed discovery plan to present at
the hearing. This matter is in its early stages and we cannot predict the outcome at this time,

In October 2009, T-Netix filed suit in the United States Federal District Court for the Eastern Diistrict of Texas against
Pinnacle Public Services, LLC for patent infringement of various T-Netix patents. Pinnacle has served its answer and filed a
motion lo (ransler venue o the Northern Districl of Texas. This matier is in its early stapes and we cannot predict the outcome
at this time,

In Qctober 2009, the Company, along with Evercom and T-Netix, and ane of the Company’s competitors were sucd in the
Federal District Court for the Southern District of Florida by Miilicorp d/b/a ConsCallHome. Millicorp, a proprictor of what
the Company has described to the FCC as a call diverter, has sued these companies under the Communications Act of 1934,
alleging that the companies have no right to biock attempts by inmates to use the call diversion scheme. The FCC has
permitied inmate telecommunications service providers to block such attempts since 1991, and the Company had seught re-
affirmance of that permission in the petition for declaratory ruling described above. All defendants have filed motions to
dismiss all claims with prejudice. Discovery has not vet commenced. This matier is in its early stages and we cannot predict
the outcame at this time.

In Qctober 2009, the Company [iled suit in the District Court of Dallas County, Texas, against Lattice [ncorporated
{“Lattice™, Tormerly known as Science Dynamics Corporation) alleging breach of contract, tortious interference, unfair
competition, damage 10 goodwill and injunctive refief as a result of Latlice’s breach ol certain provisions of a December 2003
asset purchase agreement between Evercom and Science Dynamics Cerporation, On October 2, 2009, the court issued a
temporary restraining order against Lauice, and ordered Lallice to immediately cease and desist (rom, among other things, (i)
renewing any customer contracts in the law enforcement industry: (ii} marketing, selling or soliciling. directly or indirectly,
any of its products and/or services to any customers in the law enlorcement industry; and (iii) interfering with any ol the
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Company’s business relationships in the law enforcement industry in the United States. On January 4, 2010, the partics
cniered into a settlement agreement and mutual release, and a patent license agreement wherein Laitice was granted a license
1o usc onc {1} of the Company's patents.

[n January 2010, T-Netix and Evercom  tiled suil in the United States VFederal District Court for the Eastern District of
Texas against Legacy Long Distance [nternational, Inc. dba Legacy International, Inc. and Legacy Inmate Communications for
patent infringement of various T-Netix"s and Evercom’s patents. This matler is in its early stages and we cannot predict the |
outcome at this time.

ITEM 4. RESERVED
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ITEM 5. MARKET FOR REGISTRANT'S COMMON EQUITY, RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS AND ISSUER

PURCHASES OF EQUITY SECURITIES

Market Information. Our common stock is not registered and there is currently no established public trading market {or

our issued and outstanding equity securiiies.

Holders of Record. As ol March 1, 2010, we had three holders of Serics A Redeemable Convertible Preferred Stock,
seven holders ol Class A Common Stock and twenty-two holders of Class B Common Stock. In December 2007, we effected a
1 for 1,000 réverse stock split for our Class A Common Stock and Class B Comman Stock in connection with the issuance of

the Scrics A Redeemahle Convertibie Preferred Stock.

Dividends, We have never declared or paid any cash dividends on our Commeon Stock. Our Scries A Redeemahle
Canvertible Preferred Stock accrues dividends at 12.5% annually. We currently intend to retain earnings, if any. to support our
business strategy und do not anticipate paving cash dividends in the foreseeable future. Payment of future dividends, if any,
will be at the sole discretion of our board of directors afier taking into account various factors, including restrictions on our
ability to pay dividends, our financial condition, operating results, capital requirements and any plans lor expansion, Our
revolving credit facility, the indenture governing our Second-priority Senior Secured Noles, and the note purchase agreement
governing our senior subordinated notes contain certain negative covenants that restrict our ability to declare dividends. See
“Management’s Discussion and Analvsis of Financial Conditions and Results of Operations—Debt and Other Obligations.”

Securities Authorized for Issuance Under Equity Compensation Plans. The following table provides information ahout
the securities authorized for issuance under our cquity compensation plans as of December 31, 2009:

Equity Compensation Plan Informalion

(a) (b) {c)
Number of
Number of Securities
securitics Weighted- remaining available
to be issued average for future issuance
upon exergise exereise price under equity
of putstanding of putstanding compensation plans
options, Options, (excluding securities
warrants warrants reflected in

Plan category
Equity compensation plans approved by

and rights (1) and rights column (a))

security holders(2) 126,660 § .01 48,340
Equity compensatian plans not approved by

security holders - = -
Total 126.660 S .01 48.340

{1} lncludes 126,660 shares of restricted stock issued onder the 2004 Restricted Stock TFlan,

(2} In March 2009, the Company filed a Fourth Amendment and Restated Certificate ol Incorporation which 1.685,000 shares of stock were authorized, of
which 10,000 shares are designated Preferred Stock, $.001 par value per share (the “Preferred Stock™), 1,500,000 shares are designated Common Stock, $.001
par value per share {the “Commeon Stock™), and 175,000 shaes are designated Class B Common Stock, $.001 par value per share (the “Class B Comimon
Stock™).

Unregistered Sales of Equity Securities. As of December 31, 2009, we had sold to cerluin members of management and
our board of directors a total of 126,660 restricled shares of Class B Common Stock at a purchase price of $.01 per share
pursuant to the 2004 Restricted Stock Plan. In 2009, we issued 4,566 shares and 2,000 shares of Class B Common Stock on
February 19, 2009 and March 1, 2009, respectively. The shares are subject 10 certain contractual limitations, including
provistons regarding forfeiture and disposition, as provided in cach exccutive’s restricled stock purchase agreement und the
2004 Restricted Stock Plan. The restricted period ends upon the occurrence of certain events or the lapse of lime. The sale ol
the Class B Common Stock was made pursuant to the exemption set forth in Section 4(2) of the Seourities Act ol 1933 for
transactions nol involving a public offering, and regulations promulgated thereunder.
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On March 25, 2009, the Company fifed a Fourth Amended and Restiléd Certificate of Incorporation, which authorized
1,685,000 shares of capital stock. Additionally, the Board of Dircetors issued a unanimous resolution to adopt a Fourth
Amendment to the 2004 Restricled Stock Plan which increased the number of shares of Class B Common Stock authorized for
issuance thereunder from 163,000 w 175,000 shares. The Fourth Amended and Restated Certificate of I[ncorporation
designated 1,500,000 shares as Class A Commen Stock, 10.000 sharcs as Preferred Stock, of which 5,100 were designated as
Serics A Convertible Preforred Steck, and 173,000 shares as Class B Common Stock. All issued shares of Common Stock are
entitled to vote on a one share/one vote basis.

ITEM 6. SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA
el e L T
The following selected consolidated historical financial data should be read in conjunction with *Management®s
Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Resuits of Operations”™ and the consolidated financial statements and the
related notes thereto appearing clsewhere in this Form 10-K. The selected historical consolidated financial and other data

presented below for the fiscal years ended December 31, 2007, 2008 and 2009 have been derived from cur audited
cansolidated financial statements,

For the Year Ended December 31,

2005 2006 2007 2008 2009
Consolidated Statement of
Operations :
Operating revenues (1) 5 3774 8 4019 8§ 3919 S 3886 % 3634
Cost of service (1) 279.7 203.1 286.8 271.9 2472
Selling, general and
administrative expenses (1) 57.9 (9.4 74.4 747 66.1
Depreciation and amortization 239 303 371 344 314
Other operating expenses (2) 0.6 - 0.6 0.2 -
Operating income (loss) 153.3 9.1 (7.0) 74 18.7
Other Income Expense: :
Interest and other expenses, net {26.6} (27.8) {31.3) (41.9) (39.1)
Loss before income taxes 1.3 (18.7) (38.5) (34.3) (20.4)
Income tax expense (benefit) (2.2) 1.4 1.9 (0.3) . 0.7
Net loss _ ©.hH (20.1) (40.4) 34.0) (21.1)
Accrued dividends on preferred
stock - - - (1.4) (1.3}
Net loss available to common
stockholders $ 9.1 § (20.1) % (40.4) & {(354) % (22.6)
Other Financial Data:
Direct provisioning revenues {1)  § 3033 % 12 % 387 % 3336 % 312.6
Whalesale services revenues (1) 74.1 60.7 43.2 2%.9 28.1
Offender management soflware : - - 7.9 251 22.7
28
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‘Other Data:
Deficiency of carnings to fixed
charges $
Consclidated Cash Flow Data:
Cash flows {rom operating
activitjes . . §
Cash [Tows ffom investing
activitics
Cash flows from financing
activities (3}
Capital Expendilures
Balance Sheet Data (End of
Period)
Cash and cash cquivalents and
restricted cash 8
Total current assets {4}
. Net property and equipment
Total assets
Total long-term debt (inciuding
current porlion)
Stockholders® deficit b

2005 2006 2007 2008 2009

9.1 % 200§ 404§ 3548 2.6
298 % 191§ 205§ 174§ 26.8
(26.3) (27.1) (64.0) (17.0) (163
(2.8} 6.0 46.5 .1 (12.3)
26.3 27.2 204 17.0 16.5

40§ 20 % 36§ 82 -8 4.0
80.7 76.4 62.9 6LG 51.7
43.9 46.4 £0.8 354 28.8
266.9 259.6 292.1 259.0 240.1
198.0 210.6 2633 2883 287.8
(31.9) § (31.9} § (88.9) $ (128.8) $ (148.2)

(1) Includes reclassification of cerlain amounts in prinr years te conform with current period presqitation, No impact on operding income {Inss). net loss,
cash (ows orthe fnancial position of the Company for the prior perjods presented.

(2) . Includes gain on sale of assets, compensation expense on employec restricted stock, severance and restructuring costs,

(3) The 2007 amount reflects $40 million of indcbtedness incurred through the issuance of additional Sccond-priority Senior Sceured Notes in conngetion

with ouracquisition of Syscon.

(4)  Current assels decreaged in 2007, 2008, und 2000 primarily os o resuit of a deciine in recelvables dueto a signilicant increase in prepaid revenues asa
“percentage of total revenues, coupled with 2 decline in overall direct call provisiening and wholesale services revenues.
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ITEM 7. MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF
OPERATIONS

The following information should be read in conjunction with our historical consolidated financial statements and related
naotes, our uudited consolidaled Iinancial data and related notes and other financial intormation included elsewhere in this
Form 10-K.

Overview
g A
We are one of the largest independent providers of inmate telecommunications services to correctional facilities operated
by cily, county, state and federal authorities and other types of confinement facilities such as juvenile detention centers and
private jails in the United States and Canada. As of December 31, 2009, we provided service to approximately 2,400
corrcctional facilities.

Our core husiness consists of installing, operating, servicing and maintaining sophisticated call processing svsiems in
correctional facilities and providing related services. We enter into multi-year agreements {generally three to five ycars)
directly with the correctional facilities in which we serve as the exclusive provider of trelecommunications services to inmates.
In exchange for the exclusive service rights, we pay a negotiated commission to the correctional facility based upon revenues
generated by actual inmate telephone use. In addition, on a limited basis we may partner with other telecommunications
compantes whereby we provide our equipment and, as needed, back office support including validation, billing and collections
services, and charge a fee for such services. Based on the particular needs of the corrections industry and the requirements of
the individual correctional facility, we also sell platforms and specialized cquipment and services such as law enforcement
management systems, call activity reporting and call blocking.

Our subsidiary Svscon is an enterprise software development company for the correctional facility industry. Syscon’s core
product is a sophisticaled and comprehensive software system utilized by correctiona! facilities and law enforcement agencies
for complete olfender management. Syscon’s system provides correctional facilities with the ability to manage and monitor
inmate parole and probation activity and development at a sophisticated level.

Certain amounts in the prior periods’ consolidated financial statements have been reclassified 1o conform to the current
period presentation. We helieve this reclassification will resull in a clearer presentation of our results of aperations. Asa
result, we have revised our Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Resulls of Operations for prior
periods to refiect this reclassitication,

Revenues

We derived approximately 86% of our revenues for each of the years ended December 31, 2008 and 2009 from our direct
operalion of inmate telecommunication systems and the provision of refated scrvices located in correctional {acilities within 43
slates and the District of Columbia. We enter into multi-year agreements under direct or “prime” contracts with the
correctional facilities, pursuant to which we serve as the exclusive provider of telecommunications services lo inmales within
each lacility. In exchange for the exclusive service rights, we pay a commission to the correctional facilily based upon inmaie
telephone use. We install and generally retain ownership of the telephones and the associated cquipment and provide
addiiional services tailored to the specialized needs of the corrections industry and to the requirements of each individual
correctional facility, such as call activity recording and call blocking. In our dircct eall provisioning business, we earn the full
retail value of the call and pay corresponding line charges and commissions. ’

We derived approximately 6% of our revenues from our offender management software business for each of the years
ended December 31, 2008 and December 31, 2009. Offender management systems are plattorms that allow lacilities managers
and law enforcement personnel to analyze data to reduce costs, prevent and solve crimes and facilitate rehabilitation through a
single user interface. Revenue refated to the offender management sofiware business is recognized using the residual method
when the fair value of vendor specific objective evidence (“VSOE™) of the undelivered clement is determined. [ the VSOE of
fair value cannot be determined for any undelivered element or any undelivered clement is cssential to the tunctionality of the
delivered clement, revenue is deferred until such eriteria are met or recognized as the lust element is delivered. Under the
residual method, the fair value of the undeiiverced clements is deferred and the difference between the total arrangement fee
and the amount recorded as deferred revenue for the undelivered elements is recognized as revenue related 1o the delivered
clements.
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We derived approximately 8% of our revenues for each of the yvears ended December 31, 2008 and 2009 from the
wholesale services business. We derive this revenue through (1) validation. uncollectible account management and billing
services (solutions services), (2) praviding equipment, security enhanced call processing, call validation and service and
support through the primary inmate telecommunications providers {lelecommunications services), and (3) the sale of
equipment to other telecommunications companies as CusLOIMErs O service pariners,

In aur direct call provisioning and wholesale services business, we accumulate call activity data from our various
installations and bill our revenues related to this call activity against prepaid customer accounis or through direct billing
agreements with local exchange carrier (*LECT) billing agents, or in some cases through billing aggregators that bill end users.
We receivEpayment on a prepaid basis for the majority of our services and record deferred revenue untit the prepaid balances
arc used. In cach casc, we recognize revenue when the calls are completed and record the related telecommunication costs for
validating, transmisting, billing and collection, bad debt, and line and long-distance charges, along with commissions payable
10 the facilities. In our wholesale services business, our service partner may bill the called party and we cither share the
revenues with our service partner or receive a prescribed fee for each cali completed. We also charge fees for additional
services such as customer suppeort and advanced validation.

Cost of Service

Our principal cost of service for our direct call provisioning business consists of commissions paid to correctional
facilities, which are typically expressed as a percentage of either gross or net direct call provisioning revenues and are typically
fixed for the term ol the agreements. Qur cost of service for direct call provisioning also includes (1) bad debt expensc from
uncollectible accounts; (2) billing and colleclion charges; (3) welecommunicalion costs such as telephone line access, long
distance and other charges; (4) call validation costs; and (5) ficld operations and maintenance costs for service on our insialled
base of inmate telephones. We pay monthly line and usage charges to Regionai Bell Operating Companies ("RBOCs™) and
other LECs for interconnection to tocal networks o complete local calls. We aiso pay fees o interexchange and long distance
carriers for long distance calls completed. Third-party billing charges consist of payments to LECs and other billing service
providers [or billing and collecting revenues from called parties.

Casl of service associaled with our offender management software business primarily includes salaries and related costs of
employvees and contractors that provide lechnological services to develop. customize or enhance the software for our clients.

" Cost of service for our wholesale service business includes billing and collection, call validation, bad debt expense and
service costs for correctional facilities, including salaries and related personnel expenses, inmate calling systems repair and
maintenance expenses and the cost of cquipment sold te service pariners.

Faciliny Conunissions. In our direct call provisioning business, we pay a facility commission typically based ona
pereentage of our billed revenues from such facility. Commissions are set at the beginning of each faciity contract,

Bad Debr. We account for bad debt as a direct cost of providing telecommunications services. We accrue the related
telecommunications cost charges along with an allowance for uncoilectible calls, based on historical cxpericnee. We use a
proprietary, specialized billing and bad-debt management system to integrate our hilling with our call blocking, validation and
customer inquiry procedures. We seek to manape our higher risk revenues by proactively requiring certain bitled partics to
prepay coltect calls or be directly billed by us. This system utilizes multi-variable algorithms 1o minimize bad debt expense by
adjusting our credit policies and billing. For example, when unemployment rates are high, we may decrease credit to less
creditworthy-bilted parties or require them to purchase prepaid calling time in order to receive inmate calls,

3ad debt expense tends to rise with higher unemployment rates and as the ceonomy worsens, and is subject Lo other
factors, some of which may not be known. To the extent our bad debt management sysiem overcompensales for bad debt
exposure by limiting credit to billed pariies, our revenues and profitability may decline as fewer calls are permitted to be made.
In 2008, we tightenad our credit policy to reduce our risk of loss from bad debts. Consequently, billed minules and associated
revenucs may have been negatively impacted in the latter part of 2008 and in 2009. Since our bad debt visibility is delayed an
average of six to nine months, risk exists that future writc-offs may be incurred. '

Field Operations and Maintenance Costs. Ficld operations and maintenance costs consist of service administration costs
for correclional facilitics, These costs include salaries and related personnel expenses, communication cosls, and inmate
calling systems repair and mainlenance expenses,
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Selling, General & Adminisirative Expenses

Sclling, general and administrative ("SG&A™) expenses consist of corporate overhead and selling EXPCNSEs; including
accounting, marketing, legal, regulatory, and research and development costs.

tidustry Trends

The corrections industry, which includes the inmate calling and offender management software markets. is’and can be
expected 10 remain highly competitive, We compete directly with numerous other suppliers of inmate call processing systems
and other corrections-related products (including owr own wholesale service provider customers) that market their products Lo
our sanic customer basc. Contracts {o service correctional [acilitics are typically subject to competitive bidding, and as we seek
to secure inmate telecommunications contracts with larger ceunty and state departments of corrections, we may be required to
provide surety bonds or significant up-[ront payments such as signing bonuses and guaranteed commissions, us well us incur
the cost of equipment and instailation costs. We provide our wholesale products and services to inmate teleccommunications
service providers, such as Global Tel*Link, Embarq, AT&T, and FSH Communications.

Our offender management soflware business has been affected by the poar economy and government budget shortfalis. As
corrections agencies have inercased the amount of time they tuke to evaluate proposals, precess contracis and change orders,
and in some cases have deferred or cancelled orders for the purchasc of technology solutions. Agencies are being extremely
careful, as all purchases are under increased scrutiny and many require additional steps belore approval. The U.S. federal
government ecanomic stimulus programs have provided seme relief domestically. The global nature of the downturn is having
a similar impact overseas.

Results of Operations for the Year Ended December3 i, 2009 Compared to December 31, 2008
The fallowing table sets forth the primary compencnts of revenue for 2008 and 2009,

For the Twelve Months Ended

December 31, December 31,
2008 2009 Yariance % Change
{Dollars in thousands)
Direct call provisioning $ 333,364 8 32,614 § {20,950} {6.3)%
Offender management soflware 25,137 22.698 (2,439) {9.7)
Wholesale services 29.902 28.124 (i.778) (5.9)
Total revenue b 388.6003 % 363.436 § (25.167) {6.5)%

Revenues

Compared to the year ended December 31, 2008, consolidated revenues decreased for the year ended December 31, 2009
by $25.2 million, or 6.5 %, 10 $363.4 million. The primary components of the decrease in revenues are discussed below:

Direct call provisioning revenues decreased $21.0 million, or 6.3%. 10 $312.¢ mlllmn resulting primarily {rom lower call
volumes and revenues per cal! dus primarily to the economic recession. Additionally, i in 2009 we expericnced a change in
revenue recagnition from a partnering arrangement that reduced our revenues by approximatety $8.2 million from the prior
year. In 2008, inmate ealls were processed on our platforms and revenues and expenses were recorded on a gross basis. The
new equipment owned and managed by our partner was installed at the various sites and, accordingly, our shure of revenue is
now recarded net of expenses. This change in revenue recognition from a gross to net basis will continue to affect revenues
over the term of the underlying facility contract.

: 32
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Offender manugement software revenues decreased $2.4 million, or 9.7%, to $22.7 million. The majority of our offender
management revenues have been associated wwith the implementation of our software for Her Majesty's Prison Service in the
United Kingdom thraugh a sub-contracting agreement with HP Enterprise Services (formerly EDS). The implementation phase
of this contract was successfully completed during the second quarter of 2009 causing the expected decling in
revenues. During the fourth quarter o 2009, we started to generate revenues from new contracts in the United States as well
as extended our work in the United Kingdom and Austrzalia, and we continually seek to win new contracts. We were impacted
by the global economic recession’in 2009 which has affected government budgets causing corrections agencies to delay or
defer iechnology spending or cancel orders altogether, which, in turn, made it more diflicull to generate new contracts during
this recessionary period. In connection with the acquisition of Syscon we valued the existing customer contracts and related
deferred revenues at fair value, which impacted the amount of revenue and profit recognized on the acquired contracts. Our
2008 offendér management sofiware revenues and eperating profiss were $3.5 million lower than what would have been
reported resulting from the amortization of acquired customer contracts, as required by purchase accounting. 2009 revenues
and operating profits were not significantly impacted by the ameortization of acquired customer contracis.

Wholesale services revenues deereased by $1.8 million, or 5.9%, due o the ongoing trend of our wholesale partners, whe
also compete directly with us, not renewing our services as their underiying facility contracts expire. This revenue attrition
was partially offset by a $7.1 million increase in revenues related to installation and project management services associated
with the Texas Department of Criminal Justice (TDCJ) cantract. With the exception of the TDCI centract, we expect our
wholesale services revenues to continue to decline in the future as wholesale contracts expire.

Cost of Service. Total cost of service for the year ended December 31, 2009 decreased by $24.7 million, or 9.1%, trom the
year ended Pecember 31, 2008 due to lower direct call provisioning and offender management seftware revenues and the
implementation of direct cost reduction iniliatives. A comparison of the components of our business segment gross margins is
provided below {dollars in thousands):

Year Ended December 31,

2008 2009

Direct Call Provisioning

Revenue ) 333,364 % 312,614

Cost of service 243 807 73.1% 221,372 70.9%

Segmenl gross margin 3 89,757 269% % 91,042 29.1%
Offender Management Software

Revenue 5 25,137 $ 22,698

Cost of service 13.540 53.9% 9,624 42.4%

Scgment gross margin $ 11,597 46.1% § 13,074 57.6%
Wholesale Services

Revenue $ 29,902 $ 28,124

Cost of service 14,543 48.0% 16,032 57.0%

Scgment gross margin $ 15,359 51.4% S 12,092 43.0%

Cost of service in our direct call provisioning segment decreascd as a percentage ol revenue to 70.9% from 73.1% due 10
cllicicncics gained from our packet-based architecture, cost savings initiatives implemented during 2008 and 2009, as well as
our stratery to shift customers to our prepald products, which carry a higher gross margin since bad debt risk is greatly
reduced. In 2008, approximately 46% of our direct call provisioning revenues were prepaid while 35% ol our direct call
provisioning revenucs were prepaid in 2009, generating an improvement in bad debt expense as a percentage of revenues even
in the current recessionary environmenl. Because our bad debl visibility is delayed an average ol six 1o nine months. risk
axists thal we may incur [ulure write-ofls,

Cost of service in our ollender management software segment as o percentage of revenue decreased to 42.4 % from
53.9%. Excluding the impact of the amortization ol acquired conlracls on revenues in the prior year, cost of service as a
percentage of revenues would have been 47.3% of revenues in 2008. The cost improvement in 2009 is primarily due 10 more
efficient utilization of personnel coupled with the completion and delivery of several older projects that had yielded lower
margpins. Cost of service for the offender software segment primarily represents salaries and related costs of empleyees and
contractors, who provide technological services to develop, customize or enhance the software for our clients.

Cost of service in our wholesale scrvices segment as a pereentage of our revenue increased to 57.0% from 48.6% asa
resull ol low margins lor project management and instaltalion labor revenues associated with the TDCJ contract. The
wholesale services cost structure currently includes a mix of ficld service costs resulting from implementation of the TDCJ
sites. Margins related to the TDCJ conlract are expected to improve in 2010 as we generate a higher mix of billing and
collection revenues {rom this contract.

131

file://Z.\RFP Technician Files\Financials\2009 Financials\2009 form10-k.hitm 3/29/2010



form10-k.htm Page 38 of 112

132

file://ZARFP Technician Files\Financials\2009 Financials\2009 form10-k.htm 3/29/2010



form10-k. htm ' Page 39 of 1 (2

SG&A. SG&A expenses of $66.1 million were $8.6 million, or 11.3%, lower than the prior year primarily due to cost
reduction injtiatives implemented beginning in the third quarter of 2008 that have aliowed us to reduce our administrative
expenses by over $7.4 million in 2009. Both 2008 and 2009 include nan-recurring executive rearganization costs of 51.2
million and $0.5 million. respectively. Proceeds [rom favorable intellectual property dispute settlements were recorded against
SG&A expense in both 2008 and 2009 as we had previously incurred substantial legal and other professional service fecs
refaled o these settlements.

Depreciation and Amortization Expenses. Depreciation and amortization expenses were $31.3 mitlion for the year ended
December 31, 2009, a decrease of $3.1 million, or 9%, from the vear ended December 31. 2008. The decrease is primarily
attributable to assets that became fully depreciated or amortized as well as lower capital spending in 2008 and 2009 versus
previous VEars.

Interest and Other Expenses, net. Interest and other expenses, nel of $39.1 million decreased by $2.8 million, or 7%,
{rom the prior vear due 1o foreign exchange gains of $2.3 million in 2009 compared to foreign exchange losses of §3.8 million
in 2008. Offsctiing this gain was an increase in interest expense of $3.4 million due primarily to the increasing principal on
the Senior Subardinated Notes from paid-in-kind interest accumulation.

Income Tax FExpense. Income tax expense Tor the vear ended December 31, 2009 was $0.7 million compared to a benefit
ol $0.5 mitlion for the year ended December 31, 2008 and principally arose from changes in valuation allowances on our
deferred tax asscts. The Company's net operating Josses are [ully reserved by valuation allowances since the Company has a
history of generating net losses.
Results of Operations for the Year Ended December3 1, 2008 Compared to December 31, 2007

The following table sets forth the primary components of revenue for 2007 and 2008

For the Twelve Months Ended
December 31, December 31,

2007 2008 Variance % Change
(Dollars in thousands)
Direct call provisioning $ 338,703 % 333,564 5 (3,139} (1.3)%
Olfender management software 7.933 25,137 Lo 17,204 216.9
Wholesale services 45.214 20,902 {15.312) {33.9)
Total revenue g 391850 % 388.603 § (3.247} (0.8

Revenues

Compared 1o the year ended December 31, 2007, consolidated revenues deercased lor the year ended December 31, 2008
by $3.2 miilion, or 0.8 %, 10 $388.6 million. The primary components of the decrease in revenues are discussed below:

Direct call provisioning revenues decreased $3.1 million, or 1.3%, 0 $333.6 million. This resulted (rom a decrease of 520
million due primarily to the loss of direct business contracts with several departments of correclions that expired during the
second half of 2007, combined with the lower revenucs duc to the worsening econoemy, which caused us to tighten credit
contrals in an effort to reduce our bad debt exposure. In addition, in 2008 we sought to improve our muargins in bidding for
new state and county contracts, which resulted in the loss of some contracts that did not meet ucceptable profitabitity
standards. We monitor coniracis coming up for rencwal on the same basis. The decrease in revenue was partially offset by
$14.9 million of revenues from department of corrections and mega-county centracls won [rom competitors, net of accounts
not rencwed. Large accounts installed in 2008 gencrated $7.3 million in 2008, and are expected to generate 516 million
annually over the term of the contracts.

Offender management sofiware revenues increased $17.2 million or 216.9% to $23.1 million primarily due 1o only two
quarters of operations in 2007 compared to a full year in 2008. The majority ol our offender management revenues were
associated with the implementation of our software for Her Majesty's Prison Service in the United Kingdom, through a sub-
contracting agreement with Electronic Data Systems, Inc. In connection with the Syscon aequisition, we valued Syscon’s
exisiing customer conlracts and related deferred revenucs at fair value, which impacled the amount of revenue and profit we
recognized. As aresult, for the years ended December 31, 2008 and 2007, respectively, our olTender management soltware
revenues and operating profits were reduced by 3.5 million and $1.4 million related 1o the amortization of acquired customer
contracts, as required by purchase accounting,

Wholesale services revenues decreased by $13,3 million, or 33.9%, primarily due (o terminalions of service by AT&T and

Global Tel*Link as their underlying lacility contracts expire.
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Cost of Service. Total cost of service for tﬁc year ended December 31, 200% decreased by $14.9 million over cost of
service for the yvear ended December 31, 2007, or 5.2%, 1o 5271.9 million.

Cost of service in our direct call provisioning segment decreased as a percentage ol revenue 1¢ 73.1% from 75.8% due to
lower bad debt, commission and field vperations expenses, offset slightly by higher biliing and colicction lees and network
cosis. Bad debt expense declined 31.3%, from [1.2 % 10 7.8% as a percentage of direet call provisioning revenucs, as a result
of our shift 1o selling products on our prepaid platforms, further tightening of our credit policies due to the deteriorating
economy, and the impact of a ane-time write-off of $1.7 million in 2007 related to complications arising from our billing
system conversion. Historically. our bad debt has been highly correlated to ummplovmcm rates; however, we have dwelopcd
statistical methods to identily high risk customers who we require to prepay for services. in 2007, approximately 33% of our
direct provision rcvenues were prepaid, while 46% of our direct provisioning revenues were prepaid in 2008, Field operations
expense declined $0.9 million vear over ycar due (o ¢lficiencies gained from our packet-hased archilecture.

Cost of service in our offender management software segment as a percentage of revenue decreased to 33.9 % from
77.0% mainly due to more efficient utilization of personnel in 2G08. Cost ol'service for the offender soflware segment
primarity represents salaries and related costs of employees and contractors who provide technological services to develop.
customize or enhance the software for our clients. Time incurred for research and development or administrative aciivities by
these employees is classified as SG&A expense in 2008.

Cost of service in our wholesale services segment as a percentage ol our revenue decreased to 48.6% from 33.3% as a
resull of our bad debn savings initiatives discussed above. Cost of service is a more volatile component of wholesale serviecs
relative o our direct call provisioning business because most of the cost is comprised of bad debt expense. Theretore, a risc in
unemployment rates may cause a significant erosion of wholesale profitability should bad debt results deteriorate,

SG&A SG&A expenses of $74.7 million were §0.4 million, or 0.5%, higher than the year ended December 31, 2007, The
increase was due primarily to $6.3 million in additional SG&A expenses in our offender management soflware segment as
2007 results included only two quarters of Syscon expenses compared to a {ull reparting vear in 2008. Additionally, we
incurred $1.2 million related to the reorganization of the executive team ol the Company. These i increases were offset by a
decrease of approximately $1.0 million refated o one-time costs incurred in 2007 for bonuses tied to the closing of the Syscon
acquisition, severance and death benelils paid to the family of an executive and lease exil costs. Legal fees were lower in 2008
as a result of settling several intellectual property lawsuits during the third quarter of 2008, Proceeds Irom the intellectual
praperty settlements were recorded against SG&A costs, as we had incurred substantial legal und other prolessional service
fees related Lo these sctilements in SG&A expense since the fourth quarter of 2006, In the third guarter o 2008, we
implemented cost cutting initiatives which lowered administrative costs by approximately $0.7 million during the last six
months of 2008.

Restructuring Costs. During 2008, we incurred $0.2 million related to the realignment of our field service organization
because of efficiencices gained from our packet-hased architecture, which we began to instail in 2006 and will continue 1o
install as eustomer contracts are renewed. In 2007, restructuring charges of $0.6 million were incurred related to the
consolidation of eur customer carc function into the Dallas office, comprised of $0.2 million of severance expense and $0.4
million of facility exit costs for the Sclma, Alabama location.

Depreciation and Ameortization Expenses. Depraciation and amortization expenses were $34.4 million for the year ended
December 31, 2008, a decrcase of $2.6 million or 7.1% over the year ended December 31, 2007, The deerease was primarily
attributable to lower amortization of intangibles related to the Evercom acquisition that became fully amortized in 2007. This
was partially offsct by an increase in amortization of new soliware development and purchases and Jour quarters of
depreciation and amortization related to Syscon verses two quarters in 2007,

Interest and Other Expenses, net. Inlerest and other expenses. net. of $41.9 million for the year ended December 31,
2008, increased by $10.4 million or 33,1% over the year ended December 31. 2007. The increase relates primarily 1w the
increasing principal on the Senior Subordinated Notes due to the accumulation of interest being paid-in-kind und
additionul interest expense on the $40 miilion 11% Second-priority Senior Secured Notes due 2011 issued on June 29, 2007,
Additionally, we experivnced a foreign exchange transaction loss of $3.8 million during the year ended December 31, 2008
compared (0 a gain ot $1.3 million in 2007,

Gl
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Income Tux Expense. We had an income 1ax benefit of $0.5 million lor the vear ended December 31, 2008 and an
expense of $1.9 million for the year ended December 31, 2007, In 2007, we generated ax expense as a result of changes in
valuation allowances on our delerred 1ax assets. In 2008, a tax benefit of $2.3 million was recorded related to our foreign
operatians, offset by $2.0 million in cxpense as a result of changes in valuation allowances on deferred tax assets in the United
States.

Accrued Dividends on Redeemable Preferred Stock. Dividends accrue on the Series A Redeemable Preferred Stock
issued in December 2007. Bach share of the preferred stock has a stated value of $2.000 and accrues dividends annually at
12.54% of the stated value. As of December 31, 2008, the Company had accrucd dividends ol $1.3 million for the Series A
Preferred Stock.

Liquidity and Capital Resources
General

Our principal liquidity requirements are to service and repay debt and meet our capital expenditure and operaling needs.
We ure signilicanily leveraged. Our ability to make payments on and to refinance indebtedness and to fund planned capital
expenditures will depend on our ability to generate cash in the future and our ability to maintain compliance with covenants in
aur credit facilities, which, 1o a certain extent, is subjzct 1o general economic, {inancial, competitive, legislative, regulatory and
ather factors that are beyond cur control. Based on our current and expected fevel of operations, we believe cur cash low from
operations, available cash and available borrowings under our $30.0 million revolving credit lacility wili be adequate to make
required capital expenditures, service our indebtedness and meet our other working capiial needs [or at least twelve months
from our balance sheet dated December 31, 2009, However, due to the economy and other uncertaintics referred 1o above,
there are no assurances that our available sources of cash will be sullicient to enable us to make such capital expenditures,
service our indebledness or 1o fund our other working capital needs. Further, in the event we wish to make additional
acquisitions, we may need 1o seek additional financing. We arc continuing lo evaluate alternatives to refinance our existing
debt arrangements in an eftort to provide greater flexibility to meet long-term capital reguirements, reduce interest expense and
extend maturity dates.

As of December 31, 2009, we had a totul stockholders’ deficit of $148.2 million and $291.4 miliion in total debt
outstanding before considering $1.6 miilion of original issue discount an cur Second-Priority Senior Secured Notes and $2.0
million of tair value attributable to warrants issued in connection with our Senior Subordinaled det tinancing, both of which
are rellected as discounts to outstanding long-term debt in our consolidated financial statements (see additional information on
our long and short-term debs under "Debt and Other Gbligations” below). As of December 31, 2009, we had availabitity ol $30
million under our working capital facitity {See Notc 4).

Cash Filows
The following table provides cur cash {Tow data tor the years ended December 31, 2007, 2008 and 2009 (in thousands):

For the Year Ended December 31,

2007 2008 2009
Net cash provided by operating activities h 20,459 § 17406 § 26,752
Net cash used in investing activities S (64,000) § (17,046} S (16.253)
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities 5 46,506 & 1.094 § {12,313)

Net cash provided by operating activities was $20.3 million, $17.4 million, and $26.8 million for the years ended
December 31, 2007, 2008 and 2009, respectively. Net cash provided by operating activities of $26.8 million consisted of
operaling income of $30.1 miilion before considering non-cash expenses, such as depreciation and amortization of $31.3
million, oflsel by $22.8 million of cash paid for interest and $0.5 million ol werking capital use. In 2008, lower whaolesale
services volumes caused the payable 1o our partners to decling, thus using waorking capital. In 2009, we experienced a
reduction in recetvables and accrued liabilitics arising from an increased percentage of calls made on a prepaid basis, lower
call volumes and differences in the timing of cash payments made.
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Net cash used in investing activities was §64.0 mitlion, $17.0 million and $16.3 million for the years ended December
31, 2007, 2008 and 2009, respectively, The $16.3 mitlion spending in 2009 was utilized primarily for investments in
infrastructure technolopy, equipment and intangibles 1o maintain and grow the direct call provisioning business. The decline in
spending [rom 2008 was principally due (o less tangible equipment installed at customer sites and improved management
oversight of our capital spending. '

Net cash provided by financing activitics was $46.3 million and $1.1 million for the vears ended December 31, 2007
and 2008, respectively, and net cash used in financing activities was $12.3 million for the year ended December 31, 2009, The
2009 use 0f $12.3 million primarily related to $16.5 million in net payments on the Company's revolving credit facility, offset
partially by a $4.3 million benefit from a timing difference in outstanding checks. In 2008, $11.5 million in net advances on
the revolver lunded cash used to pay outslanding checks and repay a loan to Syscon’s former stockholder. As of March 10,
2010, there were no borrowings and $30.0 miliion of availability under the revolving credit {acility.

Debt and vther Obligations

Revolving Credit Facility — On September 30, 2008, we and certain of our subsidiaries entered into a senior credit
agreement with a lending institution and the other lenders party thereto (the “Credit Agreement™) to refinance our existing
revolving credit facility. The Credit Agreement provides us with a $10.0 million letter ol credit facility and a'revolving lacility
of up to the lesser of (1) $30.0¢ million and (ii) 123% of consolidated EBITDA (as defined in the Credit Agreement) for the
preceding 12 months less the face amount of outstanding letters of credit. The Credit Agreement expires on June 9,2011.
Advances bear interest at an annual rate of our option equal to either: {a) L130OR plus 4.0%, or (b) a rate equal 1o the Basc Rate
plus 3.0%. The Basc Rate is the greater of (i) 3%, (it} the Federal Funds rate plus 0.5%, or (iii) the prime rate {(as defined in the
Credit Agreement), which was 3.23% as of December 31, 2009. Interest is payable in arrears on the first day of each month.
The unused availability under the Credit Agreement is subjeet to a {ee based on a per annum rate of 0.375% due
monthly, Borrowings under the Credit Agreement are secured by a first licn on substantiully all of our und certain of our
subsidiaries’ assets. We draw [rom the available credit under the Credit Agreement to cover normal business cash
requirements. As ol December 31, 2009, we had $30.0 million of borrowing availability under the Credit Agreement.

Second-priority Senior Secured Notes — We have $194.0 million of the 11% Second-priority Scnior Secured Notes
outstanding. These notes were issued at a discount ol $4.5 million, or 97.651% of face value. 'The Second-priority Senior
Sccurcd Notes are secured by a second lien on substantially all of our and certain of the subsidiaries’ assets other than accounts
receivable, inventory and real property.

All $194.0 million of principal is due September 9, 201 1. To the extent we generate excess cash {Tow (as defined in the
indenture) in any calendar vear, we arc required by the Sccond-priority Senior Secured Notes to offer to repay principal equal
to 75% of such excess cash flow at a rate of 102.75% of {ace value through September 1. 2010 and 100.00% theratter. No
excess cash flow payment was due for the vear ended December 31, 2009, because an Excess Cash Flow Amount (as defined
in the Indenture governing the terms of the Second-priority Senior Sccured Notes) was not generated. [n the event we
delerming that the lixcess Cash Flow Amount is likely to exceed $5.0 million in 2010, we may purchase Second-priority
Senior Secured Notes in the open market, by negotiated private transactions or otherwise, to reduce the aggregate Excess Cash
Flow Amount 1o less than $3.0 million. We and our affiliates may from time to time seek 1o retire or purchase our outstanding
debt, imcluding the Notes, through cash purchases and/or exchanges, in open market purchases, privately negotiated
transactions or otherwise. Such repurchases or exchanges, if any, will depend on prevailing market conditions, our liquidity
requirements, contractual restrictions and other factors. The amounts involved may be matcrial. Interest is payable
semiannoeally on March 1 and September 1. The effective interest rate is 11.3% on the Second-priority Senior Secured Nates,

The fair values assoclated with our Senior Secured Notwes were gquoted as of December 31, 2009, ul trading prices ol
$96.00 and $80.00, increases of 80.3% and 22.1%, respectively, from the quoted values at December 31, 2008, We believe the
increase in fair values was due to our improved operating performance and an improvement in the credit markets in 2009,
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Senior Subordinated Notes — We have outstanding $97.4 million ol Senior Subordinated Notes that are unsecured and
subordinate to the revolving credit facility, and bear interest al an annual rate of 17%. Interest is payable at the end of each
calendar quarter, or, as restricted by our revolving credit {acility, is paid-in-kind by adding accrued interest Lo the principal
balance of the Senior Suberdinated Notes. All outstanding principal, including interest paid-in-kind, is due on Seplember 9,
2014 and a mandatery prepavment equal to $20.0 million plus 3% of all outstanding interest paid-in-kind is duc on
September 9, 2013, In conncction with the issuance of the Senior Subordinated Notes, we issued warrants to acquire 51.01
shuares of our commuon stock at an exercise price of $t0 per share to the Senior Subordlndtcd Notcholders. As a result, we
dlswuntt,_gh;h‘_s face, value of the Senior Subordinated Notes by $2,9 million, representing thé estimated fair value of the
warrantsat the time of issuance. For the twelve months ended December 31, 2009, $14.9 million ot paid-in-kind interest was
added to the principal balance of the Senior Subordinated Notes. The effective interest rate is 18.5% on the Senior
Subordinated Notes,

All of our domestic subsidiaries and certain of our foreign subsidiaries (the *Subsidiary Guaranters™) are jointly and
severally liable for the warking capital facility, Senior Subardinated Notes and Second-priority Senior Secured Notes. The
Subsidiary Guarantors are wholly-owned. We have not included separate financial statements of our subsidiaries because (a)
our aggregate assets, liahilities, earnings and cquily are presented on a consolidated basis, and {b) we believe that separaie
financial statements and other disclosurcs concerning subsidiaries are not material to investors,

Our cradit facilities comain financial and operating covenants thai require the maintenance of cerlain financial ratios,
including specified fixed interest coverage ratios, maintenance of minimum levels of operating cash flows and maximum
capital expenditure limitations. These covenants also limit our ability to incur additional indebtedness, make certain payments
including dividends to shareholders, invest and divest company assets, and sell or otherwise dispose of capital steck. In the
event thal we fail 1o comply with the covenants and restrictions, as specified in the credit agreements, we may be in default, al
which time payment of the long term debt and unpaid interest may be accelerated and become immediatety duc and payable.
Az of December 31, 2009, we were in compliance with all covenants associated with our credit lacilities.

Capital Requirements
As of December 31, 2009, our contractual obligations and commitments on an aggregate hasis were as follows:

) Pavments by Period
2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 Thereafter

Long-term debt (1) "% -5 194,000 % - 8 48,714 5 48713 §
Unrecognized tax benefits - - - - - 357
Operating lcases 3518 2,144 2,016 1,779 1,794 450
Minimum commission payments 3.367 720 488 08 - -
Minimum purchase guarantees 2,087 155 - - - -
Other long-term liabilities 290 290 200 240 340 -
Total contractual cush obligations

and commitmenls $ 9262 % 197309 § 2794 % 50831 S 51.047 % 807

(1) Docsnot inciude any amounts that mey be drawn under our Credit Agreement. which expires on Jane 9, 2011, or acerued inerest utder ourlang-term
debt. Assumes no repurchases of second-priority senior secured notes ot seniar subordinatad notes during such period whether or not mandatory,

Critical Accounting Policies

A “eritical accounting policy™ is one that is both important 1o the portrayal ol a company's linancial condition and results
and requires management’s most difficult, subjective or complex judgments, ofien as a result of the necd to make cstimates
about the effect of matters that are inherently uncertain. Qur financial slatements prepared in accordance with gencrally
accepled accounting principles in the United States, or GAAP, The process of preparing financial statements in conformity
with GAAP requires us to use estimates and assumptions to determine certain of our assets, liabilitics, revenues and expenscs.
We base these determinations upon the best information available to us during the period in which we arc accounting for our
results. Qur gstimates and assumptions could change materially as conditions within and beyond our control change or as
further information becomes available. Further, these estimates and assumptions are alfected by management’s application of
accounting policies. Changes in our estimates are recorded in the period the change cccurs. Qur critical accounting policics
include, among others:
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« 'Revenue recognition and bad debt reserve eslimates;
»  goodwill and other intangible assets;
« accounting for income taxes; and

s capitalization of internally developed soliware casts.
[ FTLE
¢ o ’

< The following is a discussion of our critical accounting policies and the related munagement estimates and asswmptions
necessary for determining the value of related assets or liabilities.

Revenue Recognition and Bad Debt Reserve Estimates

Revenues related to collect and prepaid calling services generated by the dircet call provisioning segment are recognized
during the peried in which the calls are made. In addition, during the same period. we accrue the related telecommunication
costs for validating, wransmitting, billing and collection, und iine and long distance charges, along with commissions payable to
the facilitics and allowances for uncolleclible calls, based on historical experience.

Revenues related 1o the wholesale services segments are recognized in the period in which the calls are processed through
the billing svstem, or when equipment and software is sold. During the same peried, we accrue the related telecommunications
costs for validating, transmilling, and billing and collection costs, along with allowances for uncollectible calls, as applicable.
based on hisworical experience,

We record call revenues relaled o the wholesale services segment at the net amount since sve are acting as an agent on
behall of another provider. For records processed through our billing system, this is the amount charged to the end user
customet less the amount paid to the inmate telecommunications provider.

Revenues associated with multiple-deliverable arrangements are recognized using the residual methed when the fair value
of vendor specilic objective evidence (“VSOE™) of the undelivered element is determined. I the VSOE of fair value cannot be
determined for any undelivered element or any undelivered element is essential to the funciionality of the delivered element,
revenue {8 deferred until such criteria are met o recognized as the last element is delivered, Under the residual method. the fair
value of the undelivered clements is delerred and the difference between the total arrangement lee and the amount recorded as
deterred revenue for the undelivered elements is recognized as revenue relaied to the delivered elements.

Services related to the impicmenlation, customization, and modification of sofiware arc not scparable and are essential to
the functionality for the customer. Accordingly, we account for the combined upfront software license lee and customization
revenue under contract accounting, recognizing revenue and related costs using the percentage-of-completion methad. The
percentage of completion is calculated using hours incurred to date compared to total estimated hours to complete the project.
Our estimates are based upon the knowledge and experience of project managers and other persennel, who review gach project
to assess the contract’s schedule, performance. technical matters and estimated hours to complete. When the total cost estimate
exceeds revenue, the estimated project toss is recognized immediately. Support contracts, which require our engoing
involvement, are hilled in advance and recorded as deferred revenue and amortized over the term of the contract, typically one
vear,

In evaluating the collectibility of our trade receivables, we assess a number of factors including historical cash reserves
held by our LEC billing agents, collection rates with our billing agents and a specific customer’s abilily ta meet the financial
obligations to us, as well as general [actlors, such as the length of Gime the receivables are past due, historical collection
experience and economic conditions including unemployment rales. Based on these assessments, we record reserves for
uncollectible receivables to reduce the related recelvables to the amount we uitimately expeet to collect from our customers.

H circumsiances related (0 specilic customers change or cconomic vonditions worsen such that our past collection
experience is no longer relevant, our estimate of the recoverability of our trade receivables could be further reduced or
increased from the levels provided (or in our tinancial statcments, Because the majority of our receivables are callected
through our LEC hilling agents and such agents typically do not grovide us with visibility as to collection results for an
average six to nine month period, our bad debt reserves arc eslimated and may be subject 1o subsiantial variation.
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Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets

The calculation of amartization expense is based on the cost and estimated economic vsefu! lives of the underlying
mldnyblu assets, intellectual praperty assels, capitalized compuler software, and patent license rights. Goodwill represents the
excess of costs over fair value of assets of businesses acquired. Goodwill and intangible asseis acquired in a purchase business
combination and determined o have an indefinite useful life are not amortized, but instead tested for impairment at least
annually. Intangible asseis with estimable useful lives are amortized over their respective estimated usetul lives to their
estimated residual values, and reviewed for impairment. We review our unamortized intangible assets whenever events or
changes in circumstances indicate that the carrving amount may not be recoverable or the estithated useful life has been
reduced. We estimate the future cash flows expected to result from operations, and if the sum of the expected undiscounted
future cash flows is less than the carrying amount of the intangible assct, we recognize an impairment loss by reducing the
unamartized cost ol the long-lived asset to its estimated fair value.

We perform an annual impairment test of goodwill and other intangible assets with indefinite useful fives as of the last day
of cach fiscal year. The goodwill test is a two-step process and requires goodwill to be allocated to our reporting units.
Reporting units are defined by us (o be the same as the reportable segments {see Note 5). In the [irst step, the fuir value of the
reporting unit is compared with the carrving valuc of the reporting unil. 1 the fair valuc of the reporting unit is less than the
carrving value, a goodwill impairment may exist and the second step of the test is performed. In the second step, the implied
tair value of the goodwill is compared with the carryving value of the poodwill. An impairment loss is recognized to the extent
that the carrying value ol the poodwill exceeds the implied fair value of the goodwill. An impairment toss is recognized by
reducing the carrying value of the asset to its estimated fair value,

Accounting for Income Taves

We recognize deferred tax assets and liabilities for the expected future tax consequences of transactions and events. Under
this method, deferred 1ax assets and liabilities are determined based on the difference between the financial statement and tax
bases of assets and liabilitics using enacted tax rates in effect for the year in which the differences arc expected io reverse. I
necessary, deferred tax assets are reduced by a valuation allowance o an amount thal is determined to be mere likely than not
recoverable. We must make significant estimates and assumptions about future taxable income and future tax consequences
when determining the amount of the valuation allowance.

We account for the uncertainty in income taxes on the determination of whether tax benefits claimed or cxpected to be
claimed on a tax return should be recorded in the financial statements. The tax benefit from an uncertain tax position may be
recognized only if it is more likely than not that the tax position will be sustained on examination by the taxing authorities. The
determination is based on the technical merits of the position and presumes that each uncertain tax position will be examined
by the relevant taxing authority that has full knowledge of all relevant information.

Capitalization of Internaily Developed Software Costs

We capitalize labor associated with soltware developed for internal use. Software is considered tor internal use if acquired.
internally developed or modified solely to meel the entity’s internal needs and if during the soflware’s development or
modification, no plan exists to market the software externally. Costs incurred during the application development stage are
capitalized. Capitalization of cost begins when the preliminary project stage is completed and management with the relevant
authority authorizes and commits to funding a computer sofiware praject and believes that it is probable that the projeet will be
completed and the soflware will be used to perform the function imtended. Capitalization ceases when the project is complete
or it is no longer probable that the project will be completed.

Financial Reporting Changes

Sce Note 1. paragraph (v) of the Consolidated Financial Statements for information about recent accounting
pronouncements.

ITEM 7A. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLO.S“URE ABOUT MARKET RISK

We are exposed to market rate risk for changes in inicrest rates retated to our revolving line of credit. Qur market risks as
of December 3. 2009 were substantially equivalent, in all material aspects, 1o the market risks we faced in 2008. [nterest
expense on our floating rate debt will increase if interest rates rise. Our $30.0 miilion revoiving line of credit bears an interest
rate equal 10 one of the following, at our aption: (a) LIBOR plus 4.0%, or (b) a rate equal to the Base Rate plus 3.0%. The
Base Rate is the greater of (i) 3%, (ii) the Federal Funds rate plus 0.3%, or (iii) the prime rate (as defined in the Credit
Agreement). The effect of a 10% fluctuation in the interest rate on our revolving line of credit would have had a negligible
impact on our interest expense for the twelve months ended December 31, 2008 and 2009. There were no borrowings
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outstanding al December 31, 2009 related to our variable rate debt.

We are exposed to foreign currency exchange rates on the carnings, cash flows and tinancial positian of cur international
operations. We are not able to project the possible effect of these fluctuations on translated amounts or future carnings due to
our constantly changing exposure to various currencies, the fact that all [oreign currencies do not react in the same manner in
relation to the U.S. dollar and each other, and the number of currencies involved; however we do not believe the effect of this
exposure would materially impact our financial position. Qur most significant exposure is (o the British pound.

. 40
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Report of [ndependent Registered Public Accounting Firm

To the Board ol Dircctors and Stockholders
Sceurus Technologies, [ne.

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheel of Securus Technologies, Ine. and Subsidiaries as of December
31, 2009, and the related consolidated statements of operations, stockholders' deficit and comprehensive loss, and cash flows
for the year then ended. These financial statements arc the responsibility of the Company's management, Qur responsibility is
to express an opinien on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards ol the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United
States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance aboul whether the [inancial
statements are fiee of material misstaterment. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts
and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includesassessing (he accounting principles used and significant
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall {inancial statement presentation. We believe that our audit
provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

fn pur opinion, the consolidated tinancial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of Securus Technologies, [nc. and Subsidiarics as of December 31, 2009, and the results o[ their operations and their
cash flows for the year then ended, in conformity with United States generally accepled accounting principles.

We have also audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States),
Securus Technologies, Inc. and Subsidiarics” internal control aver financial reporting as of December 31, 2009, based on
criteria established in huwernal Contrel — Integrated Framework issued by the Commitiee of Sponsoring Organizations of the
Treadway Commission, and our repart dated March 13, 2010 expressed an unqualified opinion on the effectiveness of Securus
Technologies, inc. and Subsidiaries’ internal control over financial reporting.

McGladrey & Pullen, LLP
Dallas, Texas
March {3, 2010
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

The Beard of Directors and Steckholders
Securus Technologies, [nc.:

We have audited the accompanying consolidaied balance sheet of Securus Technologies, [n¢, and subsidiarics as of
December 31, 2008 and the related consolidated statements of aperations, stockholders’ delicit and comprehensive loss, and
cash {lows for cach of the years in the two-year period ended December 31, 2008, These consolidated financial statements are
the responsibility of the Campany’s management, Qur responsibility is to express an ()pmmn on these consolidated financial
statements based on our audits,

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United
States). Thosc standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free of material misstalement. An audil includes cxantining. on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts
and disclosures in the financial statemenls. An audit aiso includes assessing the accounting principles used and signilicant
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits
provide a reasonuble basis for our opinion.

In aur oginion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of Securus Technologies, Inc. and subsidiarics as of December 31, 2008. and the results of their operations and their
cash flows for each of the years in the two-year period ended December 31, 2008, in conformity with U.S. generally accepled
accounling principles.

KPMG LLP
Dallas, Texas
March 27, 2009
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ITEM 8. CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SECURUS TECHNOLOGIES, INC.AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSQLIDATED BALANCFE SHEETS
(Dollars in thousands, except per share amounts)

December 31,

[ el TR TR

2008 2009
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalenis $ 6,576 % 2.668
Restricied cash 1,59% 1,366
Accounts receivable, net 45,316 40,010
Prepaid expenses . 6,116 6.183
Current deferred income taxes 1.973 1.487
Total current assets 61,380 51,7114
I'roperty and equipment, net 53,364 28,767
Intangibles and other asscls, net . 98,550 92.207
" Goodwill 63.468 67.386
Total asscts $ 238962 % 240.074
LIABILITIES, REDEEMABLE CONVERTIBLE PREFERRED STOCK AND
STOCKHOLBERS’ DEFICIT .
Accounts payable $ 14,743 % 19,010
Accrued liabilities 44,371 38,285
Deferred revenue and customer advances 15,069 14,755
Current deferred income taxes 817 893
Total current lizhilities 75.000 72,943
Deferred income taxes 10,893 11,306
Long-ierm debt : 288,341 287,802
Other long-term liabilities 2.238 3,357
‘T'otal liabilities 376472 375,408
Commitmenis and contingencies
Series A redeemable convertible preferred stock, stated value $2,233 and $2,334 at
December 31, 2008 and December 31, 2009; total redemption value $11,489 and
§12,925 at December 31, 2008 and December 31, 2009; 3,100 shares authorized and
vutstanding at December 31, 2008 and 2009, 11.321 12,820
Stockholders® deficit:
Common stock, $0.001 stated value; 1,335,000 and 1,675,000 shares authorized at
Mecember 31, 2008 and 2009; 161,037 and 140,792 shares issued and outstanding at
December 31, 2008 and 2009, respectively. 8 8
Additional paid-in capital 34,504 - 32,806
Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) (2,701) 560
Accumulated deficit (160.442) (181,528)
Total stockholders® deficil (128.831) (148.154)
Tatal liabilities, redeemable convertible preferred stock and stockholders® deficit 3 258,962 & 240,074
Sce accompanying notes 1o consolidated financial statements.
43
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SECURUS TECHNOLOGIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
For the Years Ended December31, 2007, 2008 and 2009

(Dollars in thousands)

For the Year Ended December 31,

2007 2008 2009
Revenue:, . , .
[Yrect call provisioning 3 338705 % 333564 5 312,614
Offender management sofltware 7.933 25137 22.698
"Wholesale services 45.214 29.9402 28,124
Total revenue 391,850 388,603 363,436
Cost of service (exclusive of depreciation and amortization shown
separately below):
Direct calt provisioning, exclusive of bad debt expense 218.824 217,918 197,743
" Direet call provisioning bad debt expense 37,776 - 235,889 33,859
Offender management software expense 6,110 13,540 9,624
Wholeszle services expense 24.104 14.543 16.032
Total cosi of service 286,814 271,890 247228
Selling, general and administrative expenses 14369 74,721 66,128
Restructuring costs . . 6l4 224 . -
Depreciation and amartization 37.048 34.400 31.333
Total operating costs and expenses 398.845 381.235 344,685
Operating income (loss) (6,995) 7,368 18,747
Interest and other expenses, net 31.487 41.890 39.114
Loss before income laxes {38,482) (34,52%) (20.367)
Income tax expense (benelit) 1,922 (509) 719
Nel loss : (40,404) (34,019 (21,086)
Accrued dividends on redeemable convertible .
preferred stock . - (1.351) (1.499)
Net loss available to commeon stackholders % (40404) § {35370} § {22.385)

See accompanying noles (o consolidated [inancial statenents,
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Balanee at December 31,
2006

Issuance of comman
stock in conjunction
with Syscon acquisition
Stock bascd
compensation

Lxercise of warrants
Restricted stock grants
Forfeltures of restricted
stock

Fareign currency
translation

Netlass

Total comprehensive
loss

Ralance ar December 31,
2007

Stock based
cempensation
Restricted stock grants
Forfeitures of restricted
stock

Purchase of common
stock

Accrued dividends on
preferred stock
Fareiga curency
transtation

Net loss

Total comprehensive
loss

Balance at December 31,
2008

Stack based
compensation
Restricted stock grants
Forfeitures of restricted
stock

[ssuance of common
stock

Purchase of common
stock

Accrued dividends on
preferred stock

Foreign currency
transtution

Net loss

Tatal caomprehasive
loss

Balance at December 31,
2009

Page 52 0f 112
SECURUS TECHNOLOGIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDERS® DEFICIT
AND COMPREHENSIVE LOSS
For the Years Ended December31, 2007, 2008 and 2009
(Dallars in thousands)
Accomulated
Additional Other Total
Comman Paid-In Accumulated Comprehensive Stockholders’
Shares Amount Capital Deficit Income (1.088) Deficit
610 $ 5 34,140 $ {86,015) $ - $ (51.873)
45 1.413 - - 1414
- 67 - - 657
14 - - . -
1 - . - -
33 - - - -
R - - 1,935 1.935
. - (40,404) - (40,404)
(38.469)
677 k) 3 35620 3 (126,4231) 3 1,935 3 {88.861)
- 35 - - 35
160,304 - - - 1
@) - - - -
{2) -
- (1.3531) - (1.3531)
. - . {4,636) (4,636)
- - (34,019) - (34,019)
(38.655)
161037 3 5 34 304 S (160.442) 3 {2.701) 3 (128,831)
. i - . -1
5,566 ; - .
(40,341) ; ; . .
13376 . . . .
(46) - - - -
- (1.499) - N {1.499)
. . - 3.261 3261
- - (21,086) - {21.086)
{17.825)
140,792 3 ¥ 33806 $ (181.528) b 360 S (148,154)
See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statemenis.
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SECURUS TECHNOLOG]ES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
For the Years Ended December31, 2007, 2008 and 2009

(Dollars in thousands)

Page 54 of 112

For the Year Ended

. 2007 2008 2009
CASI FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Net loss : $ (40.404) § (34,019) § (21,086)
Adjustments Lo reconcile nel loss 1o net cash provided by operating
activilics:

Drepreciation and amortization 37,048 34,400 31,333

Amortization of fair value of contracts acquired 1,360 3.489 -

Delerred income tases 22 (2,365) 323

Caonversion of interest paid “in kind™ to secured subordinated notes 10.678 12.630 14,943

Amortization of deferred financing costs and debt discounts 2,251 3.542 4,170

Other operating activities, net 169 (23) (49)
Changes in operating assets and Habilities, net of eftects of acquisitions:

Restricted cash : (74) (68) 237

Accounts receivabie 20459 3813 5,988

Prepaid expenses and other current assets ig (862) 4

Other asscts 376 654 {2,8835)

Accounts payable (E1,231) (9,057) {210

Accrued liabilities (1.266) 5,254 (6.016)

Net cash provided by operating activities 5 20459 % 17406 § 26.752
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:

Purchase of property und equipment and intangible assets $ (21,336) % (F7,046) § (16.453)

Cash consideration paid for acquired business (43,717 - -

Proceeds from sale of asset - - 200

Proceeds from sale of unconsolidated alliliate G853 - -

Property insurance procceds 88 - -
Net cash uscd in invesling activities $ (64.000) % (17.046) 3 {16.253)

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements,
46
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SECURUS TECHNOLOGIES, INC.AND SUBSIDIARIES

Page 55 of 112

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS — (Continued)

For the Years Ended December 31, 2007, 2008 and 2009
(Dotlars in thousands)

A For the Year Ended December 31,
2007 2008 2009

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

Proceeds from issuance of second-priority senior secured notes 5 39,060 5 -5 -

Cash ovoerdraft (3.958) (4.151) 4,275

Net advances (payments) on revolving credit [acilily 1,773 11,511 (16.511)

Debt issuance costs . (4,833) (1,737) (77

Proceeds (pavments) related to loan payable to related party, net 4,510 (4,510} -

Proceeds from issuance ol common stock | I -

Proceeds trom issuance of Series A preferred stock 10,200 - -

Series A preterred stock issuance costs (229) - -

Net cash provided by (used in) {inancing activitics $ 46.506 § 1.094 3 (12.313)

Effect of exchange rates on cash and cash equivalents (1,431 3,050 (2.094)
[ncrease {decrease) in cash and equivalents s 1,514 § 4,504 § 3.908)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 558 2.072 6.576
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 5 2,072 § 6,576 § 2.668
SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURES:

Cash paid during the period [or:

interest $ 18715 § 22.207 § 22.797

Income taxes 3 239 % 846 8 1.228

NONCASH FINANCING AND INVESTING ACTIVITIES:

Non-cash consent fee 8 400 § -3 -

Leasehold improvements 8 - 5 710 § 153

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
47
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SECURUS TECHNOLOGIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(1) BUSINESS AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Sccurus Technologies, Inc. and its subsidiaries (“Securus” or the “Compeny™) provide inmale telecommunicalions
services and*soflware solutions lo-correctional facilities operated by city, county, state and federal authorities and other Lypes
of confinement facilitics in 43 ‘states and the District of Columbia. Securus also provides offender management and other
software solutions to U.S. and forcign correctional facilities and law enforcement agencies. The Company was incorparated in
Delaware on January 12, 2004, and on March 3, 2004 and September 9, 2004, the Company acquired all of the outstanding
equity interests of T-Netix, Inc. (“T-Netix™) and Evercom Holdings, [ne. ("Evercom™), respectively. On June 29, 2007, the
Company acquired Syscon Holdings, Ltd. and certain of its allilisles (*Syscon™),

(a)Basis of Presentation

The Company has three reportable segments: direct call provisioning, offender management sofiwarc and wholesale
services. ‘These segments are the determinants for how management makes operating decisions, assesses performance and
allovates resources, These three segments each demonstrate similar cconomic characteristics und are similar in the nature. class
of customer, distribution methads, and regulatory environment for their products and services.

In the direct call provisioning scgment, the Company bills call revenue to established prepaid accounts of end uscrs, or
bills through major local exchange carriers ("LECs™) or through third-parly billing services for smaller volume LECs. The
Company perfarms ongoing customer credit cvaluations and maintzins allowances for uncollectible amounts based on
historical experience, changes in economic conditions including unemployment rates and other factors. Over half of direct call
provisioning revenue is paid far on a prepaid basis. Deferred revenue is recorded for customer prepaymenis prior to usage.

In the offender management sofiware segment, the Company provides platform systems that allow facility managers and
law entorcement personnel 1o analyze data to reduce costs, prevent and sobve crimes, and facilitate rehabilitation through a
single user interface. The system pravides correctional facilities and law enforcement with the ability to manage and monitar
inmate parole and probation activity and development at a sophisticated level. The Company generales revenues through
license fees. soflware implementation and consuiting fees, and software maintenance and supportt,

Tn the wholesale services segment, the Company provides both solutions and billing services (validation, fraud
management and billing und collection services) and telecommunications services (cquipment, security enhanced call
processing, validation and customer service and support) to corrections facilities through contracts with other inmata
telecommunications providers.

{hb)Reclassification .

Certain amounts in the prior periods’ consolidated [nancial statements have been reclassified to conform to the current
peried presentation. This reclassification had no impact on operating income (loss), net loss, cash flows or the financial
position ol the Compuny for the prior periods presented.

(c)Principles of Consolidation
The accompanying censolidated lnancial statements include the accounts of Securus Technologics, Ine. and its whoelly-

owned subsidiarics, T-Netix, Inc., Evercom Holdings, Inc., and Syscon Holdings, Lid. All significant intercompany accounts
and transactions have been eliminated in consolidation.

48

150

file://ZARFP Technician Files\Financials\2009 Financials\2009 form10-k.htm 3/29/2010



form10-k.htm Page 57 of 112

") Liquidity

‘The Company’s principal liquidity requirements are o service and repay debt and meet the Company’s capital
expenditure and operating needs. The Company’s ability to make payments on and to refinance indebtedness, and to fund
planned capital expenditures will depend on the Company s ability to generate cash in the future and ils ability (o maintain
compliance with covenants in its credit lacilities, which, 10 a certain extent, is subject to general cconomic, financial,
competitive, legislative, regulatory and other factors that are beyond the Company's control. Based on the current and
expected level of operations, management believes (he Company's cash flow from operations, available cash and available
borrowings under the 530.¢ million revolving credit facility will be adequate to make required capital expenditures,
service indeHtédness and meet the Company’s other working capital needs for at least twelve months from the balance sheet
dated December 31, 2009, However, due to the economy and other uncertainties referred to above, there are no assurances that
available sources of cash will be sutficient to enable the Company te make such capital expenditures, service indebtedness or
to fund other working capital needs. If the Company cannot meet covenants, debt service and repayment obligations, the debt
would be in delauit under the governing terms of the agreements, which would allow the lenders under the credit facilities to
declare all borrowings outstanding to be due and pavable, which would in turn, trigger an event of default under the indenture
agreement and the agreement governing the Company’s senior subordinated debt. In the event that cash in excess of the
amounts generated from on-going business operations and available under the credit facitities or through equity contributions
from stockholders is required to fund aperations, the Company may be required to reduce or eliminate discrelionary selling,
general and administrative cosls, and sell or close certain operations.

fe)Accounting Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States
of America (*GAAP™) requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and
liahilities and disclosures of contingent assels and liabilities at the date of the financial stalements and the reported amounts of
revenue and expenses during the reporting period, Sigailicant items subject Lo such estimates include the valuation allowances
for receivables, the recoverability of property and equipment, goodwill, intangible and other assets, and deferred income taxes.

Management evaluates its estimates and assumptions on an ongoing basis using historical experience and other factors,
including the current economic environment, which management believes to be reasonable under the circumstances.
Management adjust such estimates and assumptions when facts and circumslances diclate. As (uture events and their effects
cannot be determined with precision, actual resuits could differ significanily trom these estimates. Changes in those estimares
resulting from continuing changes in the economic environment will be reflected in the financial statements in future periods.

(I Risks and Uncertainties

The Company generated approximately 20% of its revenues [rom its five largest customers during the year ended
December 31. 2009. 1f the Company loses one or more significant customers, revenues and our ability o comply wilh our debt
covenants could be adversely atfected.

The majorily ol olfender management revenues have been associated with the implementation of software for one major
customer, The implementation phase of this contract was completed during the sccond quarter of 2009, causing a subsequent
decline in revenue. Revenues are currently being generated from new contracts with other customers; however, we will need Lo
continue to generate new coniracls 10 compensate [or the 1oss of this revenue.

(g)Cash and Cash Equivalents und Restricted Cash

Cash equivalents consist of highly liquid invesiments, such as cerlificates ol deposiss, money markel funds and shoit term
treasury instruments, with original maturities o' 90 days or less. Restricted cash accounts hold amounts established for ihe
benefit of certain customers in the event the Company does not perform under the provisions of the respective underlving
contract with these customers. Restricted cash was $1.6 miltion and 51.4 million at December 31, 2008 and December 31,
2009, respectively.
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(h) Trade Accounts Receivable

Trade accounts receivable are recorded at the invoice amount and do not bear interest, The majority of rade accounts
recetvable represent amounts billed or that will be billed for calls placed through the Company s telephane sysiems, The
majority of these receivables are billed using various LECs or third-party billing services and are reported net of an ailowuance
for uncollectible calls for estimated chargebacks 1o be made by the LECs and clearinghouses. The Company maintains an
allowance for doubtful accounts for estimated losses resulting from a customer’s inability to make payments on accounts, and
this allowdhte is net of amounts held by the 1.LECs for estimated charge hacks. The Company analyzes the collectibility of a
majority of its accounts receivable based on a 12-month average of historical collections. The allowance for deubtful accounts
is the Company’s best estimate of the amount of probable credit losses in its existing accounts receivable. The Company’s
policy is 10 wrile-olt accounts alter 18C days from invoice date, or afler all collection efforts have [aiied.

The following table includes the activity related to the Company’s allowance [or doubtful accounts (in thousunds):

For the Year Ended December 31,

2007 2008 2009
Balance beginning of period 3 15,045 % 11,306 % 5,180
Opening balance of acquired business 113 - -
Additions charged to expense 32,062 33,094 29.676
Accounts written-off (55.716) (39.420} (29.115)
Balance at end of period ) 11,506 8§ 35080 % 5.741

(O Fair Value of Financial Instruments

The Company is required to include certain disclosures regarding the fair value of financial instruments. Cash and cash
equivalents, receivables, accounts payable, and accrued liabilities approximate fair value due to their short maturities. Carrying
amounts and estimated fair value of debt are presented in Note 4.

(i) Concentratinns of Credit Risk

Financial inslruments, which potentially expose the Company 10 concentrations ot credit risk, consist primarily of cash
and cash equivalents and accounts receivable. The Company’s revenues are primarily concentrated in the United States in the
lefecommunications industry. The Company had trade accounts receivable from two customers that, when combined,
comprised 29.7% (lwo telecommunications companies) ol all trade accounts receivable at December 31, 2009, The Com pany
does not require collateral on accounts receivable balances and provides allowances Jor potential ¢redit losges.

The Company has signilicant revenue contracts denominated in US dollars und UK pounds. Syscon uses the Canadian
dallar as its (unctional currency. Fluctuations in exchange rates between these currencies and the Canadian doliar could have
an effect on the Company’'s financial condition and results of operations. The Company has not entered inte any derivative
contracls to mitigate the impact of foreign currency {luctuations.

(k) Property and Equipmient

Property and equipment is stated at cost and includes costs necessary Lo place such property and equipment in service,
Major renewals and improvements that extend an assel’s useful life are capitalized, while repairs and maintenance are charged
to operations as incurred. Construction in progress represents the cost of material purchases and construction costs for
telecommunications hardware systems in various stages of completion.

Depreciation is computed by the straight-line basis using estimated useful lives of 3 1o 5 years for telecommunications
equipment, office and computer equipment and furniture and fixtures, No depreciation is recorded on construction in progress
until the asset is placed in service. :

((Goodwill and Intangible and Other Assets

Gaoodwill represents the excess of the purchase price over the fair value ol identiliable net assets acquired in business
combinations accounted for as purchases. Intangible and other assets include acguired operating contracts and customer
agreements, capitalized computer software. patents and license rights, patent application costs, trademarks, trade names and

other intetlectual property, capitalized loan costs, deposits and long-term prepayments and other intangible assets. The
Company capitalizes interest costs associated with internally developed soliware based on the elfective interest rate on
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aggregate borrowings. The Company capitalized interest in the amount of $0.2 million for cach of the years ended
December 31, 2007, 2008 and 2009, respectively. The Compary capitalizes contract acquisition costs representing up-front
payments required by customers as part of the competitive process (o award a contract. These capitalized costs are included in
operating contracts und customer agreements within the balance sheet caplion “Intangibles and other assets, net™ and are
commonly referred to as signing bonuses in the industry.
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The Company-performs an annual impairment test of goodwili and other intangible assets with indefinite useful lives as of
the last day of cach fiscal year. The goodwill est is a two-step process and requires goodwill to be allocated to the Company’s
rcporting units. Reporting units are defined by the Company Lo be the same as the reportable segments (see Note 3). In the first
step, the fair value of the reporting unit is compared with the carying value of the reporting unil. Il the fair value of the
reporting unit is less than the carrving value, a goodwill impairment may exist and the second step of the test is performed. In
the second step, the implied fair value of the goodwill is compared with the carrying value of the goodwill. An impuirment loss
is recognized to the extent that the carrying value of the goodwill exceeds the implied fair value of the goodwill. An
impairment loss is recognized by reducing the carrying value of the asset to its implied fair vatue.

Other imlangible assets with indefinite uselul lives are iested for impairment annually or more frequently if events or
changes in circumstances indicate that the asset may be impaired. For this impairmeni test, the carrying valug of the intangible
asset is compared to its fair value. If the carrying value exceeds the fair value, an impairment loss is recognized by reducing
the carrying value of the intangible asset 1o its fair value.

Amorlization is computed on the straight-line basis over 3 to 12 years for operating contracts and customer agreements
and patents and license rights. The sweighted average amortization period l[or all of the intangible assets, which are subject te
amortization as of the vear cnded December 31,2009, is approximalely ten years. Amorlization expense was 318.9 million.
$16.7 million and $17.3 million for the years ended December 31, 2007, 2008 and 2009, respectively.

(mplmpuairment of Long-Lived Assets

Long-lived assets, such as property, equipment and purchased intangibles subject to amortization, are grouped with other
assets producing the same cash flow streams and arc reviewed for impairment us 4 group whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of an assct may not be recoverable. Recoverability of assets to be held and
used is measured by 2 comparison of the carrying value of the asscts to the estimated undiscounted [uture cash Hows expected
10 be generated by the assets. 1f the carrying value of the assets exceed their estimated future cash flows, an impairment charge
is recognized by the umount by which the carrying value of the assets exceed the fair value of the asscts.

(njd01ck) Plan

The Company sponsors 401(k) savings plans for the benelit of eligible full-time employees in the United States, Canada
and the United Kingdom. The U.S. pian is a qualified benelit plan in accordance with the Bmployes Retirement Income
Security Act. Employees participating in the plans can generally make contributions to the ptan of up 1o 15% of their
compensation, with the exception of employees in Canada, which jurisdiction does not have a maximum on the total amount of
coniributions. In the U.S., the 401(k) plan provides for the Company o make discretionary matching contributions of up o
30% of an cligible employee’s contribution for up to 6% of their salary. In Canada and the United Kingdom, the Company
makes discretionary matching contributions up to 3% of an cligible employee’s contributions, dependent on the employees’
tenure with the Company. Matching contributions and plan expenses were $0.6 million, $0.7 million. and 50.8 million for the
vears ended December 31, 2007, 2008 and 2009, respectively.

{oHrcome Taxes

The Company records deferred tax assets and liahilities at an amount equal to the expecled luture lax consequences of’
tramacunn and events. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are determined based on the [wture tax consequences atlributable 1o
the, diffeu.nceq between the financial statement carrying amounts of existing asscts and liabilities and their respective tax bases
and operating loss and tax credit carryforwards. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using enacted income tax rates
expectcd to apply to taxable income in the vears in which those differences are expected to be recovered or settled. The effect
on deferred tax assets and liabilities of a change in income tax rates is recognized in the resulls of operations in the period that
includes the enactment date.

(p)Stock-Based Campensation
The Company accounts for its restrictad stock plan based on the grant date estimated fair value of each awurd, net of
Csumatcd forfeilures or cancellations, aver the employee’s requisite service period, which is generally the vesting perlod ol'the

Lqulty grami. The Company recorded compensation expense of less than $0.1 million for cach of the years ended December 31,

2007, 2008, and 2009 related to purchases of restricted stock by certain executives and members of the board of directors (See
Note 8).

(q)Revenue Recognition

Revenues related to colleet and prepaid calling services generated by the direet call provisioning segment ure recognized
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during the period in which the calls are made. In addizion, daring the same period, the Company records the related
telecommunication costs for validaling, transmitling, billing and collection, and line and long distance charges, along with
cominissions payvable to the facilitics and allowances lor uncoliectible calls, based on historical experience.

Revenues related (o the wholesale services segment are recognized in the perlod in which the calls are processed through
the billing system, or when equipment and saftware is sold. During the same period, the Company records the related
telecommunications costs for validating, (ransmitting, and billing and collection costs, along with allowances for uncollectible
calls, as applicable, based on historical experience.
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c e

.The Company records call revenues related to the wholesale services segment at the net amount since the Company is
acting as an agent on behalf of another provider. For records processed through the billing system, this is the amount charged
to the end user customer less the amount paid to the inmate telecommunications provider.

Revenues related to the offender management sottware segment are recognized using the residual method when the fair
value of vendor specific objective evidence ("VEOE™) ol the undelivered elements is determined. [ the VSO of fair value
cannot he determined for any uddelivered clement or anv undelivered element is ¢Ssential 10 the functionality of the delivered
element, the'arrangement fee is deferred until such crizeria are met or recognized as the last element is delivered. Under the
residual method, the fair value of the undelivered elements is recorded as deferred and the difference between the total
arrangement {ee and the amount recorded as deferred revenue for the undelivered elements is recognized as revenue related to
the delivered ctements.

Scrviees related to the implementation, customizalion, and modification of soltware are not separable and are essential (o
the functionality for the customer, Acecordingly, the Company accounts for the combined upfront software license {ee and
customization revenue under contract accounting. recognizing revenue and refated costs using the pereentage-of-completion
method. The percentage of completion is calculated using hours incurred to date compared io total estimated hours to compieie
the project. The Company’s estimates are based upon the knowledge and experience of its project managers and other
personnel, who review each project at each reporting date to assess the contract’s schedule, performance, technicat matters and
estimated hours to complete. When the total cost estimate exceeds revenue, the estimated project loss is recognized
immediately. Suppors contracts, which require our ongoing involvement, are billed in advance and recorded as delerred
revenue and amortized to revenue over the terms of the contract, typicaily one year,

The Company accounls for multiple deliverables tor arrangemenis under which it will perform multiple revenue-
generating activities. In un arrangement with multiple deliverables, the delivered items are considered a scparate unit of
accounting. These arrangements are evaluated 1o ensure they add standalone value to the customer, there is objective and
rcliable evidence of the fair value of the undelivered items, and the arrangemenis include only a general right of return relative
to the delivered items and the delivery of the undelivered items is probable and substantially controlled by the vendor. The
arrangement considerations are then allocated to the separate units ol accounting based on the relative fair value.

(r)Capitadization of Internal Software Development Costs

We capilalize labor associated with software developed for internal use. Sofiware is considered for internal use il acquired,
internally developed or modified selely o meet the entity s internal needs and if during the sofiware’s development or
modification, no plan exists to market the sofiware externally. Costs incurred during ihe application development stage are
capitalized. Capitalization of cost begins when Lhe preliminary project stage is completed and management with the relevant
authority authorizes and commits to funding a computer soflware project and believes that it is probable that the projcet will be
completed and the software will be used to perform the function intended. Capitalizalion ceases when the project is complete
or it is no longer probable that the project will be completed.

{s)Foreign Currency Translation and Transaction Gains and Losses

Asscls and liabilitics of a non-U. 8. subsidiary whose functional currency is not the ULS. dotlar are translated at current
exchange rates, Revenue and expense sccounts are translated using an average raie for the period. T'ranslation gains and losses
arc not included in determining net income (loss), bul are reflecied in the comprehensive income (loss) component of
sharcholders’ deficit.

The Company has transactions in currencics other than its functional currency. Transaciion gains and losses are recorded
in the consolidated statement of operations relating to the recurring remeasurement and seltlement of such transactions.
Included in “Interest and other expenses, net” on the Company's consolidaled statement ol operatiens was a $1.3 million
gain, 53.8 million loss and $2.3 millien gain related to foreign currency transactions for the vears ended December 31, 2007,
2008 and 2009, respectively, -

(t}Comprehensive lncome/Loss

Reporling comprehensive income/loss requires that certain items such as foreign currency translation adjustments be
presented as separate component of sharehelders” equity, Total comprehensive loss for the years ended December 31, 2007,
2008 and 2009 was $38.5 million, $38.7 million, and $1 7.8 million, respeclively. Other comprehensive income or loss
includes a $1.9 million loreign’currency Lranslation gain, $4.6 million foreign currency translation loss and $3.3 miltion

foréign currency translation gain in 2007, 2008 and 2009, respectively.
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(u)Commitments and Contingencies

Liabilities for loss contingencics arising [rom claims, assessments, litigation, fines, and penalties and other sources are
recorded when it is probable that a liahility has been incwrred and the amount of the assessment and/or remediation can be
reasonably estimated. Legal fees related 1o loss contingencies are expensed as services are received.

(v)Recently Issued Accounting Pronouncements

In May 2009, the Financial Accounling Standards Board (*FASB”) issucd guidance which cstablished gencral standards
of accounting disclosures of events that ocour afler the balance sheet date but before financial statcments are issued or are
available to be issued, The FASB requires entities to disclose the date through which subsequent events were evaluated as well
as the rationale for why that date was selected. The guidance was effective for interim and annual periods ending after June 15,
2009, Accordingly, the Company adopted the provision: however, the adoption had no material impact on the Company’s
consolidated financial condition, results of operations, cash flows, or disclosures.

In July 2009. the FASB issued new guidance on the Accounting Standards Codification (“Codification™). With the
issuance of this new guidance, the FASB Codification becomes the single source of authoritative U.8. accounting and
reporting standards applicable for all nongovernmental entities, with the exception of guidance issued by the ULS. Securities
and Exchange Commission. The Codification does not change current GAAP, bul changes the referencing of [inancial
standards, and is intended to simplify user access. (o authoritative GAAP by providing all the autheritative literature related to
a particular topic in one place. The Codificaiion is elffective {or interim and annual periods ending afler September 15, 2009,
The Company adopled the provision; however, the adoption had no material impact on the Company ‘s consolidaied financial
condition, resulis of operations or cash flows.

In September 2009, the FASB issued new accounting guidance related o the revenue recognition of muitiple element
arrangements. The new guidance states that i’ vendor specific objective evidence or third party evidence for deliverables in an
arrangement cannot be determined, companies will be required 1o develop a best estimate of the selling price to scparate
deliverables and allocate arrangement consideration using the relative selling price method. The accounting guidance will be
applied prospectively for revenue arrangements entered into or materially modified in fiscal ycars beginning on or after June
13, 2010. Early adoption is allowed. We are currently evaluating the impact of this accounting guidance on our consolidated
financial stulements.

In Seplember 2009, the FASB issucd new accounting guidance related to certain revenue arrangements that include
sofiware elements. Previously, companies that sold tanzible products with “more than incidental™ software were required to
apply soflware revenue recognition guidance. This guidance often delayed revenue recognition tor the delivery of the tangible
product, Under the new guidance, tangible products that have sofiware components that are “essential 1o the functionality™ af
the tangible product will be excluded from the software revenue recognition guidance, The new guidance will include factors
to help companics determine what is “essential to the functionality.” Soflware-enabled products will now be subject o cther
revenue guidance and will likely follow the puidance for multiple deliverable arrangements issued by the FASB in Sepiember
2009. The new guidance is to be applied on a prospective basis for revenue arrangements enlered inlo or materially modified
in fiscal years beginning on or afier lune 15, 2010, with earlier applicalion permilled. The adoption ol this accounting
guidance will not have an impact on our conselidated financial stalements.

(2)BALANCE SHEET COMPONENTS

" Accounts receivables, net consist of the following at December 31 (in thousands):

2008 2009
Accounts receivable, net:

Trade accounts receivable S 30,129 § 44,564
Onher receivables 367 L.187

. 50,496 45,751

l.ess: Allowance for doubtful accounts {5.180) (5.741)

S 45316 § 40,010
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Direct call pr(ivisioning bad debt expense for the vear ended December 31, 2007 was $37.8 million or 11.2% of direct cali
provisioning revenue of $338.7 million. For the year ended December 3 1. 2008, direct call provisioning bad debl expense was

$25.9 million or 7.8% of direct call provisioning revenue ot $333.6 million. Direct call provisioning bad debt expense for the
year ended December 33, 2009 was $23.9 million or 7.6% of direct call provisioning revenue of $312.6 miltion.

Property and cquipment, net consists of the lollowing at December 31 (in thousands):

2008 2009
Property and equipment, net;
Telecommunications equipment by 60,291 % 59418
Leaschiold improvements 3,860 4,443
Construction in progress 3,348 L.660
Office equipment 19.215 23.275
80,714 88,798
Less: Accumulated depreciation and amortization (51.330) {60.031)
b 35364 % 28,767
[ntangibles and other assets, net consist of the tollowing at December 31 (in thousands):
2008
Gross Weighted
Carrying Accumulated Average
Value Amortization Net Life
Patents and trademarks b 24,129 8 {8,351) § 15,778 9.8
Deferred financing cosls < 15,308 (5,499 9,809 5.8
Capitalized software development costs 23,964 (13.495) 12,469 4.5
Custom software development costs 6,698 (1,060) 5,638 0.0
Acquired contract rights 96.714 (44.645) 52,0069 2.9
Deposits and other long-term assets 1,846 - 1,846 -
Non-compele and emploviment agreements 1.540 {599) G941 43
5 172,199 % {73.649) § 98.530
2009
Gross Weighted
Carrying Acenmulaied Average
Value Amortization Net Life
Patenis and trademarks 8 24,706 % (10,041) % 14,663 .8
Deferred financing costs 15385 {8,640) 6.745 5.8
Capitalized software development costs 32,931 (17,273) 15.638 4.0
Custom sollware development casts 7.885 (2.063) 3,822 10.0
Acquired contract rights 98.312 (54,387) 43925 9.8
Deposits and other long-lerm assels 4,758 - 4,758 -
MNon-compete and employment agreements 1.802 {1.16%) 634 43
$ 183,779 S {93.372) % Q2.207

At Deeember 31, 2008 and December 31, 2009, the carrying amount of trademarks assigned 1o patents and trademarks
that were not subject to amortization was $2.7 miltion.
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Amortization of intangibles and other assets lor the year ended Decembéi 31, 2007 was $21.8 million (of which $1.5
million was included in inlerest expense and $1.4 million was amorlized against revenue). Amortization of intangibles and
other assets tor the year ended December 31, 2008 was $22.7 million (ol which $2.5 million was included in interest expense
and 53.3 mitlion was amortized against revenue). Amortization of intangibles and other assets for the year ended December
31, 2009 was 520.6 million {of which $3.1 million was included in intcrest expense). Estimated amortization expense related
to intangibles, excluding deferred financing costs and other assets, as of December 31, 2009 and for each of the next five years
through December 31, 2014 and therealier is summarized as follows {in thousands):

Year Ended December 31

2010 $ 18,151
2011 15.331
2012 13,256
2013 8.248
2014 7.537
Thereafter 13,461

§ 78.004

Accrued liabilities consist of the [ollowing at December 31 (in thousands):

2008 2009

Accrued liabilities:
© Accrued expenses 5 26,433 % 21.904
Accrued compensation 6,287 4,369
Accrued severance and facility exit costs 207 150
Accrued laxes 4,187 4,512
Accrued interest and other 7.257 7.150
F 44371 8 18.285

The Company incurred restructuring charges of $G.2 million during the [irst quarter of 2008 related to the realipnment of
the ficld service organization becausc of efficiencics gained from our packet-based architecture. In July 2008, the Company
entered into a separation agrecment with an exceutive and, in 2009, the Comipuny enlered inte separation agreements with two
executives. For the twelve months ended December 31, 2008 and 2009, the Company accrued approximately $0.2 million and
$0.4 million and paid $0.2 million and $0.3 million in severance coslts, respectively.

(3)GOODWILL

_The Cozlni}any perfarmed annual impairment lesis as of each balance sheet date. No impairment was recorded as a result
ol the lesting performed al December 31, 2007, 2008 and 2009.

Goodwill allocated to our reporlable segments is summarized as follows (in thousands):

Offender
Direct Call Management
PrnvisioninL Software Total
Balance at December 31, 2007 5 37.936 % 31,099 § 69,035
Eoreign currency translation . - (5.567) (5.567)
Balance at December 31, 2008 5 37936 % 25.532 § 63,468
Foﬁeign currency translation - 3918 3.018
Balance at December 31, 2069 S 37936 % 290450 § 67.380
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(4)DEBT

Debl consisls of the following at December 31 (in thousands):

] 2008 2009
Revolving credit faciliy § 16,511 § -
Second-priority senior secured notes 194,000 194,000
Senior subordinated notes 82484 97.427
ot - 292,993 291,427
Less unamertized discount on senior secured notes and senior subordinated

notes (4.654) (3.625)
288.341 287.802

Less current portion of long-term debt - -
$ 288341 % 287.802

Revalving Credii Facilitv — On September 30, 2008, the Company and certain ol its subsidiaries entered into a senior
credit agreement with a lending institution and the other lenders party thereto (the “Credit Agreement™) io refinance its
existing revolving credit facility. The Credit Agreement provides the Company with a $10.0 million letter of credir facility and
a revolving facility of up to the lesser of (i) $30.0 million and (ii) 123% of the Company’s consolidated EBI'TDA (as defined
in the Credit Agreement) for the preceding 12 months less the face amount of outstanding letters of credit. The Credit
Agreement expires on June 9, 2011, Advances bear inlerest at an annual rate of the Company’s option equal to cither: (a}
LIBOR plus 4.0%, or (b) a rate equal to the Base Rate plus 3.0%. The Base Rate is the greater of (i) 3%. (ii) the Federal Funds
rate pius 0.3%, or (iii) the prime rate (as defined in the Credil Agreement), which was 3.25% us of December 31, 2009.
Interest is payable in arrears on the [irst day ol each month. The unused availability under the Credit Agreement is subject o a
fee based on a per annum rate of 0.373% due moenthly. Borrowings under the Credit Agreement are secured by a first lien on
substantially ali of the Company’s and certain of the Company’s subsidiaries” assets. The Company draws from the available
credit under the Credit Agreement 1o cover normal business cash requirements, As of December 31. 2008 and December 31.
2009, the Company had $13.3 million and $30.0 million, respectively, ol'borrowing availability under the Credit Agreement.

Second-Priority Senior Secured Notes — The Company has $194.0 millien of 11% Second-priority Scnior Scecured Notes
outstanding. These notes were issued at a discount of $4.5 miilion, or 97.631% of face value. The Second-priority Senior
Sceured Notes are secured by a second lien on substantially all of the Company®s and certain of the Company’s subsidiaries’
asscts other than accounts receivable, inventory and real property.

All $194.0 million of principal is due September 9, 2011. To the extent the Campany generates excess cash tlow (as
defined in the indenture) in any calendar year, the Company is required by the Second-priority Senior Secured Notes to offer
to repay principal equal to 73% of such excess cash flow at a rate of 102.73% of face value through September 1, 2010 and
100.00% thereafter. No excess cash flow payment was due for the year ended December 31, 2009 because an Excess Cash
Flow Amount (as defined in the Endenture governing the terms of the Second-priority Senior Secured Notes) was not
generated. In the event we determine that the Excess Cash Flow Amount is likely to exceed $5.0 million in 2010, we may
purchase Secand-priorily Senior Secured Noles in the open market, by negotiated private transactions or otherwise, 1o reduce
the aggrepate Fxcess Cash Flow Amount to less than $35.0 million. The Company and its affiliates may Irom time 10 time
seek to retire or purchase the oulstanding debt, including the notes, through cash purchases and/or exchanges, in open market
purchases, privately negotiated transactions or otherwise. Such repurchases or exchanges, i any, will depend on prevuiling
market conditions, our liquidity requirements, contractual restrictions and other factors. The amounts invelved may be
material. [nterest is payable semiannually on March | and September [. The eltective inlerest rale is 11.3% on the Second-
priority Senior Secured Notes.

Senior Subordinated Notes —The Company has ouistanding $97.4 million of Senior Subordinated Notes, unsecured and
subordinate to the revolving eredit facility, that bear interest at an annual rate ot | 7%. Interest is payable at the end of each
calendar quarter, or, as restricted by the revolving credit facility, is paid-in-kind by adding accrued interest to the principal
balance.of the Scnior Subordinated Notes. All outstanding principal, including interest paid-in-kind, is due on September 9,
2014 und a mandatory prepayment equal to $20.0 million plus 30% ol all outstanding interest paid-in-kind is due on
September 9, 2013. In connection with the issuance of the Senior Subordinated Notes, the Company issued warrants 1o acquire
51.01 shares of its common stock at an exercise price of $10 per share to the Senjor Subordinaled Noteholders, As u resull, the
Company discounted the face value of the Senior Subardinated Notes by $2.9 million representing the estimated [air value of
the warrants at the time of issuance. For the twelve months ended December 31, 2007, 2008 and 2009 respectively, $10.7
million, $12.6 millien and $14.9 million of paid-in-kind interest was added to the principal balance of the Senior Subordinated
Notes. The effective interest rate is 18.3% on the Senior Subordinated Notes.
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All of the Compuny’s domeslic subsidiarics and certain of its forcign subsidiaries (collectively, the “Subsidiary
Guaraniors™} are fully, unconditionally, and jointly and severally liable for the revolving credit facility, Senior Subordinated
Notes and Second-priority Senior Sccured Notes. The Subsidiary Guarantors are wholly-owned. The Company has not
included separate financial statements of guarantors because (a) their aggregate assets, liabilities, earnings and equity are
presented on 2 consolidated basis and (5) the Company belicves that separale financial statements and other disclosures
concerning subsidiaries are not material to investors.

The Company s credit facilities contain financial and operating covenants that require the maintenance of certain {inancial
ratios, including specified fixed charge interest coverage ratios, maintenance of minimum levels’of aperating cash flows and
maximuhi capital expenditure limitations. These covenants also limit the Company s ability to incur additional indebtedness,
make certain payments including dividends to shareholders, invest and divest company assets, and sell or otherwise dispose of
capilal stock. In the event that the Company fails to comply with these covenants and restrictions, it may be in default, at
which time payment of the long term debl and unpaid interest may be accelerated by the Company’s lenders and become
immediately due and payable.

Based on the Company's current and expected levels of operations, cash flow [Tom operations, availabie cash and
available barrowings under the $30.0 million revolving credit facility will be adequate 1o continue to operate for at least twelve
months from the Company’s balance sheet dated December 31, 2009,

The fair value of our debt instruments is as follows (in thousands):

December 31,  December 31,

2008 2009
Revolving Credit Facility $ 16,511 § -
Second-priority Senior Secured Notes 108,205 179,840
Senior Subordinated Notes 82.484 97.427
5 207.200 $ 277,207

The fair value of the revolving credit facility is equal 1o its carrying value and is considered a Level 2 fair value
measurement (defined as inputs other than quoted prices in aclive markets that are either directly or indirectly observuble) due
to the variable nature of its interest rate. The fair valucs associaled with the Second-priority Senior Securcd Notes were quoted
as of December 31, 2009 at trading prices of $90.00 and $80.00, increases of 80.3% and 22.1%, respectively, from the quoted
values at December 31, 2008, The tair value of the Second-priority Senior Secured Notes is considered a Level 2 fair valuc
measurement (defined as inputs other than quoted prices in sctive markels that are either directly or indirectly observable) of
the {air value hierarchy determined on their quoted market value. The fair vaulue of the Senior Subordinated Notes is bascd on
their book value since these notes are nat publicly traded and it is not practical to measure their fair value, These notes would
“be valued within Level 3 on the fair value hierarchy as little or no market data exists related to these notes,

Future maturitics of debt for cach ol the following five vears and thereafter are as follows {in thousands):

Year Ended December 31:

2010 $ -
2011 194,000
012 ]
2013 48,714
2014 48,713

, Thereafter -
$ 291427

(5)SEGMENT INFORMATION

The Company organizes its segments around differences in products and services and has three reportable segments:
direct call provisioning, offender management software and whaolesale services, Through these segments, the Company
provides inmate telecommunications products and services lor correctional facilities, including security enhanced cali
processing, call validation and billing services for inmate calling, and soltware solutions to manage and monitor inmate, parole
and probation activily. Depending upon the contractual relationship at the site and the type of customer, the Company provides
these products and services primarily through direct contracts between the Company and correctional facilities. A smaller
portion of the business is provided through wholesale service agreements with other telecommunications service providers and
system sales to certain telecommunications providers. The Company’s [oreign operations, revenues and long-lived assets arc
reported in the offender management software scgment.
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The Company evaluates performance of each segment based on eperating results. Total assels are those ewned by or
allocated to cach segment. Asscts included in the “Corporate & Other™ column of the following table includce all asscts not
specifically allocated to a scgment. There are no intersegment sales. The Company’s reportable segments are specific business
units that offer different products and services and have varying operaling costs associated with such products. The accounting
policies of the reportable segments are the same as those described in the summary of significant accounting policies. The
Company uses estimates to allocate certain direct costs and setling, general and administralive costs, as well as lor
depreciation and amortization,-goodwill, and capital expenditures. Estimation is required in these cases because the Company
does not have the capability Lo specifically atiribuie such costs to 2 particular segment. The emmauon is based on relevant
factors such as proportionate share of revenue of each segment 1o the total business.

Segment information for the twelve months ended December 31, 2007 is as follows (in thousands):

Direct Offender
Call Management Wholesale Corporate
Provisioning Software Services & Other -~ Total

Revenue from external customers $ 338,703 8 7933 § 435,214 % - 3 391.850
Segment gross margin 3 82,103 § 1,823 § 21,110 % - $ 103,036
Depreciation and amortization 33,137 1,908 1,880 123 37.048
Other operating costs and expenses 19.624 2.533 5,513 47.291 74.983
Operating income {loss) S 29342 % {(2.640) & 13717 § (47414) g (6,995)
Interest and other expenscs, net 31,487 31.487
Segment loss before income taxes ) {38.482)
Capital expenditures 8 20,231 % 20 ¥ - 5 105§ 21.356
Dcecember 31, 2007:

Total asscts b 199071 § 63,626 § 15767 § 13.661 § 292123
Goodwill $ 37936 % 3L.099 § - % - % 69.033

Segment information for the twelve months ended December 31, 2008 is as tollows (in thousands):
Direct Offender
Calt Management  Wholesale  Corporate
Provisioning Software Services & Other Total

Revenue from external customers $ 333564 § 23,137 & 20002 % - §  388.603
Segment gross margin b 89.757 % 11,597 § 15,359 § - % 116,713
Depreciation and amortization 26,736 3,679 3,862 123 © 34,400
Other operating costs and expenses 20,617 8.820 4.109 41,359 74,945
Operating income {t0ss) hy 42,404 % {(902) % 7388 % (41.522) § 7,368
Interest and other expenses, net 41,896 41,896
Segment loss beiore income laxes (34,528)
Capital expenditures 5 15522 § 90 § 100§ 1.334 S 17,046
December 31, 2008:

Total assets $ 187.786 § 46,072 $ 13338 § 11.766 5§ 258962
Croodwill $ 37936 § 25.532 % - 5 - § 63.468
58
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Segment information [or the twelve months ended December 31, 2009 is as follows (in thousands):

Direct Offender
Call Managemenl  Wholesale  Corporate
Provisioning  Software- Services & Other Total
Revenue [tom external customers £ 312614 % 22,698 % 28124 % - % 363436
Segment gross margin % 91,042 % 13,074 8§ 12,092 % - %5 116208
Depreciation and amortization 27.568 3482 160 123 31,333
Other operatling costs and expenses 18,194 9.425 1.807 36,698 66.128
Operating income {loss) 3 43,276 § 167 % 10,125 §  (36.821; 5 18,747
[nierest and other expenses, net 39,114 39.114
Segment loss before income laxes (20.367)
Capital expenditures $ 15,100 § 228 § 358 § 367 % 16,453

December 31, 2009:;

Total assets $ 168625 S 33.015 5 10319 § 8.115 §  240.074
Goodwill § 37.936 3 29450 % - § - % 67386

{6)INCOME TAXES

[ncome tak expense (benefit) is as follows (in thousands):
Year Ended Year Ended Year Ended
December 31, December 31, December 31,

2007 2008 2009
Current:
US IFederal S -5 330 % (83)
US State 9065 486 324
Foreign 35 848 440
Total 1.000 1.664 676
Deferred: .
US Federal 2.260 1.696 993
US State (996) (552) 117
Foreign (342) {3.317) (1.067)
Total 922 (2,173) 43
Total income tax cxpense (benefity 8 1922 § {509) § 719

Following is a summary of the components of loss before income taxes for the years ended December 31, 2007, 2008 and
2009 (in thousands):

2007 2008 2009
.S, income s (37.125) § (29.013) % {21370
Non-U.S, income {1.357) (3.313) i.004
Total 5 (38.482) § {34.528) § (20.367)

L]
o
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"Income taxes differ from the expected stawtory income tax benelit, by applying the U.S. federal income tax rale of 35% 1o
pretax earnings due to the tfollowing (in thousands):

Year Ended Year Ended Year Ended
December 31, December 31, December 31,
2007 2008 2009

Expected statutery income tax benelit 5 (13,469) § (12,085 § (7,128)
Amounts not deductible for income tax 1,536 1,894 1,529
State taxes. net of federal beneflt (171 (66) (48)
Change in valuation allowance 14,332 9.749 5,738
Effect of different tax rates in various jurisdictions 25 349 {32)
Impact of changes in tax rates in foreign jurisdictions - (1.841) 413
Tax credits in foreign jurisdiction - {188) {368)
Other {351) 1.679 633
Total income tax expense {benefit) b 1,922 § (509 § 719

The tax effects ol temporary differences that give rise 10 significant portions of the deferred income tax assets and
deferred income ax liabilities as of December 31, 2008 and 2009, respectively, are presented below (in thousands):

2008 2009
Net current deferred income tax assets:
Allowance [or doubtful accounts ) 1,945 § 2,188
Accrued expenses 2,033 845
Deferred revenue 4,334 4,293
Other 581 13
Current deferred income tax assels . 8,933 7,341
Delerred income tax liabilities-other {939) (1.063)
Current deferred income tax liabilitics (939) (1,063)
Less: valuation allowance (6.840) (3.684}
Net current deferred income tax assct 5 1156 § 594
Net non-current deferred income tax assets (liabilities):
Deferred income tax assets:
Net operating loss and ax credit carrytorwards 34,504 37.339
Accrued interest 9,738 13,436
Other 200 74
WNon-current deferred income lax assets 44,442 50.849
Deterred income tax liabilities:
Property and equipment principally duc to difterences in
depreciation {(2.716) (2,561)
Goodwill (3,164) {6,402}
Intangible assets ' {14,627 (13.564)
Non-current deferred income 1ax liabilities (22,507) (22,527
Less: vatuation allowance {32.828) (39.628)
Net non-current deferred income tax lability (10.893) (11.306)
Net deferred income ax liability $ (9.737) 5. {10.712)
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At December 3%, 2009, the Company had U.S. federal net operating loss carryforwards for tax purposes aggregating
approfimately $109.9 miilion the majority of which, if not utilized to reduce laxable income in future periods, will expire from
2024 through 2029. Approximately $9.3 million of these net operating loss carryforwards are subject to certain rules under
Internal Revenue Code Section 382 limiting their annual usage. The Company belicves these annual limitations will not
ultimately affect its ubility to use substaniially all of the net operating loss catry forwards lor income tax purposes, As a result
of the change of control reluled to certain acquisitions, the use ol the net operating losses may be limited going forward under
Internal Revemiz Code 382, At December 31, 2009, the Company had net operating loss carryforwards for tax purposes in
Australia aggrepating tess than $0.1 million, which do not expire, and no operating loss carryforwards in the remaining toreign
tax jurisdictions.

The Company accounts for the uncertainty in income laxes on the determination of whether 1ax benefits ¢laimed or
expected to be claimed on a tax return should be recorded in the financial statements. The tax benefit from an uneertain tax
pasition may be recognized only if it is more likely than not that the tax position will be sustained on examination by the
laxing authorities. The determination is based on the technicai merits of the position and presumes that cach uncertain tax
posilion will be examined by the relevant taxing authority that has full knowledge ol all refevant information.

The Company’s unrecognized tax henefits of $0.7 million and $0.4 million at December 31, 2008 and 2009, respectively,
relate to various foreign jurisdictions,

The following table summarizes the activity related to the Company’s unrecognized tax benefits ( in thousands):

Total
Balance at December 31, 2007 $ 663
Increases related to prior vear’s tax positions 27
Foreign currency translation {22)
Balance at December 31, 2008 668
Decreases related to priot year's tax positions {310)
Increases related to current vear's tax posilions 23
Foreign currency translation (18
Balance al December 31, 2009 3 357

Included in the unrecognized tax benefits of $0.4 million al December 31, 2009 was a $0.3 million 1ax expense that, if
recognized, would impact the annual effective tax ratc. The Company also accrued potential interest of $0.1 million in 2007,
and less than $0.1 miilion during both 2008 and 2009, respectively, related to these unrecognized tax benefits. The Company
dees nat expect unrecognized lax benefits to change significantly over the next 12 months. The Company classified interest
and penalties on income tax-related balances as income tax expense.

The Company or onc of its subsidiaries file income tax returns in the U8, federal jurisdiction, Canada, the United
Kipgdom, Australia and various stales. The Company has apen tax years for the U.S. federal return from 1996 forward with
respect to its net operating loss carry forwards, swhere the IRS may not raise (ax for these vears, but can reduce net operating
loss carryforwards. Othenwise, with few exceptions, the Company is no longer subject to federal, foreign, siate, or local
income tax examinations for years prior o 2003.

A valuation allowance is provided when it is inore likely than nol that some portion or the entire nel deferred tax asset will
not be realized. The Company calculated the deferred tax liability, deferred tax asset, and the related valuation of net deferred
tax assets, including net operating loss carryforwards, for the taxuble temporary differences on a jurisdiction by jurisdiction
basis. The vuluation allowance represents the excess deferred tax assets incleding the net operating loss carryforwards, over
the net deferred tax liabilities, excluding deferred liabilities that are not available to offsct deferred lax assets. The Company
has offsel the net deferred 1ax assets, including net operating loss carryforwards, with a valuation allowance of $39.7 million
and $45.3 million at December 31, 2008 and 2009, respectively, The Company increased the valuation allowance because
ﬁzllure tuxable income may not be realized to utilize net operating losses.
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(IREDFEMABLE CONVERTIBLE PREFERRED STOCK

Al December 31, 2009, the Company had 5,100 shares of Series A Redeemable Convertible Preferred Stock (“Preferred
Stock™), which was issued in December 2007. Each share of the Preferred Stock has a stated value of $2,534 and accrues
dividends annuully at 12.5% of the stated value. The Preferred Stock has a liquidation preference equal to the greater of its per
share purchase price plus any accrued but unpaid dividends and the amount the halder would receive if such share were
converted o qhazes of common stock, At the election of the Board of Direclors, the Company miay redeem shares of Preferred
Stock af” any time on ar afier January 1, 2010. The redemption price is cgual 10 the greater of the liquidation amount or the fair
murket value as ofthe redemption datc.

Each share of Preferred Stock is convertible into 200 shares of Class A Common Stock, as adjusled for certain events. The
intrinsic value of the conversion option was zero as the fair valuc of the Class A Common Stock was less than the conversion
price at the commitiment date,

The Company accrues dividends on the Prelerred Stock: however the Compuny's Credit Agreement congains financial and
operating covenants which limit the ability to make dividend payments 1o the Company’s sharcholders. As of December 31,
2009, the Company had accrued but unpaid dividends of $2.7 million for the Series A Preferred Stock, The accerued but unpaid
dividends are included in the redemption amount of the Preterred Stock at December 31, 2009,

(8)ISTOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
Common Stock

In 2007, in conjunction with the issuance of the Preferred Stock (see Note 7). the Company’s shareholders approved a 1
for 1,000 reverse stock split [or the Class A Common Stock and Class B Common Stock. Except as otherwise noted, all shares,
aptions and warrants have been restated to pive retroactive cilect 1o the reverse split. In connection with the reverse split,
authorized shares of common stock were reduced to 1,300,000 shares of capital stock with a par-value of $0.001.

In 2008, the Company authorized an additional 63,000 shares of Class B Commaon Stock and filed a Third Amended and
Restated Certiticate of Incorporation. which authorized 1,365,000 shares of capital stock with a par value ot $0.001. 1,120,000
shares were designated Class A Common Stock, 10,000 were designated Preferred Stock, of which 5,100 were desigrated as
Series A Convertible Preferred Stock, and 165,000 were designated Class B Common Stock.

On March 23, 2009, the Company filed a Fourth Amended and Restated Certificate of [ncorporation, which authorized
1,685,000 shares of capital stock with a par value of $0.001. Additionally. the board of dircclors issued a unanimous resolution
to adopt a Fourth Amendment to the 2004 Restricted Stock Plan which increased the number of shares of Class B Common
Stock authorized for issuance thereunder from 165,000 te 175,000 shares. The Fourth Amended and Restated Certificate of
Incorporation designated 1,500,000 shares as Class A Common Stock, 10,000 shares as Preferred Stock, ol which 53,100 were
designaicd as Series A Convertible Preferred Stack, and 175,000 shares as Class B Common Stock. All issued shares of
Commaon Stock arc entitled (o vote on a one share/one vote basis.

As of December 31, 2009, 14,132 shares of Class A Commaon Stock were issued and outstanding and 126,660 shares of
the Class B Common Stock were issued and outstanding. Shares ol Class B Common Stack are subject to vesting as described
below. Other than pravisions related 1o vesting and a 357,000 per share liquidation preference for the Class A Common Stack,
holders of the shares of Class A Common Stock and Class B Common Stock have identical rights and privileges. The
Company s Credil Agreement restricts the ability to pay dividends to holders of the Company’s capitai stock.

Warrants

The holders of the Senior Subordinated Notes hold warrants 1o purchase an agaregate of 51.01 shares ol Class A Common
Stock. The warrant exercise price is $10 per share, is immedialely exercisable upon issuance, and cxpires on September 9,
2014, As a result, the Company discounted the face value of the Senior Subordinated Notes by $2.9 million representing the
estimated fair value of the stock warrants at the time of issuance. The warrants had a de minimis [air value as of December 31,
2008 and 2009,
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Restricted Srock Purchase Plan

The Company has a 2004 Restricted Stock Purchase Plan under which certain of its employecs may purchase shares of
Class 3 Common Stock. The maximum nuntber of authorized shares that may be delivered pursuant to awards granted under
the 2004 Restricted Stock Purchase Plan is 175,000, which equals 10.4% of the total authorized shares of common stock.

The Company 's board of directors administers the 2004 Restricted Stock Purchase Plan. The plan is designed to serve as
an incentive to atract and retain qualified and competent employees. The per share purchuse price for each share of Class 3
Common Stock is determined by the Company’s board of directors. Class B Common stock will vest based on performance
criteria or ratably over a period or periods, as provided in the related restricted stock purchase agreement.

As of December 31, 2009, 126,660 shares of Class B Common Stock were issued under the 2004 Resiricted Stock
Putchase Plan. Of this amount, (a) 37,072 of these shares were issued 0 our Chief Executive Officer; (b) 11,414 shares were
issued to our Chicl Financial Officer; and {c)} 58,174 shares were issued to cleven of the Company s execulives and ta current
ot previous members of the Company’s board of directors.

These shares are subject Lo forfeiture pursuant to the terms of the 2004 Restricted Stock Purchase Ptan and the restrictions
described hereafler. The restriction period of 33.33% of the shares issued to the majority of the Company’s executives, ends
upon the sale of the Company's stock by certain of its other stockholders, The restriction period for 33.34% of the stack ends
upon the Japse of time, ratably over three to four years from the date of isste. With respect to the remaining shares, the
restriction period ends upon the Compary allaining cerfain performance measures determined by its board of directors. Upon
a change of controi, the restriction period could end for all of the resiricted shares that have not previeusly vested. The
restricied shares are entitled to dividends. if declared, which will be distributed upan termination of the restriction period with
respect 10 any such restricted shares.

The Company measures compensation expense on these restricied shares commensurate with their vesting schedules, For
the portion of the restricted shares that vest contingently with the occurrence of certain events, the Compuny records
compensation expense when such events become probable. The incremental compensation expense on the restricted shares
issucd was delermined based on the estimated fair value of the Class B Commaon Stock, which resulted in less than $0.1
million in compensation expense charged o *Selling General and Administrative Expense” in the consolidated statement of
operations tor each of the years ended December 31, 2007, 2008 and 2009.

As of December 31, 2009, there wus approximately $0.1 million total unrecognized compensation cost related io the 2004
Restricted Stock Purchase Plan, of which approximately half is expected to be recognized over a weighted average period of 2
years and the remaining half will be recognized upon the sale of the Company's stock by certain of the Company's other
shargholders.

(IRELATED-PARTY TRANSACTIONS
~ The Company has a consulling services agreement with H.1.G. pursuant to which H.LG. receives an apnual consulling
services fee of $750,000 for management, cansulting and financial advisery scrvices. Required minimum annual consulting

fee payments for the remaining term are as follows (in thousands):

Year Ended December 31:

2010 $ 750
2011 750
2012 750
2013 750
2014 750
Thereatter 3.563
Total S 7.313

The consulting services agrecment, as amended, has an ¢leven-year commitment period. In connection with this
agreement, the Company paid 50.8 million for cach of the (hree years ended December 31, 2007, 2008, and 2009.

The Company hus u professional services agreement, as amended, with FLI.G., pursuant to which H.1.G3. is paid
investment banking fees equal to 2% ol the value ol any wransaction in which the Company (i) sells all or substantially all of its
assels or a majority of its stock, (ii} acquires any ather companies or (iii} secures any debt or equity financing. In 2007, in
connection with its acquisition of Syscon and the issuance of the Serics A Redeemable Convertible Preferred Stock, H.1.G.
received a prolessional services fee equal to 2% of each transaction value, or approximately $1.0 million and $0.2 million,
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respectively. [n 2008, H.L.G. received a professional service fee of $0.8 million for their services related to the refinancing
ol the Company’s revolving credit arrungement, No transactions took place during 2009, requiring payment under the
professional services agreement.
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In 2008, the Company entered into an amended agreement with the previous stockholder ol Syscon to amend the Syscon
Purchase Agreement, Pursuant to the new agreement, the former stockholder’s Employment Agreement with Syscon was
terminated and Syscon entered into a Consulting Agreement with a company controlled by the former owner, The Consulting
Agreetent covers certain management and advisory and other services to be provided over a period of three vears, for which
Syscon will pay a total of approximately $1,090,000 in fees. In 2008, the Company paid $0.5 miliion to an affiliatc of the
former stockholder for professional sofiware development consulting services, In 2009, the Company paid $0.2 mitlion o (he
former stockholder related to the provisions of the Consulting Agreement.

(IO COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

(@) Operating Leases

The Company leases office space and cerlain oflice equipment under operating lease agreements. Most of our lease terms
have escalation clauses and renewal options, typically equai to the lease term. The Company accounts for escalating rents on a
siraight-line basis over the life of the lease. Rent expense under eperating lease agreements {or the year ended December 31,

2007, 2008, and 2009 was approximately $2.5 million. $3.4 million and $3.8 million, respectively. Vuture minimum lease
payments under these lease agreements for cach ol the next five years and thereafter are summarized as foliows {in thousands):

Year Ended December 31:

2010 $ 3518
2011 2,144
2012 2.016
2013 1,779
2014 1,794
Thercafter 450

Total minimum lease paymenis 5 11.701

(hiMinimum Guaranteed Payments

The Company records a liability for guarantees, including indivect guarantecs of indebledness ot others, at the estimated
fair value of the guarantee obligations and discloses the maximum amount that could be paid under the guarantee obligation.

The Company is required to make the following minimum commission payments w certain of its correctional facility
customers regardless ol the leve! of revenues gencrated by the Company on those contracts as follows (in thousands):

Year Ended December 31

2010 $ 3,367
2011 720
20112 488
2013 98
2014 -
Total minimum commission
payments S 4.673

As ol December 31, 2009, the Company did not meet the minimum requirements for certain correctional facilities
customners and therefore, the Company recorded $0.1 million in acerued liabilities. The Company cannot guarantee that it will
generate sufficient revenues from these contracts in future periods to offsct these guaranteed minimum payments.
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Accudata Technologics, & [ormer affiliated company, provides validation sérvices to the Company. In August 2007,
Accudata purchased the Company's 50% interest in its preferred stock for $1.0 million. In connection with the sale of our
interest in Accudata, the Company agreed (o continue to conduct business al markel rates with Accudata for at least thirly-six
months. Minimum monthly payments for validation services are $83.000 for the first twelve months, $536,667 for the sccond
twelve months, and $28,333 for the third twelve months. The Company paid Accudata $1.0 million and $0.7 million for the
twelve months ended December 31, 2008 and 2009, respectively. The maximum amount ol the commitment is $2.0 million, of
which §1.8 million has been paid as of December 31, 2009,

[n 2008, the Company entered into an agreement with a telecommunications vender, primarily for local and long distance
services, whiteby the Company guaranieed a minimum annual purchase commitment over a three vear period. As ol
December 31, 2009, the minimum purchase commitment is $1.9 million annuaily, Additionally, the Company entered into an
agreement with another telecommunications provider for the purchase of custom carrier services, wherehy the Company
guaranleed a minimum purchase commitment over.a one year period. The Company satislied the minimutn purchase
commitment of $3.8 million during 2009,

(c)Employment Agreements

As of December 31, 2009, the Company had cmployment agreements with certain key management personnet, which
provided for minimum compensation levels and incentive bonuses along with provisions for termination of benetits in certain
circumstances and for certain severance pavments in the event of a chunge in control {as defined).

(d)Litigntion

We have been, and expect to continue to be, subject to various legal and udministralive proceedings or various claims in
the normal course of business. We belicve the ullimate dispaosition ol these matters will not have a material cftoct on our
linancial condition, liquidity, or results of operations,

From time (o time, inmate telecommunications providers, including the Company, are parties to judicial and regulatory
complaints and proceedings initiated by inmates. consumer protection advocates or individual called parties alleging, among
other things, that excessive rales are being charged with respect lo inmate collect cails, that commissions paid by inmate
telephone service providers to the correctiona) facilities are too high, that a call was wrongfully disconnected, that security
natices played during the call disrupt the call, that the bilted party did not accept the collect calls for which they were bitled or
that rate disclosure was not provided or was inadequate. On occasion, we are also the subject of regulatory complaints
regarding our compliance with various matters including tariffing, access charges, payphone compensation requirements and
rate disclosure issues. In March 2007, the FCC asked for public comment on a propesal ftom an inmate advocacy group 10
impose a federal rate cap on interstate inmate calls. ‘This proceeding could have a significant impact on the raies that we and
other companies in the inmate telecommunications industry may charge. Similar proposals have been pending before the FCC
for more than four years without action by the agency. This newest proceeding remuins under review by the FCC and has
received strong opposition from the inmate telecommunications industry. In August 2008, a group of inmate telephone service
providers provided the FCC with an "industry wide" cost of service study for their consideration. That proceeding remains
ongoing and we have no information as 1o when, if ever, it will be resolved. We cannot predict the outcome at this time.

[n June 2000, T-Netix was named, along with AT&T, in a lawsuit in the Superior Court of King County, Washington, in
which two private citizens allege violations of state rules requiring pre-connect audible disclosure of rates as required by
Washington statutes and regulutions, T-Nelix and other defendants suceessfully obtained dismissal and a primary
Jurisdiction” referral in 2002. In 2005, after several years of inactivity before the Washinglon Utilities and Transportation
Commission (“*WUTC™), the state telecommunications regulatory agency, T-Netix prevailed at the uial eourt in securing an
order entering summary judgment on grounds ol fack ot standing, but that decision was reversed by an intermediatc
Washinglon state appellate court in December 2006, T-Netix's subsequent petition for review by the Washington Supreme
Court was denied in January 2008, entitling plaintitfs to ¢oniinue to pursue their claims against T-Netix and AT&T. This
matter was referred to the WUTC on the grounds of primary jurisdiction, in order for the WUTC to determine various
regulatory issucs. On May 22, 2008, AT&T filed with the trial court a cross-claim against T-Netix seeking indemnification, T-
Netix moved to dismiss AT&T s cross-claim. but the court denied that motion and delerred resolution of whether
AT&"s belated indemnification claim is within the statute of lim#tations for summary judgment. Maotions by both T-Netix
and AT&T for summary determination were briefed to the WUTC in September 2009 and remain pending before an
administrative law judge. As merits and damages discovery are not completed, however, we cannot estimate the Company's
potential exposurc or predict the outcome of this dispute.

In July 2009, Evercom filed a camplaint against Combined Public Communications, lne. ("CPC"), alleging tortious

interfercnce with Evercom’s contracts for the provision of telecommunications services with correctional facilitics in the
Commonwealth ot Kentucky and the State of Indiana. Evercam claims CPC has misrepresented that the correctional facility
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« has a statutory right to terminate its contracl with Evercom upen the election of a new Sheritf. Accordingly, Evercom
secks a declaration that under Kentucky law its contracts with its customers arc not personal services contracts and that under
both Indiana and Kentucky law, iis contracts with correctional facilities are rot void for not being terminable within thirty
days, as well as an award of compensatory and punitive damages.  On July 29, 2009, CPC [iled a motion to dismiss for failure
(o stale a claim. On August 14, 2009, Evercom [iled Hs response in opposition to dismiss, and on September 9, 2009, the court
denied CPC's motion 1o dismiss. On January 8, 2009, the court entered a scheduling order sctting forth the pre-trial
deadlines. This maltler is in its early stages and we cannot predict the cutcome at this time.
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In July 2009, the Company filed a petition with the FCC secking affirmation of the Compuny’s right to block attempts by
inmates to use services, which the Company calls “call diversion schemes,” designed to circumvent its secure calling
platforms. These illicit services are not permitted to carry calls from any correctional facility, and the Company has received
strong support from its correctional authority clients to stop this activity. The FCC has long-sianding precedent that permits
inmate telecommunications service providers to block such atiempts. The FCC had asked that interested parties file comments
to the Company’s petition by August 31, 2009; and therealter, the Company filed reply comments, This matter is in its carly
stages and we cannot predict the oulcome at this time.

In September 2009, T-Netix filed suit against CPC in the United States Federal District Court for the Western District of
Kentucky, for patent infringement of various T-Netix patents. The court has scheduled a Rule 26(f) scheduling conference for
February 10. 2010 and the purties are negotiating an agreed discovery plan 1o present at the hearing, This matter is in its carly
stages and we cannot predict the oulcome at this time,

In October 2009, T-Netix filed suit in the United Siates Federal District Court for the Eastern District of Texas against
Pinnacle Public Services. LLLLC for patent infringement of various T-Netix patents. Pinnacle has served its answer and filed a
motion to lransfer venue to the Northern District of Texas. This matter is in its carly stages and we cannot predict the outcome
at this time.

In October 2009, the Company, along with Evercom and T-Netix. and one of the Company's competitors were sued in the
Federal Bistrict Court for the Southern District of Flerida by Millicorp d/bfa ConsCallHome. Millicorp, a proprietor of what
the Company has described to the FCC as a call diverter, has sued these companies under the Communications Act ol 1934,
alleging that the companics have no right to block attempts by inmates o use the call diversion scheme. The FCC has
permitted inmate telecommunications service providers to block such attempis since 1991, and the Company had sought re-
affirmance of that permission in the petitien for declaratory ruling described above. All defendanis have filed motions to
dismiss all claims with prejudice. Discovery has not yet commenced. This matter is in its carly siages and we cannot predict
the outcome at this tlime.

In October 2009, the Company filed suit in the District Court of Dallas County, Texas, against Lattice Incorporated
("Lattice”, formerly known us Science Dynamics Corporation) alleging breach of contract, tortious interference, unfair
competition, damage to goodwill und injunctive relief as a result of Latlice's breach of certain provisions ef’a December 2003
asset purchase agreement between Evercom and Science Dynamics Corporation. On October 2, 2009, the court issued a
lemporary restraining order against Lattice, and ordered Lattice to immediately cease and desist from, among other things, i)
repewing any customer contracts in the law enforcement industry; (ii) marketing, selting or soliciting. directly or indirectly,
any of its products and/or services to any cusiomers in the law enforcement industry; and (iii) interfering with any of'the
Company's business relationships in the law enlorcement industey in the United Stales. On January 4, 2018, the parties
citered into a seritlement agreement and mutual release, and a patent license agreement wherein Lattice was granted a license
o usc one (1) of the Company’s patents.

In January 2010, T-Netix and Evercom filed suit in the United States Federal District Court for the Fasiern District of
Texas against Legacy Long Disiance International, Ine, dba Legacy International, [nc. and Legacy [nmate Communications for
patent infringement of various T-Netix's and Evercom's patents. This matter is in its carly stages and we cannot predict the
outcome at this time.

ITEM 9. CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTANTS ON ACCOUNTING AND FINANCIAL
DISCLOSURE

During fiscal year 2009, the Company dismissed KPMG LLP (*KPMG™) as its principal accountant to audit its financial
statements. The Audit Committee of the board of direciors of the Company approved the change in principal accountants. In
April 2009, the Company engaged McGladrey & Pullen, LLP (*MeGladrey™) as its principal accountant to audit the
Company’s financial statements. During the two most recent fiscal years ended December 31, 2008 and the subsequent interim
period in 2009, the Company had not consulted with McGladrey regarding any of the following: (1) the application of
accounting principles 1o a specified transaction, cither completed or proposed; or the type of audit opinion that might be
rendered on the Company s financial statements, and neither a written report nor orat advice was provided to the Company
that McGladrey concluded was an important factor considered by the Company in reaching a decision as to the accounting,
auditing or financial reporting issuce, or (2) any matler that was either the subject of u disugreement (as defined in paragraph
304(a)(1)(iv) and the related instructions Lo Item 304 of Regulation S-K) or a reportable event (as defined in Hem 304(a)(1)(v)
of Regulation S-K}.

During the two most recent fiscal years ended December 31, 2008 and the subsequent interim period in 2009, there were

no disagreements between KPMG and the Company on any matter of accounting principles or practices. financial statement
disclosure, or auditing scope or procedure which, if not resolved to the satisfaction of KPMG. would have caused it to make a
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reference to ihe subject matter of any such disagreement with its report, No reportable evenis, as defined in ltem 304(a)(1)
(v} of Regulation S-K, occurred within the Company s two most recent fiscal vears ended December 31, 2008 and the
subsequent interim period in 2009.
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ITEM 9A. CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

1. Disclosure Controls and Procedures

W maintain disclosure conirols and procedures that are <esigned to ensure that information required 1o be disclesed in
the reports that we file or submit under the Securitics Exchangs Act of 1934 is recorded, processed, summarized and reported
within the time periods specified in the Securities and Exchange Commission’s rules and forms, and that such information is
accumulated-and communicated to our management, including our Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Offtcer, as
appropriate 10 allow timely decisions regarding required disclosure.

As of the end of the period covered by this repory, we carried out an evaluation, under the supervision and with the
participaiion of our Disclosure Committee and management, including the Chicl Execulive Officer and the Chief Financial
Officer, of the effectiveness of the design and operation of our disclosure controls and procedures pursuant 1o Exchange Act
Rule 13a-15(b). Bascd upon this evaluation. the Chief Exccutive Ofticer and the Chief Financial Officer concluded that our
disclosure controls and procedures were effective as of the end of the period covered by this repart.

2. Management’s Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting

Our managemenl is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate internal control aver financial reporling as
defired in Rules 13a-15¢1) and 15d-15(f) under the Securitics Exchange Act of 1934, Our internal control over financial
reporting is a process designed under the supervision of pur Chicf Execulive Ollicer and Chief Financial Olficer to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for exiernal
purposes in accordance with ULS. generally accepted accounting principles. :

Because of its inherent limiatians, internal conlro) over financial reporting may not prevent or delect misstatements. Also,
prajections of any evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that controls may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with palicies and procedures may deteriorate.

Management assessed the effectiveness of our internal control over linancial reporting as of December 31, 2009, In
making this assessment, management used the criteria deseribed in hiernaf Control — lnregrated Framework issucd by the
Committee of Sponsering Organizations of the Treadway Commission {COSQ). Based on 1his asscssment. management
concluded that we maintained elfective internal control over tinancial reporting as of December 31, 2009.

The effectiveness of the Company's internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2009 has been audited by
an independent registercd public accounting 1irm, as stated in their report which appears herein.

3. Changes in Internal Control over Financial Reporting
There were no changes in the Company’s internal control over financial reporting during the period ended December 31,

2009, that have materially affected, or are reasonably likely to materialty affect, the Company’s internal contrel over financial
reporting,.
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

To the Board of Directors and Stockholders
Sceurus Technologies, Inc.

We have audited Securus Technologies, Inc. and Subsidiaries® intcrnal control over financial reporting as of December 31,
2009, based on criteria established in Jnternal Contral — Integrated Fromawork issued by the Committee of Sponsoring
Organizations of the Treadway Commission. Sceurus Technelogies, Inc. and Subsidiaries’ management is responsible for
maintaining eftective inlernal contro} over financial reporting and for its assessment of the effectiveness of internal conirol
over financial reporting included in the accompanying Management's Report on Internal Control over Financial

Reporting. Qur responsibility is 10 express an opinion on the company's internal control over financial reporting based on our
audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United
States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether effective
internal contrel over financial reporiing was maintained in ali material respects. Qur audit included oblaining an
understanding of internal control over financial reporting. assessing the risk that @ material weakness exists, and testing und
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness ol internal control based on the assessed risk, Our audit also included
performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a
reasonable basis lor our opinion.

A campany's internal control over linancial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the
reliability ef tinancial reponting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with United
States generally accepted accounting principles. A cempany's internal control over financial reporting includes those pelicies
and procedures that (g) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasorable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispesitions of the assels of the company; (B provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as
necessary to permit preparation of financial stalements in accordance with United States generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with autheorizations of
management and direclors of the company; and (¢) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
enauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material eflect on the financial
statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal control aver financial reporting may not prevent or detect misstatements, Also,
projections of any evaluation of cffectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that controls may become inadequate
because ol changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

In vur opinion, Securus Technologies, Inc. and Subsidiaries maintained, in all material respects, effective internal control over
firuncial reporting as of December 31, 2009, based on criteria established in frrernal Control — Integrated Eramework issued
by (the Commiliee of Spansoring Organizations of (he Treadway Commission.

We have also audited, in accordance with (he standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States),
the December 31, 2009 consolidated balance sheet and the refated consolidaled statements of aperations, stockholders’ delicit
and comprehensive loss. and cash Ilows for the year then ended of Sceurus Technologies, Ine, and Subsidiaries and our report
dated March 13, 2010 expressed an unqualified opinion.

MeGladrey & Pullen, LLP
Datlas, Texas
Mareh 15, 2010
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ITEM 98, OTHHER INFORMATION
None.
PART II1

ITEM 10. DIRECTORS, EXECUTIVE QOFFICERS AND CORPORATION GOVERNANCE
W e -

The following is a list of our execulive officers, other senior exceutives and directors as of March 1, 2010. All ol our
direclors serve untit a successor is duly elected and qualified or until the earlier of his death, resignation or remowval, Qur
executive officers are appointed by and serve at the discretion of our board of directers. There are no family relationships
between any of our directars or exccutive officers.

Name Age Position
Richard A. Smith 58  Chuirman, Chief Executive Officer and President
William 1D. Markert 45 Chiet Financial Ollicer
Dennis J. Reinhold 49 Vice President, General Counsel and Secretary
Arlin B. Goldberg 33 Chief Information Officer
Robert E, Pickens 49 Chicf Marketing Officer
Danicl A, Crawiord 63 Pruesident, Syscon Justice Systems
loshua E. Conklin 33 Vice President. Sales
Danny de Hovos 34 Vice President Service and Technical Opuerations
Kathryn S. Lengyel 41 Vice President, Human Resources
Larry V. Ehlers 35 Viece President, Applications
Patrick W, Brolsmu 47 Director of Enterprise Program Management Office & Corporate
Development
Anthony A, Tamer 49 Dircctor
Brian D. Schwartz 41 Director
Dauglas F. Berman 43 Direclor
Lewis 1. Schoenwetter 39 Director
Sami W. Mnaymneh 50 Director
James Neal Thomas (1) 64 Director

Rob Wolfson 37  Director

(1) Audit Oversight Directer,

The follewing information summarizes the principal occupations and business experience, during the past five vears, ol
each of our directors and executive officers.

Richuard A. Smith has served as our President und Chiel Executive Offiver since June 2008, and as Chairman of the Board
since January 2009. Mr. Smith served as the Chief Executive Officer of Eschelon Telecom Ine,, & publicly traded local
exchange carrier, from August 2003 through August 2007, Mr. Smith also served as Eschelon's President, Chief Financial
Olficer and Chief Operating (Mticer during his tenure, Prior Lo joining Eschelon, Mr. Smith worked for Frontier Corporation
where he held many roles, including Controller, Chicf Information Officer, President of Frontier Infurmation Technologies,
Vice President of Midwest Telephone Operations, Network Plant Operations Directar, Director of Business Development and
Vice President of Finangial Management. Mr. Smith holds an Associate Degree of Applied Scicnce in Elecirical Engineering
from the Rochester Instinze of Technology, a Bachclor of Science degree in Ilectrical Engincering {rom the State University
ol New York at Buftalo, a Masters in Mathematics degree ttom the State University of Now York at Brockport, and a Masters
in Business Administration from the University of Rochester's Simon Schaol. Mr. Smith presently serves as a director of
Integra Telecom, a privately held local exchange carrier based in Portland. Oregon,

Witlicun 1. Markert has served as our Chiel Financial Officer since June 2008, From December 1999 1o November 2007,
Mr, Markert held executive levet finance positions at Eschelon Telecom, [ne., with his most recent position being Exceutive
Vice President of Network Finance. During Mr. Markert's employment with Eschelon, he was responsible for revenuc and
cost accounting and reporting, network cost management, carrier access hilling and revenue and margin assurance. He also
directed various merger and acquisition related projects. Prior to joining Eschelon, Mr. Markert worked for Global Crassing
[.imited, a publicly iraded communications solutions company, in various financial, regulatory und operational management
roles, Mr. Markert holds a Baccalaurcate in Business Administration from the University ol Wisconsin-Whilewater and a
Masters in Business Administration from the Universily of St. Thomas in 5t. Paul, Minncsota,
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Dennis J. Reinhold has served as our Vice President, General Counse! and Sceretary singe he joined us in August 2003,
Prior to joining us in August 20035, Mr. Reinhold served as the Associate General Counsel of SOURCECORP, Inc.
(NASDAQ: SRCP), at the time a public campany with approximately 7,000 employees worldwide that specialized in business
process cutsourcing of critical data and documents. In that role, he was respansible for the worldwide legal function of the
Business Process Solutions Division, the Statement Solutions Division, the Legal Claims Division and the Direcl Mail
Division. While at SOURCECQORP, he was the company’s Chairman of the Juvenile Diabetes Research Foundation, und
heiped propet SOURCECORP 1o one of the largest corporate fundraiscrs for Juvenile Diabetes in the DFW area. Prior to his
position at SOURCECORP, Mr. Reinhold served as Division General Counsel/ Director of International Legal Affairs and
Assistant Secretary for AAF-McQuay. Inc. Mr. Reinhold has over 20 years of legal expérience, both in law firms and in-house
positions, with an emphasis in practicing in the areas of corporate and internationat law. Mr, Reinhold has a 1.D. from St
Louis University, a B.5, in Murketing and Business Administration from the University of 1llinois and has completed the
Advanced Management Program at The Wharton School, University of Pennsylvania, Mr. Reinhold was one ol 20 finalists in
the 2006 1Jallas Business Journal’s Best Corporate Counsel Awards, and in 2006, he was awarded a National Leadership
Award by the National Republican Congressional Committee. Mr. Reinhold has served on numerous civie organizations,
including the Beard of Directors far the Louisville Ballet,

Arlin B. Goldberg has served as our Chief Information Officer since September 2008, Mr. Goldberg has over 30 years of
telecommunication industry experience, Previously, Mr. Goldberg served as the Executive Vice President ol inlormation
Technology for Eschelon Telecom from Oclober 1996 until July 2007. Prior to that, Mr. Goldherg served as Dircetor of
Information Services at Frontier Corporation, and also as Director of Information Services [or Enhanced TeleManagement,
Inc. Early in his career, Mr. Goldberg served in & variety of rales at Norstan Communications Systems, Inc. Mr. Goldberg
received his Bacheior of Scicnce in Business degree in Accounting from the University of Minneseta Carlson School of
Managemeant.

Robert L. Pickens has served as our Chief Marketing Ollicer since September 2008. Mr, Pickens has over 18 years of
senior level telecommunications experience. Before joining Securns Technologies. Mr. Pickens was Chiel Operating Officer
of lischelon Telecom. During his eleven year tenure with that erganization, he held leadership positions in marketing,
operations, and mergers & acquisitions integration management. Mr. Pickens has a Bachelor of Science in Business degree in
Marketing and Management from the Universily of Minnesota Carlson School Of Management.

Daniel A. Creowford has served as President of Syscon Justice Systems since July 2007, Prior to ihis position Mr.
Crawford held the role of Sentor Vice President of Corporate Develapmeni for us from December 2006 to June 2007. 1n 2003,
Mr. Crawford held the role of Chairian, CEQ and President of Tiburan, Inc. and has held such roles with a number of leading
companics in the public satety and eriminal justice industries. In 1992 -Mr. Crawford founded EPIC Solutions, Inc., which was
named an INC 500 fastest growing company. Mr. Craw(ord has been named Business Leader ol the Month by the National
Feundation for Enterprise Development, and One of the Most Influential Technology Leaders by the San Diego Business
Journal. Mr. Crawiord began his professional career in the military as a Naval Aviator. After leaving active duty, Mr.
Crawford remained in the Naval Reserves and retired in 1996 with the rank of captain. Mr, Crawford received a Bachelors of
Science degree in Business Administration from California State University, Norhridge in 1970 and a Masters in Business
Administration [rom Chapman University in 1975, Mr. Crawlord also hoids a law degree from National University School of
Law, and has served on mulliple beards of directors. '

Joshua E. Conklin has served as our Vice President ol Sales since December of 2009, Mr. Conklin has the responsibility
for all new and existing facility sales for Securus Technologies, Ing, prior to joining Securus, Mr. Conklin was Senior Vice
President and General Manager of Calitornia and Nevada for Integra Telecom Ine, In this role, Mr, Conklin had full
operational responsibility for Integra Telecom of California and Nevada including sales, cusiomer service, network operations,
new cuslomer provisioning, and long haul network operations for the bulk of Tntegra’s network in the western United States.
Prior to joining Integra, Mr. Conklin served with Eschelon Telecom Inc. as Senior Director of Network Sales far Colorado,
Minnesota, and Ulah. In this capacity, Mr. Conklin was respensible [or new acquisition sales in over 40% of Eschelon
Telecom’s network footprint. Mr. Conklin also held several other sales roles within Eschelon including Sales Director, Sales
Manager. and Sales Training Manager aver his 10-vear career with Eschelon. Mr. Conklin holds a Bachelor of Business
Administration degree from West Texas A&M University.

Danny de Hoyos has served as Vice President of Customer Service since September 2008, Prior (o joining Securus
Technologies, Mr. De Flayvos served as Director of Customer Operations for Medica located in Minneapaolis, Minnesota. From
2001 through the end of 2007 Mr. de Hoyos was employed by Eschelon Telecom and served as Vice President of Customer
Sérvice and Service Delivery. Prior to joining Eschelon, Mr. de Hovos was Direclor of Support Services for One World Online
in, Provo, Utah. Mr. de Hayas has also held Customer Operations and Call Center Management lcadership roles for other
technology companies such as Big Planet and Marketing Ally, Mr, de Hoyos has a Bachelor of Science degree from Brigham
Young University.
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Kathryn 8. Lengyel has served as Vice President of Human Resources sinee June 2007, Prior ta joining Sccurus in July,
2007, Ms. Lengyel held the position of Vice President of Human Resources at Excel Telecommunications from Octaber 2003,
where she was an integral part of the company’s acquisition of Varlee Telecom. Ms. Lengyel acted in a leadership capacity at
Stone Holdings, Inc. where she was the Director of Human Resources from November 1991 until 2005, She has created a
successful track record of employee initiatives, lcadership and organizational change management. Ms, Lengyel has diverse
[HMuman Resources experience in slart-ups, growth and M&A situations. Ms. Lengyel holds both a Bachelor of Science degree
in Human Development and a Masters of Education degree in Human Resource Development frem Vanderbilt University in
Nashville, Tennessce. '

Larr,\ﬁ?."}';"hiers has served as the Vice President of Applications since January of 2009. Prior to joining Securus
Technologies he was Vice President of 088 & Applications at Lschelon Telecom in Minneapolis, Minnesota from 2005
through 2008 and served as Vice President of Corporate Systems at Advanced Telcom in Salem, Oregon from 2000 through
2003 prior to its acquisitien by Eschelon. He was the Director of Information Technology and Operations at Quintessent
Communications and a consultant with Network Designs Corporation in Seattle, Washington. Prier to Network Designs Mr.
Ehlers served in a variety of Information Technology roles within the manufacturing industoy. Mr. Ehlers received his
Bachelor ol Science degree from Jowa State University and holds several technical certifications.

Pegrick V. Brolsma has served as our Dircetor of Enterprise Program Management Oflice and Corporate Development
since November of 2008, Mr. Brolsma has aver 13 vears of senior level telecommunications experience. Prior 1o joining
Securus, Mr. Brolsma spent eighl vears with Eschelon Telecom where he held leadership positions in Operations, Marketing,
and Mergers & Acquisitions. Belore Eschelon Mr. Brolsma held various management positions at US West {Qwest), Sprint
Communications and tnisys. Mr, Brolsma has a B.8. degree in Compuler Science and Marketing from Minngsota State
Universily in Mankato, Minncsota.

Anthony 4. Tamer has served as a member of the board of directors since Febroary 2004, Mr. Tamer is a co-lounding,
Partner ol HLI.G. Capital, LLC and scrves us a Managing Partner of the firm. Mr. Tamer bhas been an active investor ina
number of industries throughout H.1.(G.7s life. Prior w founding H.LG. in 1993, Mr, Tamer was a partner at Bain & Company,
one of the world’s leading management consulting [irms, and, through Bain Capital, ene of the most successful private equity
funds in the United States. Mr. Tamer has extensive operating experience particularly in the communications and
semiconductor industries, having held marketing, vngineering and manufacturing positions at Hewlett-Packard and Emburg
{formerly Sprint) Corporation. Mr, Tamer holds an M.B.A. degree from MHarvard Business School, and a Masters degree in
Electrical Engincering from Stanford University. His undergraduate degree is from Rutgers University, He currently serves on
the board of directors of several H.L.G. portfolio companics, none of which are registered filers.

Brign 1. Schwariz has served as a member of the board of dircctors since February 2004 and served as President from
Febroary until September 2004, Mr, Schwartz is a Managing Direcior of FLI.G. Capital Management and HIG Ventures.
Since 1994, Mr. Schywartz has led numerous transactions in a diverse set ol industries including business services (healthcare
and [T), building products, and manulacturing. Prior to joining H.L.G.. Mr. Schwarlz, was a Business Manager in PepsiCo,
Inc.’s strategic planning group. Mr. Schwartz began his carcer with the investment banking firm of Dillon, Read and Co.
where he advised clients on transactions encompassing initial public offerings. debt offerings and mergers and acquisitions.
Mr. Schwartz earned his M.B.A. {rom Harvard Business School and his B.S. with honors from the Universily of
Pennsylvania. He currently serves on the board of directors of several H.1.G. porttalio companics, none ol which arc
registered filers.

Douglas F. Berman has served as a member of the Company’s board of directors since February 2004, Mr. Berman is a
Managing Director at H.1.G. Capital. He has made investments in the manufacturing, telecommunications, and business
services industries. Since jeining H,1.G. in 1996, Mr. Berman has led a number of industry consolidations, purchasing more
than 30 businesses creating several industry-leading companies. Prior to joining FLLG., Mr. Berman was with Bain &
Company, where he managed a variety of projects for Fortune 100 clients, developing expertise in telecommunications,
financial services, and manulacluring, Mr, Berman earned a Bachelor of Arts degree, with Honors in Evonomics, fram
University of Virginia and his M.B.A. {from the Wharton School.

Lewis J. Schoenmwesrer has served as a member of the board of directors since February 2004 and served as Vice President,
unti! January 1, 20035, Mr, Schoenwetter is 2 Managing Director at ILLG. Capital. With more than 10 vears ol experience in
private cquity investing, Mr. Schocnwetter has played a significant role in more than 30 acquisitions with an aggregate value
in excess of 32 billion. Prior to joining FLLG. in April 2003, Mr. Schoenwelter was a director with Levine Leichtman Capital
Partners. He currently serves on the board of directors of several H.1.G. portlolio companies, none of which are regisiered
filers. ’
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Sermd TF, Maemnpeh previously served as a member of the Company’s board of direclors from February 2004 10 August
2007 and was re~appointed Lo the board of directors in July 2008, Mr. Mnaymneh s a co-founding partner and serves as a
Managing Partner of HLIL.G. Mr. Mnaymneh has been an active investor in a number of industries throughout H.1.G."s life.
Prior 1o founding H.1.Gi. in 1993, Mr. Mnaymneh was a Managing Director at The Blackstone Group, where he specialized in
providing financial advisory services to Fortune 100 companies. Mr. Mnaymneh has led over 73 transactions with an
aggregate value in excess of $10 billion. Mr, Mnaymneh earned a B.A. degree from Columbia University and subseguently
recefved a .12, degree and an MI3A degree. with honors, from Harvard Law Schoo! and Harvard Business School,
respectively. He currently serves on the board of directors ot several H.LG. portfolio companies, none of which are registered
filers.

James Neal Thomuas has served as a member of the board of directors since May 9. 2005, Mr, Thomas served on the board
of dircetors of Haggar Corp. and chaired its audit commitiee until November 2005. Until 2000, Mr. Thomas was a senior audit
partner of Ernst & Young. LLP. where he began his career in 1968, While at Ernst & Young, Mr. Thomas served mostly
Fortune 300 companies inciuding Wal-Mart Stores, [nc., The Williams Companies, Inc. and Tyson Foods, Inc. Mr. Thomas is
a retired certified public accountant and holds a degree in accounting from the University of Arkansas.

Rob Wolfson has served as a member of the board of directors since April 2008, Mr, Wolfson has served as Managing
Director at H.1.G. Capilal, a privale equity invesiment [irm that is an affiliate of the Company's majority stockholder, H.1.G. T-
Netix, Inc., since October 2008, Mr. Wolfson has more than 10 years of investment, financial services, and senior deal
leadership experience across many industries, most notably telecommunications, healtheare and business services. Prior to
Jjoining H.L.G. Capital, he was Vice President of Business Development for [PWireless, a wireless infrastructure start-up
purchased by Nexiwave Wireless. Mr, Woltson began his career in mergers and acquisitions as a consultant with LEK
Consulting, a leading worldwide strategy consulting firm where he worked with Fortune 500 companies, private equily lirms
and private equity portfolio companies. Mr. Wollson earned his M.B.A. from Harvard Business School and his B.S. Cum
Laude with honors from Northwestern University.

Board Committees

Qur board of directors directs the management of our business and atfairs as provided by Delaware law and conducts its
business through meetings of the full board of directors and a standing meeting with our newly-appointed Audit Oversight
Dirccter, who replaced the Audit Committee and operates in the same capacity. During 2009, the board of directors approved
the Audit Oversight Charter.

Tames Neal Thomas serves as the Company s Audit Oversight Director. Mr. Thomas qualities as a financial expert, as
defined by SEC regulations, and is indeperident, as defined by the National Association of Securitics Dealers Rule 4200. The
duties and responsibilitics of the Audit Oversight Director include the appointment and termination of the engagement of our
independent public accountants, otherwise overseeing the independent anditor relationship, reviewing our significant
accounting policies and internal controls and reparting his findings to the full board of directors,

In addition, from time to time committees may be established under the direction ol the Board of directors when necessary
to address specific issues.

Compensation Committee Interlocks and Insider Participation

Our board of directors has not established a compensation commitice, Consequenily, the entire board of directors
participates in the determination of our executive officers’ compensation. No compensation meetings were held in 2009,

Indemnification Agreements

We have entered into indemnification agreements with cestain of our officers and directors which provide for their
indemnification and the reimbursement and advancement to them of expenses. as applicable, in connection with actual or
threatened proceedings and claims arising out of their slatus as a director or officer.

Code of Ethics

We have adopted a written code of ethics that applies to our principal executive officer, principal financial officer, and
principal accounting efficer or controller, or persons performing similar functions. Our code of ethics, which also applies to
aur directors and all of our officers and employees. is filed as exhibit 14,1 to this report.
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ITEM 1. EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

Compensation Committee Report

We, the members of the Board of Direclors of Securus Technologies, Inc., have reviewed and discussed the Compensation
Discussion und Analysis with our Company’s management. Based upon this review and discussion, the Board recommends
thul the Compensation Discussion and Analysis be included in this Annual Report on Form 10-K.

[}

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Richard A. Smith

Anthony A. Tamer

Brian . Schwarz

Douglas . Berman

Lewis J. Schoenwetler

Sami W. Mnaymneh

James Neal Thomas

Rob Wolfson

Compensation Discussion and Analysis
Introduction

We have a simple executive compensation program which is intended o provide appropriate compensation that is strongly
tied 10 our results. The program has only three major components: salary, annual bonus and a restricted stock purchase plan,
The program provides executives with a significant amount of variable compensation dependent on our performance. For
example, for our chicf exceutive officer, more than halt of his potential cash compensation is variable and a significant part of
his total polential compensation is via our restricted stock purchase plan.

The compensation program’s overall objective is to cnable us to obtain and retain the services of highly-skilled
exceutives. The principles of our executive compensation program are retlected in its two variable compensation components:
annual bonus and the restricted stock purchase plan. The program seeks to enhance our profitability and value by aligning
closely the financial interests of our executives with those of our stockholders. This alignment is created by strongly linking
compensation to the achievement of important financial goals. Our ability to reach the financial goals is dependent on strategic
activitics. However, at the executive level, we measure success in these stratepic activities principally by the etfect an our
financial performance. The compensation program considers the cash {low, accounting and tax aspeets o support the tinancial
efficiency of the programs.

The compensation program reflects that we operate with a small team of executives. The executives are each given
significant and extensive responsibilities that encompass both our strategic policy and direct day-to-day activities in sales and
marketing, finance, legal and regulatory, customer service, product development and other similar activities. The
compensation program conditions significant portions of management pay on the achievement of annual (for bonuses) and
long term {for restricied stock) financial performance poals.

The compensation packages for executives are designed to promote teamwork by generally using the same performance
goal for the annual bonus for all executives, The individual initiative and achievement of an executive is reflected in the level
of salary and honus, which is determined annually by our board of directors. Of course, the primary evaluation af individual
performance is made in the decision to retain the services of the executive. 1f an individual executive is not performing 1o
expectations, the executive is not retained.

Elements of Compensation
Our compensation program has only three principal elements: salary, annual bonus and a restricted stock purchase plan.

The remaining compensation paid through employee benefits and perquisites are not significant in amount or as a percentage
ol any exceutive’s compensation.
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Salary. We recognize that paying a reasonable cash salary is necessary o enable us to obtain and relain the services of
highly-skilled exccutives. We believe that a reasonable salary is a component of a well-rounded compensation program.

Amneal Bonus. We believe that an annual cash bonus provides a means to measure and, if appropriate. reward elements
of corporate perlormance that are closcly related to the efforts of executives, Under the Summary Compensation Table
following this scetion, the annual bonus is reported in the column labeled “Non-Equily Incentive Plan Compensation™ rather
than in the “Bonus™ column. This reporting reflects that the annual cash bonus has pre-csteblished and generally non-
discretionary goals that determine whelher any amount will be paid. Under the Summary Compensation ‘T'able, the “Bonus™
calumn js used for discretionary puyments without pre-cstablished goals. We refer ta our annual cash incentive program as a
bonus program.”

Because salarics alone would not be sufficient to reach a reasenable level of potential cash compensation to properly
compensate key exccutives, we believe it is appropriate and necessary 1o make bonus paymenls in cash on an annual basis
when earned. We choose to pay bonuses in cash rather than slock beeause we anticipate that executives would use this
payment to supplement their salaries. Also, il the annual bonus were paid in stock, the 1otal compensation package might be
overweighied in stock. Conscquently, executives might discount the future value of the benefit from the slock, which could put
us 2t a compelitive disadvantage. The annual bonus as a percentage of an executive’s total potential cash compensation
generally increuses with the level and responsibilities of the executive.

Long-term Incentive — Restricted Stock Parchase Plan. We provide a long-term incentive compensation program that is
bascd on our stock through the use of a restricted stock purchase plan. For stockholders, the long-term value of our stock is the
most important aspect of our performance. The price ol cur stock is the principal factor in siockholder value over time. The
value of a restricied share is tied dircetly and primarily to the ultimate fair value of our stock. Restricted stock is a means of
aligning financial intergsts ol executives and stockholders.

We believe thul slock-bascd incentives through the restricied stock purchase plan ensure that our wop officers have a
conlinuing stake in our long term success. We maintain the 2004 Restricled Stock Purchase Plan to provide executives with
opportunitics to acquire our Class B Common Stock, and our policy is 1o allow only excculive officers and key employees to
parlicipate.

Employee Benefits. Our execulives participate in all of the same employee benefit programs as other employees and on
the same basis. These programs are a tax-qualified retivement plan, health and dental insurance, 1ife insurance and disability
insurance. Our only active retirement plan for U.S. employees is a 401(k) plan in which executives participale on the same
basis as other employess. Additionally, we make a maiching contribution to the 401(k) plan. The amaunt of the matching
contribution depends on the percentage ol their own compensation, up to IRS limits, that each executive chooses to defer in
the 401k} plan. In 2009, the amount of our matching contributions for the named executive officers ranged from 57,769 10
$8,250 as shown in the “All Other Compensation™ column on the Summary Compensation Table following this section,

Perguisites, We provide perquisites only for our chief executive officer, Mr. Smith, which consists ol a bi-annual
reimburse of up to $10,000 related o direct medical costs and up to $130 per month for home and wireless internet charges,

Key Factors in Determining Compensation

Performance Measires. The annual bonus has been measured principally on our carnings before interest, income laxes,
depreciation and amortization (“*EBITDA™). All of our executives have the same EBITDA target lor their annual bonus.
EBITDA is used because we believe that it represents the best measurement ol our operaling earnings, The annual bonus is
intended to be paid primarily based on actions taken and decisions made during that fiscal year, Interest, income taxes,
depreciation and amorlization arc excluded because those items can significantly reflect our long-term decisions on capital
structure and investments rather than annual decisions. We believe it is appropriate 10 determine bonuses based on our
EBITDA, which measures our performance as an entily, particularly considering there is no public market for our stack.
Because EBITDA for perlormance purposes is intended to reflect operating earnings, our board ol directors may make
adjustments in the calculation o EBITDA to reflect extraordinary events.
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The bonus based on EBITDA is measured on an annual basis. The use of annual targets fits with our annual business plan
and allows us to measure the executive group’s performance against largets which we belicve can he set in a reasonable
manner.

The estimated fuir value of our stock is uscd for all long-term incentive purposes through the restricted stock purchase
plan. We olien estimate the value of our restricted stock by obtaining a valuation by an accredited tirm.
AN - . . . . ’
We have not had the need to establish a policy for the adjusiment or recovery of awards or payments when the relevant
performance measures are restated or adjusted in a way that would reduce the size of the award or payment. The board of
directors has the discretion (o waive or reduce a performance goal but this authority has been used infrequently.

Individual Executive Officers. For compensation seiting purposes, each named executive officer is considered
individually, however, the same considerations apply to all executives. In setting salary, the primary factors are the scope of
the officer’s duties and responsibilities, the officer’s performance of those duties and responsibilities, the officer’s tenure with
us, and a general evaluation of the competitive market conditions for executives with the officer’s éxperience,

For the named executive officers and other executives, annual bonus potential is set as a percentage of salary. The
percentage ol salary amounts uscd for this purpose reflects the ofticer’s duties and responasibilities. The same measurement,
EBITDA, is used for all officers and executives to encourage them to focus on the same company goals, In setting the salarv
and bonus potential, we look at total potential cash compensation for reasonableness and for internal pay equity.

We have not looked specilically al amounts realizable from prior vear's compensation in sclting compensation for the
current year. We believe that the amount of compensation for each year should be reasonable for that year.

Determining the Amount of Each Type of Compensation

Roles in Setting Compensation. Mr. Smith, as Chairman, President and Chiel Executive Oflicer, makes recommendations
to the Board of Directors with respect to compensation of executives (including the named executive officers) other than
himself for cach of the Company’s compensation elements. The Board of Direciors reviews, and in some cases revises, the
salary and benus potential recommendations for these executives. The Board of Directors makes the determination aboul all
restricied stock issuances.

‘The Board of Directors makes an independent determination with respect 1o the compensation for Mr, Smith as Chairman,
Pregident and Chief Exccutive Olficer. This determination involves all elements of his compensation. Mr. Smith's
employment agreement establishes the minimum salary and bonus potential,

Timing of Compensation Decisions. Compensation decisions, including decisions on restricted stock issuances, are
generally made periodically by the Board of Directors, typicatly in March of each year.

Salary. We intend for the salary levels of our executives to be in the competitive market range but do not engage in a
formal market analysis. Executives are generally considered for salary adjusiments annually.

Bonus, Cash bonus opporlunitics arc cstablished annually in accordance with our incentive plan. ‘The amount of annual
bonuses earned or unearned is not a major factor in base salary decisions.

Restricted Stock. The restricted stock purchase plan is designed primarily to provide incentives to those executives who
have the most potential to impact steckholder value. The restricted stock purchase plan gives consideration to reasonable
compensation levels. Generally, the restricted stock is set initially and then periodically reviewed by the Board of Directors.

Other Compensation. Other types of compensation, including employcee benefits and perquisites, do not impact other
compensation decisions in any material way. The employee benefits are changed for executives at the same time and in the
same manner as tor all other employees.

Balancing Types of Compensation. As noled above, we do not maintain any supplemental retirement plans for executives
or other programs that reward tenure with us more than our actual performance. Qur restricted stock grants are our method of
providing a substantial part of an executive’s relirement and wealth creation. [n contrast, we expect that most executives will
use their salary and annual cash bonus primarily for current or short-lerm expensces. Since the restricted stock plan is our
primary contribution te an executive’s long-term wealth creation, we determine the size of the restricted stock purchase plan
with that consideration in mind. We intend thal our executives will share in the creation of value in the Company but will not
have substantial guaranteed benefils upon their termination if value has not been ercated for our stockholders.
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Other Matters Related to Compensation

Tax and Accounting Considerations. We are covered by Internal Revenue Code section 162{m) that may Iimit the
income tax deductibility to us of certain forms of compensation paid to our named executive officers in excess of $1.000.000
per year. If these limits should become of broader applicability to us, we will cansider modificaiions to our compensation
practices. 1o the extent practicable, to provide appropriate deductibility for compensation payments.

We record the grant date tair value of all stock issued to emplovees as an u.\'pcns'c over the related vesting period. We
apply the standards required for share based payments in the accounting for issuances of stock under our 2004 Resuricied Stock
Purchase Plan.

Change of Control Triggers. We provide a change in control ‘benefit under the 2004 Restricted Stock Purchase Plan,
which provides for immediate vesting upon a change in control. Additionally, our employment agreements with Mr. Smith and
Mr. Markert and severance agreements with the other named executives, which were effective in January 2010, provide that
they will receive certain compensation if they are terminaled withowt cause. (See “Employment Agreements™ for a description
ol compensation and benefits provided to named executives upon termination without cause, including a change in
control.) We believe this benelit will help proteet stockholders® interests during any negotiations relating to a possible
business cambination transaction by encouraging our top execuiives to remain with us through a business combination
transaction.

No Stock Ownership Guidelines. We have not adopted any stock ownership requirements or guidelines. but each holder
of our restricted stock is subject 1o the terms ot his or her respective stock purchase agreements, the 2004 Restricted Stack
Purchase Plan and a stockholders’ agreement. We have not adopted any policies about hedging the economic risk of aur stock.
We believe that no executives have engaged in hedging or similar activities with our stock,

Compensation Information. We have engaged a consullant to conduet a benchmarking studv of compensation pricing for
all employees, including the named executives. Salary market data was assimilated from various sources for the
telecommunication and software industries to ensure compensation ranges were in line with external market pricing. The study
was completed in June 2009,

Management of Compensation Risk. Our board of dircetors has discussed the impact our compensation policies and
practices for all of eur employecs may have on our management of risk and has concluded that our programs do not encourage
excessive risk taking. The board considered that the policies have been designed and consistently and effectively applied over
a substantial period of time. There is a balance of fixed and variable compensation with both cash and cquity componcents, and
employees are required to adhere to the Code of Business Conduct and Ethics.

Fiscal 2009 Compensation

For the 2009 fiscal year, the compensation of executives was set and administered consistent with the philosophy and
polices described above. Because we met our performance objectives for 2009, we awarded annual bonuses to our named
execulive oflicers. The salaries and bonuses for the named executive officers are shown on the Summary Compensation Table
foltowing this section,

For the named ¢gxecutive olficers during the 2009 fiscal yeur, the potential bonus as a percentage ol base salary ranged

from 50% to 111%, The 2009 anoual expense lor restricted stock (s shown in the “Stock Awards™ column on the Suminary
Compensation Table {vllowing this seetion, There were no restricted stock sules to named executives in 2009,
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The lollewing table sets forth the summary compensation for cach of our named executive officers for the years ended
December 31, 2007, 2008 and 2009:

Summary Cam |)etl§ati0n Table

Name and Non-Equity

Principal Stock Incentive Plan Al Other

Pasition Year Salary Bonus Awards Compensation Compensation Total

4 h - (13

Richard A. Smith — Principal 5000 ¢ 465031 § .S 07§ 464995 5 9385 § 939.718
Executive Officer, Chairman,
Gl Excoutive Officerand 5005 g 216346 3 5 S43) $ 204948 S 134,858 § 556206
William D). Markert —Principal 3000 § 223269 § - 5 19 3 99975 $ 76437 § 399700
Financial Officer. Chief
Financial Officer 2008 % 99231 § 5 10(3) % 43,064 % 39437 F 182,742
Deennis §, Reinhold - Vice 2000 §  223.269 % - % 1207 % 99975 § 7.769 § 332220
President, General Counseland 2008 § 2150008 1000 § 4.082(3) § BR.128  § 6480 § 354650
Secretary 2007 $ 203616 § [00.000(3) § 5368 5 - 8 7750 § 316935
Daniel A. Crawlord - 2000 § 269462 % - % 1§ § 128661 § 8.250 §  406.39]
President, Syscon Justice 2008 % 224923 % - 5 1243) 3 96940 § 6748 & 328.623
Systems 2007 % 108327 - % 3 3 - § 3388 § 111718
Robert E. Pickens — Chiefl 2009 223269 § - 5 10§ 99975 § 51708 §  374.962
Marketing Officer 2008 % 45481 § - & 35 22032 § 6783 & 74299

(17 Ineludes the discretionary matching contributions by the Company for our 401 (k) savings plan, reimbursed relocation expenses and relecation bonuges
of $35,719t0 Mr. Markert and $40.000 to Mr. Pickens in 2009, and $100,0600t0 Mr, Smith and $19,281 to Mr. Markert in 2008,

(2), Includes benuses paid in 2010 for attainment of ERITDA objectives in 2009,

(3)  [n 2008, Mr, Smith, Mr. Markert, Mr. Reinhold, Mr. Pickens and Mr. Crawford were awarded 57,073 shares, 11,415 shares, 10,273 shares, 5,707 shares
and 3,707 shares, respectively.

(4) 2009 salaries included 27 bi-weekly pay periods conpared to 26 in 2008,

(5)  Bonus paid in July 2007 related te the consummation of the Syscon acquisition in Junc 2007,

The {oliowing table represents outstanding equily awards, or restricted stock grants that were unvested as of December 31,
2009:

Qutstanding Equity Awards at December 31, 2009

FEquity Incentive Market or
Plap Pavout
Awards: Number
Number of Market Value of Value of
Shares That Of Shares That  Unearned Shares Unearned
Shares That
Have Not Have Not That Have Not Have
Name Vested {(1)(a) Yesled(2) Vested(1){b) Not Vested(2)
Richard A. Smith 17,833 178 23,186 233
William D. Markert 2,378 24 0,182 62
Dennis J. Reinhold 2,226 22 5,652 57
Daniel A, Crawford 1,237 12 3.141 31
Robert E. Pickens 1,287 ’ 13 3.189 32
Totals 24963 % 249 41,350 3 414
m All shares were purchased by the executives for §.01 per share. Restricted stock vests (a) ratably aver a period or periods, or (b) based upon either a
change in control of the Conpany or performance criteria us provided in the related restricted stock purchase agreement.
Rr) Assumes a market value of 5.01 per share, which we estimated to be the fair value of the stock as of the last grant date.
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The following table delails the Class B restricted stock shares and the fair value of stock-based compensation to our
dircetors and named executive officers for the vear ended December 31, 2009:

Number of Value Realized
Name Shares Vested On Vesting(l)
Richard A. Smith 16,052 § 161
Wiltiam D. Markert 2,834 29
Dennis . Reinhold 2.401 24
Daniel A. Crawford 1,334 13
Rabert I5. Pickens 1.251 12
James Neal Thomas 4,183 42
Totals 28055 % 281

{1yThe fair value is representative of the most recent fair value of $.01 per share times the
- number of shares vesied during 2009, Nong of the directors or named executive officers
receiveed cash or other propety as their restricted shares vested. Because of the transfer
restrictions on our Class B Commeon Stock, the holders ol such shares cannol freely transfer
them,

Employment Agrecments

On June 11, 2008, we entered into an employment agreement with Richard A, Smith 10 appoint him as our President and
Chief Exceutive Officer. The employment contract extends through July 1, 2012 and provides that Mr, Smith will receive () a
minimum base salary of $450,000 per year; (i) the potential (o arn an annual bonus of $500,000, which is earned upon
achievement of objectives mutually agreed upon by Mr. Smith and our board of directors each year; (iii) eligibility to receive
restricted stock shares of the Company’s Class B common stock; and (iv) other benefits, such as life and health insurance, paid
vacation, and reimbursement of business expenses. Additionally, in 2008 Mr. Smith received a one-time bonus of $100,000 in
conjunction with the sale of his primary residence and reimbursement of his moving expenses, Mr, Smith will also receive a
$200,000 bonus payable at the end of the contract term.

Mr, Smith reports directly 1o the board of directors and must sceure the board®s written consent before consulting with any
other entity or gaining more than a 5% ownership interest in any enterprise other than ours, unless such ownership interest will
not have a material adverse effect upon his abitity to perform his duties under this agreement. We may terminate Mr, Smith’s
employment for cause, in which case we will pay him any base salary accrued or ewing to him through the date of termination,
less any amounts he owes to us, We may also terminate Mr. Smith’s employvment without cause or Mr. Smith may lerminate
his own employment due to the occurrence of events constituting constructive discharge. [f Mr. Smith is terminated withowt
cause or is constructively discharged, including upon a change ot control, we will pay Mr, Smith an amount equal to (i) the
lesser of (1) two times his annual base salary or (2) the amount of remaining base salary thal would have been payable to him
frem the date of such termination of emplayment through the agreement expiry date provided that amount is not less than Mr.
Smith’s basc annual salary, pius (ii} the benefits which were paid to him in the year prior to the year in which his employment
was terminated, plus (iii} a pro-rated bonus for the vear in which Mr. Smith’s employment was terminated.

During Mz, Smith’s empleyment and tor the two-year peried immediately lollowing the expiration or earlier termination
of the employment period, Mr. Smith is prohibited from competing with us anywhere in the United States, including locaiions
in which we currently operate and plan to expand, and must abide by customary covenants to safcguard our confidential
infermation.
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In 2008. we entered into an emplovment agreement with William D Markeri to appoint him as our Chiel Financial
Olficer. The employment contract extends through July 1, 2012 and provides that Mr. Markert will receive (1) a minimum
base salary of $215,000 per year; (i) the potential to earn an incentive benus of $107,000, which is carned upon achievement
of ohjectives determined by our beard of directors each vear; (iii) eligibility to receive restricted stock shares of the
Company’s Class B commeon stock; and (iv) other bencefits, such as life and health insurance. paid vacation, and
reimbursement of business expenses, Additionally, Mr. Markert received a one-time bonus of §73,000 in conjunction with the
sale of his primary residence and reimbursement of his moving expenses. If Mr. Markert is terminated without cause,
including upon a change in cantrol, he will be entitled to receive up to twelve months of compensation and benefits from the
effective date ol his termination.

In January of 2010 we entered into severance agreements with other named executives, which provide for continued
payment of their base salaries and heath care benelils for a period of one year from their termination date should they be
terminated withoul cause, including a change in control.

2004 Restricted Stock Purchase Plan

We have u 2004 Restricted Stock Purchase Plan under which our employees may purchasc shares of our Class B common
stock. In August 2008, we autharized an additional 65,000 shares of Class B Common Stock. [n September, 2008, we filed a
Third Amended and Restated Certilicate of Incorporation which authorized 165,000 shares of Class B common stock for
issuance. Our board of directors administers the restricted stock purchase plan.

On March 23, 2009, we filed a Fourth Amended and Restated Centificate of Incorporation, which authorized 173,000
shares of Class B Cominen Stock for issuance. All issued shares of’ Common Stock are entitled to vote on a one sharefone vote
basis. The Restricted Stock Purchase Plan is designed to serve as an incentive to attract and retain qualified and cempetent
employees. The per share purchase price for each share of restricled stock is determined by our board of dircctors. Generally.
restricted stock will vest based on performance criteria, retably over a period or periods, or upon a change of control of the
Company, as provided in the related restricted stock purchasc agreements and the plan,

Director Compensation

Except for Messrs. McCarthy and Thomas, our direclors receive no compensation for serving on the board; however, they
receive reimbursement of réasonable expenses incurred in atlending mectings. n June 2009, Mr. McCarthy resigned from the
Audit Committee and bourd ol directors of the Company, Mr, McCarthy received $48,750 for serving on the board and Audit
Committee in 2009, Mr. Thomas receives $74.000 annually [or scrving on the board and as the Audit Oversight Director.
Additionally, Mr. Thomas and Mr. McCarthy each purchased 1.333 shares of restricted stock lor $10.00 per share and 4,561
shares of restricted stock for $.01 per share in 2006 and 2008. No sharcs were purchased during 2007 and 2009. Qur outside
director compensation {or the vear ended December 31, 2009 is as follows:

Director Compensation Table(1)
Fees Earned

or Paid Stack Total
Name In Cash Awards Compensation
James Neal Thomas $ 74,000 $ g s 74,008
Jack McCarthy $ 48,750 § 88 48,758

(1} Our only equity compensation planis our 2004 restricted stock plan which has been
approved by sharcholders. As ol December 31, 2009, there were 175 000 shames authorized
underthe plan,
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ITEM [2. SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT AND RELATED
STOCKHOLDER MATTERS

The following sets forth certain information, as of March [, 2014, with respect to the benciicial ownership of shares of our
common stock by:

. each person whao is known to us to beneficially own more thun 5% of the outstanding shares of common stock;
. cach of aur directors;

+  each of'the principal executive officer, principal financial officer and the three other most highly compensated execulive
officers who were serving as executive officers on December 31, 2009; and

+ all current directors and executive officers as a group.

There is no established public wading market for our common stock. The number of shares of Common Stock beneficially
owned by cach person is determined under rules promulgated by the SEC. Under these rules, a person is deemed to have
“beneficial ownership™ of any shares over which that person has voting or investment power, or shares such power, plus any
shares that the persen may acquire within 60 days, inciuding through the exercise ol stock oplions. Unless otherwise indicated,
gach person in the table has sole voting and investment power over the shares listed. The inclusion in the table of any shares
does not constitute an admission of beneficial ownership of those shares by the named stockholder. For each person, Lhe
“Number of Sharcs Beneficiatly Chwned™ column may include shares of commen stock atiributable to the person due to that
person’s voting or investment power or olher relationship.

Number of Shares
Beneficially Owned ({1}
Class B Percentage

of
. Preferred Common Commaon Common
Name and Address of Beneficial Owner
(1) Stock (2) Stock Stock  Stock (3)

5% Stockholders
FLLG.-TNetix, [nc.(4) 3,081 495 86.93%
1001 Brickell Bay Drive, 27th Floor
Miami, Florida 33131
AlF Invesiment Company(4) 1,538 152 26.66%
1001 Brickell Bay Drive, 27% Floor
Miami, Florida 33131

Directors

Richard A. Smith(3) 37.073 4. 88%
Anthony A. Tamer(6) 3.081 405 86.93%
Brian I, Schwuarlz(6) 3,081 495 86.93%
Douglas F. Bermun(6) 5,081 495 86.93%
Lewis F. Schoenwetler(6) 5,081 493 86.93%
Sami W. Mnaymneh{6) 3,081 405 806.93%
James Neal Thomas{5) . 4,503 *
Rob Walfson (6) 5,081 495 86.93%
Other Named Exceutive Officers

William B. Markert{3) 11415 *
Dennis I. Reinhold(5) 10,279 *
Raebert . Pickens(3) 3.707 *
Daniel A. Crawford(5) 5712 *
Dircctors and executive officers as a group

—{13 persans} (7) 5,081 485 125,290 97.03%

*  Denotes less than 1%

(1) Unless otherwise indicated, the adiress ofeach beneticial owner listed above is ¢/o Securus Technologies, Inc.,
14651 Dallas Parkway, Suite 600, Dallas, Texas 75254-8815
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(2} The Series A Redeemable Convertible Preferred Stock converts into 200 shaws of Common Steck , as adjusted
for cenain events,

(3) Represenls the aggregate ownership of our Comimon Stock and Class B Conmen Stock ona fully diluted basis.
Calculuted based on 149,353 shares of Commaon Stock and Class B Conunon Stock outstanding & of March 1,
2010, giving cifect to immediately exercisable options and warrants to purchase anaggregate of 31 011 shares of
Common Stock granted in connection with our senior subordinated debt financing and conversion of preferred
stock.

(4) Inciudes an aggregate of 132 shares of Commun Stock and 1.538 shares of preferred stock beneficially owned by
AIF Investment Company. ALF lnvestment Company s wholly-owned by H.LG.-TNetix, Mr, Tamer currently
serves 2y 4 director and oflicer of FL1.G.-TNetix, Ing,

{5} Represents shates of Class B Commeon Stock issued in connedion with our 2004 Restricted Stock Purchase Plan,

{6) Represents shares beneficially owned by H.LG.-TNeuix, Inc. and AIF Investment Conpany H 1.G. Capital
Partners LIL L.P. is the controlling stockholdu of H1L.G.-TNetix, [nc. and H.1.G. — I'Netix is the controlling
stockhiolder of ATF Investment Company. Mr. Tamer is a member of H.LG. Advisors 111, L.L.C., the general
partner of H.ILG. Capital Martners 111, L P., the ullimuke parent entdty of 1LLG,-TNetix, Inc. and AIF Invesunent
Company. Messts, Tumer, Schwartz, Wolfson, Mnaymneh, Berman and Schoenwetter may, by virtue of their
respective relationships with either HLG.- TNetix, Ine, AIF Investment Company or H.1.G. Capital, L.L.C.. be
deemed 10 bencficially own the sceurities held by 1L1L.G.-TNetix, ne. and AIF [nvesunent Company, and to sharc
voling and investment power with respect to such securities, Each of Messrs. Tamer, Schwartz. Wolfson,
Mnaymneh, Berman and Schoenwetter diselaim beneficial ownership of the securities beneficially owned by
H.LG.-TNetix and ALF Investnent Co, The address of cach of Masts. Tamer, Schwartz, Wolfson,Mnaymneh,
RBerman and Schoenwetter is ¢/o H.LG. Capital, LLC, 1001 Brickeil Bay Drive, 27th Floor. Miami, Florida
33131,

(7y Represents (a) 125,250 shares benelicially owned by Richard A, Smith, William B. Markert, Dennis J. Reinhold,
Dan A. Crawlord, Steve Viefaus, James Neil Thomas, Kathryn S. Lengyel, Danny de Loyos, Arlin B, Goldberg,
Robert E. Pickens, Larry Ehlers, Patrick W, Brolsma, Jeshua E. Conklin and Byron Cantrall and {b) 495 Commeon
Stock and 3,081 Preferred Stock beneficially owned by LLLG.-TNetix, Inc. and AIF [Investment Company and
attributable o each of the Messts, Iamer, Schwartz, Wolfson, Mnaymnch, Berman and Schoenwctter.
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H.I.G. Capital, LLLC Consulting Agreements
Consulting Services Agreement

We have a consubting services agreement with H.1LG. pursuant to which H.LG. is paid an annual fee of $750,000 for
management, consulting and financial advisory services. '

Professional Services Agreement

We also have a professional services agreement with HLLG., pursuant to which H.1.G. is paid investment banking fees
equal to 2% of the valuc of any transaction in which we (i) scil all or substantially all of our assets or a majority of our stock,
(it) acquire any other companies, or {1ii} secure anv debt or equity financing. In connection with the refinancing ot our
revolving credit facility {(See Note 3), MLLG. received a professional service fee equal to 2% of the transaction value, or
£0.8 million, in 2008, No professional service fee was paid in 2009,
Managenient

Certain of our directors are atfiliated with HL.1.G. Mr. Tamer and Mr. Mnaymneh are managing pariners of F.L.G. and
Mr, Berman, Mr, Schwartz, Mr. Wollson and Mr, Schoenwetler are managing directors of HLLG.

ITEM 4. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTANT FEES AND SERVICES

Audit Fecs

The foliowing table represents the aggregate fees paid or acerued [or services rendered by McGladrey & Pullen LLP, our
independent registered public accounting firnm, tor the year ended December 31, 2009 and by KPMG, our previous
independent registered public accounting firm, for the vear ended December 31, 2008 (in thousands).

2008 2009
Audit fees $ 723 % 477
Audit-related fees - 49
Tax fees 29 -
Total (ees $ 754 8 326

Audit fees consist of fees for the audit of our financial statements, the review of the interim financial statements included
in our quarterly reports on Form 10-Q3, and other professional services provided in connection with statutory and regulatory
filings or engagements. Fees were paid to KPMG LLP related to the audit of our 2008 financial statements and to MeGladrey
& Pullen LLP related to the audit of our 2009 financial statements.

Audit-Related Fees

These are fees for assurance and related services and consisted primarily of audits of employee benetit plans, specific
interral control process reviews and consultations regarding accounting and financial reporting. There were no audit-related
services provided by our principal accouniants in 2008,

Tax Fees

Tax fees consist of fees for tax compliance and tax advice services associated with the preparation of original tax returns
and requests for technical advice from taxing authorities. Tax services are provided by an outside firm for our tax
related matters within the United States and by KI'MG LLP Canada for tax services related to our foreign jurisdisctions.
Audit Oversight Director's Pre-approval Policy and Procedures

The Audit Oversight Director {formerly the Audit Committee) has adapted policies and procedures relating to the
approvai of all audit and non-audit services that are to be performed by our independent auditor. This policy generally
provides that we will not engage our independent auditor to render audit or non-audit services unless the service is specifically

approved in advance by the Audit Qversight Director ar the engagement is entered inta pursuant to one of the pre-approval
procedures deseribed helow.
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From time 1o time, the Audit Oversight Director may pre-approve specified types of services that are expected to be
provided to us by our independent audilor during the next 12 months. Any such pre-approval would be delailed as to the
particular service or type of services to be provided and would be generally subject 10 a maximum dollar amount.

All of our 2009 audit and audit-related services were approved by the Audit Oversight Director pursuant to our Audit
Oversight Charter. No other services were provided by our independent auditor that were not approved by the Audit Oversight
Director pursuant to the de minimis exception to the pre-approval requirement set forth in paragraph (e)(7HiC) of Rule 2-01
of Regulation $-X.

During fiscal year 2009, the Audit Committee of the board of direetors ol the Company approved the change in principal
accountants. In April of 2009, the Company engaged McGladrey & Pullen, LLP ("McGladrey™) as its principal accountant to
audit the Company’s financial statements. During the two most recent fiscal vears ended [Jecember 31, 2008 and the
subsequent interim period in 2009, the Company had not consulted with McGladrey regarding any of the following: (1) the
application of accounting principles o a specified transaction, either completed or proposed; or the type of audit opinion that
might be rendered on the Company’s financial statements, and neither a written report nor oral advice was provided to the
Company that McGladrey concluded was an important factor considered by the Company in reaching a decision as to the
accounting, auditing or financial reporting issue, or (2) any matter that was either the subject of a disagreement (as defined in
paragraph 304(a)(1)(iv) and the relatad instructions to item 304 of Regulation S-K) ot a reportable event (as defined in ltem
304Ha)(1)(v) of Regulation §-K).

During the 1wo most recent tiscal years ended December 31, 2008 and the subsequent interim period in 2009, there were
no disagreements between KPMG and the Company on any matler o accounting principles ar practices, {inancial stalement
disclosure, or auditing scope or procedure which, if not resolved to the satisfaction of KPMG, would have caused it to make a
reference to the subjeet matier of any such disagrecment with its report. No reportable events, as defined in Item 304(2)(1)(v)
of Regulation 5-K, oecurred within the Company’s two most recent fiscal years ended December 31, 2008 and the subsequent
interim period in 2009,
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PART IV

ITEM 15. EXHIBITS AND FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES

{a) Index to Consolidaled Financial Statements

Financial Statemenis: The {ollowing financial statements and schedules of Securus Technolegies, Inc. are included in this
1. reporl;

3

Consolidated Balance Sheets — As ol December 31, 2008 and December 31, 2009,

Consolidated Statements of Operations —Far the Years Ended December 31, 2007, 2008 and 2009,
Consolidated Statements ol Stockholders’ Deticit —For the Years inded l)cccnr{ber 31,2007, 2008 and 2009,
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows — For the Years Ended December 31, 2007, 2008 and 2009.

Notes ta Consolidated Financial Statements

Financial Statement Schiedules: None.

3. [Fxhibits: The exhibits which are filed with this report or which are incorporated herein by reference are set forth in the
© Exhibit index on page 86 which is incorporated herein by reference.
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Signatures

Pursuant o the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly caused
this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized, on March 13, 2010,

SECURUS TECHNOLOGIES, INC.

By: /5! RICHARD A, SMITE
Richard A. Smith,
Chairman of the Board, Chief Executive Officer
and President
(Frincipal Executive Officer)

Pursuant to the Sceurities Exchange Act o 1934, this report has been signed below by the following persons on behalf of
the registrant and in the capacitics below on the dates indicated.

Signature Capacity Date
Chairman, Chicf Exccutive Olticer, President, and

/s/ RICHARD A, SMITH Director (Principal Exceutive Officer) Mareh 15, 2010
Richard A, Sinith

/st ANTHONY A, TAMER Director March 15, 2010
Anthony A. Tamer
/3/ BRIAN DD, SCHWARTY. Director March 15, 2010
Brian [}, Schawvartz
/s/ DOUGLAS F. BERMAN Director March [5, 2010
Douglas IF, Berman
/s/f LEWIS J, SCHOENWLETTER Directar March ;5, 2010
Lewis J. Schoenwelter
s/ SAMI W. MNAYMNIEH Director March 15, 2010
Sami W, Mnaymneh
8/ ROB WOLFSON Director March 15,2010
Rob Wolfson
/5! FAMES NEAL THOMAS - Dircctor March 15,2010
James Neal Thomas -
fs/ WILLIAM D. MARKERT Chiel Financial Oflicer March 13, 2010
William D. Markert {Principal Financial OfTicer)
IS MARY F. CLEAR Vice President, Corporate Controller March 13, 2010
Mary F. Clear (Principal Accounting Officer)
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Exhibit Index

2.1

2.1.1

[#¥]
(2%

34

3.5

i6

Stock Purchase Agreement, dated April 11, 2007, by and among Securus Technologies, Inc., Appaloosa Acquisition
Company, 0787223 B.C. Ltd, und 0787223 B.C. Lid’s sole stockholder, incorporated by reference from Form 8-K
filed April 16, 2007.

Settlement Agreement, dated November 12, 2008, by and among Sccurus Technologies, Inc., Syscon Justice

S¥stems Canada, Lid., 0787223 B.C. Lid., and 0787223 B.C. Ltd's sole stockholder incorporaled by reference Irom

Form 10-Q filed November i4, 2008,

Consulting Agreement, dated November 12, 2008, by and among Securus Technologies, Inc., Svscon Justice
Systems Canada, Lid., 0787223 B.C. Lid., and 0787223 B.C. Lid’s sole stockholder incarporated by reference from
Form 10-Q filed November 14, 2008.

Fourlth Amended and Restated Certificate of Tncorporation of Securus Technologies, Inc., incorporated by reference
from Form 10-K filed March 31, 2009,

Amended and Restated Bylaws of Securus Technologics, Inc., incorporated by reference from Form $-4 filed May
16, 2005.

Cenificate of Incorparation of T-Netix, Inc., filed on September 7, 2001, as amended, incorporated by reference
from Form §-4 filed May 16, 2003,

Bylaws ol T-Nelix, In¢, incorporated by reference from Form 8-4 filed May 16, 20035,

Articles of Incorporation ol Telequip Labs, Inc., filed on November 9, 1987, as amended, incorporated by refercnee
from Form 5-4 filed May 16, 2003,

Amended and Restated Bylaws of Telequip Labs, [nc., incorporated by reference Irom Form S-4 filed May 16. 2003.

Articles ol Incorperation of T-NETIX Telecommunications Services, Inc., filed on February 11, 1988, as amended.
incorporated by relerence from Form S-4 filed May 16, 2003.

Bylaws of T-NETIX Telecommunications Services, Inc., incorporated by reference from Form §-4 filed May 16,
2003.

Certificale of Incorperation of Evercom Holdings, Ine., filed on November 23, 2002, as amended, incorporated by
reference from Form 5-4 filed May 16, 2005,

Bylaws of Evercom Holdings, Inc., incorporaled by reference [rom Form S-4 filed May 16, 2003,

Amended and Restated Certificate of incorporation of Evercom, Inc., filed an February 19, 2003, incorporated by
relerence (rom Form S-4 [iled May 16, 2005, :

Bylaws of Evercom, Inc.. incorporated by reference from Form S-4 filed May 16, 2003,

Certilicate of Incorporation of Evercom Systems, Inc., filed on August 22, 1997, as amended, incorporated by
relerence from Form S-4 filed May 16, 2005.

Bylaws ol Evercom Systems. Inc., incorporated by reference from Form S-4 filed May 10, 2005,

Certificate of Tncorporation of Syscon Justice Sysiems Canada Ltd.. incorporated by reference from Form S-4 filed
August 1., 2007,

Articles of Syscon Justice Systems Cenada Lid., incorporated by reference from Form S-4 filed August 1, 2007.

Articles of Incorporation of Syscon Justice Systems. Inc., incorporated by reference from Form S-4 filed August 1,
2007,

Bylaws of Syscon Justice Systems, Ine., incorporated by reference from Form S-4 filed Augusi 1, 2007,
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4.2

43.1

4.4

4.6

4.7

4.7.1

4.8

Articles of Organization ol Modeling Solutions LLC incorporated by reference from Form 5-4 filed August 1, 2007,
Operating Agreement of Modeling Solutions LLC incorporated by reference from Form $-4 filed August 1, 2007.
Articles of Organization of Modeling Solutions, 1.LC incorporated by reference {rom Form S-4 filed August 1, 2007
Operating Agreement of Modeling Soiutions, LLC incorporated by reference from Form 8-4 filed August 1, 2007,

Form ol 1 1% Second-priority Senior Secured Nates due 2011, incorporated by reference from Form S-4 filed

P‘»:Iay 16, 2003,

Indenture, dated as of Septemiber 9, 2004, by und amoeng Securus Technologies, Inc.. T-Netix, Inc., T-NIETTX
Tetecommunications Services, Inc., T-Netix Monitoring Corporation, SpeakEZ, Inc., Telequip Labs, Inc.. Evercom
Holdings. Inc., Evercom, Inc., EverConnect, Inc., Evercom Systems, Inc., and The Bank of New York Trust
Company, N.A.. incorporated by reference from Form 5-4 filed May 16, 2005.

Supplemental Indenture, dated June 27, 2007, by and among Appaloosa Acquisition Company Lid.. T-NETIX. Inc..
T-NETTX Telecommunications Services, Inc., Telequip Labs, Inc., Evercom Holdings, tne., Evercom, Inc., and
IZvercom Systems. [nc.. as guarantors, and The Bank of New York, as trustee, incorporated by relerence {rom Form
&-K filed Julv 2, 2007.

Supplemental [ndenture, dated June 29, 2007, by and among Appaloosa Acquisition Company 1.td., Syscon Justice
Systems Canada L.td., Syscon Holdings Lid., Syscon Justice Systems, Inc., Modeling Selutions, LLC, Modeling
Solutions I,1.C, and The Bank of New York, as trustee, incorporated by reference from Form S-4 [iled August 1,
2007.

Amended and Restated Security Agreement, dated June 29, 2007, by and among Appaloosa Acquisition Company
iL.td., Modeling Solutions, LL.C, Modeling Solutions LL.C, Syscon Justice Systems [nternational Pty Limited, Svscon
Justice Systems [nternational Limited. Syscon Justice Systems Canada Ltd., and Svscon Justice Systems, Inc., as
guarantors, and The Bank of New York Trust Company, N.A., incarporated by reference from Form 8-4 filed
August 1, 2007.

Supplement lo Amended and Restated Securily Agreement, dated June 29, 2007, incorporated by reference from
Form S-4 filed August 1, 2007,

Amended and Restated Patent Sccurity Agreement, dated June 29, 2007, by and among Securus Technologies, Inc.,
T-Netix, Inc., T-NETIX Telecommunications Services, Ine., Telequip Labs, Inc., Evercom Holdings, Inc., ivercom,
Inc., Evercom Systems, Inc., Modcling Solutions, LLC, Modecling Solutions LLC, Syscon Justice Systems, Inc., and
The Bank of New York Trust Company, N.A., incorperated by reference from Form §-4 {iled August 1, 2007,

Amended and Restated Copyright Security Agreement, dated June 29, 2007, by and among Scecurus Technologies,
Inc., T-Netix, Inc:, T-NETIX Telecommunications Services, Inc., Telequip Labs, Inc., Evercom Holdings, Inc.,
Evercam, [nc., lvercom Systems, Inc.. Modeling Solutions, LLC, Modeling Solutions LLC, Syscon Justice
Systems, Inc., and The Bank of New York Trust Company, N.A, incorporated by reference from Form S-4 [iled
August 1, 2007,

Amended and Restated Trademark Security Agrecment, dated June 29, 2007, by and among Securus Technologies,
Inc., T-MNetix, Inc., T-NETIX Telecommunications Services, Inc.. Telequip Labs, [nc., Evercom Holdings, Inc.,
Evercom, Inc., Evercom Systems, Inc., Modeling Solutions, LLL.C, Modeling Solutions LLC, Syscon Justice
Systems, Inc., and The Bank of New York Trust Company, N.A.. incorporated by reference lrom Form S-4 filed
August 1, 2007.

Amended and Restated Pledge Agreement, dated June 29, 2007, by and among Appaloosa Acquisition Company
Ltd., Syscon Justice Systems, Inc., and T-Netix, Inc., Evercom Heldings, Inc., Evercom, Inc., incorporated by
reference from Form 8-4 filed August £, 2007,

Suppiement No. t to Amended and Restated Pledge Agreement, dated June 29, 2007, incorporaled by reference
from Form S-4 filed August t, 2007,

Credit Agreement, dated September 30, 2008, among Securus Technologics, Inc., as Parent and as a Borrower,

certain subsidiaries of Parent party thereto, as Borrowers, the lenders frem time to time parties thereto, and Wells
Fargo Foothill, LLC, as the Arranger, Administrative Agent and lender, incorporated by reference Irom Form 8-K
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4.9

4.10

4.11

4.12

413

4.14

4.16

417

4.18

4.18.1

4.19

4.20

{iled October 7. 2008.

General Continuing Guaranty, dated September 30, 2008, by and between Wells Fargo Foothill, L1.C and Syscon
Justice Systems Canada Litd., incorporated by reference from Form 8-K filed October 7, 2008.

Security Agreement, dated September 30, 2008, among Wells IFargo Foothill, LLC, Securus Technologies, Ing., T-
Netix, Inc., Telequip Labs, Inc., T-Netix Telecommunications Services, Inc,, Evercom Holding, Ing., Evercom, Inc.,
Evercom Systems, Inc., Modeling Selutions LLC, Modeling Solutiens, LLC, and Syscon Justice Systems, [nc.,
incorporated by reference from Form 8-K filed October 7, 2008.

Security Agrcement, dated as of September 30, 2008, between Wells Fargo Foothill, Li.C and Syscon Justice
Systems Canada 1.1d., incorporated by reference from Form 8-K filed Octeber 7, 2008.

Trademark Security Agreement, dated Seplember 30, 2008, among Wells Farge Foothill, LLC, Securus
Technologies, Inc., T-Netix, Inc., Telequip Labs, Inc., T-Netix Telecommunications Services, inc., Evercom
Holding, Inc.. Evercom, Inc., Evercom Systems, Inc., Modeling Solutions LL.C. Modeling Solutions, LLC and
Syscon Justice Systems, Inc., incorporated by reference trom Form 8-K filed Cctober 7, 2008.

Copyright Security Agreement, dated September 30, 2008, among Wells Fargo Foothill, LLC, Securus
Technologies. nc., T-Netix, Inc., Telequip Labs, Inc.,, T-Nelix Telecommunications Services, Inc.. Evercom
Holding, [nc., Evercom, [nc., Evercom Syslems, Inc., Modeling Solutions LLC, Modeling Solutions, 1LLC and
Syscon Juslice Systems, Inc., incorporated by reference from Form 8-K filed Oclober 7, 2008,

Patent Security Agreement. dated September 30, 2008, among Wells Fargo Foothill, 1.1.C, Securus Technologies,
Inc., T-Netix, Inc., Telequip Labs, inc., T-Netix Telecommunications Services, Inc., Evercom Holding, Inc.,
Evercom, Inc,, Evercom Systems, Ing., Modeling Solutions LLC, Modeling Solutions, L1.C and Syscon Justice
Systems, Ing,, incorporated by reference from Form 8-K filed October 7, 2008,

Trademark Security Agreement, dated as of September 30, 2008, between Wells Fargo Foothill, LLC and Syscen
Justice Systems Canada Ltd.. incorporated by reference from Form 8-K tiled October 7. 2008.

Copyright Security Agreement, daied as of September 30, 2008, between Wells IFargo Foothill, LIC and Syscon
Justice Svstems Canada Lid., incorporated by reference from Form 8-K filed Octaber 7, 2008.

Patent Agreement; dated as of September 30, 2008, between Wells Fargo Foothill, LI.C and Syscon Justice Systems
Canada Ltd.. incorporated by reference from Torm 8-K filed October 7, 2008,

Subordination and [ntercreditor Agreement, dated as of September 9, 2004, by and among Laminar Direct Capital,
1.1, Securus Technologies, Inc., T-Netix, Inc.. T-NETIX Telecommunications Services, Inc., T-Netix Monitaring
Corporation, Speak[ZZ, Inc., Telequip Labs, Inc., Evercom Holdings, Inc., Evercom, Inc., EverConnect, [nc.,
Lvercom Systems, Inc., and The Bank of New York Trust Company, N.A., incarporated by reference trom Form S-4
filed May 16. 2005.

First Amendment to Subordination and [niercreditor Agreement, dated as of June 29, 2007, by and among l.aminar
Direct Capital, L.P.. Securus Technologies, Inc., T-Netix, Inc., T-NETIX Telecommunications Services, inc.,
Telequip Labs, Inc., Bvercom Haldings, Inc., Bvercom. inc., Evercom Systems, Inc., Syscon lustice Sysiems, Inc.,
Modeling Solutions, 1.1.C, Modeling Solutions L.LLC, and The Bank of New York Trust Company, N.A.,
incarporated by reference from Form S-4 filed August 1, 2007.

Amended and Restaled Intercreditlor Agreemenl, dated as ol September 30, 2008, by and among Wells Fargo
Foathill, L1.C, as Intercreditor Agent, The Bank ol New York Mellon Trust Company, N.A., as Trustee, Securus
Technologies. Inc., and certain subsidiaries of Securus Technologies, [ne. incorporated by reference [rom Form 10-
Q lled November 14, 2008, ’

Note Purchase Agreement, dated as of September 9, 2004, by and among Securus Technologies, Inc., T-Nelix, Inc.,
Tclequip Labs, Inc., T-Netix Telecommunications Services, Inc., SpeakLEZ, Inc., T-Nelix Monitoring Corporation,
Evercom Holding, Inc., Evercom, Inc., Evercom Systems, Inc., FortuneLinX. Inc., and Evercennect, Inc. and
Laminar Diirect Capital L..P., incorperated by reference from Form t0-K/A filed September 13, 2006.

June 2007 Amendment to Note Purchase Agreement, dated June 29, 2007, by and among Securus Technologies,

nc., T-Netix, Inc., Telequip Labs, Inc., T-Netix Telecommunications Services, Inc., Evercom Iolding, Inc,,
Evercom, [nc., Evercom Systems, Inc.. Appaloosa Acquisition Company Lid., Modeling Sciutions, LLC, Modeling
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Form of 11% Second-priority Scnior Sceured Notes duc 201 1, incorporated by reference from Form S-4 iled
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Pledge Agreement, dated June 29, 2007, by und among Appaloosa Acquisition Company Ltd., Syscon Justice
Svstems Canada Ltd., and Syscen Holdings Ltd., and The Bank of New York, as trustee, incorporated by reference
from Form 8-4 filed August 1. 2007.

Trademark Security Agreement, dated June 29, 2007, by and among Appaleosa Acquisition Company Ltd., Syscon
Justice Systems Canada Ltd., Syscon Hoeldings Lid., a British Columbia corporation and 'The Bank of New York, as
trustee. incorporated by reference from Form S-4 {iled August 1, 2007,

Copyright Security Agreement, dated June 29, 2007, by and among Appaloosa Acquisition Company Lid., Syscon
Justice Systems Canada Ltd.. Syscon Holdings Lid., and The Bank of New York, as trusteg, incorporated by
reference from Form S-4 tiled August 1. 20067,

Stockholders Agreement, duted September 9, 2004, by and among Securus Technologies, Inc., FLILG.-TNetix, [nc..
T-Nelix, Inc., American Capital Strategies, Lid., Laminar Direct Capital, L.P., and each of the other investors then or
therealter set forth on the signature pages therelo, incorperaled by reference from Ferm S-4 filed May 16, 2003.

Amended and Restated Consulting Services Agreement, dated as of Scptember 9, 2004, among T-Nelix, Inc.,
Evercom Systems, Inc. and H.1.G. Capital, LI.C, incorporated by reference from Form 5-4 filed May 16, 2005,

First Amendment to Amended and Restated Consulting Services Agreement, dated as of Sepiember 30, 2008,
among T-Netix, [nc., Evercom Systems, Inc. and H.1.G. Capital, LLC. incorperated by reference from Form 8-K
liled Oclober 7, 2008.

Amended and Restated Prolessional Services Agreement. dated as of September 9, 2004, by and between ‘I-Netix,
Ine., Evercom Sysiems, [nc., and H.1IG, Capital, LLC, incorperated by reference from Form 5-4 filed May 16, 2005.

First Amendment to Amended and Restaied Professional Services Agreement, dated as of September 30, 2008,
among T-Netix, Inc., Evercom Systems, Inc. and H.1.G. Capital, LLC, incorporated by reference trom Form 8-K
filed October 7. 2008,

Office Lease Agreement, daled as of November 8, 2004, by and between T-Netix, Inc. and the Prudential Insurance
Company of Amecrica, incorporated by reference Irom Form 10-Q [iled August 13, 2003,

First Amendment to the Office Lease Agreement, dated as o November 19, 2004, by and between T-Netix, Inc. and
the Prudential Insurance Company of America, incorporated by reference from Form 10-Q) filed August 15, 2003.

2004 Restricted Stock Purchase Plan, incorporaled by reference [rom Form 10-Q fited Navember 14, 2006.

Fourth Amendment to 2004 Restricted Stock Purchase Plan and Stockholder Consent. increasing authorized shares
under the plan, incorporated by reference from Form 10-K filed March 31, 2009.

Empioyment Agreement, dated June 11, 2008, by and between Securus Technologies, Inc. and Richard A. Smith,
incorporated by reference from Form &K filed June 13, 2008,

Restricted Stock Purchase Agreement, dated June 23, 2008, by and between Securus Technologies, Inc and Richard
AL Smith, incorporated by reference trom Form 8-K filed June 13, 2008,

Employment Agreement, daled June 20, 2008, by and between Securus Technologies, Ine. and William D, Markert,
incorporated by reference from Form 8-K filed Junc 24, 2008.

Restricled Stock Purchase Agreement, dated June 30, 2008, by and between Securus Technologies, Ine and William

205

file://Z\RFP Technician Files\Financials\2009 Financials\2009 form10-k.htm 3/29/2010



form 1 0-k.htm Page 112 of 112

14.1%
21.1%
23.1%

232

D. Markert, incorporated by reference from Form 8-K filed Junc 24, 2008.
Securus Code of Lthics

Schedule of Subsidiaries of Securus Technologies, Inc.

Consent of KPMG LLP

Consent of MeGladrey & Pullen LLP

Certilication of Chief Executive Qfficer pursuant 1o Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley of 2002,

. Certification of Chiel Financial Officer pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley o 2002.

Certification of Chicl Exceutive Officer pursuant to Scection 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley of 2002,

Certification of Chicf Financial Officer pursuant to Scction 906 of the Sarbunes-Oxlcy of 2002.

Filed herewith.

206

file://Z\RFP Technician Files\Financials\2009 Financials\2009 form10-k.htm : 3/29/2010



Table of Contents

TABIE OF COMTBIIES coontiei e stisses s s e s s e R RS bbbt
Appendix A: [NVESHIZALIVE TOOIS i
Appendix B: Secure Call Platform Screen ShotS. . s ersssssssssssssses s
Appendix C: Continuous Voice VerifiCation . e sessssssssssssssssssosess
Appendix D: Preliminary Project PLAN .. o sssssessssssensssssmssssssens
Appendix E: FACiHty POTTAL . sssssssssssessssssssssssssssssssssssssessssssess s sssssssenes
. Appendix F: Secure Call Platform ROPOIES et e e e ens e e

Appendix G: California Public Utilities Commission Certificate ...
Appendix H: Letters Of REFBIBIICE ...t s nssrsic s ssessssssssssssssassscosssssssssssssssss st sesssssesas
Appendix [: CErtifiCate O INSUIANCE cocmommeesssessesssssesssessssscsmisssssssssstossses st tssseesseeeseeses e
Appendix |: Cara Clinicals Medical SOFtWATE .. ceeeirsemnsescssesssss s sssesmssssss s ssans
APPENdix Ki AQAENma ettt seers e b et

County of San Diego, Sheriff's Department RFP #5337 for
Detention Facilities — Inmate Telephone Services
gy SECURUS - APPENDICES

s e B 2012 Securis Technologies, Ine. All rights reserved.



Appendix A: Investigative Tools

Securus’ SCP provides industry-leading investigative technolagy through our patented technology.
Securus will provide these investigative tools, including call monitoring and recording, for every
phone call made from an inmate phone and from phones in social visit areas. Authorized personnel
can selectively disable or place limits.on individual telephones within the SCP system using the SCP
user interface.

It is no longer enough to just process phone calls through an ITS. As such, Securus has the largest
documented investment in new technologies through its annual capital expenditure and Patent
portfolia. Securus’ SCP provides the following investigative solutions, fully-integrated and inherent
in the SCP system.

In addition to the investigative solutions inherent in the SCP system, Securus can provide additional
investigative tools, such as continuous voice verification and call analytics compatible with
Cellebrite UFED.

Our goal is to provide San Diego County with the best [TS, the best service, and the most
sophisticated [nvestigative platform in the industry. The Securus SCP includes more than 500
distinct features, many of which are specifically designed to identify potential criminal activity
perpetrated through use of the inmate telephones. Examples of our investigative features that
increase our customers’ potential to prevent crime are presented in the following figure.

County of San Diego, Sheriff's Department RFP #5337 for
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Investigative Features

~  Investigator Anonymous Two-Way E-Mail Alerts
Note Entry ®,  Comimunication /}
Covert Alert " ) Live Call Monitorin
. ""“‘w.w 1;5;“?3“

Crime Tip &
Reverse &7 e o~ P S ;‘??*R‘emate Call Alerts
Lookup . A i
. é{ﬁa’- e f - ?“?%%
g Scan Patrol

Word Spotting Remote Access

The following descriptions are provided for the features that aid in identifying potential criminal
activity perpetrated through the use of the inmate telephones.

Threads

Securus is proud to introduce our new automated investigative analyst called Threads, exclusive to

Securus and not available from any other provider.

Fuel your investigations with the power of Threads!

“Major intelligence failures are usually caused by failures of analysis, not failures of collection”

- Richard Heuer Jr. - CIA Analyst and author
of Psychology of intelligence Analysis

Securus understands the lifecycle of
intelligence and investigating

- communications data and the challenges
investigators, detectives, and corrections
facility staff face in both time and resources:

o Fulling reports

s Exporting information

s Sending information to semeone else

County of San Diego, Sheriff's Department RFP #5337 for
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Appendix A: Investigative Tools

* Contacting other [acilities for information

s Combining all the information together
¢ Receiving information in many different formats

¢ The daunting task of identifying suspicious behavior in the information provided to
uncover focused leads

Even when key information is gathered, investigators have to determine where all of the data will
go as well as the time consuming methad of analysis, which can take hours far each individual
evert.

What if you had a 24x7 analyst that you didn't have to provide a salary to or benefits? How much
time and money would be saved? What if you had a sense of liability protection knowing access to
the data is controlled, togged, tracked, and available to only authorized users?

With Securus’ Threads product San Diego County will have that and more to enhance investigative
efforts. The unique algarithms used within Threads were designed by real investigaters with many
years of experience analyzing communications data and training other investigative units on how to
analyze data.

Securus understands that during the course of an investigation, the law enforcement community is
inundated with data. Data is coming from different sources in different formats with numerous
potential leads that can be followed. Each lead potentially creates many more leads to be followed
and so an. We understand investigators are quickly overwhelmed with the amount of information
they must analyze as well as the time and resources required to manage, retrieve, and analyze the
data to identify those leads that are most likely to uncover important information.

Various Sources of External Data:
« Confiscated cell phones (calls, text messages, emails, videos, contacts, ete...)
¢ Public phone records
e Events and places of interest
e Mail
* Lexus Nexus

e S5S7 infarmation

Corrections Information:
* Inmate call records
s Inmate personal information {name, account number, PIN, DOB, 558N, etc...)
*  Whao the inmate is allowed to call vs. who they actually called
s (alled party billing name and address information

+ Corrections facility information in proximity to calling behaviors

County of San Diego, Sheriff's Department RFP #5337 for
Detention Facilities — Inmate Telephone Services 4

7Z SECURUS  APPENDICES

istERLL

e et © 2011 Securus Technologies, Inc. All rights reserved,



Appendix A: Investigative Tools

All corrections data (call records, phone numbers, billing name and address, etc is automatically
and fully integrated with Threads the moment Threads is enabled. All other sources of data are
imported into Threads and analyzed together to automatically build an investigation.

For example, Threads will uncover calling patterns that lead to a high probabilily an inmate has a
cell phone. That cell phone is confiscated and the information pulled from it using a Cellebrite UFED
device or something similar. This information is then uploaded into Threads and that valuable data
is then analyzed along with the corrections communication data to uncover an inmate’s plot to
escape or run an organized crime syndicate from inside the facility. After determining a suspect on
the outside of the facility and mapping out the address, the investigator acquires the public phone
records and imports that information into Threads which is again, analyzed with all the other
gathered information. This all takes place in one location, with one tool, and is completely
integrated with Securus’ data.

Securus has the most widely used platform in the industry, with over 1,600 facilities installed, over
850,000 thousand inmates served, literally petabytes of intelligence data, and over 1 million calls
processed per day. This valuable data is integrated directly into Threads and at San Diego County's
fingertips.

Threads is a powerful, accurate, easy to use, intuitive tool that will automatically analyze
investigative data such as inmate communication records, public phone records, and data from
confiscated cell phones to automatically generate focused leads for investigators. Leads can
include suspicious caliing patterns, inner circles, communication events to numbers on a bounce
list, associations between multiple inmates, their correlation to called parties, and much more. n
addition, this powerful software provides dayroom-based analysis that discovers leads irrespective
of the PIN number being used by the inmate and common contact reporting showing inmates who
are facilitaring communications between different areas of the institution.

San Diego County investigative staff can easily uncover patterns of fraternization between inmates
and correctional officers, discover common contacts between inmates and called parties, and
customize the information and reporting to filter out irrelevant calls such as girlfriends or legal
counsel from analysis.

Additionally, Threads wiil detect criminal organizations being run from within jail, detect three-way
calting patterns when multiple inmates are talking to one called party at the same time, find
associations of multiple called parties based on who is calling them, and identify inmates who
possibly have a cell phone based on calling patterns. For instance, if an inmate makes six calls per
day, every day, but then all the sudden doesn’t make any for a weels, it is possible they have another
form of communication such as a cell phone.

County of San Diego, Sheriff's Department RFP #5337 for
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Appendix A: Investigative Tools
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All information is presented graphically as well as textually for ease of use. Timeline charts and
graphical analysis make it easy to reveal periods of high-intensity calling and other calling patterns
on a graphical and interactive timeline. This technology identifies the inmate even if the calls are
masked by another inmate's PIN and eliminates the human intervention by receiving actionable
intelligence at the push of a button. Additionally, Threads allows you to set up automated
notifications which will e-mail an investigator when information is found.

Threads analyzes data for investigators and provides interactive visualization tools'to produce
easy-to-understand analytical reports, charts, interactive graphs, maps, and builds a case and
presentation view that is used as evidence in a criminal trial as show in the following samples:

Timelines and Trends GIS Mapping
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Appendix A: Investigative Tools

Investigative Benefits to San Diego County ,
San Diego County will realize the following investigative benefits that only Threads can provide:

Cell Forensics Analysis

tdentify Accomplices

Offenders contact people on the outside indirectly, Identify who they are really’ contacting
identify linkages

Identify an offenders inner circle

Identify associated gang members

Identify offenders communication within jail

Find unique patterns in communication data

Combine all the data into a single system to analyze

Harvest all of this information with enhanced reporting toois

Securus’ Threads is an exclusive offering that no other provider can offer to the correctional
industry. Threads is available as an optional product and empowers San Diego County with the
latest in investigative technology and one of the most powerful tools in the Intelligence Community.

Covert Alert

The SCP provides an alert system, called Covert Alert, Covert Alert provides the capability to
automatically call, and alert authorized designated County staff and offer live call monitering.

The following figure illustrates the SCP user interface screen used to configure the alert notification.

O
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Appendix A: Investigative Tools

Configuring an Alert Notification
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Covert Alert bridges a call to an authorized remote number for thase dialed numbers, phones, or
inmates PIN, that are under surveillance by the investigative unit. Authorized personnel can
monitor a call, from any designated remote location, while the call is in progress.

After a dialed number, phone, or inmate PIN, is assigned a “covert” status, the user enters a
telephone number (such as cellular, home, or office), which is where he or she wants the call sent to
for live monitoring. When a cail is placed by an inmate, or to a phone number, or on a phone that
has a covert alert trigger, it is then automatically sent to the pre-designated investigator phone
number(s). A call can be sent to multiple numbers simultaneously allowing several investigators to
listen into the call. In addition, an optional email can also be sent to the investigator, notifying of the
Covert Alert information when an alert is triggered.

There are no distance barriers to the retrieval process so the remote telephone number can be
located within the facility, or across the country. As an additional benefit, administrators may
continue to moenitor this call and other calls, through the on-site workstation, while utilizing the SCP
user interface, or remote live call-forwarding feature. This allows facility investigators to effectively
monitor potential illicit activities regardless of the investigator’s location.

County of San Diego, Sheriff's Department RFP #5337 for
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Appendix A: Investigative Tools

As an added security feature, the investigator will be prompted for a personal identification number
(PINY"Wwhen he or she receives a call from Covert Alert. The investigator's PIN must be entered and
accepted before the call is connected to the investigator.

“Barge In"

While on the covert alert call, the investigator can terminate the call between the inmate and the
called party by pressing a predetermined code. [n addition to being ahle to disconnect the call, the
investigator can also barpe into the inmate conversation and speak to hoth the inmate and the
called party by pressing a predefined “Barge In” code and confirming that they want to barge in.

Covert Alert Call Detail Record Report

The Covert Alert Call Detail Record Report allows authorized users to search for calls in which a
covert alert was triggered. The report provides comprehensive detail regarding the call. The.
following figure is an example of the SCP user interface call detail record search used to create a

covert alert report.
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Appendix A: Investigative Tools

Authorized County personnel who are monitoring calls can use our Scan Patrol feature to scan
through live calls via the existing live monitoring that is availabte today. Similar to the scan function
on most automobile AM/FM radios, users can enter a specific time for which the systern will play
each call before moving to the next active call. The scanning will begin from the first active call on
the first active port and continue to the next active call, looping back to the first active call when
reaching the end.

The following figure presents an example the SCP Scan Patrol page.
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Word Spotting _

SCP's Word Spotting is an investigative tool that automatically finds specified keywords and short
phrases within inmate conversations. This technology speeds up investigations and reduces labaor
demands, but also increases investigative capabilities.

Securus’ Waord Spotting solution was developed specifically tor the corrections environment.
Securus built and tested this technology in cur deveiopment lab using real calls placed by real
inmates with feedback and direction from real investigators.
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Appendix A: Investigafive Tools

S5CP's Word ‘Spottmg features include: )
- ..“n*J_’T R
o A default dlctlonaly of more than 7,500 search words that can be customized to meet the
facility’s needs, including slang and jargon not found in standard dictionaries. As security
threat groups expand their code word vocabulary and new intelligence is gained, new
keywords can be added.

s A user-friendly interface where suspicious inmates or phone numbers can be selected for
ongoing searches.

« A Word Spotting search engine that automaticatly processes inmates or phone numbers with
no additional involvement from facility staff.

« Integrated reporting that allows users to identify calls where specified keywords were
spoken,

* A unique feature that allows users to select suspicious recordings from the standard Call
Detail Report and send them through the search engine with a single mouse click.

Securus’ Word Spotting: Fully Integrated with SCP

Other similar tools in the industry use off-the-shelf systems that are intended to be used for
call centers or professors, These systems do not account for the ever changing landscape
of criminal investigations or the evolving mentality of inmates. In many instances, these
systems also force investigators to copy calls to local machines or move calls to a separate
tool to identify specified words spoken throughout the call.

A ‘ S
g VU

In contrast, Word Spotting is fully integrated with the SCP calling platform. Through this
integration, Word Spotting searches for specified keywords in calls automatically without the §
. need to switch programs or download calls. %
4

LN TR W S e i

Word Spotting Reports

Authorized uscrs can access the Word Spotting reporting tools through SCP’s user interface. From
here, search criteria such as date range, PIN, dialed number, and inmate name can be used to pull a
report that lists all of the calls with identified keywords. From the reporting feature, suspicious call
can be selected and the recording analyzed.

The reports provide standard information such as the name of the inmate, their PIN, and the dialed
number. In addition, investigators can see which keyword was “found” and the time within the call
. that the word was spoken, saving valuable time by eliminating the need to listen to the entire call.

Suspicious calls can be selected and those recording can be analyzed using the integrated SCP
media player. By using the media player with the report information, investigators can “skip” to the
exact lacation in the conversation when the keyword occurred.
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Appendix A: Investigative Tools
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Word Spotting Keyword Management
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Appendix A: Investigative Tools
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Reverse Lookup

SCP's reverse lookup feature provides San Diego County staff with the ability to identify the billing
name and address (BNA) of a dialed phone number captured in a call detail record. Users can easily
point, click, and initiate 2 BNA search that looks for the number in both private and external sources

of data. This search process is unique in the industry, providing the mast accurate BNA information
possible.

When the search finds a positive match for a destination phone number, a pop-up box will appear
on the screen describing phone numher's hilling name, hilling address, and the date the number
was last verified in the system. Unlike other similar tools in the industry today, Securus’ fully
integrated reverse look-up feature witl be provided to San Diego County at no additional cost.
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Appendix A: Investigative Tools

Reverse lookup was designed to allow users with the flexibility to access the results from anywhere
the number exists in the system such as:

o C(Call detail reports
¢ Blocked number lists
« Global allowed lists

¢ (Call frequency reports

¢ BNA search screen, a dedicated BNA investigative tool

Reverse (BNA) Lookup Feature, Accessed through SCP’s Call Detail Report
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Dedicated BNA Search Screen
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Reverse Lookup and Personal Allowed Numbers (PAN)

Appendix A: Investigative Tools

)

If using PAN management, SCP allows authorized users to associate the BNA information to a phone

number on the PAN list. This feature allows administrators and investigative staff to easily view
this information without additional research. In addition, Securus’ reverse lookup feature offers a
comprehensive ad hoc search tool where an authorized user can enter criteria ranging from first
name, last name, address, city, state, and ZIP to obtain this information on demand.

Viewing BNA Information on an Online Map

Securus’ SCP easily integrates with Google Maps proving a quick and easy way to visually see the
physical location of the address associated with the telephone number. Simply highlight the
telephone number and a single click later, a Google Map is rendered on the screen.
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Appendix A: Investigative Tools

o Mapping BNA Information

Userscan activate GPS mapping
functionality by cambining the
integrated BNA loakup feature with
simple online mapping capabilities,
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Crime Tip

Securus’ Crime Tip feature is an offender crime reporting tool that provides offenders with a secure
way to provide crime tips and/or leave contact information for follow-up, if they desire. The SCP
system anonymousty records all messages lelt on the Crime Tip Hotline, allowing offenders to
provide crucial information without being exposed as an informant.

The offender’s identity remains anonymous, or he/she may leave a name for the facility to reward
the offender for information leading to the successful prevention of a crime, or the apprehension of
any individual caught in the act of committing a reported crime.

The Securus Crime Tip feature includes:

e« Apre-arranged telephone numl:;er (designated by the facility), provided to all offenders
e Anoption tolisten to all or selected recorded messages

» Anoption to burn specific information onto CDs for use as evidence
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